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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW
2SHUDWLQJ DQG ILQDQF
%XVLQHVV VWUDWHJ\
J)LQDQFLDO SHUIRUPDQF
6XPPDU\ RI ILQDQFLDO
BWUDWHJILF ULVN PDQD

6XVWDLQDELOLW\

%RDUG RI 'LUHFWRUV
5HPXQHUDWLRQ UHSRUW
$XGLWRUXV LQGHSHQGHQ
JLODQFLDO UHSRUW
'LUHFWRUVx GHFODUDWLF
,QGHSHQGHQW DXGLWRUx

$6; DGGLWLRQDO LQIRUPEL

*ORVVDU\

8SFRPLQJ NH\ GDWHYV

ODUFK -XQH 2FWREHU

(] GLYLGHQG GDWH (QG RI ILQDQFLDO KDOJQWBULP GLYLGHQG SD\PHQW
O0DUFK $XIXVW '"HFHPEHU

'LYLGHQG UHFRUG GDWHOI \HDU UHVXOWYV DQQ®XQAHOHQWLDO IXO0 \HDU
$SULO 6HSWHPEHU

'LYLGHQG SD\PHQW GDVWMVHULP H[ GLYLGHQG GDWH
0D\ 6HSWHPEHU

$QQXDO *HQHUDO OHHWQWHULP GLYLGHQG UHFRUG GDWH
1RWH 'LYLGHQG SD\PHQWY DUH VXEMHFW WR 73* 7THOHFRP %RDUG DSSURYDO 'DW

IRGIJHG ZLWK WKH $XVWUDOLDQ 6HFXULWLHV ([FKDQJH 0%$6;x XQGHU /LVV

7KH $6; $SSHQGL[ ( DQG )XOO \HDAB* L7GID® FRIPO/ IBPAUKIDGVY RI DQG LWV
FRQWUROOHG HQWLWLHVHRWPWHKH \HDU HQGHG



$ERXW 73* THOHFRP

7T3* THOHF8BPRYLGHV 3XUSRVH DQG YDOXHYV

WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ¥Y:~VibUrkbv HMSRVH LV WR EXLOG
WR FRQVXPHU EXVLQ HIL:)\ZS/IE)\(NLLRV\/QLVHKVLSZVXEL)JQYGD(\;;((i?/RJUXVI\_/GYHLIfNUK[
HOWHUSULVH JRYHUQPHWAMH DB zH SULRULWLVH DQG
ZKROHVDOH FXVWRPHU:VHIP_VQ-IIRU FXVWRPHUYVY DQG FRPPXQ

$XVWUDOLD

IL[HG DQG PRELOH
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV VHUYLFH

PRELOH VLWHYV

RI PHWURSROLWDQ LQWHU FDSL
DQG VXEVHD FDEOH VA\VWHPV

HPSOR\HHV DFURVV $XVWUDOLD
*XDP DQG WKH 3KLOLSSLQHYV

$FNQRZOHGJIJHPHQW RI &RXQWU\

‘H DFNQRZOHGJH WKH 7UDGLWLRQDO &XVWRGLDQV RI &RXQWU\ WKURXJ
DQG RXU FRPPXQLWLHY OLYH ZRUN DQG FRQQHFW :H SD\ RXU UHVSHF
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6LIQLILFDQW WUDQVIRUPODARRIQIRWY QRQ EL(@SDRIHUIIRUGKRLFH DZDUG
FRQWLQXHV LQ RXU WHFRDRQRIRXU ILEUH QHWHRRING \HDU LQ D URZ
RSHUDWVRDW WUDQVIHU GUIDVWDOFWXUH DQG VRPHRY RXU
DSSOLFDWLRQV WR D VHFXHHSMQBH *RYHUQPHQW e

IOH[LEOH HQYLURQPHQVWKRD® G EXH EXWLQHVY 7KH \HDU DKHDG ZLOO EH Sl

VLPSOLILHG DQG GHGLERWHGE X YKVMHPHUH XQE?F,?E)?H\%%WE{ FRQWLQXH W
A B

DUFKLWHFWXUH IRU HQM%%"#’"I‘-I\@-\NDF@& W K H %IF 8 i&;@"\x;g;JUDHV\?
FRQUXPHU EXVLQHVVHb QG FRPPHUFLDO WHURYY E off k[ L TR DM
ORELOH QHWZRUN *UF\iNxs ZVHVEFF:QGVX'ZQLﬁ';L\JN FS} J%UQIEQSXFWV D
‘H ZHUH GLVDSSRLQWH (|2| Q{@B L >§&8L
XQVXFFHVVIXO LQ RYH b é{V g WHJLF U. R1

TERUEAPN RO LQ 11U D VR MIRX 6 R VB KW VE XLOW
$&&8&xV GHFLVLRQ QRW SSURYH IRXQGDWLROQV IRU D PRUH D

RXU UHJLRQDO PRELOHI1IGINMAWZARWNI HYROXWLR%XVLWL AWK RXU EUDQC
VKDULQJ DUUDQJHPHQW @ GWHWHWIO®Y WMVHU@F H Rl WDUJHWLQJ QHZ PDUNHW

QHYHUWKHOHVV RXU DREWWLREWRWILRQ RI RDOWEXHWRRIQUVIUHDWHU YDO
HIWHQG WKH UHDFK DQGoRP § R aARIN RlhipDLQ X WRBPSHIULR OB\ ORQJ WHUF
RXU PRELOH QHWZRUN MHPRLLYy VHEXULW\ WHMBYW EORFENGG JURZWK IRU
XQGLPLQLVKHG PRUH WKDQ PLOOLRQ KDB HIKROD GHUV

%\ WKH HQG RI RXUSKRRREVBEPV DQG HQKPRFYE BXHR PDWHULDO FKE
QHWZRUN ZDV DFWLYH RIQFRRUW\WAOB® EL O LW\ MKURXN KQHZR QG LWLRQV Z

VLWHV RU PRUH WKQWHO®UJIHQFH VKDUL Q¢ BUURQI PH @ W\EHWZHHQ
RXU QHWZRUN ZLWK OHDGLQJ RUJIDQLVDWLRQH| RQ DQG PLO
7KH HYROXWLRQ RI RXUPREXEHQI WKH &RPPRQLHPON IO S RENRLQJI wWuDQV
QHWZRUN FRQWLQXHG ZHWIOWKHARQWLQXHG WRRMSGW EXM WMEKHOXGLQJ DQ\ |
DFTXLVLWLRQ RI QHZ UHVYLOLHQFH RI RXU QHRNZR BN Y WEMWIPRPSDUHV ZL
VSHFWUXP OLFHQVHV WR LPRORWH @RBQG UHWLUL®LGHIDE\RQ D FRPSDUI
HIWHQG RXU * VHUYLFNWIWGEY QR ORQJHU ILBDMLY $XQU)XRV H

FRYHUDJH DFURVYV $XV\@>L39WDDLQDELOLW\ IHEKS#MRBYE&G DQG PDQDJIHPHQ
2QFH GHSOR\HG WKLV ¥ K hRWMUXE ZLOO DOO RXU SHRSOH IRU WKHLLU

o e o o
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VHUYLFHVY SURYLGLQJ LEHHKZ

K EXLOGHODGMR WKDQN RXU FXVWREF
DQG EHWWHU SHUIRUPLQRH DV D JUHDW S‘OP%EFLHH\WROZ@HJLNV IRU WKHLU |
FXVWRPHUV ‘H PHW D VLJIQLILFDQW W FRMYRBH 13§ "THOHFRP H
$W WKH HQG RI ZH RRY R WPV YHEDELO LW\ MRHAPIE WR N HSLQJ \RX X

WKH LPSRUWDQW PLOH¥WREHFHRYKEQPRVLRW WHBER Bd RXWHWMYDWKH RXIKRXW
RXU * QHWZRUN PDUNRKRI HKH RXE BHW JHU~ ~— ;- —

DQ HUD DV ZH WUDQVLMWLERQ vV WRRHEDO WHG Ld((uw QFH

WR D * DQG * IXWXUH ¢DVHG 7DUJHWYV LQLWI _ ks

'H FRQWLQXH WR H[SORUH HRRRRYWEHDYXUY H\

RSWLRQV WR H[SDQG REHRERFH QHPDLQ SDVVLé%%mgé%Jgiw
QHWZRUN LQWR QHZ PDURHWVZRAR DV zH DFKEKRIHEPBR xsoLiw
FRQVLGHU VWUDWHILF |IQHWYRYDOO HQIDJIHPFH

/
LQIUDVWUXFWXUH VKD WryR Y MUHWHHI DV R ﬁw R )
EHVW HFRQRPLF VROXWUR®@HRHQG DGYRFDF\ <. 2aW
FXVWRPHUV DQG VKDURKRAGRWYH G cwRLBH

8QORFNLQJ YDOXH L(%“I'LFBQJQILVHG ZLWK WKH #X®D@HUURHWD

HVRXUFHV 'LUHFWR '
'Q IRYHPEHU ZH FHDVHE U U U gRLHI AYHEXWLYH 211LFHU DQ
GLVFXVVLRQV ZLWK 9RFXV *URXS 0DQDJLQJ 'LUHFWRU

(%,7'$ IXLGDQFH LV VXEMHFW WR QR PDWHULDO FKDQJH LQ RSHUDWLQJ FRQGLWLRQV DQG |
WUDQVDFWLRQ FRVWY UHVWUXFWXULQJ PHUJHUV DQG DFTXLVLWLRQV GLVSRVDOV LPSDL
PDQDJHPHQW
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJ DQG ILQDQ

%XVLQHVYV VWUDWHIEWUDWHILF DPELWLRQ
73* THOHARWUDWHJILFLD PVER VEHREXVWUDOLDxV EHV
IRU FXVWRPHUV VKDUHKROGHUV RXU SHRSOH D
2XU WHXHGLQJ SUDQRVEHIWDWH DQG 6LPSOLI
'LQ 6PEDQYGEGD[LPLVH RXU 3RWHQWLDO
7KHVIKLGLQJ GHV Q\FR BH VRIKHIUS X LIVGIBV H
VXVWDLQDELOKMSHSRRO D/WUDWHJI\ DQG JXLGH WK

Rl VWUDWHJILF LQLWLDWLYHY DQG DUHDV RI IRFX
DV LOOXVWUDWHG LQ WKH GLDJUDPV EHORZ DQG
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'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

2XU DPELWLRQ DQG JXLGLQJ SULQFLSOHYV VKDSH RXU V

6WUDWHILF LQLWLDWLDHKLHYHPHQWYV )< IRFXV

H YHUYLFH UHYHQXR&RQWZ GRXYHH® JURZWK VXSSRUWHOC
*
URZ ORELOH VHUYLFH 8Iﬁ§l|:Q?LX(JYOLRQ SODQ DQG SURGXFW VLPSOLILFD

$YHUDJH PDUJLQ SHU XVHBWSEED DWRWRRQ RI VXEVFULEHU
VXSSRUWHG E\ VWURQUILQE[®)GG LLQUHOBXYFK RI J)LEUH &R
JURZWK VHUYLFHV RQ 9RGDIRQH

'ULYH &RQVXPHU )L[HG
SURILWDELOLW\

* 0,
*URZ (QWHUSULVH *RYBHQPHRHVUHYHQXH XSRDU éPVDOHV EQX?,\',DLDOOL?,SV%E;EPRf
DQG :KROHVDOH PLOOHRRDXGLQJ 9LVL 65@\%L§QE¥WXUH

&XVWRPHU H[SHULHQFH UHGXFWLRQ LQ QXPEHU RIUHG PPWNRIQYWR WKH DURXQG
VLPSOLILFDWLRQ SODQV WR DURXQG OHJDF\ SODQV LQ RXU VA\VWHPYV

DSSOLFDWLRQV PRYHG \9/

KH FORX @g
6LPSOLI\ WHFKQRORJ\ ODQBBVIFBR\SH\VWHP GHFRPP@V%@HE&%%@ &U DSSOLFD
\ UR

DSSOLFDWLRQV FXUUHQW D

)XUWKHU VLWHV XSJUBRBQWLMDXDWLRQ RI * XSJUDGH F
IDWLRQDO PRELOH QHWZRBEN PRELOH VLWHVH)BQRUDWLRQ RI RSWLPDO LQIUL
XSJUDGHG VKDULQJ VWUDWHJ\ IRU UHJLRQEL

'LVFXVVLRQV FHDVHG IRO

8QORFNLQJ YDOXH RI IHHSBRUDWLRQ R SRWHQW%%EEW@SWPWLIL‘%ﬁ gg\&/gb%éf\;\x

9RFXV *URXS
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'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

.HV ILQDQFLDO PHWULFYV VHUYLFH UHYHQXH JURZWK DQG FRVW

7KH IROORZLQJ VHFWLRQ SURYLGHWDI® RFRRRAREFOYE RQ VHUYLFHV

PDQDJHPHQW GLVFXVVLRQ DQG DQD&RVIWRRIWHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYL
ILQDQFLDO PHWULFV IURP WKH *URXS xV RISGIIDIBLRORD B HUWR R Q

RI WKLY UHSRUW VHHNLQJ WR REW DALRP BDEHMWMR PLOOL/AKQV GHFUHDVH
XQGHUVWDQGLQJ RI WKH SHUIRUPD QFHORIFWKIE T RBXEUHDVH LQ 1%1 VXEV]
VKRXOG UHYLHZ WKLV VHFWLRQ LQ GROQYHK® EWPRQ Z IPXN WRAHUV PRYLQJ |
FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO VWDWHFHQWMBQGEHLHHOGNVR WHKOHVY DQG D L
)< ,QYHVWRU 3UHVHQWDWLRQ DYDLQHWH RQUWHKH G6OWLPHGLD OHVVDJL
DQG R@ERAKIDQ\ ZHEVLWH DW IHHV RIIVHW E\ KLJKHU 1%1 ZKROHVDO
WSJWHOHFRP FRP DX LQYHVWRU UHPRREIROMG WR

6HUYLFH UHYHQXH +DQGVHWY DQG KDUGZDUHPRPOOILR®V Z}

BHUYLFH UHYHQXHPZOWLRQQFUWHDVHPQ LQFIRHDWH OCHRRBDURG WR
PLOCRIRQ FRPSDUMG WR PLOOLRQV LQFUHDVH UHIOHFWHG W
PLOOL/AKQV LQFUHDVH UHIOHFWBHRUREWK RI WKH VXVSHQVLRQ LQ )<
DFURVV DOO VHIJPHQWYV SULPDULO\PWESOrUMIHRIEYHWKSP\PHQW SODQ UHFI
3RVWSDLG PRELOH SODQV UHIUHVK FRPWEHW HRE VO WSk ©LVFRXQWLQJ DF!
DQ LQFUHDVH LQ RXWERXQG URYPPHY WiRYRWWMIDFW DQG UHWDLQ FXV
DQG DQ LQFUHDVH LQ WKH PRELOH YEBVBWILEHUHESNBVADV PLO @MLERQ
FRPSDURKG WR LQFUHPDIVH PLOORIRQ FRPSDU}G WR

6HUYLFH WHEBIOG@H PLOOL/KQV LQFORGHWBURQ

WUDQVIRUPDWLRQORRIRAY DQG
PLOAQLR@WUDQVDFWLRQ FRVWYV UHOD

SURMHFWY LQFOXGLQJ WKH FRVWYV LQ
SURSRVHG UHJLRQDO PRELOH QHWZRU
DJUHHPHQW ZLWK 7THOVWUD DQG WKH
9LVLRQ 1HWZRUN

([FOXGLQJ WKHVH FRVWV DQG SULRU \
FRVWV RPILOOWRK® XQGHUO\LQJ FKDQJH
ZDV DQ LQFUHPVYB RURQOHFWLQJ LQIOD
SUHVVXUHVY DQG LQFUHDVHV LQ VXSSR
H[SHQGLWXUH

(%,7'$ (%,7'$EULGJH P
(DUQLQJV EHIRUH LOQWHUHVW WD[ GHSUHFLDWLRQ DQG
DPRUWLVDWLRQ (%,7BLOMmVRQ
GHFUHRIVH PLOORIRQ FRPSDUHG WR
) < PLOOLRQ7'$ LQFOXGHG
WUDQVIRUPDWLRPLORMRFBRUHG WR
PLOAQURQ 7KLV ZDV GXH WR WKH V. :SI190J

DQG SODQQLQJ RI WKH VLPRGLWKBW,  Q SURiwD%
FRVWV DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK WKH FORVXUH RI'HPDLE G
KRVWLQJ VHUYLFHV IRU LLAKMW DQG 73* E%DQGEZ 2
*URXS WRRN DQ LPSDLUPPQWWOERQUJH RI x &% a
UHODWHG WR ,QWHUQRGHxV EUDQG QDPHLLIROQCRZ*LQJEWKH
*URXSxV GHFLVLRQ WR UHWLUH WKH EUD&G ,QLWLDO VWHSVyDUH
SURJUHVVLQJ WR WUDQVLWLRQ H[LVWLQJ FXVWRPHUV WR LLEHW

)< (%,7'$ EHQHILWHG IURP D RQH RII DFFRXQWLQJ
JDLQ RIPLOOUR® WKH VDOH RI WRZI:-L|:l3J$I%)VVHWV LQ

(IFOXGLQJ WKH RQH RIl FRVWV DQGGJHHW HHDlJﬁQVS,Y_?O%éH& D%LH?G‘%RRQZDV

DERYH (%,7'$ LQ )< ZPLMO LR Q
REOXGLQJ WKH RQH RIl WRZ
FRPSDUMG WWRHIOHFWLQJ VWURQJ Plglj—[' l-l[m7 2DV GRPQOOLRO

ORELOH
JLIHG

)<

*RY
:KROHVDOH
2WKHU

)<
&RQVXPHU
&RQVXPHU
(QWHUSULVH

(04
|

PDEQ
7]
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KHU FBuJLQ
LPSDLUPHQW FKDUJH
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'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

([FOXGLQJ WKH LPSDFW Rl WKH RQH2R&) WREBOXELIDIL WKW UHGXFWLRQ LQ K
)< WKH UHGXFWLREY WHIOHFWHG DUHFHLYDEOHV ILQD @EIOM@RLGADPYFUHDVH
LQFUHDVH LQ GHSUHFLDWLRQ DQG RFR U WILYCRARREBQ HESHQR HRLOOLRQ

DQ LQFUHDVH LQ OHDVH LQWHUHVW, FRVWYV §ULVLQJ IURP WKH

WRZHU DVVHWY VDOH DQG D QHZ WRZHU Og

DIJUHHPHQOW DQG KLJKHU DYHUDJH (BWHAYHINMP ODRMWPRBUG KDV GHFODUF

GHEW SDUWO\ RIIVHW E\ DQ LQFUHDQ/WE@WCE*P‘QMVM&§HUH WR EH SD
SULO EULQJLQJ WRWDO GLYLGHQG

$GMXVWHGZD¥$7 PLOOD @ FURDVH FHOWV SHU VKD UH
PLOGRWRQ FRPSDUMG WR
PLOOLROQ 73* THOHFRPxV GLYLGHQG SROLF\ LV W
RI DW OHDVW RI $GMXVWHG 13$7

(DUQLQJV SHU VKDUH

(DUQLQJV SHU VKDUHFHZEN DV
GHFUHRNVHFHQWYV FRPS®PUHG WR

'LYLGHQGV)SDLAZHUE PLOOD®Q
LQFUHPIVHPLO CARRRE D UG WR

FHQWV Y86 LQFOXGHG WKH RQH LROOLRQ
DFFRXQWLQJ WRZHU VDOH JDLQ 1HWHEW
(36 /7,3 EDZDW FHQWWHFURDVH 1HW ERUURZLQJV ERUURZLQJV OHVV F
FHQWY RUFRPSDUKG WR FHQWYV PLOODRQQFWHDVHALOOCARREDUHG WR
'"HFHPEHU PLOOLI*R®VV ERUURZLQ.
5HWXUQ RQ ,QYHVWHG &DSLWDO ZHUH PLOOlQRQQFLR—|D(B\2/HLOOLRQ Q
5HWXUQ RQ ,QYHVWHG ERBEWDWGZWRR pspUHG WERIPEH U PLOOLRO

Lix 7KH LQFUHDVH UHIOHFWHG WK HR RN '-LQg ERUURZLQJV ODUJH
VHUYLFH UHYHQXH RIIVHW E\ D ODUéIﬂilgLF\R_%LdN@,g ERYEHOG WKH VDOH RI |

2SHUDWLQJ JUHH &DVK )ORZ WR WKLUG SDUWLHYV

2SHUDWLQJ )UHH &DVK )ORZ 2)&) ZXVWLQJ WKH \HDU WKH *URXS UHILQDQ
PLOODRQLQFUHDVFHORRWRQ Rl GHEW IDFLOLWLHY PDWXULQJ LQ )<

FRPSDUHG WR PLOOLRQV LQFUHDVH/\QGLFDWHG GHEW IDFLOLW\ DQG F

UHIOHFWHG KLJKHU (%,7'$ DQG D OHgVWIHWRWLEBDO /RDQ $VLDQ 7HUP /R
ZRUNLQJ FDSLWDO PRYHPHQW SDUWQ\\R BN Wy ﬁl_\\dﬂtsw\)'WFHPEHu
OHDVH SD\PHQWYV DQG KLJKHU FDSLWHO H[SHQGLWXUH
PLOFIRPGDUMKG WR PLOOLRH
KLJKHU FDVK FDSH[ ZDV SULPDULO\ GXH WR FKDQl}HV LQ
WLPLQJ Rl VXSSOLHU SD\PHQWYV DQG XSJUDGH RI. HWZRUN
HTXLSPHQW WR *

7KH QHIJDWLYH ZRUNLQJ FpPSLWDO PRYHPHQW LQ
LQFOXGHGPDOORRWIORZ IURP WKH *URXSxV r“‘:
GHFLVLRQ WR IXQG PRELOH KDQGVHW SD\PHQW S )Q v -

J T T T T T 1
XVLQJ EDQN ERUURZLQJV UDWKHU WK)D<Q Yﬁd?<LQ\}< )< )< )< )<
UHFHLYDEOHV WR WKLUG SDUWLHV ZKLFK ZRXOG KDYH

7HUP IDFLOLWLHM S58YR@®LQJ IDFLOL'
LQFXUUHG KLJKHU RYHUDOO FRVWYV g ¢y pg 7HUP /RDQ ! 5HYROYLQJ IDFLOL!

+LJKHU OHDVH SD\PHQWY SULPDULO\ DURVH IURP WKH IXOO
\HDU LPSDFW Rl WKH WRZHU DVVHWY VDOH DQG D QHZ
WRZHU OHDVH DJUHHPHQW H[WHQGLQJ DFFHVV WR H[LVWLQJ
WRZHU VLWHYV

YRU WKH SXUSRVH RI GLYLGHQG FDOFXODWLRQ $GMXVWHG 13$7 LV GHILQHG DV VWDWXWRU
WUDQVDFWLRQ FRVWY FXVWRPHU EDVH LQWDQJLEOH DPRUWLVDWLRQ VSHFWUXP DPRUWLV
/JRQJ 7THUP ,QFHQWLYH 30DQV /7,3 EDVLV (DUQLQJV 3HU 6KDUH PHDVXUHV VWDWXWRU\ 13$
DPRUWLVDWLRQ DQG PDWHULDO RQH RIIV VXEMHFW WR GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG DQG
DGMXVWHG RQ WKLV EDVLV ZDV PLOOLRQ

5HWXUQ RQ ,QYHVWHG &DSLWDO PHDVXUHV QHW RSHUDWLQJ SURILW DIWHU WD[ 123$7 PHI
RQH RIIV VXEMHFW WR GLVFUHWLRQ Rl WKH %RDUG GLYLGHG E\ DYHUDJH LQYHVWHG FDSI
2SHUDWLQJ JUHH &DVK JORZ PHDVXUHV FDVK IORZ IURP RSHUDWLRQV OHVV FDSH[ ILQDQFH
FDVK IORZ IURP ILQDQFLQJ DFWLYLWLHY ,W GRHVY QRW LQFOXGH SD\PHQWV IRU VSHFWUXP
GUDZGRZQV

YXUWKHU LQIRUPDWLR®LYHGEHQGVQLV VHW ®E W RVRHIR WIH UHSRUW
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'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

NXVLQHVV VHIPHQW DQG SURGXFNvKLSHPEI KWV HUQPHQW DQG :KROH

&RQVXPHU VHIPHQW (QWHUSULVH *RYHUQPHQW DQG :KROH
&RQVXPHU PRELOH VHUYLFH UHYHQXBWVZDV PLOM®RQQFWHDVPALOCRRQ
PLOOD®QQFWHDVALOORRQ FRPSDUMKG WR PLOOLRQYV

FRPSDUNG WR PLOOL/KQV JURZWKLQFUHDVH LQFOXGHG WK I LUHEIRRIQ LW L
UHIOHFWHG DQ LQFUHDVH LQ VXEVFLQWHUVHIRPHIQW IKKROHMDOH UHYHQXH
FRPSDUMNG WBQ LQFUHDVH LQ RXWERNWBRUN DIWHU LW IXQFWLRQDOO\ VH
URDPLQJ UHYHQXH DQG DOPRVW QL 8 5 HURQWWIR\QY ELH)Q BFMVR E H U

IURP WKH *URXSxV SUHPLXP 3RVWSRLGHQBELGHSARDV1IHWZRUN (QWHUSU

UHIUHVK DQG :KROHVDOH UHYH®KE& @R
Y)L[HG VHUYLFH UHY H@XLi® @DRQ LQFUHDIVHPLORIWRQ FRPSDUMKG WR
GHFUHRNVHLOM®IRQ FRPSDUMKG WR PLOOLRQ

PLOOLQ@V GHFUHDVH UHIOHFWRG QRLHWH DQG *RYHUQPHQW VHUYL
UHYHQXH IURP 1%1 RIVHW E\ KLIK G K YH RV WRYBH B0 MMRPEYW )LE UH

JLIHG :LUHOHVV VHUYLFHV GXH WR BQ & QuUHRMIHWS MK (WKHUQHW VHU"
VXEVFULEHU EDVH) #RPSDUHG WR  OoRZHU UHYHQXH IURP QRQ FRUH SURG

&RQVXPHU FRVW RI WHOHFRPPXQLFDMIRR ¥EBHYHEVNY PO JuURZWK zDV SUL

PLOO@RQQFWHDWH ORRQ W K H UHFRJQLWLRQ RI WKH 9LVLRQ 1HYV
FRPSDUBRS WR  PLOOLMQV LQFUHDVYHYHQXH ([FOXGLQJ 9LVLRQ 1HWZRUN
UHIOHFWHG WKH LQWHUVHJPHQW F KR \Rldly ¥ QD WkEoW & 0% ¥ .y evor@ zpv

1HWZRUNXV ZKROHVDOH FRVWV DQG KL,gEU@LJR/Ql FRVWV
RIIVHW E\ D GHFUHDVH LQ WKH 1%1 VXEVFULEHU

DQG D ORZHU LQWHUFDUULHU oxo%ﬁu??@?ﬂ’&'éfgﬁ@ﬁ(gp'*(?w DQG :KROH
6HUYLFH DFFHVV IHHV ([FOXGLQJ b® EYY HQW

FKDUJH WKH FRVW Rl WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYLFHV ZDV

PLOODRGHFUHDVPLRIOLRQ RU
FRPSDUKRG WR

&RQVXPHU JURVYV PDUJLQ EULGJH P
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'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

ORELOH VXEVFULEHU QXPEHUV DQG BBR®®DO IL[HG VXEVFULEHUV DQG $038

ORELOH VXEVFULEHUV LOQFEBHDYH® BHL[HG VXEVFULEHUVY GHFEHD®HBICQHB\
WRWDO ORELOH VXERIFUQOEREMFWREHWRWDO )LIHG VXEVPUQBHREPG DMRHG WR
JURZWK PRGHUDWHG FRPSDUHG WR)< DV WXKHRREVRIG RSWLPLVLQJ WKH
WUDYHOOHUWQRBRXYPYDOUWIVEHGU JURZWK XBPWFULEHU EDVH WR LPSURYH VHJPH

VXEGXHG IROORZLQJ WKH UHSULFLQIRIWKIER FYRXPIY G HAMLGAREDW R
SUHPLXP 3RVWSDLG ORELOH SODQV UHIOHFWLQJ D KLIKO\ FRPSHWLW

SRVWSDLG ORELOH VXEVFPLBWUISR QUHZOWRDY FXVWRPHUYV PRYLQJ IURP 1%1
FRPSDUHG WRUHSDLG ORELOH :LUHOHVV VHUYLFHYV

VXEVFULEHUV JBHQOXRQ  'DWD JH[HG :LUHOHVV VXEVFULEH®E JUHZ W
VLP RQO\ VXEVFULEHUV GIBRIIQHG FRPSDUJG WARB* VXEVFULEHUV RQ

9LVLRQ 1HWZRUN GHF GIRZKG WR

$YHUDJH SHYHQXH 3HU 8VHU $538 R GRFk QB FAQ 3HU 8VHU $038 DFUF
SHU PRIQVKQFUHDVEBHU PRQWK R/\H—IFKQRORJLHVSEIDVPH]@NIKQFLFHDVH
FRPSDUWG WR SHU PRQWK FRPSDUWG WRULPDULO\

7KLV UHIOHFWHG DOPRVW QLQH PR@\MK&HEMI@I}WR%RJ%WMK RIJLIHG :LU

IRGDIRQH 3RVWSDLG ORELOH SODQS W LWV KIS RO VR VRPH 1%1 soDg

SHULRG DQG WKH UHFRYHU\ RI RXWERXQG®HRRBRPLQJ [gsé%BORZHU DYHUDJH 1
WR '"HFHPEHU OHYHO 7KLV ZDV ERHYWLDOO\ RIIVHW E\

D IDYRXUDEOH UDWH FKD@OWLPWEOWHUFDUULHU
OHVVDJILQJ 6BIRIHVW IHH ZLWK RWK HU [P P D3p BQC $038 E\ WHFKQRORJI\ W
FDUULHUV ZKLFK ZDV RIIVHW LQ JURVV PDUJLQ WKURXJK

ORZHU FRVW Rl WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ psHUYLFHYV

3RVWSDLG $538 ZDHW P RIQWIKQFUHDVH
RI RU FRPSDUWKG WRUHSDLG $538 B B

I T 1
ZDV SHU PRIQWHKFURDVHRU )< )<
FRPSDUKEG WR

1%1 $538 9LVLRQ 1HWZRUI
ORELOH $538 E\ VXEVFULEHU W\SH P JL[HG :LUHOHE\2 $B8DHOO0 IL[HG

2YHUDOO )L[HG VXEVFULEHU xV
I T 1
)< )<
2YHUDOOMBRYWE DIGHSHLGWD 6L I
ORELOH VXEVFULEHUV E\ EUDQG \Y (& (&
1%1 B )L[HG ZLUHOHYV

9LVLRQ 1HWIR¥HE/ DQG RWKH!

(& (&

B 9RGDIRQH 3T VWRGSDLKBQH 3UH
_.RJDQ /HEDU )»7BHOLL1HW
0912

,Q '"HFHPEHU ORELOH EDVH 3UHSDLG $538 ZzZDV UHVWDWHG WR UHIOHFW UHPRYDO RI DSS
SODQV IURP /JHEDUD EDVH WR DOLJQ@3ZLTHIOHERBPQIGYFDWLRQ LQ RWKHU

9RGDIRQH PRELOH VXEVFULEHUV LQFOXGH GDWD VLP FXVWRPHUV

'XH WR WKH H[SHFWHG FORVXUH RI WKH $'6/ VHUYLFH LQ HDUO\ DSSUR[LPDWHO\ $'6
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW

2SHUDW LEQJWD @Gicl L QD Q

&RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPH U RYMILROHYQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ

%HORZ LV D FRQGHQVHG YHUVLRQ RH®KHFLtDRW R DQ Gl (BHRUMWLXYDW L R Q
LQFRPH VWDWHPHQW WRJHWKHU ZIPLR GIRP@QBWDRML ORWRQ FRPSDUHG
KLIJKOLJKWLQJ NH\ SRLQWV QRW DOYWRDG\ FRYRWUHEBBQ WKRFUHDVH SULPD
NH\ ILQDQFLDO PHWULFV VHFWLRQ UHIOHFWHG D ODUJHU DVVHW EDVH DQ

S5HYHQXH
6HUYLFH UHYHQXH
+DQGVHW DQG KDUGZDUH UHYHQXH

7TRWDO UHYHQXH
2WKHU LQFRPH

&RVW RI WHOHFRPPX

VHUYLFHV
&RVW RI KDQGVHWYV

VROG
THFKQRORJ\ FRVWYV

(PSOR\HH EHQHILWY H[SHQVH
2WKHU RSHUDWLQJ H[SHQVHYV
%UDQG LPSDLUPHQW FKDUJH 0]

(%,7'$
'HSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ

2SHUDWLQJ SURILW
1HW ILQDQFLQJ FRVWV

3URILW EHIRUH WD]
,QFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH

3URILW DIWHU WD]
$WWULEXWDEOH WR

2ZQHUV RI WKH &RPSDQ\

1RQ FRQWUROOLQJ LQWHUKHVW o
(DUQLQJV SHU VKDUH FHQWYV

3DJH

DPRUWLVDWLRQ IROORZLQJ WKH WRZH
WRZHU OHDVH DJUHHPHQW DQG RWKHL

1HW ILQDQFLQJ FRVWV

1HW ILQDQFIZGIUARRPWWYOR® QQFUHDVH
RI PLOORIRQ FRPSDUMG WR
PLOOLRQV UHIOHFWHG PDUNHW LQWH
GXULQJ DQG DV ZHOO DV DQ LG
OHDVH LQWHUHVW H[SHQVH ODUJHO\ G
DVVHWYV VDOH DQG D QHZ WRZHU OHD\V

,QFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH

,QFRPH WD[ H[SHRVOIGRIRQUHFRUGHG L
WKH SHULRG FRP$SOHWORBHWRLD QLR Q

)< )< LQFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH LQFOXG
FUHGLW RI PLOOLRQ DULVLQJ IURP
VDOH GULYHQ E\ SUHYLRXVO\ XQUHFR
JDLQV WD[ ORVVHV DQG GHIHUUHG WD
IURP WKH LQLWLDO UHFRJQLWLRQ RI W
DQG OHDVH OLDELOLWLHV IRU WKH OH

([FOXGLQJ WKH SULRU \HDU V DGMXVW
FXUUHQW \HDUxV SHUPDQHQW GLIIHUH
*URXSxV QRPLQDO LQFRPH WD[ H[SHQ\
SURILW EHIRUH WD[ IRU WKH SHULRG F
DSSOLFDEOH FRUSRUDWH W QEWBWH R
RQ SDJH
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW

2SHUDW LEQJWD @Gicl L QD Q

&RQVROLGDWHG %DODQFH 6KHHWPR¥HOHE HBVK HTXLYDOHQWYV

%YHORZ LV D FRQGHQVHG YHUVLRQ RQDV\//IKHDW)&§\</\|Q HZTEKU N D OLHIQOM W Q
EDODQFH VKHHMWFBVHEHW WRIHWKHUHEHPEHU DQ LQFUWRHDRHO FIRRRGDUHG

ZLWK FRPPHQWDU\ KLJKOLJKWLQJ NWRSREQWMHORW OIQ bR & o
FRYHUHG LQ WKH NH\ ILQDQFLDO PHWULFV VHFWLR

P P

&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWYV
7UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV
,QYHQWRULHYV

2WKHU FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

7TRWDO FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

3URSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW
5LJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV

6SHFWUXP OLFHQFHV

2WKHU LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV
'"HIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV

7UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV
2WKHU QRQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV
7RWDO QRQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

7TUDGH DQG RWKHU SD\DEOHV
&RQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHV
/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV

2WKHU FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV
7TRWDO FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV

%RUURZLQJV
/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV

2WKHU QRQ FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV
7RWDO QRQ FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV

1HW DVVHWYV

&RQWULEXWHG HTXLW\
SHVHUYHYV DQG
DFFXPXODWHG ORVVHV
7TRWDO HTXLW\

3DJH

7UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV

&EXUUHQW DQG QRQ FXUUHQW WUDGH L
ZHUH PLOWMRMHFHPEHU DQ
LQFUHDIVHPLOCHRRREDUHGHWRPEHU
PLOOLMKQV LQFUHDVH ZDV GUL
DQ LQFUHDVH LQ KDQGVHW UHFHLYDEC
EDODQFH VKHHW IROORZLQJ WKH VXVS
UHFHLYDEOHY VDOHV WR WKLUG SDUW

3URSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW

BURSHUW\ SODQW B@Q HZDMSPHQW
PLOOOWQHFHPEHU DQ LQFWHDVH
PLOCHRRREDUHGHWRPEHU
PLOOLMKQV UHIOHFWHG DGGLWLR(
FRPPLVVLRQHG QHWZRUN LQIUDVWUXF

S5LIKW RI XVHDDQV/ &/ IODWDBVH OLDELOLWLH'

5LJKW RI XV HHDWNHWW O DV Q
'"HFHPEHU DQ LQFWHDVALOOLRQ
FRPSDUHG MFRIPEHU PLOOLRQ
&XUUHQW DQG QRQ FXUUHQW OHDVH O
PLOOD®QQFUWHDVHALOCARREDUHG WR
'"HFHPEHU PLOOL/AK@®VH LQFUHDVH'
ZHUH SULPDUL QM X MWRZHW RIHD V H
DIJUHHPHQW

6SHFWUXP OLFHQFHV

7KH QHW ERRN YDOXH RI VSHFWUXP Ol
PLOOMRWMHFHPEHU D GHFURDVH
PLOCHRRREDUHGHWRPEHU
PLOOLMKQYV GHFUHDVH UHIOHFWYV
VSHFWUXP DPRUWLVDWLRQ FKDUJH IR

2ZWKHU LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV

2WKHU LQWDQJHEPGMXBVY QYAWWBHFWUXP
OLFHQVHV ZHWPHO@MMWMHFHPEHU

D GHFURDVHPLOCHRRRBEDUHG WR
'"HFHPEHU PLOOLRQ
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'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

&RQVROLGDWHG &DVK )ORZ 6WDWHPHQW RYHUYLHZ

%HORZ LV D FRQGHQVHG YHUVLRQ RIDBKWFOVH{IBABLWXUH

VWDWHPHQW WRJIHWKHU ZLWK FRPRHQWR B b KXed EM@H |RIUO LR Q
NH\ SRLQWYV QRW DOUHDG\ FRYHUHG ¢ RUWHIY A\ 0 5RRETDDRG WR
PHWULFV VHFWLRQ PLOOLRQQRWHG R B XLIKHU FDV

FDSLWDO H[SHQGLWXUH SULPDULO\ DU

P P LQ WLPLQJ RI VXSSOLHU SD\PHQWV DQ

&DVK IORZ IURP RSHUDWLQJ
&DSLWDO H[SHQGLWXUH

ORELOH VSHFWUXP SD\PHQWYV

1HW FDVK DFTXLUHG WKURXJK WKH

HTXLSPHQW XSJUDGH WR *
/HDVH SD\PHQWYV

/HDVH SD\PHQWV SULQPISDDHHWBIHPHQ!
PLOODREGIFURDVIRLOCARRBDUHG WR

PHUJHU 6 o
'LVSRVDO RI VXEVLGLDU\ QHW RI )< PLOOLRQ
FDVK GLVSRVHG 0 o )LQDQFLQJ FRVWV SDLG

SHFHLSWV IRU WRZHU VDOH
/RDQ UHSD\PHQW IURP 7H@K
,QWHUHVW UHFHLYHG

1HW FDVK IORZ EHIRUH
ILQDQFLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV

1HW GUDZGRZQ UHSD\PHQW RI
ERUURZLQJV

3ULQFLSDO HOHPHQWV RI OHDVH
JLQDQFH FRVWV SDLG

3D\PHQWYV IRU 6KDUHV DFTXLUHG
E\ 73* THOHFRP (PSOR\HH
LQFHQWLYH 30DQ 7UXVW
'LYLGHQGV SDLG

1HW FDVK IORZ

'"HEW ILQDQFLQX FRAHWW IRUOODL®Q
LQFUHPIVH PLOCARRRB DU G WR
PLOOLRQV LQFUHDVH FRIFRSWUR® G
KLJKHU PDUNHW LQWHUHVW UDWHV RQ
PLOOGLRRKLIJKHU OHDVH ILQDQFLQJ F
DULVLQJ DV D UHVXOW RI WKH IXOO \H
DVVHWY VDOH DQG D QHZ WRZHU OHDV

1HW GUDZGRZQ RI ERUURZLQJV

7KH QHW FKDQJH LQ )ER UUHRIDIHFWH® WD
QHW GUDZGRZERLABOARRBEDUHG ZLWK D Q
UHSD\PHQW RIOOAUWRQ 7KH LQFUHPHQW
GHEW GUDZQ DURVH ODUJHO\ DV D UH\
VXVSHQGLQJ WKH VDOH RI KDQGVHW U

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

ODWHULDO ULVNYV

73* THOHFRP KDV D UREXVW ULVN PDAYBOM® YNV DULVLQJ IURP LQWHUQD
IUDPHZRUN WR PDQDJH DQG UHVSRQ/® WRRYVVRRR +L¥DFW RSHUDWLRQV D
JRYHUQDQFH VWUXFWXUH DQG ULVNFREEEKAMPHRIWEXVLQHVV 73* 7THOHFRP
IUDPHZRUN LV RXWOLQHG LQ GHWDLBPX R R RN MRV PHQWY WR PLW
*RYHUQDQFH 6WDWHPHQW ZKLFK LV BB EoWM KfioUR Y I

ZHEVLWH ZZZ WSJWHOHFRP FRP DX 7KH WDEOH EHORZ RXWOLQHV WKH PR

7KH *URXSxV H[SRVXUH WR VWUDWH4KEFK §BEH \¥EH SRWHQWLDO WR QHJ
RSHUDWLRQDO DQG FRPSOLDQFH ULZRVLRIY U N YK EWH! LRFOXGLQJI JUR2
UHYLHZHG DQG DVVHVVHG 7KHUH DUKHUTYRYSLODRRAWLEHWHWRVR LQYHVW LC
WKH *URXSxV EXVLQHVV PRGHO DV ZHIRP BN PHIEM R YK DI VNV NV WKURXJK
IDFWRUV VXFK DV FRPSHWLWLRQ WHRFHYRGREWEYY Pk¥sHHY FDSLWDO G
DQG UHJXODWLRQ WKDW FDQ LPSDFWYSRMWMMFR Y WBBWHOY PLWLIDWLQJI Vv

0$7(5,%$/ 5,6. (< 0,7,%$7,216 &855(17 )2&86
1HWZRUN DQG WHFXKDRWRRUN UHGXQGDQF\ DQG BQBHUWDONERWIZREKQRORJ\ WUDQ
UHVLOLHQFH A%XVLQHVV FRQWLQXLW)\ DQGSGRVDDRWH W R HARPBKWI\ DUFKLWH I

8QSODQQHG QHWZRWBNOBQQLQJ DQG WHVWLQJ SURRGBBQLVH WHFKQRORJ\ SODWIR
WHFKQRORJ\ SODWARVPXRIXMDIHWRULQJ DQG ZDABYURIUNWMBPWVFRQWLQXRXV LPSUF
DQG RU GLVUXSWLRQMWDRUN SHUIRUPDQFH DQGSWRDUDRFEY WR VWUHQJIJWKHQ RSHL
UHVXOW LQ VLJQLILPR@WWRULQJ UHVLOLHQFH FDSDELOLWLHV
FXVWRPHU GLVVDWAYHDRWDRE@®DLQWHQDQFH DQ&RSWMLDXH GOWRM UROORXW RI *
ILQDQFLDO ORVV BRBREEMAOGE SURFHGXUHV DQGHWYWHRWQ®® H[SORULQJ DOWHU
UHSXWDWLRQ ULVN JRYBUQ FKDQJH PDQDJHPHQRSWUREWDMPR H[SDQG QHWZRUN F
UHJXODWRU\ VFUXWPQQDJHPHQW DQG LQFLGH® PDHILMPRRAW GDWD FHQWUH IR
RSWLPLVH UHGXQGDQF\ DQG LPSL

6XVWDLQDELOLW\ SLOODU RSHUDWLRQDO HIILFLHQFLHYV
'LJLWDO (FRQRP\ 43URFHHGLQJ ZLWK WKH FORVXUH
(QYLURQPHQWDO PRELOH QHWZRUN

5HVSRQVLELOLW\

ODUNHW FRPSHWLWLFRYWSDLG 30DQ UHIUHVK LL.QDXQFKHG WKH &RQVXPHU 7UDQVI
ODUNHW IDFWRUV LQSFFOQXWLQIHG JURZWK RI )L[HGURUBIDMWR VLPSOLI\ DQG GLJLW
UDSLG WHFKQRORJAFMDOQFK RI J)LEUH &RQQHFW LEXV3WRPM® H[SHULHQFH

LQQRYDWLRQ HYROYLOHVWGLJLWDO 4,PSURYLQJ GLJLWDO H[SHULHQFH
H[SHULHQFH H[SHFW)RFXRQRQ PDUNHWLQJ DQG VFXUIWNRRHUV WKURXJK LQQRYDWL
DQG QHZ FRPSHWLWRBUIIHUHQWLDWLRQ WR DWW WRMWH DIQE HM WQGFXVWRPHU FDU
HQWUDQWY FRXOG DRXWHAR/PHHDU V A6LPSOLILFDWLRQ RI EUDQG SRUW
LPSDFW RXU PDUN H\V& RIKDRIBILGDWLRQ RI OHJDF\ SDWGROWULMPWLRQ Rl SURGXFW\
JURZWK DQG UHWXUQMWHUSULVH *RYHUQPHQWS5HPRYDO RI FURVV VHOOLQJ FRQ\

A8SWDNH RI RQ QHW )DVW )LEDAHJRMAYIWKH EUDQG SRUWIROLR

6XVWDLQDELOLW\ S{Q@MHWSULVH ( WKHUQHW DQG[BDGGELQJ QHWZRUN VHUYLFHV W
&XVWRPHU :HOOEHLQJ RXW RI * XSJUDGH SURJUDP DQG
H[SORUDWLRQ RI LQIUDVWUXFWX

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

0$7(5,%/ 5,6. (< 0,7,*$7,216 &855(17 )2&86

ODFURHFRQRPLF )DEWROLFLHY SURFHGXUHV D®QHRQW BRRONVQWRPRQLWRULQJ RI K

$GYHUVH PDFURHFRO®RPLWRU DQG PDQDJH ILQDGRILDN RQVR PDQDIJHPHQW VWUDW

FRQGLWLRQV LQFOXGSRQYXUNWVQJ a0DQDJLQJ LQIODWLRQDU\ SUHVVX

LQWHUHVW UDWHYV ab@QIODWHRF BDRWGWIROLR PDQWEMRKQW FRRW PDQDJHPHQW DQC

FRVW RI OLYLQJ SUHPADLDQMIENLQ D VWURQJ EDO D QFRIQWKUHHW L QJ

FRXOG QHJDWLYHOAQAPISPWWLQLQJ D GLVFLSOLQKE FDPSHWBG EDQN GHEW UHILQDQ

FRQVXPHU VSHQGLQD ®@RBFDWLRQ IUDPHZRUN  GLYHUVLI\ DQG H[WHQG PDWXULW

JURZWK DQG LQFUMBXMLQHVV VWUDWHJ\ DQG SHRWRIRZDLQRBM

RSHUDWLQJ FRVWYV UHYLHZ SURFHVVHV LQFRU$SRYUMWHD RI® LRLQQWHUHVW UDWH U]
PRQLWRULQJ RI FKDQJHV LQDHFMRQYRML\F DQG

6XVWDLQDELOLW\ SLRDAUNHW FRQGLWLRQV

5HVSRQVLEOH %XVLQHVV

3UDFWLFHYV

&\EHU VHFXULW\ a,62 QIRUPDWLRQ 6HFXHUERQWLQXLQJ LQYHVWPHQW LQ V\
DQG 'DWD 3ULYDF\ ODQDJHPHQW B6\WWHPV ,606 SURFHVVHV DQG SHRSOH WR GHC
&\EHU DWWDFNV PD\FHHWWKOMW D LRQ FRQWLQXRXV XSOLIW LQ F\EHU V#+

WKH ORVV Rl FULWBEROYHUQDQFH IUDPHZRUN LQFD®S®EQDLWLHV
LQIRUPDWLRQ WHFKORORBLHRW SURFHVVHV DQ&(RFRWILRQVRWRWUDWHILF WHFKQ
QHWZRUN V\VWHPV RGHOWXOWQQ PDQDJH LQIRWRDEPRGWYER GHOLYHU FRQWLQ X

VLIQLILFDQW GDWD EWEHNFKXHFXULW\ ULVNV LPSURYHPHQWY LQ SURFHVVHYV D
ZKLFK PD\ FDXVH &a&\EHU WKUHDW GHWHFWLRQ2QURLDDPYHAXLWE DQG LPSURYHPH
UHSXWDWLRQDO GDRMMSRQVH SODQV ,606 WR DGGUHVV HPHUJLQJ WKUI

UHJXODWRU\ VFUXWEZRFKDQD@QEDO ULVN DVVHVVPHQWU @HUDELOLWLHYV

ILQDQFLDO ORVYV JRYHUQDQFH SURFHVVHVY W RRRDYLDODKRXVNWSURYHPHQW RI S|
IURP FKDQJH SURJUDPV DQGPWRDUS8PSTQUW LHIYPHZRUN LQFOXG

6XVWDLQDELOLW\ SLOODU SROLFLHVY SURFHVVHV DQG WUD

&XVWRPHU ZHOOEHLQJ

/HIDO DQG UHJXODMRGLFDWHG OHJDO UHJXODWRSOHWMRHQWDWLRQ RI D FRPSOLDC
&RPSOH[ DQG HYRO YARPSOHMDMEH H[SHUWYV WR DGRAXWHHRBQRMDWMRH FRQWLQXRXV LP
DQG UHJXODWRU\ HEXVLRMMNVOMUDQVDFWLRQV EXWR@HWYDQFH ULVN PDQDJHPHQ
PD\ LPSDFW EXVLQHRSHUDWLRQV DQG FRPSOLDREGWULRO® PDWXULW\
VWUDWHJI\ LQFUHDVPMDQDJHPHQW A&RQWLQXHG LQYHVWPHQW LQ V\V
FRPSOLDQFH ULVN\ DLQ/GI PROWIJRIPHQW DQG &RP SOLPKFRMUNY DQG FDSDELOLWLHYV
RSHUDWLRQYV JUDPHZRUN LQFOXGLQJ V\VWHAPS CELRMIAFAH IBWRFHVVHV
SURFHVVHV DQG WUDLQLQ3 SURLODIPWOQWBIHPHQW ZLWK LQG X
6XVWDLQDELOLW\ SIMX®BRUW FRPSOLDQFH ULV NWHD® G DRERUIDWGRIRYHUQPHQW E

5HVSRQVLEOH %XVL@BQDJIHPHQW NH\ VWDNHKROGHUYV
BUDFWLFHV &XVWRPBHUWRDFWLYH PRQLWRULQJ RI UHIJXODWRU\
ZHOOEHLQJ FKDQJHY DQG UHIRUPV DV ZHOO DV LQGXVWU\

GHYHORSPHQWYV

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVXx UHSRUW _ 2SHUDWLQJWDQGdLQDQ

0$7(5,%/ 5,6. (< 0,7,*$7,216 &855(17 )2&86

&DSDELOLW\ DQG &XBWXWIHN Rl 73*x FXOWXUDOaAaSRIROHPRYWRWLRQ RI WDOHQW VW
$ELOLW\ WR DWW U D HW HHEGG RKWINWSRVH DQG YBASHOLQH WR VXSSRUW WKH FRQ
GLYHUVH DQG HQIJBRJHOGGHUVKLS DQG 7THFKQLFDQ ®HQPWRILGDODWLRQ GHYHORSPHQW
ZRUNIRUFH ZLWK WKSHUBRDUKDWY WR VXSSRUW XSVRLOWDIOHOMNQ G

VNLOOV DQG FDSDELGOHYHMHRSPHQW RI ZRUNIRU& BQRIRE QB LVOXMFHHW LRQ SODQQLQJ
IXQGDPHQWDO WR 6 HOOLOHNL@I LQFOXVLRQ DQGPPORRYPHQW IRU FULWLFDO UROL
RXU EXVLQHVV VWUDBWRJIJUDPVY WR SURPRWH HPS®RRJHE g LWHDMOWR K

6XVWDLQDELOLW\ SLHOTXXD W\
%HORQJLQJ

,QFOXVLRQ

DQG ZHOOEHLQJ LQFOXVLRQQGHYWUQUW\Q DPB®GHUVKLS IUDP
FDSDELOLWLHYV GHYHORSPHQW L
ZRPHQ LQ OHDGHUVKLS SURJUDP\

A&RQWLQXH WR DVVHVV WKH FRPS
ODQGVFDSH RI WKH $XVWUDOLDQ
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV PDUNHW
LPSOHPHQW VWUDWHJILHV DV UHT
HQVXUH FRQWLQXLW\ Rl OHDGHU\
UHWHQWLRQ RI KLJK SHUIRUPLQJ

+HDOWK VDIHW\
DQG ZHOOEHLQJ
(IIHFWLYH PDQDJ|
UHGXFWLRQ RI Sk
SV\FKRVRFLDO UL
LQ RXU RSHUDWL
WR PDLQWDLQLQJ
VDIH ZRUN HQYLU
RXU SHRSOH

6XVWDLQDELOLW)\
5HVSRQVLEOH %X
SUDFWLFHYV

42FFXSDWLRQDO +HDOWK DQGQHMHWWLQI+L® RFFXSDWLRQDO KF
PDQDJHPHQW V\VWHP DQG SUBRHNVRADQDRHPHQW V\VWHPV WF
PDQDJH 2+ 6 ULVNV PRQLWRAHUWLILHG DJDLQVW ,62 VWD
SHUIRUPDQFH DQG VXSSRUWHPRYWWURXRRQYJIRLQJI VDIHW\ WUD
LPSURYHPHQW PRGXOHV WR UDLVH DZDUHQHVYV I

4:RUNSODFH KHDOWK DQG VDDH®R\IQFLGH IWUN KHDOWK DQG V
UHSRUWLQJ DQG PDQDJHPHQMOLYHU\ Rl WKH :HOOEHLQJ 6WU|

A6DIHW\ WUDLQLQJ SURJUDP MXSSRSWRHIABUR\HH ZHOOEHLQJ T
DQG FRQWUDFWRUV SLOODUYV

(QYLURQPHQWDO
*RYHUQDQFH (6*
)DFWRUYV
3XUSRVH DQG YD(
WKH ZD\ ZH FRQG
EXVLQHVV DQG W
KDYH RQ RXU HPS
FXVWRPHUV DQG
FRPPXQLWLHV ,Q
RSHUDWH UHVSRC
UHVXOW LQ ORVYV
DGGLWLRQDO FR\
RXU JURZWK

a,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG FRQWHFXIML RQ ROSWRRQDPY DQG VWL
RI VXVWDLQDELOLW\ VWUDWBIBK DHYH AROH@BIDHE OHVHQH U J\ DQC
URDGPDS WDUJHWV VXSSRUWHG E\ IRUPDO
A5REXVW &RGH RI &RQGXFW DWQWGUKRWXQLHD/Q F H
WUDLQLQJ IRU DOO SHRSORS8QGHUWDNLQJ TXDQWLWDWLYH Ft
4,QWHUQDO FRQWURO DQG JROGIN@QINQ¥HNR DVVHVV XQGHUVWLE
SURFHVVHV WR PDQDJH ULVRWQDJH WKH LPSDFWV Rl FOLPDW
A&XVWRPHU ZHOOEHLQJ SURJDPPRVIVQRXIUQHDDWHKF KDL Q
UHJXODWRU\ REOLJDWLRQ\W @RGWIQBORMVUSURJUDP WR LPSUR
UHTXLUHPHQWYV ZHOOEHLQJ LQFOXGLQJ WR PDQD.
24:HOO EHLQJ LQFOXVLRQ DQG EHO-HRIW L\FIDPY DQG LQFUHDVH ¢
SURJUDPV WR SURPRWH HP SWOR\HHWM\KHDOWK
DQG ZHOOEHLQJ LQFOXVLR@RWHURRX LPGEGRYHPHQW RI JF

HTXLW\ DQG ULVN PDQDJHPHQW SURJUDP
6XVWDLQDELOLW)\ PDQDJH (6* ULVNV
(QYLURQPHQWDO a5HIHU WR WKH VWDQGDORQH 6XV!
5HVSRQVLELOLW\ 5HSRUW IRU IXUWKHU LQIRUPDWL
5HVSRQVLEOH %X
SUDFWLFHV

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx6 M HEBRUWYDELOLW\

7KLV VHFWLRQ SURYLGHV DQ RYHUYLMZORIGH3W* QB RWWRROQDELOLW\ HQYLUF
VXVWDLQDELOLW\ I[UDPHZRUN DOLJQABUWRHVKK ,Q WHWHMHDVRIY® E\ H[SHU
6XVWDLQDELOLW\ 6WDQGDUGYV %RDRG R&¥HWVHOLRDWHKVWDLQDELOLW\ HQ
UHODWHG GLVFORVXUH VWDQGDUGWRM. PR YLHUANN VI RQIGUIODKXAHHY DQG LPSDF
VWUDWHJI\ ULVN PDQDJHPHQW DQGFPHWDWHVFEKQQ MWDUBKHWYY GHWDLOHG

7KLV VHFWLRQ VKRXOG EH UHDG LQ’HROMIRE RSN PWK WkHHUQDQFH 6W

6XVWDLQDELOLW\ 5HSRUW WKH 6XWNIDGMOEQH LA LEBOHWHG XSGDWHYV
&KDQJH 5HSRUW DQG WKH 6XVWDLQDEHOIWR WIGHELR@ R/KMVEHE YLD TXDU\
&RPSDQ\ ZHEVLWH DW WSJWHOHFRPXERFPDIHY DQG VL[ PRQWKO\ 6 XVWDLQD
VXVWDLQDELOLW\ XSGDWHV 7KH VXVWDLQDELOLW\ XSGD
PDQDJHPHQW RI PDWHULDO ULVNV DQC
VLIQLILFDQW WDUJHWYV DQG FRPPLWPHI

6LIQLILFDQW VXVWDLQDELOLW\ UHODYV
FRPPLWPHQWY DUH SUHVHQWHG WR W|
DSSURYDO 7KHVH KDYH LQFOXGHG WK
URDGPDS HPLVVLRQV UHGXFWLRQ WD
HQHUJ\ WDUJHWV DQG JHQGHU UHSUH

ODQDJHPHQW

73* THOHFRPxV ([HFXWLYH /HDGHUVKLS
PHHWY UHJXODUO\ WR PRQLWRU EXVLC
DV ZHOO DV WR GHYHORS DQG H[HFXW
LQFOXGHY DVSHFWV RI WKH 6XVWDLQEL
LOQFOXGLQJ FOLPDWH UHODWHG ULVNYV

7KH +HDG RI 6 XVWDLQDELOLW\ DQG WHK
/HIDO ([WHUQDO $IIDLUV DUH UHVSRC
HIHFXWLRQ RI WKH 6XVWDLQDELOLW\ ¢
UHJXODUO\ WR WKH (/7 RQ VXVWDLQDE
LQFOXGLQJ FOLPDWH ULVN

7KH SULPDU\ IRUXP IRFXVHG RQ WKH 7
6XVWDLQDELOLW\ 6WUDWHJI\ LV WKH 6
ZKLFK PHHWYVY RQ D TXDUWHUO\ EDVLV
FKDLUHG E\ WKH *URXS ([HFXWLYH /HJ
$IIDLUV FRQVLVWYV RI VHQLRU OHDGH!
EXVLQHVV 7KH &RXQFLO LV DFFRXQWL
%RDUG WKH H[HFXWLRQ RI WKH 73* THOHFRP 6

7KH &RPSDQ\xV KLJKHVW OHYHO RI BWVORGNIELOLW\ IRU

VXVWDLQDELOLW\ VLWV ZLWK WKH %3¢ JHQHERB ARPWNEL QJ JURXSV H[LVW
ZKLFK LV DFFRXQWDEOH IRU RYHUVHBDO®J IPQIGYVRRRLWRULLRIWLDWLYHV WKI
HQYLURQPHQWDO VRFLDO DQG JRYHURDQHAY 6(3YWBHL\QDELOLW\ 6 WUDWHJ\
DQG RSSRUWXQLWLHV LQFOXGLQJ POIAIWME BL WK HD QDWW KR 6 XVWDLQDEL

6XVWDLQDELOLW\ 6WUDWHJI\ 7KLV LWWHEUWDHOWO WLRKLQRWKWKH UHOHYDC
73* THOHFRP %RDUG &KDUWHU

7KH 73* THOHFRP $XGLW 5LVN &RPPLWWHH $5&

RYHUVHHY GLVFORVXUH DQG PDQDJHPHQW E\ 73*

7THOHFRP UHODWLQJ WR LWV (6* ULVNV LQFOXGLQJ FOLPDWH
ULVN 7KLV LV GHWDLOHG ZLWKLQ WKH 73* THOHFRP $5&
&KDUWHU

7KH %RDUG 6NLOOV ODWUL[ DSSURYHG E\ WKH %RDUG DQG
5HPXQHUDWLRQ *RYHUQDQFH &RPPLWWHH VHWYV RXW
WKH VNLOOV DQG FRPSHWHQFLHV RI WKH %RDUG DQG
&RPPLWWHHY WR HQVXUH DOLJQPHQW ZLWK 73*
THOHFRPxV VWUDWHILF GLUHFWLRQ DQG RSHUDWLRQV W

*RYHUQDQFH

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUYV X6 ¥ HWERU Y BAEIWD b MH\G

6WUDWHJ\ 7KH *URXS KDV XQGHUWDNHQ FOLPDWHI

2&0LPDWH ULVNV DQG GLVRBRPRYLY WR XQGHUVWDQG KRZ GLIIH

4&DUERQ IRRWSULQW UHGREWKWQDITHFW WKH LPSDFW DQG OLNHC
43URGXFW VWHZDUGVKLS FOLPDWH ULVNV DQG RSSRUWXQLWLHV

(QYLURQPHQW@MYLURQPHQWDO SURGXFWV \HDUV PHGLXP \HDUV DQG OR
UHVSRQVLEL®DYSE VHUYLFHV \HDUV .H\ ULVNV ZHUH DVVHVVHG

IROORZLQJ WKUHH VFHQDULRYV
a&XVWRPHU H[SHULHQFH

4. QIRUPDWLRQ VHFEXULW\ DBERs§OHFPRWH $FWLRQ O D KLJK HPLV\
5 JOREDO WHPSHUDWXUH ULVH H[FHHC
aXVWRPHU 22QOLQH VDIHW\ [

ZHOOEHLQJ 2:QFOXVLYH FXVWRPHU SUDRMUFOMQW 7DUJHWY 30HGJHV O D PF

HPLVVLRQ VFHQDULR JOREDO WHPSI
a*HQGHU HTXDOLW\

° EHORZ pé&
a5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ N
a/*%74, LOFOXVLYLW\ 24$JJUHVVLYH OLWLIJDWLRQ O D ORZ HI

,QFOXVLRQ a,QWHUFXOWXUDO XQGHUVWDQREDD WHPSHUDWXUH ULVH KHOG E
DQG EHORQJRQUH[LEOH ZRUNLQJ 7KH RXWSXWV RI WKLY DQDO\VLV FDQ

*URXSxV VWDQGDORQH &OLPDWH &KDQ
alH[W JHQHUDWLRQ FRQQHRAMUIMNLWILQ VHWWLQJ IXWXUH EXVLQHV

. a'LJLWDO VNLOOV ILQDQFLDO SODQQLQJ SDUWLFXODUO\
HLFJFEWF'?F?\ a7THFKQRORJ\ IRU JRRG  p| W JDWLRQV WR FROWLQXH EXLOGLQ
Q FKDQJH
a(QYLURQPHQWDO PDQDJH
A YPDO ULIKWY ECON PpoDaHPHOQW
2:RUNSODFH KHDOWK 7KH *URXSxV DSSURDFK WR FOLPDWH |

5HVSRQVLEOHYP!/HW) DQG ZHOOEHLQJ LV LQWHJUDWHG ZLWKLQ WKH 73* 7HO}
%XVLQHVY 21RQILQDQFLDO GLVFORVEBOWHIHPHQW )UDPHZRUN ZKLFK LQFO;
3UDFWLFHy 28XSSOLHU JRYHUQDQFH poG SURFHGXUHV WR RXWOLQH RXU U]

a5LVN DQG JRYHUQDQFH | o oWLILFDWLRQ ULVN UDWLQJ DQG |

73* THOHFRP UHFRJQLVHV WkDw FoPFbMWH YR WKHpQODWHULDO RILWKX WH F
LPSDFW DOO DUHDV RI WKH RUJDQLYH®WRRY B¢ PRYK LRIRUPDWLRQ RQ W
XQGHUVWDQGLQJ DQG PDQDJLQJ FOTBBRHEGIRYW BeapYRPFK

NH\ FRPSRQHQW RI WKH HQYLURQPHWB®IKHWER GHWDOOWE DVVHVVPHQW
DUHD RI 73* THOHFRPxV 6XVWDLQDEREOLRDVeMW UDIWRWMHBRULVNY DQG RSSRU
GULYH VXIILFLHQW DFWLRQ DQG SURHOHV¥RRA &IP\DOOBHINLWKIG/DQG SULRU
LPSRUWDQW LVVXH HIIHFWLYHO\ WMKBWR KB YD W N \BHRWHHE@GWLDO WR KDYt
WKH FOLPDWH UHODWHG ULVNV DQAJRSEWDWX8 QW OHM SO@ FON. QHKHVH ULV N)
ZLWK WKH 7&)' UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV DloGHVHW BRULMWUIMIFAH IRU IXUWKHU DQD
EDVHG WDUJHW IRU UHGXFLQJ RXU JYXPROWRMHY BDROLPDWH VFHQDULR DQ
*+* HPLVVLRQV DOLJQHG WR QHW RHUKLFE*D/WD ISHRWDLOHG EHORZ 7KHYV
UHPDLQV FRPPLWWHG WR SRZHULQJISRW\WH@MWLW ODLPISPFWV WR WKH EXVLQF
RSHUDWLRQV ZLWK SHU FHQW UHQYHZOEQ@QWHHHOREWS SFURN\LPDWH WLPHIU
IURP RQZDUG DQG KDV PDGH LPSRYMFMNMVYPD\ HPHUJH

SURJUHVV LQ GHYHORSLQJ D IRYPDIHBHERPWHVRYOVR GHYHORSHG D
WHQGHU IRU UHQHZDEOH HQHUJ\ SURRDEPYY WARWKSURYH FOLPDWH ULVN
UHVSRQVHV H[SHFWHG LQ WKH ILUVMpIRBQILR\ DQG HQDEOLQJ UHSRUWLQJ

PDQGDWRU\ GLVFORVXUH UHTXLUHPHQ

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUYV X6 ¥ HWERU Y BAEIWD b MH\G

5,6. (< 0,7,$7,216 &855(17 )2&86

3K\WLFDO _ $FXWH alHWZRUN DQG RSHUDWLRQB @ RRRQILQWHEA QRFX¥R RQ LPSURYLQJ
,QFUHDVHG VHYHULWHRBSRQG WR QDWXUDO GLVDVWRUYV QAW ZRJNWAWHY DQG LP!
H[WUHPH ZHDWKHUAH@RAQMHWQW PDQDJHPHQW EX¥RQMMM OV UHODWHG WR SRZHU \
VXFK DV KHDW ZDYHFRQMRRX\. W\ DQG GLVDVW HERMHFRYMHRIXY LPSURYHPHQW RI U
DQG F\FORQHYV IUDPHZRUN VWUDWHJILHY DQG SODQV WR LGH
7KLV PD\ FDXVH XQ3@MYQYHQF\ DQG &ULVLV 0DQ PIHPHMWHRYRQRQPHQWDO WKUHD
QHWZRUN VHUYLFH GMR W¥SAS RRGVWR VLJIQLILFR@SAIQRLBHYWNUG SDUW\ ULVN DQ
GDPDJH RI FULWLFROKHUH SRVVLEOH UHGXQGD@®M\QDJERHQW LRWRULWLFDO YHQ(
LQIUDVWUXFWXUH DMQIGH QHWZRUN YLD JHRJUDS EDREDPO VEH WHUWQDVALR DVVHVVPHQV
GLVUXSWLRQV WR VX®S\WHUFEKDWQYH VLWH VZLWFRDWH ELIVOWWURDGGLPDWH ULVNV

SRZHU JHQHUDWRUV DQG SBUWREIOMLEBBHSODQV WR DGGUHV
(PHUJHQFH 7LPH )UDWPMDWLRQV ULVNV
6KRUW QH[W ILYH RHDBDIDWWK DQG VDIHW\ PDQDJHPHQW V\VWHP

DQG SURFHVVHV WR VXSSRUW WKH VDIHW\ DQG

ZHOOEHLQJ RI RXU HPSOR\HHV DQG

FRQWUDFWRUYV

4&ORVH DOOLDQFH ZLWK WKH 16: THOFR
DXWKRULW\ WR LGHQWLI\ KLJK ULVN UHJLRQV DQG
DFWLYHO\ PDQDJH HPHUJHQFLHYV

7UDQVLWLRQ _ 7HFX@RRORIIQDQFH VWUXFWXUHVALBFEREBBEQHOWRIRUGRQIJ WHUP HQH
7UDQVLWLRQ WR D OREZFKOMLEYRIQ/HDGHUVKLS 7HDBOWQRKDVLQJ VWUDWHJI\ IRU QHWZ
HFRQRP\ UHTXLULQJ5HQHZDEOH (QHUJ\ :RUNLQASHRXEVWRHQHZDO HQHUJ\ SURFX
UHQHZDEOH HQHUJ\RYHUVHH SURJUHVV RI LQLWL\YWDWHV\\WR 8 HHHDW NHW HQJDJHP
FRPPLWPHQWYV UHQHZDEOH HQHUJ\ WDUJHWV
,QFUHDVHG HQHUJ\aGHKREJB®'LQJ DQG ORQJ UDQJH SODQQLQJ
IURP RSHUDWLRQV SUR¥HYVHV WR UHYLHZ DQG SODQ IRU HQHUJ\
WKH WUDQVLWLRQ WARRVAMWMHUYLFHV
DQG WKH ULVLQJ FRVQ\HBIVHRIVLFLHQF\ SURJUDPV WR GHVLJQ DQG
DQG 33$V LPSOHPHQW VROXWLRQV IRU GDWD FHQWUHYV

PRELOH QHWZRUN HTXLSPHQW DQG SURSHUWLHV
(PHUJHQFH 7LPH )UDFRUSRUDWH DQG UHWDLO VWRUHV
6KRUW QH[W ILYH \HDUV

7UDQVLWLRQ _ 5HSXWJWLRQ® HQJDJHPHQW DQ a,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ DQG FRQWLQX]
(YROYLQJ VWDNHKRA@GWHVWH\ VWDNHKROGHU\ RI RXU 6XVWDLQDELOLW\ 6WUDWF
H[SHFWDWLRQV LQ UBRODWVRRHWRHUVKLS DQG ULVN URDGPDS
FOLPDWH DFWLRQ FROODERUDWLRQV A&RQWLQXRXV LPSURYHPHQW RI D¢
OHHWLQJ HYROYLQA FQEWRWBNLQJ UHVHDUFK VXVWDLQDELOLW\ UHSRUWLQJ DQ
DQG LQYHVWRU H[SHFWWD WXRWYRPHU IHHGEDFN ZLWK JOREDOO\ UHFRJQLVHG IUD
RQ FOLPDWH FKDQ & DRMHUHMW LW\ DVVHVVPH(
RSSRUWXQLWLHV WRHYHU\ WKUHH \HDUV WR
GHPRQVWUDWH SURJBUNNVPRQDJHPHQW IUDPH
HPLVVLRQV GLVFOR\WWQURDSRBUDWHY WKH PDQ
UHGXFWLRQV UHODWHG ULVNV DQG RS¢

Aa*RYHUQDQFH DQG RYHUVL
(PHUJHQFH 7LPH )UDWPHIYLHZ DQG VXSSRUW SU
OHGLXP ILYH WR \WPWWDLQDELOLW)\ LQLWLI

FRPPLWPHQWYV

/*&V [/DUJH VFDOH *HQHUDWLRQ &HUWLILFDWHYV 33%$ 3RZHU 3XUFKDVH $JUHHPHQWYV

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUYV X6 ¥ HWERU Y BAEIWD b MH\G

*HQHUDO VXVWDLQDELOLW\ UHODQ¥OGVDRG FQ@& PHWRQJILQJ
UHODWHG SHUIRUPDQFH PHWULFRYGREHWPIHMDILQV FRPPLWWHG WR

7KH IROORZLQJ VHFWLRQ SURYLGHVGD ®HUWH W LIHGGRBUWRMWLQJ DQ HQYLUR
*URXSxV VXVWDLQDELOLW\ UHODWHLKBHOEB HFEHRODWRSWROBW HIEHOV UHVSHF
NH\ PHWULFV DQG WDUJHWYV 7KLV WXSBRRIWHWIGRWB EEWHKHBPEHOYHYV DW Z

LQ FROQMXQFWLRQ ZLWK WKH 6XVWDLRPEYHR KW \WSE\RWWDBDRE QVAKKUNIRUFH
6XVWDLQDELOLW\&RIPEDQR QHEY WKHHPMW HQ DQ LQFUHDVH RI SHUFHQWD
WSIJWHOHFRP FRP DX VXVWDLQDELOdW\RU \HD U 'RPHQ LQ 67(0 LQFU

&XVWRPHU :HOOEHLQJ SHUFHQWDJH SRLQWYV IURP SULRU \HD|

73* THOHFRP LV UHVSRQVLEOH IRU VAKBYRIMy RSy 7KH LQFUHDVH ZDV VXS
FXVWRPHUV E\ SURWHFWLQJ SHUVROBBMLPWL 'fBVvEﬁéodSQDé'QWHG WKLV \H
SULYDF\ DYRLGLQJ VFDPV DQG WKHYWYBPBRSABRLYW . BGG UHWHQWLRQ RI IH
FRQQHFWLYLW\ IRU FXVWRPHUV DQ%VX‘LCE/\VEL%(S!\W%%Q ¥3RFEIGFQBFWLRQ SOD

D JRRG FXVWRPHU H[SHULHQFH IXQ

o) WKH &RPSDQ\ VLIQLILFDQWoOY Kb ERPPPe XQGHUWRRN D GHWDLOH
WHFKQRORJ\ VHFXULW\ EXGJHW DQc& PRVUIR Wb 8 R PHHRGEY WR EHWWHL
WKH VL]H RI WKH WHDP IRFXVHG RQPREHH & MW LQLWLDWLYHV DQ
ULVNV 2QJRLQJ SURJUDPV DUH LQ &b W BDEERQM P DV XUHYV 7KLV UHV
VHFEXULW\ ULVNV LQ WKH EXVLQHVVPHg;fFB@\BL PURERRIGWR WKH 6WUDW
YXOQHUDELOLWLHV XSJUDGLQJ sobWPRIAPYS WKDW UHGXFHG WKH YL
GHFRPPLVVLRQOLQJ OHJDF\ VAiVWHPVFRRBRYVEGCYWREHFRP{RCGHU WKH SULRU |
GLIILFXOW WR SURWHFW 7KLV PXOWRUWIETWEOLRYURPW KHPPQDOIWVLY SOHD
FULWLFDO SDUW RI RQJRLQJ HIIRUWMHR GRORIAG EEYWPLROERPHW SHSRL

WKH VHFXULW\ RI WKH EXVLQHVV DQG*LMWHWV KRR RPBHHYGHU GLYHUVLW\ WD

4XDUWHUO\ FRPSODLQW UDWHV UHGXKEHSWEBRIWLEKHDGHUVKLS 7HDP UH
&RPSDQ\xV PDMRU EUDQGV FRPSDUNREZ AR LKVDPRPSDQY KDV DGMXVWH(
TXDUWHU LQ WKH SUHYLRXV \HDU :KLOWMRWVRFHFRERKWFNRPQWKH PHWKRGROR
UDWHY IRU WKH '"HFHPEHU TXDUWH U ZBYVK® PP KRR WKH RULJLQDO WI
H[SHFWHG DVSHFWV RI WKH &RPSD ®§XMWEXOWRRPHIHQGHU UHSUHVHQWDWL
VLPSOLILFDWLRQ SURJUDP PD\ KDYHZRPHW U \EOWHE WR QWK IRI WRWDO

LQFUHDVH LQ FXVWRPHU FRPSODLQ

&$7(*25<

7,2 TXDUWH FRP DLQWYV SH o

' v uol SO Q SHU (PSORVHHV

&$7(*25¢< 085 -81 6(3 (& 6WUDWHJILF /HDGHUVKLS BHDP

9RGDIRQH 67(0 SRVLWLRQV

LLIHW

73* 1RWH 1XPEHUVY DUH EDVHG RQ HPSOR\HH KHDC
'"HFHPEHU 8WLOLVLQJ WKH SULRU \HDU PHWKRG

,QGXVWU\ DYHUDJH /IHDGHUVKLS 7HDP ZHUH DQG UHVSHFWL

. 7KH *URXS DFKLHYHG QHJDWLYH JH

HTXLW\ IRU LWV $XVWUDOLDQ ZRUNIRU
= &(2 LQ 7KLV PHDQV WKDW ZRPHQ DU

UHPXQHUDWHG RQ DYHUDJH VOLJKWO\
IRU HTXLYDOHQW UROHV

—e— 9RGDIRQH=e—= LL1HW
— 7 3% —— QGXVWU\ $YJ
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'LUHFWRUYV X6 ¥ HWERU Y BAEIWD b MH\G

'LJLWDO (FRQRP\ (QHUJ\ 7- DQG *+* HPLVVLRQV NW&?2

73* THOHFRP UHFRJQLVHV LWV IXQC &$7(*25<
GHYHORSLQJ $XVWUDOLDxV GLILWDQORGROFRRIVKP EELOGLQJ
DQG PDLQWDLQLQJ QHWZRUNV WK D W HRsHR Zitid B Rlg@H V'V

DQG FRQVXPHUV WR JHW WKH PRV QH

FRQQHFWLYLW PDUNHW EDVHG

7KH &RPSDQ\xV * UROORXW UHPDLQY R®HWEEEN HPVVMYRQV

DFWLYDWHG DQ DGGLWLRQDO * D

EULQJLQJ WKH WRWDO WR * H

LWV QHWZRUN E\ WKH HQG RI WKH \HDW VL RHWGXFWLRQ WDUJHWYV

* UROORXW SURJUHVYV 2YHUDOO QHW JHUR WDUJHW

&$7(*25< AFRPPLWWHG WR UHDFKLQJ QHW ]JHUR
* HQDEOHG VLWHV FXPXODWLYH DFURVV RXU YDOXH FKDLQ E\

(QYLURQPHQWDO 5HVSRQVLELoLw)\ *HPYU WHUP WDUJHWY

73* THOHFRP LV FRPPLWWHG WR PDQ%EJR il 'H\I7 F Fi?*XWHP V\vaLSRHQVDQ
RQ WKH HQYLURQPHQW LQ LWV RSHUD §| Ve DVEU\%{J‘R%}
LWV YDOXH FKDLQ

ODQDJLQJ LWV HQYLURQPHQWDO LPSaDF P\;} W|RV¥Q U|W 8 GV)& I};%\\]/SCE\GIT?OREV\\;
LWV HPSOR\HHV FXVWRPHUVY DQG LQ a Ib% \? § xﬁ%\/v IXHO DOG H
WKH FRPPXQLWLHYV LQ ZKLFK WKH *UR[%(\évﬁ_ I'ﬂw?t DQG XSVWUHDP OI—?DVI—

73* THOHFRPxV HPLVVLRQV UHGXFWLRQ WRURHWY VEWVRWHD U

WKH HQG RI ZHUH YHULILHG E\ W 6FLHQFH %DVHG
7DUJHW LQLWLDWLYH LQ 2FWREHU MRS WhUB Wo't 3Kt

(QHUJ\ UHGXFWLRQV RFFXUUHG LQ IE[@%&%EW\/\% GNW/? PDLQWDLQLQJ DW O
hQU¥

+* HPLVVLRQV UHGXF
FRUSRUDWH RIILFHY DQG UHWDLO IRR\<N JKH WRIYJLR HD EDVH \HI

FRQVROLGDWLRQ DQG D UHGXFWLRQ, LQ AREAWLE QY 9 M o) pevRoxw
VDPH WLPH WKH HQHUJ\ FRQVXPHG E BB\'IZ'\}LFE gXUFKDVHG JRRGV

H U
LOQFUHDVHG DV FXVWRPHUV XVHG PRUIISI(&(PWDDQ%SQ'L&)(&EJG{(%P'BB\NHG DEWLYL

*
RQ WKH * QHWZRUN OHDVHG DVVHWV DQG XVH RI VROG
'"HVSLWH WKH LQFUHDVH LQ HQHUJ\ FRQVXBHB6 DWKH EDVH \HDU

DVVRFLDWHG 6FRSH DQG HPLVVL{&UVWLH(HPDL

H K pp FDQ EH IRXQG
ODUJHO\ IODW GXH WR D UHGXFWL D\ﬁ/%gg%%wgég\igguw DOG VWDOG

HPLVVLRQV IDFWRUV &KDQJH 5H IRSUW B@H F RIPQFRIF/ W R U
SHGXFWLRQV LQ 6FRSH HPLVVLRQW HODMAKREORW ZHUH GXH

LQ ODUJH SDUW WR UHGXFHG HPLVVLRQV IURP NH\
VXSSOLHUYV
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ %RDUG RI 'LUHFWRUYV

'HWDLOV RI 'LUHFWRUV Rl WKH &RPSBQ\ 2KRyKHPG F!ILFH
DW DQ\ WLPH GXULQJ RU VLQFH WKgkid QG (R A% H YHRDRIFFHPP DQG 0DQDJILQ
\HDU DUH VHW RXW EHORZ ,+DNL %HUURHWD LV WKH &(2 DQG 0DQEL

&XUUHQW 73* THOHFRP DQG ZDV &(2 RI 9RGDIRQH
7KH IROORZLQJ DUH WKH 'LUHFWRUSXY WR RGDOE IRRPFH DWR $ \HDU Y
'HFHPEHU WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV LQGXVWU\ 0U ¢

VHUYHG DV &(2 RI ERWK 9RGDIRQH 5RPI

RN .LQ 1LQJ &DQQLQJ
) Q1LQ QLR 9RGDIRQH ODOWD DQG KHOG YDULRXYV

&KDLUPDQ

6SD *OREDO 6WDU 86 L
JRN .LQ 1LQJ &DQQLQJ KDV EHHQ D Afé%@ ﬁ 0 .OF 86% DOG $L$UV§L‘
&KDLUPDQ RI 73* THOHFRP VLQFH DQ DUFK

UHVSHFWLYHO\ +H LV DQ ([HFXWY YHHYUREWR KBGEY D ODVWHU RI 6FL
*URXS &R 0DQDJLQJ 'LUHFWRU RI &/HQWFRRRRQLFDWLRQV IURP %LOEDR 6)
+ROGLQJV /LPLWHG +H KDV EHHQ DHOUWRERY QUFEMREY (QIJILQHHULQJ 6
.RQJ +ROGLQJV /LPLWHG DQG +XWHKYWHRHE RADPERRHVV $GPLQLVWUDWLR
ILPLWHG VLQFH DQG UHVSHEWRAPHOP HERW ERGOHIH 8.

ZKLFK ZHUH IRUPHUO\ OLVWHG RQ WK% BWBRRNWD*DPQ3BRIQWPHQW WR WK
+RQJ .RQJ /LPLWHG DQG EHFDPH ZKROO\-RQAHG

VXEVLGLDULHV RI &. +XWFKLVRQ +Fé%ﬁ|5968 /éj_f’\}h IJC@H:[D(_[\NEB(WLYH 211LE

OU )RN LV DOVR &KDLUPDQ DQGBARBIBHTEWLYHHFWRU
'LUHFWRU RI +XWFKLVRQ 7THOHFRPPXOLFDWLRGV +RQJ

.RQJ +ROGLQJV /LPLWHG DQG +XWFKLVRQ 3RUW +ROGLQJV

ODQDJHPHQW 3WH /LPLWHG DV WKRALHABUWWWHRWMIQDJIHU RI

+XWFKLVRQ 3RUW +ROGLQJV 7UXVW RERQUIIH MM Y VAH' L Ul MARRIY

DQG &KDLUPDQ RI 3RZHU $VVHWYV +RICGILULH VORMWIWNCGWKGGIRGDIRQH *URXS
+. (OHFWULF ,QYHVWPHQWY 0DQDJHURXB L&WRHIG RWDWKIH)LQDQFH 'LUHFWRU
7UXVWHH 0DQDJHU RI +. (OHFWULF 9RG BMMHHQRW VXODOG +.DQG LV UHVSRQVI
(OHFWULF ,QYHVWPHQWYV /LPLWHG 9BG | R RXWIURK SAYHEFERMURILHUYV  $FTXLVLV
DQG 'HSXW\ &KDLUPDQ RI &. ,QIUDVAWHONKNUMHHGRDWHGINFWLYLWLHV

/LPLWHG DQG "HSXW\ 3UHVLGHQW &RAPLVRMARQHY RIBRW] KHOG D QXPEHU
QGRVDW 7EN OU )RN ZDV SUHYLRXYQERWLYHFYRLWLRQV DW 8%6 ,QYHVW

&HQRYXV (QHUJ\ ,QF DQG D 'LUHFWRE, R G¥MARSPUBY %DQN

7THOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV $XVWUDOLD /LPLWH
ou RW] KROGV D ODVWHU RI 6FLHQFH

+H KROGV D %DFKHORU RI $UWV GHgdHHOR Q% Ub W ERGRORER*RWKHQEXUJ 61
)LQDQFLDO 0DQDJHPHQW DQG LV %U@@ngmlugplgb@)vv,bgHG

$FFRXQWDQWY $XVWUDOLD DQG 1HZ —HDO QG
ou W]lXV DSSRLQWPHQW WR WKH %R

'LUHFWRUVKLSY RI RWKHU $6; OLVWH@DF PSDQLHV LQ

WKH SDVW WKUHH \HDUV
6SHFLDO 5HVSRQMVEHKU WRILMVKH $XGLW
+XWFKLVRQ 7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQVSLW\QIQPIQ wHHPLWHG O

WR '"HFHPEHU
6SHFLDO 5HVSRQKIELWAMQ RY WKH %RDUG

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ %RDWOGXxId 'LUHFWRUYV

SREHUW OLOOQHU $2 $QWRQ\ ORIIDWW
1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU

SREHUW OLOOQHU VHUYHG DV D 1R®QWRXWILRIHD'WWHFRRU RY D ODZ\HU ZL
73* &RUSRUDWLRQ IURP XQWLO MJBH UPLHHQIAFHU BUWRWIKRH QJ LQ FRUSRUD
&RPSDQ\ LQ DQG ZDV WKH &KDMWHOWFRPPXQLFDWLRQV ODZ $IWHU ILY
&RUSRUDWLRQ IURP XQWLO ODZ\HU LQ DQ LQWHUQDWLRQDO ODZ IL

0U OLOOQHU EULQJV WR WKH %R DUSREPADS FRUERY HHTUDO &RXQVHO DG
LQYHVWPHQW SRUWIROLR DQG DV¥HWYSD\HIH PR VWDUW XS WHOHFRPF
H[SHULHQFH JDLQHG DFURVV GLYHBYHFFHERNRBETXGHEEcEH§3 THOHPHGLD
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV PLQLQJ PDOARDEWRHRESRREBWRE "HQHUDO &R:

ILQDQFH HQHUJ\ LQGXVWULDO DQGF%%SR%%\UW\UP@V@\)\/@PIE@\S\? (" THOHFRP
$XVWUDOLD DQG RYHUVHDV 6: 730 LOQ XQWLO LWV PHUJHU ZLW
+XWFKLVRQ $XVWUDOLD 3W\ /WG LQ

OU OLOOQHU KDV RYHU = \HDUVx H[p Y@ H2DPH &RPSDQ\ 6HFUHWD
&RPSDQ\ 'LUHFWRU ZLWK DQ H[WHQPVA_Jj-héQﬁJI-th(\éWD&%b%{ LRo 06U ORIID
JRYHUQDQFH DQG FRPSOLDQFH UHSRUWLRI P HIF B BRBIn suLyDwWHO\ R2
LQYHVWRU UHODWLRQYV ZLQHU\ IURP WR DQG ZDV IURP W
0OU OLOOQHU KROGYV GLUHFWRUVKLS$VGRIUWEK W RROROR DLYD LAMWHG 73* 7HOH
FRPSDQLHV $SH[ +HDOWKFDUH %HWYKBGLODOVI\MVDDQG &RPPV $OOLDQFH
%ULFNZRUNV /LPLWHG %., ,QYHVWPHOWHRRISWRH NH\ PDQDJHPHQW SHUV
ILPLWHG $HULV 5HVRXUFHV /LPLWHBOMHRPRSH. WHG $6; 730 DQG SOD\HC
&RUSRUDWLRQ /LPLWHG :DVKLQJWBROH 6RXIONYDBNWHOMRIPHOW LOFOXGL
DQG &RPSDQ\ /LPLWHG DQG 7XDV /LPQ.®/ i6® USH ERPPHUFLDO WUDQVDEWLR

DOVR D IRUPHU GLUHFWRU R $XVWRRRE I\ 3KH U R DHF KX VERPBE® Q\ 6HFUHWD
,QGXVWULHYV /LPLWHG ILPLWHG

OU OLOOQHU LV DQ 2IILFHU RI WKH @U @RU IRW XK RVQB®WY DD%HEKHORU RI $UW

OU OLOOQHU LV D )HOORZ RI WKH $XAKWuHLYO VoW RW x4 R XWK :DOHV
&RPSDQ\ 'LUHFWRUV OU ORIIDWWxV DSSRLQWPHQW WR WKH ¢

OU OLOOQHUxXxV DSSRLQWPHQW WR WKHPYBRHOUG FRPPHQFHG RQ
X0\

'LUHFWRUVKLS RI RWKHU $6; OLVWHG FRPSDQLHV LQ WKH
SDVW WKUHH \HDUV

%ULFNZRUNV /LPLWHG O WR FXUUHQW :DVKLQJWRQ +

6RX0O 3DWWLQVRQ DQG &R /WG O WR FXUUHQW $HULYV

5HVRXUFHV /LPLWHG O -XO\ WR FXUUHQW 1HZ +RSH

&RUSRUDWLRQ /WG O WR FXUUHQW %., ,QYHVWPHQW

&RPSDQ\ /WG O WR FXUUHQW OLOWRQ &RUSRUDWLRQ

ILPLWHG O WR 2FWREHU 7XDV /LPLWHG O

WR FXUUHQW $XVWUDOLDQ 3KDUPDFHXWLFDO ,QGXVWULHV /WG O
WR -XO\
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ %RDWOGXxId 'LUHFWRUYV

'U +HOHQ 1XJHQW $& )UDQaL[W

,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHIRQRUHFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU

'U 1XJHQW LV &KDLUPDQ RI $XVJULBUDWQMNH-RK@HBLRY KDV EHHQ D 'LUHFWRL
$XVWUDOLD $VVRFLDWLRQ )RXQGDWLRBPHDQG BHKQPVY EHHQ D 'LUHFWRU DC
([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU RI ,$* VLQFH DQG 'HFHPEHU DQG DQ $¢

6KH KDV EHHQ D FRPSDQ\ GLUHFWRUUYRUWMRMHWR RypYHYFWRU VLQFH R
DQG KDV RYHU \HDUVx H[SHULHOQERIH RAAX QTP HYY $XvwuboLD /L
VHUYLFHV VHFWRU 7KLV LOFOXGHVIRBXWoYRH EWRUYWBAHBXS )LQRDQFH
RI 9HGD *URXS )XQGV 6% DQG 6ZLVNSW\sARQAIFQIpLUHFWRU RI &. +XWF
DQG D 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU RI' bDFWREUBLQDkxs OU 6L[W KDV EHHQ
'LUHFWRU RI 6WUDWHJ\ DW :HVWSD¥XHEBRA LB P %k RIFKUPWVRALPLWHG DQG

DQG D 3DUWQHU DW OF.LQVH\ &RP:§§6§RD LPLWHG ERWK RI ZKLFK ZHUF
6WRFN (E[FKD&JH Rl +RQJ .RQJ /I

RQ 7KH
6KH KDV DOVR EHHQ &KDLUPDQ RI ]E%q’f!b'ﬁﬂ%#d@\ RP6WE VXEVLGLDULHYV
.QVXUDQFH $JHQF\ DQG $XVWUDOLDQ 5 +H LV DOVR

BEEJ(/URFP'Y_WHG LO

&RUSRUDWLRQ DQG D 1RQ ([HFXWLYHSLYHEWMRUYR! 2BEVRU RI 720 *URXS
(QHUJ\ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU RI &. ,QIUDVWUXF
'U 1XJHQW KDV JLYHQ EDFN WR WKH.PRWRXQDM\GLO 'LUHFWRU RI &HQRYXV
HGXFDWLRQ DQG WKH DUWYV KDY L QuQEHONVQHUKIDUFH OLQRHEWRU WR D 'LUHF W
%RQG 8QLYHUVLW\ 3UHVLGHQW RI &QWHMYBWPRFRMNVEFEKR@OIHU /LPLWHG DV Wi
&KDLUPDQ RI WKH 1DWLRQDO 2SHUDDGDIHEZ R&EKDIORBPWWRIF ,QYHVWPHQW\
WKH ODMRU 3HUIRUPLQJ $UWV ,QTXIQMH®WP HQRDWQ /RP WKHHG +H ZDV SUHYLI
1IDWLRQDO 3RUWUDLW *DOOHU\ RI RROPUDDLRQIPQRI'BSXWYERVDW 7EN

&KDLUPDQ RI 2SHUD $XVWUDOLD .y kpy DOPRVW IRXU GHEDGHYV RI OHJD
'U 1XJHQW LV D &RPSDQLRQ RI WKHDRWEGH UV R XY WIHPHDV H[SHULHQFH D
$& DQG LV D UHFLSLHQW RI D &H QO\HHED M | SAHHGNDLO/ HDIVQZRVIOUVHHLQJ ILQD
DV KROGLQJ DQ +RQRUDU\ 'RFW R UDMHWHP %XMLIQ BWDWODURPHQW DQG LQWH
WKH 8QLYHUVLW\ Rl 4XHHQVODQG HNQBWHP W+ PYRUDAO DV VXVWDLQDELOLW!
'RFWRUDWH IURP %RQG 8QLYHUVLWJLVNYV

'U 1XJHQW KROGV D %DFKHORU RI ®HWWO [WRKQR'O®W® 0DVWHUxXV GHJUHH LG
'RFWRUDWH RI 3KLORVRSK\ IURP WEh BREBRUYYWSHRIUHH LQ &LYLO /DZ DOQ
4XHHQVODQG DQG D 0%$ 'LVWLQFWKRQ®%DWRPQWKRI WKH /DZ 6RFLHW\ RI W

+DUYDUG %XVLQHVV 6FKRRO 4X©OEHF DQG 2QWDULR &DQDGD
'U 1XJHQWxV DSSRLQWPHQW WR WKHUHRWRGVVRPPRQRWEKHU $6; OLVWHG F
RQ -X 0\ SDVW WKUHH \HDUV
'LUHFWRUVKLS RI RWKHU $6; OLVW H&WRKPLORD. ANOHF IKHXQLFDWLRQV $X'
SDVW WKUHH \HDUV WR FXUUHQW
,QVXUDQFH $XVWUDOLD *URXS ,$* /4R kMG 5¢ Vi$ RIOREHEIIOU W L WK H

WR FXUUHQW 5SHPXQHUDWLRQ DQG *RYHUQDQFH &RPF

6SHFLDO 5HVSRQVMELRUWQBWSHQGHRFHY RI WKH 1IRPLQDWLRQ &RPPLWW

'LUHFWRU &KDLUPDQ RI WKH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ DQG
*RYHUQDQFH &RPPLWWHH &KDLUPDQ RI WKH 1RPLQDWLRQ
&RPPLWWHH DQG PHPEHU RI WKH $XGLW 5LVN
&RPPLWWHH
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ %RDWOGXxId 'LUHFWRUYV

$UOHQH 7DQVH\ "DEN 7HRK
/QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXWLYH "LUHRWMRYHEXWLYH 'LUHFWRU

SUOHQH 7DQVH\ LV FXUUHQWO\ D 1BQ ¢HRIKW-YHEXYHEMWNRMPDQ LQYROYHG
RI $ULVWRFUDW /HLVXUH /LPLWHG OFO+O®REEBEENHYEUDYHWK SDUWLFXO
/LPLWHG /HQG /HDVH 5HDO (VWDW  SHGHWVEH R WMy Hed Ma¥E1\ ou 7HRK LV
DQG /D7UREH )LQDQFLDO 6HUYLFH WY ybRLWBEWRIEH k¥v EHHQ D GLUHFWE
DOVR D %RDUG OHPEHU RI WKH $XVAURBERY 1D MRRAD QL QFH 6HSWHPEHU

ODULWLPH OXVHXP )RXQGDWLRQ DQGGLéﬁrXWEQlUO B KRW-DYoP)yrRUPV 3W\ /WG D
IRUPHU 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU Rdy \H/@,W OREDO
XV [LP

/[LPLWHG ,QIUDVWUXFWXUH 16: DQ% +I%|

OV 7DQVH\ LV D OHPEHU RI &KLHI ([H {WH UE\F;%%%
DQG WKH ,QWHUQDWLRQDO :RPHQxV RUXP D G
%RDUG PHPEHU DQG WKH 16: 'LYLVPRQ MR
$XVWUDOLDQ ,QVWLWXWH RI &RPSDQQ LULJ:HFWRUV

6KH KDV D -XULV 'RFWRU /DZ IURP WKH 8QLYHUVLW\ RI
6RXWKHUQ &DOLIRUQLD DQG DQ 0% $YBFWBUHYKHSDRIGRWKHU OLVWHG FRPS
LQWHUQDWLRQDO EXVLQHVV IURP MWKRUHUNIBYVYHUVLW\

OV 7DQVH\ KDV ZRUNHG LQ FRPPHUFKRY BFEWBGH wFHow WR -XO\
EDQNLQJ LQ $XVWUDOLD DQG WKH 86WDrHUHMHBFHHWEMM /LPLWHG O 6HSWHI
FRYHUV D YDULHW\ Rl GLVFLSOLQHNXIWQMHIXGLQJ FRUSRUDWH

DGYLVRU\ 0$ FRPPHUFLDO EDQNLQJ FDSLWDO

PDQDJHPHQW DQG EXVLQHVV WXUQDURXQG

OV 7/DQVH\xV DSSRLQWPHQW WR WKH %YRDUG FRPPHQFHG
RQ - X0\

'LUHFWRUVKLS RI RWKHU OLVWHG FRPSDQLHV LQ WKH SDVW
WKUHH \HDUV

$ULVWRFUDW /HLVXUH /LPLWHG O -XO\ WR FXUUHQW
OFOLOODQ 6KDNHVSHDUH /LPLWHG O 1RYHPEHU o)
FXUUHQW

'LVH7HFK *OREDO /LPLWHG O -XQH WR 1RYHPEHU

*:U '_UI'CD

LWHG
\éD %DFKHORU RI &RPPHL

1HZ 6RXWK :DOHYV
HOOR
‘_WPHQW WR WKH %RD

6SHFLDO 5HVSRQ&KBLORPWQHM WKH $XGLW

S5LVN &4RPPLWWHH DQG PHPEHU RI WKH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ
DQG *RYHUQDQFH &RPPLWWHH DQG PHPEHU RI WKH
IRPLOQDWLRQ &RPPLWWHH

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ %&RDWOGXxKRd 'LUHFWRUYV

6HUSLO 7LPXUD\ JRUPHU 'LUHFWRUYV
OV 7LPXUD\ LV WKH 9RGDIRQH *URX'S KIRF 08X VRIG G D
(XURSH &OXVWHU DQG D PHPEHU Rh M H[ARRWIRQH LUHFWRU

(I[HFXWLYH &RPPLWWHH OV 7LPXUD) UV.HH
sreoiraN < Lowiunvw Lo wik nRbIAIEORDERXAE My AR eoIner ¢
9RGDIRQH=LJJR LQ 1HWKHUODQGV , ﬁB Eé’p&@\% D Q
DQG 73* THOHFRP 6KH LV WKH &KD ERIRRG &) L G

9RGDIRQH 7XUNH\ DQG 9LFH &KDLUSHUWPRYIRGGD MRLQHG 9RGDIRQH LQ
9RGDIRQH=LJJR 1HWKHUODQGV 3ULRIHWERUKHBIFPRURPOROLQRROIMQRG 2QOLQH
VKH ZDV WKH *URXS &KLHI &RPPHUKHDODYSHUDWL ROV DMHRU Rl 9LGHR DQG
6WUDWHJI\ 2IILFHU )RUPHUO\ VKH ZDRPWKHWBRILRIDO & (2 KH VHUYHG DV &
IRU $0$3 $IULFD OLGGOH (DVW $VERGRBDFQH rX@2KRUH

VKH VHUYHG DV D %RDUG PHPEHU RIUWKH WRVWHH®LQJ 9RGDIRQH 0U 0DVV
FRPSDQLHV RI 9RGDFRP *URXS 6DIWWHFRE PRVGFDOL LQ 6RXWK $IULFD DQG
9RGDIRQH 4DWDU 0V 7LPXUD\ MRLQUIHG YRR |RPHOLER ZLUHOLQH RSHUDWLR

DV WKH &(2 RI 7XUNH\ VSHQW \HDUV ZLWK OF.LQVH\ &RPSDC
3ULRU WR MRLQLQJ 9RGDIRQH 0V KPXEBURBY WKH &(2
RI 'DQRQH 7XUNH\ IURP WR OU ODVVLGGD KROGV D GHJUHH LQ &LYL

6KH EHJDQ KHU FDUHHU DW 3URFWMKH sy YW GL &DJOLDUL ,WDO\

ZKHUH VKH KHOG VHYHUDO PDUNHVEXYJ) QROHP BROLR EWYWUDWLRQ IURP ,16(
VXEVHTXHQWO\ DSSRLQWHG WR WKdy (bbRXW &6H ZRRPHWIRHIDOWHG WR WKH
LQ 7XUNH\ 0D\ XQWLO KLV UHVLIJQDWLRQ RQ

OV 7LPXUD\ ZDV DSSRLQWHG DV D Qg REHSHQEHUW I B Q\
(IHEXWLYH 'LUHFWRU WR %ULWLVK;UP#&WFQQ%BEBFflfQVL%[Qé:SLRQQWHG GRPS
F?Fijs 1
RS

'"HFHPEHU 6KH KDV EHHQ DQ ,QGH$HOGHQ) 0DUFK 0U &]LQQ
([HEXWLYH "LUHFWRU RI "DQRQH *URXS 305GXRI )88 0scpLoLvwUuDWLF

O $s5ULO DQG &KDLU RI WKH &RUSRHAWN BREK2EDvwoH zDV DGPLW
5HVSRQVLELOLW\ &RPPLWWHH Lo 1HZ 6RXWK :DOHV LO DOG KDV D

OV 7LPXUD\ KROGV D GHJUHH LQ EX¥XQHYMVV $GPLQLVWUDWLRQ IURP WKH
DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ IURP %RJID]JLFL $@KRROVR WO D-QD.MPRQEX DU &]JLQQHU L

OV 7LPXUD\xV DSSRLQWPHQW WR WRHPERYHURE MWREP HRFIGEQDQFH ,QVWLWXYV
RQ ODUFK

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ %RDWOGXxId 'LUHFWRUYV

'LUHFWRUVx VKDUHKROGLQJV $XVWUDOLDQ 6WRFN ([FKDQJH LQ DFFR!

7KH UHOHYDQW LQWHUHVW RI HDFR/ GTWHRR R U S RUBKHDNK pRQNG WFWK H
DQG RSWLRQV RYHU VXFK LQVWUXFHIMNHRIWVYXHY EHSRUYW LV GLVFORVHG
FRPSDQLHV ZLWKLQ WKH *URXS DQ&HRPWKWU UHODWHG ERGLHYV
FRUSRUDWH DV QRWLILHG E\ WKH 'LUHFWRUV WR WKH

'LUHFWRUVx PHHWLQJV

7KH QXPEHU RI %RDUG DQG &RPPLWWHH PHHWLQJV KHOG GXULQJ WKH ILQ
DWWHQGHG E\ HDFK RI WKH 'LUHFWRUV DV & PMHPBEMW HH NMKUHHYORD LR € B ZWH

"29(5151&( 5(081(5$7,21

$8',7 5(081(5%$7,21 N, 120,1$7,21
' 5(&7256 %2$5' 0((7,1*6 5,6. &200,77(( 120,1$7,21 $1&22090(5717$&&( &200,77((
0((7,1*%6 &200,77(( 0((7’1* 0((7,1*
0((7,1* :
$ % $ % $ % $ % $ %

&DQQLQJ )RN

,#DNL %HUURHWD

B3LHUUH .ORW]

'LHIJR ODVVLGGD

5REHUW OLOOQHU

$QWRQ\ ORIIDWW

+HOHQ 1XJHQW

JUDQN 6L[W

$UOHQH 7DQVH\

-DFN 7HRK

6HUSLO 7LPXUD\

127(
$ 1XPEHU RI PHHWLQJY KHOG ZKLOH D PHPEHU
% 1XPEHU RI PHHWLQJY DWWHQGHG

*RYHUQDQFH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ 1RPLQDWLRQ &RPPLWWHH ZDV GLVVROYHG RQ 1IRYHPEHU
5HPXQHUDWLRQ DQG *RYHUQDQFH &RPPLWWHH ZDV HVWDEOLVKHG RQ 1RYHPEHU
1RPLQDWLRQ &RPPLWWHH ZDV HVWDEOLVKHG RQ 1RYHPEHU

'"HLJR ODVVLGGD UHVLJQHG IURP WKH %RDUG RQ ODUFK

6HUSLO 7LPXUD\ ZDV DSSRLQWHG WR WKH %RDUG RQ ODUFK

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ E2MOKVHAXHQIRUPDWLRQ

SULQFLSDO DFWLYLWLHYV &RUSRUDWH *RYHUQDQFH

7KH SULQFLSDO DFWLYLW\ RI WKH *URNK SS%RD WK R ISURHWEWRWQVRAY*G PDQDJIF
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV VHUYLFHV WROARRRWKRHQNVVH WKH LPSRUWDQFH RI
EXVLQHVV HQWHUSULVH JRYHUQPH®WPDLOQWWHIGRWRVDEBKLHYLQJ KLIJK FRUE
FXVWRPHUV LQ $XVWUDOLD 7KHUH YWV QRE&DWGQL2XRDRMA\ &RUSRUDWH *RY
FKDQJH LQ WKH QDWXUH RI WKLV DRWEOXW\L QX WBRMDILMKH FRGH RI FRQGX
ILQDQFLDO \HDU %RDUG &RPPLWWHH &KDUWHUV FDQ E

6LIJQLILFDQW FKDQJHV LQ WKH VWQ’?%U V\\;@'\)&%f V/OQDDV\(/QLFRHQ\\//H\;::VFLV\?LQRSI
,Q WKH RSLQLRQ RI WKH "LUHFWRUVWW RN L G/H WERPWVARWYWHUWVKH $6; &RUSRUI
GLVFORVHG LQ WKH 2SHUDWLQJ DQGRKQRRELP BOHYEHFOHY DQG 5HFRPPH
02)5x VHFWLRQ RI WKH $QQXDO 5HSRAIIY O QY WEKHSRUDWH *RYHUQDQFH €
JLQDQFLDO 5HSRUW WKHUH KDYH EHHQURK VE IRLWHEP @ DUG LV SXEOLVK
FKDQJHV WR WKH VWDWH RI DIIDLURB ! WeH7#BRERRY DWS JWRPOFRP D X
GXULQJ WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU LOYHVWRU UHODWLRQV

5HYLHZ RI RSHUDWLRQV /HIJDO DQG FRPSOLDQFH
7KH 2)5 VHW RXWWR SSDRMLGHV GHWIRIYQWURQPHQWDO DQG VXVWDLQDELOL\

UHODWLQJ WR WKH *URXSxV RSHUDW%BQHVOQ'%%WWMWHRH%%W%LMK DOO

ILQDQFLDO \HDU UHJXODWLRQV UHOHYDQW WR LWV RSF

ILNHO\ GHYHORSPHQWYV 7KLV LQFOXGHV REOLIDWILRQWD XQGHU
7KH 2)5 SURYLGHV GHWDLOV UHODWIWHH®RRXKH RRBSOIHWV\ 5HIRUWK QJ $
EXVLQHVV VWUDWHJILHY DQG SURYV S WL URIR REWHARHUHSRUW LWV $XVWUL
ILQDQFLDO \HDUV 7KLV LQIRUPDWLRQHHR MAXVE)SDW HPLVVLRQV HQHUJ\
SURYLGHG WR DVVLVW ZLWK LQIRUPHEBEGGHFH VIR QURIBNKFWLRIQ RQ DQ DQQX
VKDUHKROGHUV &OHDQ (QHUJ\ 5HIXODWRU

(YHQWYV VXEVHTXHQW WR UHSRUWVPOQIGWHKHHILRDQFLDO \HDU WKHUH K

2WKHU WKDQ WKH PDWWHUV GHVFUE%&Wg;gﬁ@%UW@QSgWRL'R% EUHDF!

'LUHFWRUV DUH QRW DZDUH RI DQ\
FLUFXPVWDQFH WKDW KDV DULVHQ DRWHPRWKLHQURIROWLER RRWHRYLURQP

WKDW LQ WKHLU RSLQLRQ KDV VLIDHVIRYBROkH | HRAPKELRY HQYLURQPH
PD\ VLIQLILFDQWO\ DIIHFW VHH WX*H7THOHFRP6XVWDLQDELOLW\ 5H*¢

L WKH RSHUDWLRQV Rl WKH &RPSDQUEQE E) _f{\)[k%Q*CU%%EQH 4OLPDWH &KD
LQ IXWXUH ILQDQFLDO \HDUV RU D 5. ARPVFRP DX
VXVWDLQDELOLW\

LLIWKH UHVXOWYV RI WKRVH RSHUDW&&Q&N Il‘glﬂ?XUWMUI*IIO%FBL&S%RDFK WR

\HDUV RU 6XVWDLQDELOLW\ LV SURYLGHG LQ WK
LLWKH VWDWH RI DIIDLUV RI WKH &RP§RQHEQG ROWKHWKH $QOXDO 5HSRL

*
URXS LQ IXWXUH ILQDQFLDO \HDgL\J/RFHHGLQJV RQ EHKDOI RI WKH &RPS

73* THOHERPQRW DZDUH RI DQ\ SURFHH
EHHQ EURXJKW RU LQWHUYHQHG LQ RC
&RPSDQ\ ZLWK OHDYH RI WKH &RXUW X
RI WeKRUSRUDWLRQV $FW

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW
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$6; DGGLWLRQDO EQJRIWRDWLRQ

(PSOR\HHVY DQG :RUN +HDOWK DQG 6IIRRPWOXGEW VHUYLFHV

73* THOHPR®DJHV YDULHG OHYHOV RIUL@QKHWKIQ WL Y DbON L DR PSRN 3Z& WK F
ZLWKLQ LWV ZRUN KHDOWK DQG VDIbXG LRVYRPD JKHFPWEWHQ HQJDJHG WR SHU
VIVWHPV 7KHVH ULVNV DUH ERWK GGR®® X ®IQE LIQGYLIUFHFWLIQRDGGLWLRQ V
QDWXUH LQFOXGLQJ IURP PRELOH DQGWLHNG @MWEBVNRI WKH DPRXQWV SC
GHSOR\PHQW LQDSSURSULDWH EHKDY&RXRQI BDXR WK ¥ FXEIOAHY SURYLGHG
WRZDUGV RXU UHWDLO HPSOR\HHV \HPB RR\W H. RHIGREKEH HQIDQFLDO VWDWHF

DQG DVVRFLDWHG ULVNV ZLWKLQ WHE &RRSRAVKY IDFKPRWLYY Lo bFFRUGH
SURGXFWYV DQG VHUYLFHV 7KH &RP§8Q IP l—BGg\g\VVPKlfiILé/*\lGLW DQG 5LVN &R
EDVHG DSSURDFK WR KRZ LW DFWLY, R QILI&”%\H(VDR/Q KH SURYLVLRQ RI \
PDQDIHV LWV REOLIDWLRQV DQG LV PZRUR WO B O\ W QA4H oHUDO v
P i

WR PDQDJH WKHVH ULVNV FRXOG FDL@V@ %%{_Vg?':% UDXGLWRUV LPSRVI
& C QIﬁ

&

I <

SHRSOH SDUWQHUV RU PHPEHUV RI 6 MWLUHFWRUV DUH VD

&RPSDQLOO FRQWLQXH WR HYROYH [, W¥\DSHPURRBERWR | Ro RI QRO DXGLW
:+6 LQ DV LW IXUWKHU HPEHGV D BRQYWRAHEWS orw FRPSURPLVH WKH I
DSSURDFK WR VIVWHPV PRQLWRULQHBREL ﬁ&&&%@#x&mmymwwmrgw1$

,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ DQG LQVXUDQFH IRURVKHFHROWRZLQJ UHDVRQV

DQG GLUHFWRUYV aDO0O QRQ DXGLW VHUYLFHV KDYH EHI
,QGHPQLILFDWLRQ $XGLW DQG 5LVN &RPPLWWHH WR HQ

73* THOHFRP KDV DJUHHG WR LQGHPQLRSEPEYW MUHERFRYWWLDOLWY DQG RE
RI WeRPSD@RQ D IX00 LQGHPQLW\ EDVP¥PIERWrDWEH

IXOO HIWHQW SHUPLWWHG E\ 0Dz D3FORRIWRD X i R\ RV XQGHUPLQH
OLDELOLWLHV LQFOXGLQJ DOO UHDVREYbBRDHS8HYDOHEPRWRI WR DXGLWRI

FKDUJHV DQG H[SHQVHV LQFXUUHG ERXMBEE L un&ERRU BIVIYKLFV IRU 3URI
GLUHFWRU RU ®RRSBI@RD WKIWDWHG ERGRXQWDQWYV

FRUSRUD V&R RS IMXH $XGLWRUXV LQGHSHQGHQFH GHFOTL

,QVXUDQFH SROLFLHYV $ FRS\ RI WKH DXGLWRUxV LQGHSHQGH
7KH &RPSDQ\ PDLQWDLQV GLUHFWRWUWT PIQGE & I KFGIHIY x/ H RVRIUBB@ U D& RR QWK E

OLDELOLW\ LQVXUDQFH IRU WKH EHQHILW RMHIM RXRQR QG 8 PUGIH G

LQ WKH SROLF\ ZKLFK LQFOXGHV F)%Lh%—@}é/\ii?%l%ﬁ#% WV

GLUHFWRUV DQG RIILFHUV LQFOXGLQJ VHQLRU H[HFXWLYHV R

WKH &RPSDQ\ DQG GLUHFWRUV VHQURYREFERWRY PVWNHEE VHISBBHG WR L
VHFUHWDULHV RI LWV FRQWUROOHG*RH M WAYRGREHL @ & 4 Q4 pwRBRFLDO "LUH
SHUPLWW AR ES RMKHWLRQV K WHUP\WHSRUWYV . QVWUXPGFIWHG ~ ODUFK
RI WKH LQVXUDQFH FRQWUDFW SURRRH W @ IBAHFRRNSARF R IAk WK WKDW LQV

SUHPLXPV SD\DEOH DQG RWKHU WHURVRYPRWLRRSUEHMARWHG LQ WKH FR
VWDWHPHQWY DQG 'LUHFWRUVx 5HSRU

$XGLWRU LQGHPQLW\ WR WKH QHDUHVW PLOOLRQ GROODUYV
7KH.RPSD®DV DJUHHG WR UHLPEXU VHQIGW FDIKHG WR U V
3ULFHZDWHUKRXVH&RRSHUV ©3Z&x IRU DQ\ OLDELOLW\
LQFOXGLQJ UHDVRQDEOH OHJDO FRVWV LQFXUUHG E\ 37&

LQ FRQQHFWLRQ ZLWK DQ\ FODLP E\ D WKLUG SDUW\ DULVLQJ
IURP WRPMSDQ\ EUHDFK RI WKH DXGLW DJUHHPHQW
EHWZHHRWEBOQOQG 3Z& 7KH

UHLPEXUVHPHQW REOLJDWLRQ LV VXEMHFW WR UHVWULFWLRQV
FRQWDLQHRARUSRVUIOM/LRQWWRW 1R

SD\PHQW KDV EHHQ PDGH WR LQGHPQLI\ WKH DXGLWRUYV
GXULQJ RU VLQFH WKH HQG RI WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU

(018
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ 5HPXQHUDWLRQ UHSRU

SHPXQHUDWLRQ 5HSRUW
7KH %RDUG Rl 73* THOHFRP LV SOHD®AE QYR $ 1O HioWSSRYWXQLWY 7KH W

5SHPXQHUDWLRQ 5HSRUW RSSRUWXQLW)\ IRU WKH &(2 ZDV LQFUH
W R DQG IURP WR IRU 2WKF

&KDQJHV WR 5HPXQHUDWLRQ LQ ([HEXWLYH .03 7KH PD[LPXP /7, RSSRU!

$V IRUHVKDGRZHG LQ WKH SHPXOHBDWQRG BWSRUWRU WKH &(2 DQG

WKH VWUXFWXUH RI ([HEXWLYH .03 @WKMHOYHUBR{WRYH .03

VLIJQLILFDQWO\ FKDQJHG LQ 7KLV IRQQR @W—PU%WLR SXWERPHV

SHULRG RI PLQLPDO FKDQJH IURP WKH WLPH oL (3

LQ 7KH &RPSDQ\XV 67, RXWFRPH IRU Z

LPXP EDVHG RQ DFKLHYHPHQW I
7KH PRVW VLJQLILFDQW FKDQJH ZD &h@s 'bQQWEB@LW)Fi:N@“@FRUHFDUG W
/IRQJ 7HUP ,QFHQWLYH /7, SODQ gy 7RWDO 6HUYLFH 5HYHQXH (%,7'$ D
6LQFH OLVWLQJ WKH HTXDOO\ ZHLJKRMOANGVAZW KWHBGOHVRI WKH VEFRUHFDUG
ZHUH 2SHUDWLQJ )UHH &DVK )ORZ D)@&H BRSOR\HH PHDVXUHV UHSUHVHQW
UHODWLYH 7TRWDO 6KDUHKROGHU 5HWWKHU 762 DYVEBLRGE RQ LOGLYLGXDO
LQYHVWRU IHHGEDFN LQ XUJHG PHDIXUHRR 7 MHR5HPXQHUDWLRQ 5HSRU
FKDQJH WKH 2)&) PHDVXUH LQ IDYRXWHWDDOUR® YWKH R UIRUPDQFH DJDLQ\
FDSLWDO PHDVXUH JLYHQ WKH FDSVWDWOHEQWE PWWHLEDW X UH

RI WKH EXVLQHVYV %DVHG RQ WKHVH PHWULFV DQG WKH ¢
7KH %RDUG VXSSRUWHG WKH LQW U RGMHAWURRQOREIHD WKW XAFDBQ UHFRPPHQ
QYHVWHG &DSLWDO 52,& PHDVXUH ZEUE WRUHQKKX &GH2 R RXW RI
DOLJQPHQW ZLWK WKH LQWHUHVWV FRI[ VKR BRROGHWM O R RI
FRQVLGHUHG WKDW DQ (DUQLQJV 3H\WZBKBUN $PA G LQ FDVK ZLWK WKH RV
PHDVXUH ZRXOG EH FRPSOHPHQWDWUDQ® SEROM-GHHUUHG 6KDUH 5LJKWV
VWURQJHU LQFHQWLYH WR GULYH HRUXDQOV RYRIWKZRTKHNUV 6KDUHKROG
ZDV FRPELQHG ZLWK WKH LQWURG X BYIxR/Q 66IVDZL 08F EH VRXJKW DW WKH

PHDVXUH WR SRZHU RI $XVWUDOWRR RIKHWRW MVXQWHY ZLOO EH SXUFKD

ZLWK UHQHZDEOH HOHFWULFLW\ E\ WMHQ&OFEHUV YRWHG WR DSSURYH W

7KH 52,& DQG (36 PHDVXUHYVY ZHUH Hﬁfé( lvVTﬁlP DW ODVW \HDUXV $*0
ZHLIJKWHG DW DQG WKH (6* PHDVXUH DW

‘KLOH WKLV FKDQJH UHVXOWHG LQ GURESAIMLRRHWEE WKUHH \HDU SHUIR
KXUGOH RQ EDODQFH WKH %RDUG W#ﬂjFOX@HG’SQ\WQFbHQJLVVﬁéG RQ  "HFHF
EHWWHU DOLJQPHQW EHWZHHQ WKH KEWHERPRY R LJKWEhG KKUCOHV IRU
0DODJHPHOW DQG VKDUHKROGHUYV 2)&) DQG 765 $V ZH FRPPLWWHG WR GI

Xq_'HUDWLR S5HSRUW RXWOLQHV LC
7KH FKDQJH LQ KXUGOHV UHTXLUHG

RDQG SHUIRUPDQFH D.
VHW WKUHH \HDU WDUJHWYV IRU 52, H WKHU KXUGOH 7DV DI

LQIRUPDWLRQ RQ WKHVH WDUJHWV BDF 6Vﬁ¥kﬁ§ H QW HUIRUPDQFH UL
1RWLFH Rl OHHWLQJ IRU WKH $QQ

OHHWLQJ $*0 SUR[\ DGYLVRUV DQG LQARR/NVﬁKHDG

ZDQWHG JUHDWHU VSHFLILFLW\ TKHRARDUG|I KNG UHPXQHUDWLRQ ZDV EH(
VXEVHTXHQWO\ FRQVLGHUHG WKDW it OHMWWIQE PRRLD Q RI $6: DQG
GHWDLO LV SURYLGHG LQ WKLV 5HPXRQMIDNUIRQ PIHEBUYHPXQHUDWLRQ LQF
KRSHIXOO\ EDODQFLQJ LQYHVWRUVp Y& XHEWNURWRIPRKH ([HFXWLYH .03
GHWDLO ZLWK WKH ULVN RI SURYLGWXH X WKYRKRWHEWY VRIVWITONW zLOO LQ
DQG WKH UHVXOWLQJ GLVFORVXUH RikORK QW LAWY WKODG BWKkH UDWH RI LQ
FUHDWHG 7KLV 5HSRUW SURYLGHV Q&R IP WIOHWRRH WR %DVH 6DODU\ Z

KXUGOHV IRU ERWK WKH DQG XIGFrROPIHG IRU ([HFXWLYH .03 LQFOX
2WKHU FKDQJHYVY ZHUH DOVR PDGH WR (BH’E)S\ML)\QHP.Q@VXUHV DQG /7, SOI
UHPXQHUDWLRQ IRU $IWHU D FRPISHIKFI REOYHVWHQW ZLWK WKH 67

UHYLHZ DQG QR LQFUHDVH LQ IL[HGUWHRAQOHRUPWYRE BLQEHBRVXUH DV RXW
IL[HG UHPXQHUDWLRQ ZDV LQFUHDNKGG®MNVWKH

&(2 ,PSURYHG DOLJQPHQW ZLWK VKDUHKROGHUYV ZDV
HQFRXUDJHG WKURXJK DQ LQFUHDVH LQ WKH 6KRUW 7HUP

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ S5HARXQHUDWLRQ UHSRU
$IWHU FDUHIXO FRQVLGHUDWLRQ R'?"Y)@bWﬁW%@%%\Hﬁ({_‘WV

K

['R

WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV WDOHQW PDUNHW g%g\\% §
WR UHWDLQ KLJKO\ TXDOLILHG 7THOHFRPPX I_))( \\/NLFS;Q SHSRUW

(IHFXWLYHV IRU D RQH RII 3HUIRUPBHOPR QPIRRNHQW 3HUVRQQHO .03
5SHWHQWLRQ 30DQ ZLOO EH LPSOHPHQWHEGP XXKHUB LR $SSURDFK
EDVHG \HDU SODQ ZLOO LQFOXGH D 76H K3JGRPIXQHUDWLRQ

ZHLJKWHG DW  DQG D FRQWLQXRXV HRRAB\PHRWP oFHOWLYH

KXUGOH ZHLIJKWHG DW 7KH PD[LPXP RSSRUWXQLWY "\ oo
ZLOO EH Rl %DVH 6DODU\ DV DW 0DUFKR®Y) QFHQ Q
([HFXWLYH .03 LQFOXGLQJ WKH &(2 /RQJ 7THUP ,QFHQWLYH 30DQ

&KDQJHV WR WKH PLQLPXP VKDUHKROGUBYBATSHRAPHGRMVLRQ 2XWFRPHYV
KDYH EHHQ LPSOHPHQWHG IROORZLQJ |RHGEDHFN GWRPHKROGLQJ SHTXLUHF

SUR[\ DGYLVRUV ([HFXWLYHV FRQWLQXHRWRLBHH VRHITZDUE GV R

WR KROG D PLQLPXP VKDUH YDOXH WKD¥ kY% MWb Wk PHUB Do FH
RI RI EDVH VDODU\ 7KH FDOFXODWLRQ

R 1 V
KROGLQJ LV WR LQFOXGH VKDUHYV RQO\%(?&'Q\%}EEUMIF?LW WXWRU\ 7TDEOHV
XQYHVWHG SHUIRUPDQFH RU VKDUH ULJKWV ZLOO QR ORQJHU
EH LQFOXGHG LQ WKH FDOFXODWLRQ 7KH DFTXLVLWLRQ SHULRG
IURP FRPPHQFHPHQW DV DQ ([HFXWLYH KDV EHHQ
HIWHQGHG IURP \HDUV WR \HDUV IRU D QXPEHU
RI' ([HFXWLYHV HYHQ WKRXJK LW LV DQWLFLSDWHG WKDW
PRVW ZLOO UHDFK WKH UHTXLUHG YDOXH EHIRUH WKH
HIWHQGHG SHULRG

JROORZLQJ QR LQFUHDVH LQ %RDUG OHPEHU IHHV

DQG D VPDOO FKDQJH LQ &RPPLWWHH IHHV VLQFH

DQ H[WHQVLYH UHYLHZ RI EHQFKPDUNLQJ DJDLQVW WKH
PHGLDQ RI $6; DQG $6; FRPSDQLHYV

ZDV XQGHUWDNHQ 7KLV UHYLHZ UHVXOWHG LQ WKH
IROORZLQJ FKDQJHV IRU

4$Q LQFUHDVH LQ WKH EDVH %RDUG IHH IRU WKH WZR
,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUYV

a$Q LQFUHDVH LQ WKH $XGLW DQG 5LVN &RPPLWWHH
$5& &KDLUPDQ DQG $5& OHPEHU IHH DQG

4$Q DGGLWLRQDO IHH WR EH SDLG WR WKH 6HQLRU
,QGHSHQGHQW 'LUHFWRU

7KHVH FKDQJHV FRQVLGHUHG WKH EHQFKPDUN GDWD
DQG WKH DGGLWLRQDO ZRUN Rl WKH LQGHSHQGHQW 1RQ
([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV DQG WKHLU &RPPLWWHH ZRUN 7RWDO

IHHV UHPDLQ XQGHU WKH P IHH SRRO VHW LQ
&RPPLWWHH &KDQJHV
2Q 1RYHPEHU LQ UHVSRQVH WR SUR[\ DGYLVRU

IHHGEDFN WKH %RDUG DSSURYHG WKH VHSDUDWLRQ RI WKH
QRPLQDWLRQ UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV RI WKH *RYHUQDQFH DQG
SHPXQHUDWLRQ &RPPLWWHHXxV *51& RI WKH %RDUG

7ZR QHZ FRPPLWWHHYV WKH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ DQG
*RYHUQDQFH &RPPLWWHH 5*& DQG WKH 1RPLQDWLRQ
&RPPLWWHH 1& ZHUH HVWDEOLVKHG VXSHUVHGLQJ

WKH UHVSRQVLELOLWLHYV RI WKH *51& 7KHUH ZDV QR
LQFUHDVH LQ &4RPPLWWHH IHHY DV D UHVXOW RI| WKLYV
FKDQJH ZLWK QR IHH EHLQJ SDLG WR PHPEHUV RI

WKH 1RPLOQDWLRQ &RPPLWWHH
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

SHPXQHUDWLRQ 5SHSRUW

7KLY UHSRUW FRYHUV WKH SHULRG -DQXDU\ WR '"HFHPEHU DQG
VXSSRUWYV VKRUW DQG ORQJHU WHUP DOLJQPHQW ZLWK WKH SHUIRUPDQF
&RPSDQ\x IRU WKH EHQHILW RI VKDUHKROGHUV

.H\ ODQDJHPHQW 3HUVRQQHO .03

.03 KDYH WKH DXWKRULW\ DQG UHVSRQVLELOLW\ IRU SODQQLQJ GLUHFWL
GLUHFWO\ RU LQGLUHFWO\ WKH RUJDQLVDWLRQxV RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWL
'LUHFWRUV +RZHYHU ZKLOH 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV DUH FODVVLILHG
& (2 ([HFXWLYH DQG 1RQ ([HFXWLYH .03 ZHUH DV IROORZYV

&(2 DQG 2WKHU ([HFXWLYH .03

(;(&87,9( .03 52/( 7(50 $6 .03

+DNL %HUURHWD &KLHI ([HFXWLYH 2IILFHU)XOO \HDU
*URXS ([HFXWLYH &XVWR
0,
$QD %HOHD DQG 6KDUHG 6HUYLFHy J)XOO \HDU
.LHUHQ &RRQH\ *URXS ([HEXWLYH &RQVXPKOO \HDU
*URXS ([HFXWLYH (QWHU

-RQDWKDQ 5XWKHUIRUC§RYHUQPHQW DQG :KROH )XOO \HDU
-RKQ %RQLFLROOL *URXS &KLHI )LOQDQFLDO RIRPFHHOQFHG 1RYHPEHU
*UDQW 'HPSVH\ *URXS &KLHI )LQDQFLDO RIHDAHLUG 1RYHPEHU

1 DQ ([HFXWLYH .03 GLG QRW VHUYH DV .03 IRU WKH IXO0 \HDU UHPXQHUDWLRQ LQIRUPD
FRPPHQFHG DV .03 LQ )< RU WR WKH GDWH WKH\ FHDVHG DV .03 LQ )< XQOHVV LQGLF
$QD %HOHD IRUPHUO\ NQRZQ DV $QD %RUGHLDQX

1RQ ([HFXWLYH .03

121 (:(&87,9( .03 52/( 7(50 $6 .03
&DQQLQJ )RN 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU DQG &KBPQOP\BIQU
3LHUUH .ORW] 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU )XOO \HDU
SREHUW OLOOQHRBQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU )XOO \HDU
$QWRQ\ ORIIDWWRQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU )XOO \HDU

,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HEXWLYH LRy BHQLRU

*HOHQ 1XJHQW 6 GHSHQGHQW 'LUHFWRU

JUDQN 6L[W 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU )XOO \HDU

$UOHQH 7DQVH\,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LWXCFQVRLD U

-DFN 7HRK 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU )XOO \HDU

BHUSLO 7LPXUDLRQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU &RPPHQFHG ODUFK
'LHJR ODVVLGGDRQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU &HDVHG O0DUFK

,I D1RQ ([HFXWLYH .03 GLG QRW VHUYH DV .03 IRU WKH IXOO \HDU UHPXQHUDWLRQ LQIRL
FRPPHQFHG DV .03 LQ )< RU WR WKH GDWH WKH\ FHDVHG DV .03 LQ )< XQOHVV LQGLF

5HPXQHUDWLRQ $SSURDFK

73* THOHFRPxV 5HPXQHUDWLRQ )UDPHZRUN LV GHVLIQHG WR VXSSRUW WK
RYHUDOO SXUSRVH DQG VWUDWHJILF DPELWLRQ 7KH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ $SSU
DQG YDOXHV RI WKH &RPSDQ\ DQG LV JRYHUQHG E\ WKH %RDUG LQGHSHQ
GHVLIJQ DQG LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ RI WKH IUDPHZRUN VWULNHY DQ DSSURSU
(IHEXWLYHVY DQG VKDUHKROGHUV

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSR

5HPXQHUDWLRQ )UDPHZRUN

Bakin. 3 @@%@? L %@%@%@@% - ﬁ@%w@@% *%@“ﬁ@%@@ i
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

5HPXQHUDWLRQ 6WUXFWXUH

7KH UHPXQHUDWLRQ VWUXFWXUH KDV WKUHH FRPSRQHQWYVY QDPHO\ )L[HG
/IRQJ 7THUP ,QFHQWLYHV DORQJ ZLWK D PLQLPXP VKDUHKROGLQJ UHTXLUH
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ IRU HDFK LQGLYLGXDO UHPXQHUDWLRQ FRPSRQHQW DV
PL[ IRU ([HFEXWLYHYV

S5HPXQHUDWLRQ 6WUXFWXUH

&20321(17 '(6&5,37,21

JLIHG UHPXQHUDWLRZURYLGHY FRPSHWLWLYH UHPXQHUDWLRQ LQ UHFRJQLWLRQ F
DQG DFFRXQWDELOLW\ WR GHOLYHU YDOXH WR RXU FXVWRPH
UHPXQHUDWLRQ LV EHQFKPDUNHG WR WKH PHGLDQ RI WKH Ul
UHYLHZHG DQQXDOO\ WDNLQJ LQWR DFFRXQW RWKHU IDFWR

6KRUW 7HUP ,QFHQWRENHD BGY WKH GHOLYHU\ RI NH\ VWUDWHJLF REMHFWLYHV LQ
7THOHFRP GHOLYHULQJ UHWXUQV WRGD\ ZLWK D YLHZ WR WK}
BURYLGHYVY DQ DQQXDO DVVHVVPHQW RI *URXS ILQDQFLDO QR
SHUIRUPDQFH 'HOLYHUHG HTXDOO\ LQ FDVK DQG VKDUH ULJK
HTXDOO\ RYHU RQH DQG WZR \HDUV

/IRQJ 7THUP ,QFHQWLYSHZBUGY WKH GHOLYHU\ RI ORQJHU WHUP VWUDWHJILF REMHF
VXVWDLQDEOH VKDUHKROGHU YDOXH WR SURYLGH DOLJQPHQ
VKDUHKROGHUVx LQWHUHVWY $VVHVVHG RYHU D WKUHH \HD|
UHWXUQV WR VKDUHKROGHUV *UDQWHG DV VKDUH SHUIRUPD
KXUGOHYV

JXUWKHU LQIRUPDWLRQ RQ WKH WRWDO UHPXQHUDWLRQ DSSURDFK DV ZF
IXUWKHU LQ WKH UHSRUW

J)L[IHG 5HPXQHUDWLRQ

J)LIHG UHPXQHUDWLRQ LV VHW DW OHYHOV WKDW DUH FRPSHWLWLYH WR P
FRPSULVLQJ EDVH VDODU\ DQG VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ

,Q VHWWLQJ IL[HG UHPXQHUDWLRQ IRU FRPSUHKHQVLYH DQDO\VLV ZD
DFURVYVY WKH $6; SHHU JURXS 7KLV SHHU JURXS ZDV VHOHFWHG DIWHL
SRVLWLRQ ZLWKLQ WKH $6; DW WKDW WLPH DQG DIWHU UHYLHZLQJ ERWK
SHHUV ([FOXVLRQV WR WKH SHHU VHW ZHUH PDGH IRU VLIJQLILFDQW RXW(
QDWXUH RI WKH RSHUDWLRQ ZHUH QRW FRPSDUDEOH WR WKDW RI 73* 7THO

&RQVLGHUDWLRQ ZDV JLYHQ WR PRYHPHQWY LQ PDUNHW SRVLWLRQ DQG F
SHHUV ,Q DGGLWLRQ WR EHQFKPDUNLQJ WKH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ DQG *RYHL
WKH %RDUG FRQVLGHUHG UROH VL]H FRPSOH[LW\ LQWHUQDO UHODWLYLV

7KH WDEOH EHORZ VHWYV RXW WKH DQQXDO UHPXQHUDWLRQ IRU ([HFXWLY
ILOQDQFLDO \HDU QRWLQJ WKDW -RKQ %RQLFLROOL FRPPHQFHG DV *URXS

JLIHG 5HPXQHUDWLRQ

(;(&87,9( .03 52/( %$6( 6$/$5< 683(5$118%$7,21

,*DNL %YHUURKWDHI ([HFXWLYH 2IILFHU

$QD %YHOHD *URXS ([HFXWLYH &XVWRPHU 2SHUDWLRQV DQG 6KDUHG 6HUYLFHYV

-RKQ %RQLFLRORXS &KLHI )LQDQFLDO 2IILFHU

.LHUHQ &RRQHMURXS ([HFXWLYH &RQVXPHU

-RQDWKDQ 5XWIRNB RIHFXWLYH (QWHUSULVH *RYHUQPHQW DQG :KROHVDOH

-RKQ %YRQLFLROOL FRPPHQFHG KLV UROH DV D .03 RQ 1RYHPEHU 7KH WDEOH DERYH
6XSHUDQQXDWLRQ LV EDVHG RQ WKH VWDWXWRU\ PD[LPXP VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ FRQWULE X\
7TDEOH
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7KH WDEOH EHORZ VHWYVY RXW WKH &(2 DQG 2WKHU ([HFXWLYH .03 DFWXDO
LQFOXGHV WKH UHPXQHUDWLRQ IRU *UDQW '"HPSVH\ ZKR FHDVHG KLV UROl

$FWXDO )L[HG 5HPXQHUDWLRQ

$&78%/ ),; ('
(;(&87,9( .03 52/( 7(50 $6 .03 R tiEy.
683(5%$118%7,21
,tDNL %HUURKWDHI ([HFXWLYH 2IILFHU )XOO \HDU
$QD %HOHD URXS ([HFXWLYH &XVWRPHU ZSH)I%(%V&L\ %VUDQG 6KDUHG

6HUYLFHYV

-RKQ %RQLFLRORXS &KLHI )LQDQFLDO 2IILFHU &RPPHQFHG

1RYHPEHU
.LHUHQ &RRQHMURXS ([HFXWLYH &RQVXPHU )XOO <HDU

* *
_RODWKDO sxwmléngXWLYH (QWHUSULVH *RYHUQRHRW DQG

&HDVHG

* '
UbDQW 'HPSVHWURXS &KLHI )LQDQFLDO 2IILFHU IRYHPEHU

JRU WKH UHOHYDQW WHUP DV ([HFXWLYH .03 DV SHU WKH GDWHV GHWDLOHG LQ WKH WDE!
6XSHUDQQXDWLRQ KDV EHHQ FDOFXODWHG EDVHG RQ WKH VWDWXWRU\ PD[LPXP VXSHUDC
,QFOXGHY DQ DGGLWLRQDO VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ SD\PHQW UHODWHG WR 73* THOHFRPxV
RYHU PRQWKY WHQXUH DUH SURYLGHG DQ DGGLWLRQDO VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ SD\PHQV

6KRUW 7THUP ,QFHQWLYH

7KH 73* THOHFRP 6KRUW 7HUP ,QFHQWLYH 67, SODQ LV GHVLJQHG WR UH.
DFKLHYHPHQW RI 73* THOHFRPxV DQQXDO SHUIRUPDQFH WDUJHWYV FUHDW
HQVXUH DOLJQPHQW EHWZHHQ ([HFXWLYH SHUIRUPDQFH DQG VKDUHKROG|

aZLWK DQ 67, RSSRUWXQLW\ VHW FRPSHWLWLYHO\ WR PDUNHW FRPSULVI
HTXLW\ ZLWK WKH ODWWHU EHLQJ SDLG RYHU WZR \HDUV 'HIHUUHG HT?

awR EH SDLG RQO\ DIWHU JDWHZD\ UHTXLUHPHQWY DUH PHW RQ &RPSDQ\
PDQDJHPHQW DV ZHOO DV LQGLYLGXDO EHKDYLRXU

alRU WKH PDMRULW\ RI WKH DzDUG WR EH PHDVXUHG RQ DFKLHYHPHQW R
WDUJHWYV ZKLFK DUH EDVHG RQ WKH NH\ GULYHUV RI WKH &RPSDQ\xV R

aZLWK FRQGLWLRQV UHJDUGLQJ FHVVDWLRQ RI HPSOR\PHQW WKDW DOLJ(

67, 2SSRUWXQLW\
JRU WKH WDUJHW DQG PD[LPXP 67, RSSRUWXQLW\ IRU ([HFXWLYH .03 Z

7TDUJHW DQG OD[LPXP 67, RSSRUWXQLW\

.03 23325781,7< $7 7$5*(7 $&+,(9(0(17 23325781,7< $7 0$;,080 $&+,(9(0(17

& (2 Rl %DVH 6DODU\ Rl % DVH 6DODU\
2WKHU ([HFXWLYH .03 Rl %DVH 6DODU\ RI %DVH 6DODU\
7KH 67, RSSRUWXQLW\ ZzDV HVWDEOLVKHG E\ FRPSDULQJ LQFHQWLYH UHP X
$6; FRPSDQLHV XVLQJ GDWD IURP 7KLY SHHU JURXS ZDV XVHG DI\
&RPSDQ\xV SRVLWLRQ E\ PDUNHW FDSLWDOLVDWLRQ LQ ZKHQ WKH UHY

([FOXVLRQV WR WKH SHHU VHW ZHUH PDGH IRU VLJQLILFDQW RXWOLHUV R
RSHUDWLRQ ZHUH QRW FRPSDUDEOH WR WKDW Rl 73* THOHFRP /RFDO DQC
DOVR UHYLHZHG 7KH WDUJHW DQG PD[LPXP 67, RSSRUWXQLW\ ZHUH VHW .
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UHPXQHUDWLRQ RI WKLV SHHU JURXS :KHUH 67, PD[LPXP LQIRUPDWLRQ Z|
UHIHUHQFH WR WKH WK SHUFHQWLOH RI UHPXQHUDWLRQ IRU WKLV SHHU

7R DFKLHYH D SD\PHQW DW WKH 67, PD[LPXP SHUIRUPDQFH QHHGV WR KD’
PHDVXUHV RQ WKH EDODQFHG VFRUHFDUG (DFK SHUIRUPDQFH PHDVXUH L
PD[LPXP SHUIRUPDQFH ZLWK D SUR UDWD EHLQJ DSSOLHG IRU DFKLHYHPF

a7KUHVKQOWBHSUHVHQWY WKH PLQLPXP OHYHO RI SHUIRUPDQFH ZKLFK ZLO:
UHODWLRQ WR WKH SHUIRUPDQFH PHDVXUH 1R 67, SD\PHQW ZLOO EH PI
PHDVXUH LI WKH WKUHVKROG SHUIRUPDQFH OHYHO LV QRW DFKLHYHG

a7DUJOWUHSUHVHQWY SHUIRUPDQFH ZKLFK PHHWV WKH WDUJHW IRU WKH
WDUJHW VHW E\ WKH %RDUG

a0D[LPX® UHSUHVHQWY SHUIRUPDQFH ZKLFK H[FHHGV WKH WDUJHW DQG ¢
7KH DSSOLFDWLRQ RI WKH WKUHH OHYHOV RI SHUIRUPDQFH LV VKRZQ EHC

7KH VL]JH Rl WKH 67, SRRO LV GHWHUPLQHG EDVHG RQ WKH VSHFLILF RXWF
E\ WKH PD[LPXP DYDLODEOH WR DQ LQGLYLGXDO ([HFXWLYH .03

67, ,QVWUXPHQWY DQG &RQGLWLRQV

67, LV DZDUGHG LQ FDVK DQG 'HIHUUHG 6KDUH 5LIJIKWYV '65V ZKLFK DUH
VKDUHV

7KH FDVK FRPSRQHQW RI RI WKH RYHUDOO DzZDUG LV SDLG WR ([HFXWL?
SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG 7KLV FDVK SD\PHQW LV LQ UHFRJQLWLRQ RI WKH (|
SHUIRUPDQFH RI 73* THOHFRP

7KH UHPDLQLQJ LV DZDUGHG DV '65V DQG LV UHVWULFWHG LQ HTXDO D/
DPRXQW RI '65V DZDUGHG LV EDVHG RQ WKH IDFH YDOXH RI WKH YROXPH =
73* THOHFRPxV RUGLQDU\ VKDUHVY RYHU WKH ILYH ZRUNLQJ GD\V IROORZL(
$V WKHVH '65V DUH UHVWULFWHG RYHU D DQG \HDU SHULRG WKHLU YD
WKH &RPSDQ\xV VKDUHKROGHUYV

'65V DUH JUDQWHG DW QR FRVW WR WKH ([HFXWLYH .03 DQG QR GLYLGHQGC
6KDUHV DUH W\SLFDOO\ SXUFKDVHG RQ PDUNHW ZLWK WKLV EHLQJ WKH F
YHVWLQJ DQG WKHUH LV QR H[HUFLVH SULFH
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7KH 67, SODQ LV DOVR DOLJQHG ZLWK VKDUHKROGHUVx LQWHUHVWY LQ W
HPSOR\PHQW ZLWK 73* THOHFRP 8SRQ FHVVDWLRQ WKH 67, LV WUHDWHG

a67, ZLOO EH IRUIHLWHG LI DQ ([HFXWLYH .03 UHVLJQV EHIRUH WKH SD\PI
FLUFXPVWDQFHV RXWOLQHG EHORZ

a8QYHVWHG '65V ZLOO DOVR EH IRUIHLWHG LI WKH ([HFXWLYH .03 UHVLJQ
VSHFLDO FLUFXPVWDQFHV RXWOLQHG EHORZ

4,0 VSHFLDO FLUFXPVWDQFHV LQFOXGLQJ UHGXQGDQF\ UHWLUHPHQW C
RWKHUZLVH DJUHHG WKH EHORZ WUHDWPHQW PD\ DSSO\

O ,Q OLPLWHG FLUFXPVWDQFHV FDVK 67, PD\ EH DZDUGHG SUR UDWD
SHUIRUPDQFH LV \HW WR EH GHWHUPLQHG IRU WKH SHULRG RXWF|
KHUH EXVLQHVYVY SHUIRUPDQFH KDV EHHQ GHWHUPLQHG WKLV ZLO
ZLWK DQ DVVHVVPHQW RI LQGLYLGXDO SHUIRUPDQFH

O '65V WKDW KDYH EHHQ DOORFDWHG PD\ EH UHWDLQHG RQ FHVVDWI
HILVWLQJ WHUPV DQG FRQGLWLRQV RI WKH DzZDUG 7KLV SURFHVV
HPSOR\HG DW WKH GDWH RI '65V EHLQJ DOORFDWHG E\ WKH %RDUC

,Q FLUFXPVWDQFHY ZKHUH WKHUH PD\ EH D FKDQJH RI FRQWURO '65V ZLO
FRQGLWLRQV RI WKH DZDUG DQG WKH H[HUFLVH RI %RDUG GLVFUHWLRQ

7R IXUWKHU DOLJQ WKH 67, SODQ ZLWK VKDUHKROGHUV LW LV DOVR VXENM
([HFXWLYHV FDQQRW HQWHU LQWR DQ\ DUUDQJHPHQW WKDW OLPLWV WKH
DOVR VXEMHFW WR D PDOXV FRQGLWLRQ ,Q FDVHV ZKHUH DQ ([HFXWLYH

EUHDFK RI WKHLU REOLJDWLRQV WR 73* 7THOHFRP DQ\ HOLJLELOLW\ IRU 6

$ZDUGLQJ 67, 2XWFRPHYV

,Q GHWHUPLQLQJ WKH 67, RXWFRPHV VXEMHFW WR WKH H[HUFLVH RI WKH
QXPEHU RI IDFWRUV LQFOXGLQJ

A*DWHZD\ $VVHVVPHQW
4&RPSDQ\ 3HUIRUPDQFH $VVHVVPHQW DJDLQVW WKH %DODQFHG 6FRUHFD
4,QGLYLGXDO 3HUIRUPDQFH $VVHVVPHQW

*DWHZD\ $VVHVVPHQW

$Q LQLWLDO JDWHZD\ DVVHVVPHQW RFFXUV WR GHWHUPLQH LI DQ\ 67, DZI
7KH SXUSRVH RI WKLY JDWHZD\ DVVHVVPHQW LV WR GHWHUPLQH DV D JUI
RYHUDOO ILQDQFLDO SHUIRUPDQFH RI 73* THOHFRP KDV EHHQ PHW WKDW
ULVN DQG WKDW WKHLU LQGLYLGXDO EHKDYLRXU KDV EHHQ FRQVLGHUHG
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*DWHZD\ $VVHVVPHQW '"HVFULSWLRQ

$66(660(17 /(9(/ *$7(:$< "(6&5,37,21
$VVHVVHG DW DLUQURXSLDOHWY PLQLPXP ILQDQFLDO SHUIRUPDQFH DOLJQHG ZLWK
OHYHO DW WKH VWDUW RI WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU DQG DVVHVVHG

\HDU HQG 7KH DVVHVVPHQW FRQVLGHUV ZKHWKHU SHUIR
EHORZ WKH WKUHVKROG OHYHO IRU WKH NH\ ILQDQFLDO

VFRUHFDUG ,Q WKH\ ZHUH 6HUYLFH 5HYHQXH (%,7'$
WKUHVKROG OHYHOV DUH RXWOLQHG LQ 7DEOH
5LVN 'HILQHY DSSURSULDWH PDQDJHPHQW RI ILQDQFLDO RSHI

LQ WKH JHQHUDWLRQ RI UHWXUQV ,W LV DVVHVVHG E\ W
WKH 5*& DW WKH HQG RI WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU DIWHU WK
Rl WKH \HDU 7KH DVVHVVPHQW FRQVLGHUV NH\ ULVNV V>
LOFLGHQWY QHWZRUN LQFLGHQWYV DIIHFWLQJ VHUYLFHV
IUDXG 5HSXWDWLRQDO ULVNV GDWD VHFXULW\ FRVW PI
GHFOLQHVY LQ HPSOR\HH HQJDJHPHQW DUH DOVR FRQVLG

$VVHVVHG DW DEHKDYLR¥$WWHVVHY DOLJQPHQW RI GHPRQVWUDWHG EHKDYLRXUYV |
,QGLYLGXDO OHYHO SXUSRVH DQG FXOWXUH 7KLV LV DVVHVVHG E\ WKH %RD
\HDU ZLWK LQSXW IURP PDQDJHPHQW VXEMHFW WR PDQ
7KH DVVHVVPHQW LQFOXGHV SRWHQWLDO FRGH RI FRQG)

%DODQFHG 6FRUHFDUG DQG 7DUJHWYV

$ EDODQFHG VFRUHFDUG LV VHW HDFK \HDU ZLWK FRQVLGHUDWLRQ JLYHC
RSHUDWLQJ SHUIRUPDQFH WKDW LQIOXHQFHY VKDUHKROGHU UHWXUQV 71
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV LQGXVWU\ 7KH VFRUHFDUG PHDVXUHV VXSSRU
GULYHUV RI VKRUW WHUP SHUIRUPDQFH DQG DUH OLQNHG WR VKDUHKROC(

67, OHDVXUH $OLJQPHQW WR 6KDUHKROGHU 9DOXH DQG &RPSDQ\ 6WUL
3(5)250$1&(

$/,%10(17 72 6+$5(+2/'(5 9%$/8( $1' &203%$1< 675%$7(*<

0($685(
7RWDO 6HUYLBRBSRUWY 73* THOHFRPxV VWUDWHJILF IRFXV RQ JURZLQJ WKH YDOXHE
5HYHQXH FKDQJHV LQ ERWK VXEVFULEHU QXPEHUV DQG SULFLQJ

2SHUDWLQJ )&HSISRUWYV 73* THOHFRPxV VWUDWHJILF IRFXV RQ FDSLWDO HIILFLHQF

&DVK )ORZ 2J&QHUDWHG ZKLFK LV DYDLODEOH WR VKDUHKROGHUV SULRU WR WK!
OHDVHV DQG EDQN ERUURZLQJV ([FOXGHV SD\PHQWV IRU VSHFWUXP
QRQ UHFXUULQJ \HDU WR \HDU

(%,7'$ 5HFRJQLVHV WKH SULQFLSDO PHWULF RI UHFXUULQJ RQJRLQJ RSHUD
VHFWRU LQ $XVWUDOLD FDSWXULQJ EHQHILWY RI RSHUDWLQJ FRVW
([FOXGHVY WKH DFFRXQWLQJ LPSDFW RI GHSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWL
VXEMHFW WR WKH VWDJH RI WKH LQYHVWPHQW F\FOH DQG PDWHULD(

&EXVWRPHU 1HWLIQV WR 73* THOHFRPxV EXVLQHVV VWUDWHJI\ E\ PHDVXULQJ WKH (
SURPRWHU 6RZRWHK D YLHZ WR PLQLPLVLQJ FKXUQ DQG DFFHOHUDWLQJ UHYHQXH J
136

(PSOR\HH 6XSSRUWYV 73* THOHFRPxV VWUDWHJILF JRDO RI GULYLQJ D KLJK SHUI
([SHULHQFH OQEBH[URWDVXUHV WKH H[WHQW WR ZKLFK WKH IRXU YDOXHV RXWOLQ
,QGH] HYHU\GD\ H[SHULHQFH RI HPSOR\HHV DV ZHOO DV WKH FRQVLVWHQF\

7KLV LV D WDLORUHG LQGH[ PHDVXUHG E\ DQ HPSOR\HH VXUYH\ W\S
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6HWWLQJ 3HUIRUPDQFH 7DUJHWYV
7/DUJHWYV IRU WKH 67, SODQ DUH VHW ZLWK FRQVLGHUDWLRQ WR 73* 7THOH|I

WDEOH EHORZ RXWOLQHV WKH RXWFRPH DQG WKH PHDVXUH DW WD
$FKLHYHPHQW DJDLQVW 67, 2XWFRPH FRPSDUHG ZLWK 67, 7DUJ

§(7;+°7($16*85( 78577 557820 7$5%(7 7$5%(7 6(77,1*

7RWDO 6HUYLFH 5HYHQ®H P 7DUJHWHG WR DFKLHYH \HDU RQ \HDU JUI|
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ IRU VXEVFULEHU QXPEF
SODQV

2)&) P P 7DUJHWHG WR GHOLYHU JURZWK DERYH
GHFOLQH LQ SUHGRPLQDQWO\ DVVRFL
FKDQJH LQ DSSURDFK WR KDQGVHW UHIL

(%,7'$ P P (%,7'$ RXWFRPH LQFOXGHG WKH RQH |

IURP WKH VDOH RI VRPH PRELOH WRZHU I
UHVWUXFWXULQJ DQG WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ
WKHVH LWHPV (%,7'$ ZEBRQVLVWHQW
ZLWK ZKDW ZDV GLVFORVHG WR LQYHVWHF
2XWORRN DW WKH IXOO \HDU UHVXOW
SUHVHQWDWLRQ WKH WDUJHW H[FOXGHC
WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWYV RI P

&XVWRPHU 136 RXWFRPHV DUH D UROOLQJ PRQWK I
7DUJHWYV ZHUH VHW ZLWK UHIHUHQFH WR

PRQWKO\ UHVXOW )RU 73* DQG LL1HW
DQWLFLSDWHG WKDW SODQ FKDQJHV LQ
D QHIJDWLYH LPSDFW RQ 136 6LPLODUO\

9RGDIRQH FRQVXPHU SODQ FKDQJHV LQ ZHUH IR
73* KDYH D QHJDWLYH LPSDFW RQ 136 ZKLFK
LLIHW LQ WDUJHW VHWWLQJ

(PSOR\HH ([SHULHQFH O ODLQWDLQ %HWAH@/IDNH.QJ LQWR DFFRXQW WKH DOUHD

6SLULW ,QGHJ[

7KH 7TRZHU VDOH JDLQ ZDV LQFOXGHG LQ WKH FDOFXODWLRQ RI WKH UHPXQHUDWLRQ RXW
LOQOWHUHVWY E\ HQDEOLQJ WKH UHSD\PHQW RI GHEW GXULQJ D ULVLQJ LQWHUHVW UDWH F
UHFHLYDEOHY DW D ORZHU FRVW

,QGLYLGXDO SHUIRUPDQFH DVVHVVPHQW

7TKH LQGLYLGXDO FRPSRQHQW UHSUHVHQWYV RI WKH WRWDO 67, SD\PHQ
&(2 UHYLHZV DQG DVVHVVHV HDFK ([HFXWLYH .03xV SHUIRUPDQFH UHODW
WKH DVVHVVPHQW LV FRPSOHWHG E\ WKH 5*& DQG WKH %RDUG ,QIRUPDW
LOQGLYLGXDO SHUIRUPDQFH DVVHVVPHQW LV RXWOLQHG LQ 6HFWLRQ

67, $VVHVVPHQW $FKLHYHPHQW DQG 2XWFRPHYV

7KH %RDUG UHYLHZHG DQG DVVHVVHG WKDW WKH *URXSxV ILOQDRBGDO DQ
EHHQ DFKLHYHG 7KH %RDUG DOVR DVVHVVHG WKH LQGLYLGXDO EHKDYLR:
.03 DQG FRQFOXGHG WKDW DOO KDG PHW WKH EHKDYLRXUDO JDWHZD\ IRU
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67, *DWHZD\ $VVHVVPHQW
$66(660(17

19! *$7(:$< $66(660(17 *$7(:$< 2878&20(
$VVHVVHG DWDQFLDOLQLPXP ILQDQFLDO SHUIRUPDQFH KD¥FEHHQHRBHW DQG 73*
*URXS OHYHO 7THOHFRP SDLG GLYLGHQGYVY WR VKDUHKROGHUV DW FHQWYV L
DQG 2FWREHU $ILQDO GLYLGHQG RI FHQWY ZDV GHFOD
IRU )<
5LVN $SSURSULDWH ULVN PDQDJHPHQW SUBFKYMMM@® QG FRQWURO

EHHQ SXW LQ SODFH WR PDQDJH ULVN ZLWKLQ WKH EXVLQHV'
,QFLGHQWY KDYH EHHQ DSSURSULDWHO\ PDQDJHG WR OLPLW
RQ WKH EXVLQHVYV DQG FXVWRPHUV

$VVHVVHG BDWKDQYLRXWHWKDYLRXUDO VWDQGDUGY ZHUH PHWSFKLHYHG

,QGLYLGXDO OHYHO

67, RXWFRPHVY ZHUH FDOFXODWHG EDVHG RQ WKH DFKLHYHPHQW DJDLQVW
WDUJHWYV $ GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH EXVLQHVY SHUIRUPDQFH PHDVXUHV WI
DJDLQVW WKHVH WDUJHWV LV GHWDLOHG LQ 7DEOH

67, DODQFHG 6FRUHFDUG $VVHVVPHQW

727%/ 6(59,&( 5(9(18¢(

OHDVXUHV UHFXUULQJ UHYHQXH JHQHUDWHG IURP WKH SURYLVLRQ RI WHOHFRPP?
DQG RWKHU KDUGZDUH UHYHQXH 7KH 7RWDO 6HUYLFH 5HYHQXH RXWFRPH IRU
SD\PHQW RXWFRPH EHWZHHQ WKUHVKROG DQG WDUJHW 7KH UHVXOW GHOLYHUHC
VXSSRUWHG E\ VWURQJ JURZWK LQ PRELOH GULYHQ E\ LQFUHDVHV LQ ERWK F

O g N\ N\

23(5%$7,1* )5(( &$6+ )/2: 2)&)

OHDVXUHV FDVK IORZ IURP RSHUDWLRQV OHVV FDSH[ ILQDQFH OHDVH UHSD\PHQW
IURP ILQDQFLQJ DFWLYLWLHY ,W GRHV QRW LQFOXGH SD\PHQWYV IRU VSHFWUXP

GUDZGRZQV 7KH 2)&) RXWFRPH IRU ZDV PLOOLRQ UHVXOWLQJ LQ DQ 67,

RXWSHUIRUPDQFH YHUVXV WDUJHW ZDV GULYHQ E\ D EHWWHU UHVXOW WKDQ WDL
LQFUHDVHG FDSLWDO DQG ILQDQFH OHDVH H[SHQGLWXUH

Y (/ \\\::“\‘, ( -\\1\
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(%,7'$

OHDVXUHV WKH SURILW 73* THOHFRP PDNHV DIWHU RSHUDWLQJ FRVWY DQG EHIRU
LQWHUHVW DQG WD[ DQG H[FOXGHV WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ DQG RQH RIl FKDUJHV IRU
(%,7'$ RXWFRPH ZKLFK LV FDOFXODWHG DV 6WDWXWRU\ (%,7'$ HIFOXGLQJ WUDQV
LPSDLUPHQW RI DQ LQWDQJLEOH IRU WKH ,QWHUQRGH EUDQG ZDV PLOOLR(
DQG PD[LPXP

7TUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWY UHSRUWHG ZLWKLQ 6WDWXWRU\ (%,7'$ RI PLOOLRQ |
WKH (%,7'$ WDUJHW WKDW ZDV VHW IRU JXLGDQFH DQG UHPXQHUDWLRQ SXUSRVH
WKH (%,7'$ WDUJHW RI PLOOLRQ ZDV VHW 7KLV LQIRUPDWLRQ ZDV LQFOXGHC
\HDU UHVXOWV 7KH ,QWHUQRGH EUDQG LPSDLUPHQW RI PLOOLRQ UHSRUWHG Z
EUDQG LQWDQJLEOH IURP WKH PHUJHU RI 73* DQG 9RGDIRQH +XWFKLVRQ $XVWUD
FRQVROLGDWLRQ WKDW WRRN SODFH LQ '"HFHPEHU 7KH LPSDLUPHQW LV QRQ |
WKDW ZDV QRW FDSWXUHG LQ WKH WDUJHW ,QFOXGHG ZLWKLQ 6WDWXWRU\ (%,7"
FDSWXUHG LQ WKH WDUJHW $OWKRXJK PDWHULDO DQG RQH RII LQ QDWXUH WKH'
ZLWKLQ WKH XSGDWHG (%,7'$ IXLGDQFH SURYLGHG ZKHQ WKH KDOI \HDU UHVXOW

7KH UHVXOW RI PLOOLRQ GHOLYHUHG JURZWK RI FRPSDUHGLPIDMKONKH S
GULYHQ E\ DQ LQFUHDVH LQ VHUYLFH PDUJLQ GXH WR D LOQFUHDVH LQ 6HUYLF
SHYHQXH WRJHWKHU ZLWK D UHGXFWLRQ LQ GLUHFW FRVWV DV D UHVXOW RI 1
LH PRUH ILIHG ZLUHOHVV FXVWRPHUYV

7KH (%,7'$ FRPSDUDWRU LV PLOOLRQ FRQVLVWLQJ RI UHSRUWHG (%,7'$ RI P
PLOOLRQ DQG WRZHU VDOH JDLQ RI PLOOLRQ

&86720(5 136

OHDVXUHV WKH FKDQJHV LQ EUDQG VFRUH FDOFXODWHG XVLQJ WKH DYHUDJH RI
EDVHOLQH 7KH UHVXOW IRU ZDV SRVLWLYH WR WDUJHW DQG LQGLFDWHY VWU
ZKHQ FRQVLGHULQJ PDUNHW SUHVVXUH IURP FRVW RI OLYLQJ LQFUHDVHV DQG FR
EHORZ

9RGDIRQH

7KHUH ZDV DQ H[SHFWDWLRQ Rl VRPH GHFOLQH LQ WKH ILUVW KDOI RI GXH W
ZDV H[SHULHQFHG E\ WKH EUDQG GXULQJ 4 DQG 4 EXW UHFRYHUHG LQ 4 7KH E
136 OHDGHUVKLS YHUVXV LWV FRPSHWLWRUV

73*
:KLOH 73* 1%1 SODQ FKDQJHV WRRN SODFH LQ WKHUH ZDV DQ H[SHFWDWLRQ |

DFURVV 2YHU WKH FRXUVH RI SHUFHSWLRQV KDYH VORZO\ UHWXUQHG WR

LLIHW
LLIHW KDV SHUIRUPHG VROLGO\ DFURVV :KLOH WKHUH KDYH EHHQ VRPH IOXF!

KDV HQGHG WKH \HDU LQ D VWURQJ SRVLWLRQ
s r N ( 'k:\..

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

(03/2<(( (;3(5,(1&( 9%/8(6 $/,*10(17 ,1'(;

,QGH[ VFRUH LV EDVHG RQ YDOXHV EDVHG TXHVWLRQV FRQWDLQHG ZLWKLQ WKI
TXHVWLRQV IRU HDFK RI 73* THOHFRPxV YDOXHV 6WDQG WRJHWKHU 2ZQ LW 6L
HYDOXDWH WKH H[WHQW WR ZKLFK HDFK YDOXH LV GHPRQVWUDWHG LQ WKH HYHL
LQFOXGLQJ DFFRXQWDELOLW\ UHVSHFW DW ZRUN FROODERUDWLRQ FRPPXQLFD\
73* THOHFRPxV VWUDWHJ\

7KH UHVXOW IRU ZDV D GHFUHDVH RI RQ WKH WDUJHW RI ZKLFK HTXDWH
WDUJHW 7KH WDUJHW RI ZDV VHW WR PDLQWDLQ WKH DOUHDG\ VWURQJ UHVXO
LPSDFWHG DV WKH EXVLQHVY JRHVY WKURXJK VLJQLILFDQW FKDQJH LQYROYLQJ D
EUDQG SRUWIROLR UDWLRQDOLVH SURGXFWYVY DQG FXVWRPHU MRXUQH\V DQG VW
WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ SURJUDP FRPELQHG ZLWK D SURSRVHG DVVHW VDOH LQFUHDV

YO T N ()

%DVHG RQ WKH 67, DODQFHG 6FRUHFDUG $VVHVVPHQW WKH RYHUDO!
VXPPDULVHG LQ DWVEDKMHUFHQWDJH RI ERWK WDUJHW DQG PD[LPXP

67, 3D\PHQW 2XWFRPH 3HUFHQWDJHY DJDLQVW 7DUJHW DQG OD[LPX

3$<287 3%$<287 :(,*+7('
(,*+7,1* 7+5(6+2/" T7$5*(7 0%;,080 $&78%/ 96 96
7$5*(7 0%$;,080 3$<287

3(5)250$1&(
0($685(6

7TRWDO 6HUYLFH

5HYHQXH P P P P
2SHUDWLQJ )UHH

&DVK )ORZ P P P P
(%,7'$ P P P P

9RGDIRQH
&XVWRPHU
136 .
PHDVXUH '°

LLIHW
(PSOR\HH
FXOWXUH
PHDVXUH

7TRWDO $FKLHYHPHQW RXW RI &RPSDQ\ 3HUIRUPDQFH DW

7TRWDO $FKLHYHPHQW RXW RI &RPSDQ\ 3BHUIRUPDQFH DW 0D]

OHDVXUHVY UHFXUULQJ UHYHQXH JHQHUDWHG IURP WKH SURYLVLRQ RI WHOHFRPPXQLFDWIL
KDUGZDUH UHYHQXH

OHDVXUHV FDVK IORZ IURP RSHUDWLRQV OHVV FDSH[ ILQDQFH OHDVH UHSD\PHQWY DQG |
DFWLYLWLHY ,W GRHV QRW LQFOXGH SD\PHQWYV IRU VSHFWUXP DQG GLYLGHQGYV DQG HIF
OHDVXUHVY WKH HDUQLQJV DIWHU RSHUDWLQJ FRVWY DQG EHIRUH FKDUJHV IRU GHSUHFLD
RXWFRPH RXWOLQHG DERYH LV 6WDWXWRU\ (%,7'$ RI PLOOLRQ WKDW DGGV EDFN W
LPSDLUPHQW RI PLOOLRQ EULQJLQJ WKH WRWDO WR PLOOLRQ 7UDQVDFWLRQ FR
DUH QRW DGGHG EDFN WR 6WDWXWRU\ (%,7'$ DOWKRXJK WKH\ FRXOG EH FRQVLGHUHG D

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

,QGLYLGXDO ([HFXWLYH $VVHVVPHQW

&(2 ,QGLYLGXDO 67, 2XWFRPH

7TKH ILQDO Rl WKH 67, PHDVXUH LV EDVHG RQ DQ LQGLYLGXDO SHUIRUP
WR 73* THOHFRPxV 6WUDWHJILF 3LOODUYV

,Q DGGLWLRQ WR WKH &RPSDQ\xV 67, VFRUHFDUG SHUIRUPDQFH DQG WKH
SHUIRUPDQFH ZDV DVVHVVHG DIJDLQVW LQGLYLGXDO VSHFLILF REMHFWLY}
DV RXWOLQHG LQKBEHREMHFWLYHY UHIOHFWHG WKH JXLGLQJ SULQFLSOHYV

7KH 5*& DQG %RDUG DVVHVVHG WKH &(2xV SHUIRUPDQFH ZKLFK ZDV VXSS
RXWFRPH RI WKLV DVVHVVPHQW DY ® "WKCGIL & (RGV. @/ RBWED@DHG67, RXWFRPH ED\
&RPSDQ\ SHUIRUPDQFH DQG LQGLYLGXDO DFKLHKXHPYDOXH W RYXWW 8 L&HHIG W QI
FRPSRQHQW RI WKH DZDUG ZLOO EH VXEMHFW WR PRYHPHQWY LQ WKH VKI

&(2 67, SHUIRUPDQFH 2EMHFWLYHV

,1',9,'8%/
3(5)250$1&( 7+5(6+2/" 7$5%(7 0$;,080
0($685(

3(5)250$1&(
2%-(&7,9(6

. HDV.XUH \ WKMHGXFWLRQ LMEIXHFWLRQ L
SHUORLJYUHDUP VV\I/_:SU g ﬁPWI&%é ROXPEHU RI SURXRPEWWY RI SU §< \4 RVYLRUQRCL;()iFV\\//Vf/HLQ
VXPHU OIURRPWKH OIURQMQBERRIMNXOIBEQ | Ig Vlli\f/XElé?;J

FRPSOH[LW\ D Nx IRU &RQV:
Nx SURGXRRWVXPHU &RQVXPHU
HQKDQFH FXVWRBHY ® Q

HDVXUHG E\ WK
HISHULHQFH GHFRPPLVVLR%L[_g}:

, 7 VIVWHPV

VégWHPV , 7 VIVWHPV , 7 VI\VWHPV
JR LVVLRGMGERPPLVVLRGHGERPPLVVLRQHG

,PSOHPHQW WKH 7THOVWU
QHWZRUN VKDULQJ
DUUDQJHPHQW LI UHJXOD

(QKDQFH QHW%I%L%{)\((L:':? REI\ I;Ngé' WE o HOLYHU DSSURYDO LV JUDQWHG

HISHULHQFH =77 Ty DGGtL FRPFo DevaWHAR QDO RWHMUHALVH KDYH DQ
DOWHUQDWLYH UHJLRQDC
FRYHUDJH VWUDWHJ\
SUHVHQWHG WR WKH %RE

6XFFHVVIXO H[HFXWLRQ

GHOLYHU\ RIQHIRZXKAG E\ H
LHYH &RQVPKLMHYH &RQV

LQLWLDWLYHVDIIRKJLHYHPHQW\@ K Q Q gpp

5

ERQVXPHU SRARQVXFEHU SRVIESYISPLC $53BRRIWSDLG $53

PRELOH DQG $538

(QWHUSULVH

*RYHUQPHQW OHDVXUHG E\ WKH

:KROHVDOH (*D:IFKLHYHPHQWS$RKLHYH (* : QREKLHYH (* : Q

QRQ OHJDF\ SURGRRW OHJDRHJIDF\ SURGXBWJDF\ SURGXf@;

PDUJLQ SURGXFW PDUPDQJILQ RI FPDUJLQ RI P
WDUJHWYV

l'{-IYH &RQVXPHU SRVW
R

LHYH (* : QRQ OHJDF\
GXFW PDUJLQ RI P
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

&(2 67, 3BHUIRUPDQFH $VVHVVPHQW

%2$5"
&(2 67, 3(5)250$1&( $66(660(17&+,(9(0(17 $*$,167 0($685(6 $66(660(17 21
$&+,(9(0(17

'"HOLYHU VLPSOLILFDWLRQ SURJYRR WERy UG XBHWKH QX PEH | SURGXFWV LOQ
S OB

FRPSOH[LW\ DQG HQKDQFH FX¥WRBHYrRowW ERRNx IRU &R
H[SHULHQFH OHDVXUHG E\ WKH UHGXFWLROQ LQ WKH

QXPEHU RI OIURQW ERRNx SUR EWV I VXP
DQG GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ RI ,7 \'7'\'6_ WF)HIJ"\\/[VFH_Lngﬁg '#V\VWWOD[LPXP

WKH GHOLYHU\ RI DGGLWLRQDO

7%_'*7 H\): LYHUHG on Lt lHW \%
(QKDQFH QHWZRUN H[SHULHQF g—b(j%%ﬁ%;ﬂg%LQJ RI W}éﬁgévv\égggﬁ\]v?ﬁHVKROG

6XFFHVVIXO H[HEXWLRQ GHQLYHU\RI J
LQLWLDWLYHV IRU &RQVXPHU%Ig ngggeggénggoDHL%égss ZDW OD[LPXP

(QWHUSULVH *RYHUQPHQW (KRQRQDOMIDF\ SURGXFW P R4HWQHADY 7DUJHW DQG

(* © QRQ OHJDF\ SURGXFW PDUJLRQ OD[LPXP
& (2 67, 2XWFRPHYV
67
_ 67, &$6+ , 7278 673(5&(17$*( 2) 3(5&(17$*(
(:(&87,9( .03 $&78%/ O(55( $&78%/ 7$5%(7 2) 0$;,080

$&78%/

,DNL %Y HUURHWD

'"HIHUUHG HTXLW\ YHVWV LQ WZR HTXDO WUDQFKHV RYHU RQH DQG WZR \HDUV

2WKHU ([HFXWLYH .03 67, 2XWFRPHYV

7KH ILQDO IRU WKH 2WKHU ([HFXWLYH .03 67, RXWFRPH LV EDVHG RQ D
7KH 5*& IROORZLQJ LQSXW IURP WKH &(2 UHYLHZHG DQG DVVHVVHG HDFK
WKHLU LQGLYLGXDO JRDOV DORQJ ZLWK D UHYLHZ RI NH\ SHUIRUPDQFH P
SHUIRUPDQFH UHSRUW IRU WKH ([HFXWLYHV RXWOLQLQJ WKHLU LQGLYLGX
VHW EDVHG RQ 73* THOHFRPxV VWUDWHJ\ 7KH DVVHVVPHQW RI 2WKHU ([H]
WDNHYVY LQWR DFFRXQW WKH DGGLWLRQDO ZRUNORDG UHTXLUHG RI ([HFXW
GXULQJ WKH \HDU QRWZLWKVWDQGLQJ WKH RXWFRPHV

7KH WRWDO 67, bOORFDWHG IRU HDFK HOLJLEOH 2WKHU ([HFXWLYH .03 LQ
DQG LQGLYLGXDO DFKLHYHPHQW AKHRYDMNOXIHORGWIOQH/ BHOHHUUHG FRPSRQHQV
VXEMHFW WR PRYHPHQWYV LQ WKH VKDUH SULFH DW YHVWLQJ ,W LV GXH V

2WKHU ([HFXWLYH .03 67, 2XWFRPHV
67
) 67, &$6+ , 7278 673(5&(17%$*( 2)3(5&(17$*( 2)
(;(&87,9( .03 () (55( y )
$&78%/ $878%/ $&78%/ 7$5*(7 0%$;,080
$QD %HOHD
.LHUHQ &RROQH\
-RQDWKDQ
5XWKHUIRUG
*UDQW 'HPSVH\ o)

'"HIHUUHG HTXLW\ YHVWV LQ WZR HTXDO WUDQFKHV RYHU RQH DQG WZR \HDUV
'"HIHUUHG HTXLW\ FRPSRQHQW RI WKH 67, KDV QRW EHHQ DZDUGHG GXH WR GHSDUWXU
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

/IRQJ 7THUP ,QFHQWLYH 30DQ

7KH VWUXFWXUH DQG GHWDLOV RI 73* THOHFRPxV /RQJ 7THUP ,QFHQWLYH .
EHWZHHQ ([HFXWLYHVY DQG WKH SHUIRUPDQFH RI WKH EXVLQHVYVY RYHU WK

73* THOHFRPxV /7, SODQ KDV HYROYHG VLQFH WKH PHUJHU LQ 7TKH KLV
DGMXVWPHQWYV LQ DUH GHVFULEHG EHORZ
SULRU WR WKH PHUJHU 9RGDIRQH +XWFKLVRQ $XVWUDOLD 9+$%$ KDG D

D UHWHQWLRQ KXUGOH DQG D VLQJOH SHUIRUPDQFH KXUGOH ZKLFK ZDV 2
\HDU HTXLW\ EDVHG SODQ ZLWK D UHWHQWLRQ KXUGOH DQG D ILQDQFLD

$W PHUJHU D QHZ /7, SODQ ZDV LPSOHPHQWHG 7KLV /7, SODQ ZDV DQ HT)>
ZHLIJKWHG KXUGOHV RI 2)&) DQG UHODWLYH 7RWDO 6KDUHKROGHU 5HWXUC
WKH HQG RI D WKUHH \HDU SHULRG 7KLV DSSURDFK ZDV DGRSWHG IRU ER

6LJQLILFDQW FKDQJHV ZHUH DGRSWHG IRU WKH /7, SODQ ,Q PDNLQJ W
ZDV XQGHUWDNHQ E\ WKH %RDUG ZKLFK FRQVLGHUHG

a6LIJQLILFDQW IHHGEDFN IURP SUR[\ DGYLVRUV

O WKDW JLYHQ WKH FDSLWDO LQWHQVLYH QDWXUH RI WKH EXVLQHVV \
PHDVXUH

O WKH DSSURSULDWHQHVV RI LQFOXGLQJ 2)&) DV D PHDVXUH LQ ERWK
a7KH &RPSDQ\xV SULRU FRPPLWPHQW WR LQWURGXFLQJ DQ (6* WDUJHW L

,Q FRQVLGHULQJ WKHVH LVVXHV WKH %YRDUG DOVR KDG UHJDUG WR RWKH
DOLJQLQJ WKH LQWHUHVWYV RI ([HFXWLYHVY DQG VKDUHKROGHUYV

JRUHPRVW ZDV WKH QHHG WR EDODQFH D JURZWK LQ (DUQLQJV 3HU 6KDUF
WR GULYH UHWXUQV IRU VKDUHKROGHUYVY $ UHWXUQ RQ FDSLWDO PHDVXU|
WR FUHDWH YDOXH IRU VKDUHKROGHUYVY RYHU WKH ORQJHU WHUP 7KH\ DU
KDV FRQWURO

$W WKH VDPH WLPH VLJQLILFDQW WKRXJKW ZDV JLYHQ WR LQFOXGLQJ D
DQG ZKLFK KDG SUHYLRXVO\ EHHQ D 73* THOHFRP /7, KXUGOH +RZHYHU R
PRUH LPSRUWDQW DQG WKDW KDYLQJ D IRXUWK KXUGOH 765 ZDV QRW D

$V D UHVXOW WKH QHZ KXUGOHVY DGRSWHG IRU WKH /7, 30DQ ZHUH 5H
3HU 6KDUH (36 DQG D UHQHZDEOH HOHFWULFLW\ KXJGE® H :KKDHKPIRWH R X!
LQIRUPDWLRQ RQ WKHVH KXUGOHYV ZDV SURYLGHG LQ WKH 1RWLFH RI OHH'
LWLV DFNQRZOHGJHG WKDW JUHDWHU GHWDLO LQFOXGLQJ RQ WDUJHWYV
SHSRUW

/7, BHUIRUPDQFH +XUGOHV

7KH /7, SODQ KXUGOHV ZHLJKWLQJV GHILQLWLRQV DQG DOLJQPHQW W
VWUDWHJI\ RI 73* THOHFRP DUH RXWOLQHG LQ WKH WDEOH EHORZ

/7, SODQ KXUGOHV ZHLJKWLQJV GHILQLWLRQV DQG DOLJQPHQW W

8(5)25081&( ()4 7 51 2) +85/( $/,710(17 72 6+$5(+2/'(5 9$/8( $1' &203$1<

+85'/(6 $1' :

(7,156 675$7(*<

5HWXUQ RQ ,QYHBYWHG D FRUH PHWULF RI UHWXUQ IRU DOO FDSLWDO GHSOR\HG |
&DSLWDO FXUUHQW SHULRG RI HOHYDWHG LQYHVWPHQW WR IDFLOLWDWH S
52,& DV ZHOO DV VSHFWUXP DJUHHPHQWY WR HQFRXUDJH KLJKHU UHW

52,& PHDVXUHV QHW RSHUDWLQJ SURILW DIWHU WD[ 123%$7 DGMX
DPRUWLVDWLRQ DQG PDWHULDO RQH RIIV VXEMHFW WR WKH GLVF
DYHUDJH LQYHVWHG FDSLWDO H[FOXGLQJ JRRGZLOO EUDQG DQG

52,& DQG (36 WDUJHWV H[FOXGH WKH LPSDFW RI SXUFKDVHG LQWDQJLEOHV IURP EXVLQH\
PDUNHW SUDFWLFH
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3(5)250%1&(

BB Ga "(),1,7,21 2) +85'/( $/,*10(17 72 6+$5(+2/'(5 9$/8( $1' &203$1<

(+7,1%6 67587 (*<

(DUQLQJV 3HU 6KIDH K36 PHDVXUH LV DLPHG DW DOLJQLQJ ([HFXWLYH LQFHQWLYHYV

(36 IORZLQJ GLUHFWO\ WR HT7XBVEDNRO  GHHIVYV XUHY VWDWXWRU\ QHW S
13%7 DGMXVWHG E\ DGGLQJ EDFN FXVWRPHU EDVH DPRUWLVDWL
VXEMHFW WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG GLYLGHG E\ WKH
VKDUHV RQ LVVXH RYHU WKH \HDU

(6* 7KH (6* SHUIRUPDQFH FRQGLWLRQ LV DOLJQHG ZLWK 73* THOHFRP

5HQHZDEOH (OHEMUFIKFZWY DQQRXQFHG RQ ODUFK ZKLFK VHW D JRDO WR SR

RSHUDWLRQV ZLWK UHQHZDEOH HOHFWULFLW\ E\ WKH HQG RI

52,& DQG (36 WDUJHWYV H[F GX&H KDKHH GPISDWRW/QRLEOHYV IURP THRAWLYHWO WRARMWQ DWERQVLVYV
PDUNHW SUDFWLFH

/7, 30DQ +XUGOHV DQG 9HVWLQJ 6FKHGXOHV

7KH /7, SODQ KDV D SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG Rl WKUHH \HDUV FRPPHQFL
'"HFHPEHU 7KH DFKLHYHPHQW DJDLQVW WKH SHUIRUPDQFH KXUGOHYV
WKH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG

/7, 9HVWLQJ 6FKHGXOH DQG 7DUJHWYV

% (7:((1
7+5(6+2/"
$1' 0%,,080

7,
0($685(

0((76
7+5(6+2/"

(G&(('6

*
7$5*(76 0%:.080

52,& 52,& LV PHDVXUHG DJDLQVW WD UJRH W\ MEMVED WKW OLQR ISWR KWV
%RDUG WR DFKLHYH D VLJQLILFIUDWOHIP SHERMNG YHVWIRDQWHG YHVW
UHWXUQ RQ LQYHVWPHQW RYHU WKH WK WEHWMHHR/7,

SHULRG WR DQG

3HUIRUPDQFH DW WDUJHW LV VHW WR H[FHHG WKH
SRVW WD[ ZHLJKWHG DYHUDJH FRVW RI

FDSLWDO :$&& ZLWK PD[LPXP UHSUHVHQWLQJ

IXUWKHU LPSURYHPHQW WR DFKLHYH D GRXEOH GLJLW

FRPSRXQG DYHUDJH DQQXDO JURZWK UDWH LQ

52,& IURP WKH EDVH \HDU

,Q DFWXDO 52,& RQ D FRPSDUDEOH EDVLYV

ZDV ZKLFK ZDV EHORZ :$&& 52,& LV

PHDVXUHG DW WKH HQG Rl WKH SHUIRUPDQFH

SHULRG

(36 (36 LV PHDVXUHG DJDLQVW WDUJHRWW IVHSWUYDLKKW OLQRISWR KWV
%RDUG WR DFKLHYH VLJQLILFDQWIQWRSURDIED YHVWIRQWHG YHVW
SHUIRUPDQFH RYHU WKH WKUHH \HDU /7, SHHWERBQ

WR DQG
$W PD[LPXP (36 SHUIRUPDQFH LV VHW WR
DFKLHYH D GRXEOH GLJLW FRPSRXQG DYHUDJH
DQQXDO JURZWK UDWH DJDLQVW WKH EDVH
\HDU
7KH EDVHOLQH (36 UHVXOW LQ ZDV
FHQWV SHU(¥Y&RVHPHDVXUHG DW WKH HQG
RI WKH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG

(6* 3RZHU DOO $XVWUDOLDQ RSHUDWRR QVJRKMWWK 1% RI' ULJKWYV
UHQHZDEOH HOHFWULFLW\ E\ WKUHWDDR®/G RIYHV W JUDQWHG YHVW

52,& PHDVXUHV QHW RSHUDWLQJ SURILW DIWHU WD[ 123%7 DGMXVWHG WR UHPRYH FXVW|
WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG GLYLGHG E\ DYHUDJH LQYHVWHG FDSLWDO H[FOXG]|
)< EDVHOLQH 52,& LV DGMXVWHG IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWY DQG H[FOXGHV DQ\ RQH

WRZHU DQG URRIWRS DVVHWYV LQ -XO\ $GMXVWPHQW IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWV RL
WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG

(36 /7,3 EDVLVY PHDVXUHV VWDWXWRU\ QHW SURILW DIWHU WD[ 13%7 DGMXVWHG E\ DGG
RQH RIIV VXEMHFW WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG GLYLGHG E\ WKH ZHLJKWHG DY
)< EDVHOLQH (36 LV DGMXVWHG IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWY DQG H[FOXGHV WKH RQH F
WRZHU DQG URRIWRS DVVHWYV LQ -XO\ JRU WKH SXUSRVH RI FDOFXODWLQJ WKH )< El
WKH VDOH RI WRZHU DQG URRIWRS DVVHWV $GMXVWPHQW IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWV

WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

7KH DVVHVVPHQW RI DFKLHYHPHQW DJDLQVW WKH /7, SODQ WDUJHWYV |
$QQXDO 5HSRUW 7KH %RDUG KDV GLVFUHWLRQ WR PDNH GRZQZDUG RU X
DV LW GHHPV DSSURSULDWH ZKLOH WDNLQJ LOWR FRQVLGHUDWLRQ WKH

7KH WDUJHWYVY WKDW KDYH EHHQ GLVFORVHG DLP WR VWULNH DQ DSSURSU
WKDW WKH WDUJHWYV DUH DSSURSULDWH WR GULYH SHUIRUPDQFH ZKLOH
IRUZDUG WKUHH \HDU SHULRG

/7, \QVWUXPHQWY DQG &RQGLWLRQV

/7, LV JUDQWHG DV SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWV WKDW HQWLWOH SDUWLFLSDQW:'
VXEMHFW WR PHHWLQJ SHUIRUPDQFH KXUGOHV DV GHILQHG 3HUIRUPDQFF
SDUWLFLSDQW

7KH QXPEHU RI SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWV LVVXHG LV FDOFXODWHG EDVHG RQ
DYHUDJH VKDUH SULFH 9:$3 RI 73* THOHFRP V RUGLQDU\ VKDUHV RYHU W
DQQRXQFHPHQW RI WKH DQQXDO UHVXOWYV

, Q WKH ILYH ZRUNLQJ GD\V IROORZLQJ WKH DQQRXQFHPHQW RI WKH D

ODUFK 7KH 9:$3 IRU WKH /7, JUDQW RI SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWV ZDV
SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKW 7KH FDOFXODWLRQ XVHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH QXPE
(IHFXWLYH .03 ZDV WR GLYLGH WKHLU PD[LPXP /7, GROODU YDOXH E\ WKH
FDVH RI WKH &(2 VKDUHKROGHU DSSURYDO ZDV VRXJKW DQG REWDLQHG I

6KDUHVY DUH WA\SLFDOO\ SXUFKDVHG RQ PDUNHW ZKLFK zZDV WKH FDVH LQ
PDUNHW UHIOHFWY WKH OLNHO\ YHVWLQJ SDWWHUQV RI SULRU VKDUH JUL

([HUFLVH RI SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWV LV DXWRPDWLF LI WKH KXUGOHYV DUH P
SULFH 1R GLYLGHQG LV SD\DEOH RQ XQH[HUFLVHG ULJKWYV

7KH /7, SODQ LV DOVR DOLJQHG ZLWK VKDUHKROGHUVx LQWHUHVWY LQ WK
HPSOR\PHQW ZLWK 73* 7THOHFRP 8SRQ FHVVDWLRQ SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWYV
.03 UHVLJQV EHIRUH WKH YHVWLQJ GDWH ,Q VSHFLDO FLUFXPVWDQFHV L
DQG SHUPDQHQW GLVDELOLW\ RU DV RWKHUZLVH DJUHHG DQ\ XQYHVWHC
HPSOR\PHQW VXEMHFW WR WKH H[LVWLQJ WHUPV DQG FRQGLWLRQV RI Wt
%RDUG GLVFUHWLRQ

,Q FLUFXPVWDQFHY ZKHUH WKHUH LV D FKDQJH RI FROQWURO SHUIRUPDQF
DQG FRQGLWLRQV RI WKH DZDUG DQG WKH H[HUFLVH Rl %YRDUG GLVFUHWL

7R IXUWKHU DOLJQ WKH /7, SODQ ZLWK WKH LQWHUHVWYV Rl VKDUHKROGHU
PHDQLQJ WKDW ([HFXWLYHV FDQQRW HQWHU LQWR DQ\ DUUDQJHPHQWYV W]
SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWYV

7KH /7, SODQ LV DOVR VXEMHFW WR D PDOXV FRQGLWLRQ ,Q FDVHV ZKHU'
GLVKRQHVWO\ RU LV LQ EUHDFK RI WKHLU REOLJDWLRQV WR 73* THOHFRP

/7, 2SSRUWXQLW\
JRU WKH PD[LPXP /7, RSSRUWXQLW\ IRU ([HFXWLYH .03 ZzDV DV IROORZ

OD[LPXP /7, 2SSRUWXQLW\

03 23325781,7< $7 0%;,080 $&+,(9(0(17

& (2 Rl %DVH 6DODU\

2ZWKHU ([HEXWLYH .03 %DVH 6DODU\

7KH /7, RSSRUWXQLW\ LV VHW ZLWK UHIHUHQFH WR D SHHU JURXS RI UHOF
PDUNHW FDSLWDOLVDWLRQ )RU EDVHG RQ DQDO\WLV XQGHUWDNHQ L
I[URP 7KLV SHHU JURXS ZDV VHOHFWHG DIWHU FDUHIXO FRQVLGHUDWL
DW WKDW WLPH DQG DIWHU UHYLHZLQJ ERWK ORFDO DQG VRPH LQWHUQDYV
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

SHHU VHW ZHUH PDGH IRU VLIJQLILFDQW RXWOLHUV LQFOXGLQJ LI WKHLU |
ZHUH QRW FRPSDUDEOH WR WKDW Rl 73* THOHFRP

7KH WDUJHW DQG PD[LPXP /7, RSSRUWXQLW\ ZHUH VHW ZLWK UHIHUHQFH \
Rl WKLV SHHU JURXS DIWHU FRQVLGHULQJ WKH OHYHO RI IL[HG UHPXQHU
EHWZHHQ 67, DQG /7, :KHUH /7, PD[LPXP LQIRUPDWLRQ ZDV XQDYDLODEOH
SHUFHQWLOH RI UHPXQHUDWLRQ RI WKLV SHHU JURXS FRQVLGHULQJ WKH
FRPSRQHQWYV RI WKH WRWDO UHPXQHUDWLRQ SDFNDJH

7R DFKLHYH D SD\PHQW DW WKH /7, PD[LPXP DIWHU D WKUHH \HDU SHULRG
H[FHHGHG WKH PD[LPXP VHW IRU WKH /7, SHUIRUPDQFH PHDVXUH (DFK SH
WKUHVKROG DQG PD[LPXP SHUIRUPDQFH ZLWK D SUR UDWD RXWFRPH DSS(
DQG PD[LPXP 52,& (36 DQG UHQHZDEOH HOHFWULFLW\ ZLOO EH PHDVXUH(
7TDEOH DERYH RXWOLQHV WKH VSHFLILF SD\RXW VFKHGXOH IRU WKH (6* P}
WKH QDWXUH RI WKH PHDVXUH

7TDEOH GHWDLOV WKH QXPEHU RI SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWYV JUDQWHG WR HDF
DQG WKH VKDUH SULFH DW WKH WLPH RI JUDQW IRU WKRVH ([HFXWLYH .03
JUDQW RI WKH &(2xV SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWYVY DW WKH $QQXDO *HQHUDO OHH
UHTXLUHG DV WKH VKDUHV ZHUH DFTXLUHG RQ PDUNHW 3HUIRUPDQFH UL.
KDYH QR YDOXH XQOHVV WKRVH KXUGOHYV DUH PHW

/7, 30DQ ([HFXWLYH .03 /7, *UDQWYV

0,
(:(&87,9( .03 R I st EIPEOIG] 5o
%$6( 6$/$5< *5$17("
,tDNL % HUURHWD
$QD %HOHD
.LHUHQ &RRQH\
-ROQDWKDQ 5XWKHUIRUG
*UDQW '"HPSVH\
-RKQ %RQLFLROOL ZDV QRW JUDQWHG ULJKWV XQGHU WKH /7, SODQ

/IRQJ 7THUP ,QFHQWLYH 30DQ

7KLV VHFWLRQ RI WKH UHSRUW RXWOLQHV WKH RXWFRPH RI WKH 17, SC
KXUGOH SHULRG 7KLV LV FRQVLVWHQW ZLWK WKH FRPPLWPHQW PDGH LQ
WDUJHWYVY DQG WKH RXWFRPH DIWHU WKH HQG RI WKH YHVWLQJ SHULRG

/7, 30DQ 2XWFRPH

7KH /7, SODQ SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG ZDV IURP -DQXDU\ WR '"HFHF
WKH ILUVW RI WKH WZR SODQV WKDW KDG HTXDOO\ ZHLJKWHG KXUGOHV R

2)&) PHDVXUHYV FDVK IORZ IURP RSHUDWLRQV OHVYVY FDSH[ ILQDQFH OHDVF
ZLWKLQ FDVK IORZ IURP ILQDQFLQJ DFWLYLWLHYVY W GRHV QRW LQFOXGHF}
H[FOXGHY DQ\ ORDQ SD\PHQWYVY GUDZGRZQV 2)&) LV D FXPXODWLYH WDUJ}
FXPXODWLYH 2)&) UHVXOW ZDV LPSDFWHG E\ D QXPEHU RI IDFWRUV QRW D
WKH FRPPHQFHPHQW RI WKH /7, SODQ 7KHVH LQFOXGH D VKRUWIDOO L
LPSDFW RI &29," &%$3(; LOQYHVWPHQW GXULQJ WKH SHULRG EHLQJ KLJKHU \
*5%$1 UHIUHVK DQG LQIUDVWUXFWXUH PRGHUQLVDWLRQ DQG RWKHU PRY|
SD\PHQW DQG WKH LPSDFW RI ILQDQFH OHDVHYV

765 ZDV DVVHVVHG DW WKH HQG RI DJDLQVW D SHHU JURXS RI $6; o)
FRPPHQFHPHQW RI WKH /7, SODQ ZKLFK H[FOXGHV WKH (QHUJ\ )LQDQFLD(
GHFOLQH LQ 73* THOHFRPxV VKDUH SHUIRUPDQFH RYHU WKH FRXUVH RI

WKUHVKROG ([WHUQDO LQSXW DQG FHUWLILFDWLRQ ZDV REWDLQHG RQ W
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2)&) 2XWFRPH

0($685( &808/%$7,9( 287&20(

(K47, 1 9(67,1% 6&+("8/( 7$5*(7 <($5 <($5 <($5 727%/ o(67("
Rl ULJKWV YHVW ZKHQ R
WKH &XPXODWLYH 2)&) LV
2)&) DFKLHYHG XS WR ZKHQ P P P P
LV DFKLHYHG
5HODWLYH 765 2XWFRPH
9((ii35£* 9(67,1% 6&+('8/( 7$5%(7 287&20( SETL
| ULJKWV YHVW DW WKH VW
SHODWLYHgﬁgFHQWLOH XS WR D WWKK$H UWKQ WWBHSHUFHQWLOH
SHUFHQWLOH
2XWFRPH KDV EHHQ H[WHUQDOO\ FHUWLILHG
%DVHG RQ WKH DFKLHYHPHQW DJDLQVW WKH DQXXUGR BYUY RIRWPDQHB |
ULIJKWYV JUDQWHG LQ UHVSHFW WR HLWKHU KXUGOH XQGHU WKH /7, SO

7TRWDO 5SHPXQHUDWLRQ 2XWFRPHYV

7TRWDO 5HPXQHUDWLRQ $OORFDWHG

7TDEOH EHORZ GHWDLOV DFWXDO WRWDO UHPXQHUDWLRQ DOORFDWHG WR
RI HTXLW\ IRU 7KH /7, DOORFDWLRQ ZLOO RQO\ KDYH YDOXH LI WK

‘KHUH D VLJQ RQ DPRXQW ZDV SDLG LQ FDVK LQ WKLV LV IRU DQ DPRX
IRUIHLWXUH RI LQFHQWLYHV IURP D SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU )RUIHLWXUHV D
LQWR DQG WKH WLPLQJ RI VLJQ RQ SD\PHQWY UHIOHFWV WKH WLPLQJ RI S
DUUDQJHPHQWY ZHUH LQ SODFH IRU .LHUHQ &RRQH\ ZKR FRPPHQFHG RQ
FRPPHQFHG RQ )HEUXDU\ DQG -RKQ %RQLFLROOL ZKR FRPPHQFHG RQ
SD\PHQWYV DUH VKRZQ DV 2WKHU 3PHPR@WV LQ 7DEOH

7TRWDO 5HPXQHUDWLRQ $OORFDWHG

(:(&87,9( .03 )i ( 27+(5 ok 5;5/72'¢;$57$(1'7 585(86;??5/&77272?/
' ' ’ 5(081(5%$7,21 3$<0(176 $8&78%/ 9$/8( $//2&$7’(,
,+DNL %HUURHWD o)

$QD %HOHD )

-RKQ %RQLFLROOL o) o)

.LHUHQ &RRQH\

-RQDWKDQ

S5XWKHUIRUG

*UDQW 'HPSVH\

2WKHU 3D\PHQWV LQFOXGHV SD\PHQWYV PDGH LQ UHODWHG WR D VLJQ RQ SD\PHQW D.
&RPSDQ\ UHODWHG WR WKH IRUIHLWXUH RI LQFHQWLYHV IURP D SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU 7K}
LQFHQWLYH SD\PHQWV IURP WKH SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU
-RKQ %RQLFLROOL ZDV DSSRLQWHG DV D .03 RQ 1RYHPEHU

SDLG DV FDVK DQG JUDQWHG DV GHIHUUHG VKDUH ULJKWV YHVWLQJ HTXDOO\ RYHU
*UDQW 'HPSVH\ FHDVHG KLV UROH DV D .03 RQ 1RYHPEHU
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7TRWDO 5HPXQHUDWLRQ 5HFHLYHG

7DEOH EHORZ GHWDLOV WRWDO DFWXDO UHPXQHUDWLRQ UHFHLYHG E\ HD
SD\PHQWY PDGH DQG WKH YDOXH RI DQ\ VKRUW WHUP HTXLW\ IURP SUHYL|

$FWXDO &DVK 5HFHLYHG

(:(&87,9( .03 5(081(5;'7;F'21 3$<(2)Z1+7(Z &$Zi' 67, 9(67(" 727%/ &$6+ 5(&(,9("
,+DNL %HUURHWD o]
$QD %HOHD )
-RKQ %RQLFLROOL o) o]
.LHUHQ &RRQH\
-RQDWKDQ 5XWKHUIRUG o}
*UDQW 'HPSVH\ o]
2WKHU 3D\PHQWYV LQFOXGHV SD\PHQWY PDGH LQ UHODWHG WR D VLJQ RQ SD\PHQW D.

&RPSDQ\ UHODWHG WR WKH IRUIHLWXUH RI LQFHQWLYHYV IURP D SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU 7KF
LQFHQWLYH SD\PHQWYV IURP WKH SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU

67, SODQ FDVK SD\PHQW WKDW ZLOO EH PDGH LQ
,QFOXGHV 7UDQFKH R1I WKH 67, '65V IRU WKH &(2 DQG 7UDQFKH RI WKH 67, '65V |
ZKLFK YHVWHG RQ ODUFK
9DOXH LV FDOFXODWHG DW WKH WLPH RI JUDQW XVLQJ WKH 9:$3 IURP WKH GD\V DIWHU
7TUDQFKH RI WKH '65V WKLV ZDV DQG IRU 7TUDQFKH R1 WKH '65V WKLV ZDV
YHVWLQJ GDWH ZDV
-RKQ %RQLFLROOL ZDV DSSRLQWHG DV D .03 RQ 1RYHPEHU
*UDQW 'HPSVH\ FHDVHG KLV UROH DV D .03 RQ 1RYHPEHU
([FOXGHV WKH YHVWLQJ RI WKH OHJDF\ 9+% &DVK /7, SODQ IRU ,+DNL %HUURHWD ZKLFl
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$OLIQPHQW ZLWK 6KDUHKROGHU ,QWHUHVWYV

7KH DOLJQPHQW RI WKH &RPSDQ\xV SHUIRUPDQFH IRU )< ZLWK UHPXQHUI
RXWOLQHG LQ 7DEOH

JLYH \HDU 3HUIRUPDQFH +LVWRU\

),1$1&,$/

6HUYLFH UHYHQXH

(%,7'$

2)&)

13%7

52,&

(36

'LYLGHQG 3DLG

o 0| 0| OO
O

6KDUH 3ULFH

+LVWRULF SHUIRUPDQFH LQ UHODWHV WR 73* THOHFRP WKHQ 9+% DQG QRW WR WKH F
UHVXOWYV IRU 9+%$ DQG PRQWKY DQG GD\V RI FRQWULEXWLRQ IURP 73* &RUSRUDWLRQ ¢
VWDWXWRU\ ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV

6HUYLFH UHYHQXH LV FXVWRPHU PRELOH IL[HG EURDGEDQG GDWD DQG LQWHUQHW VHUY
KDUGZDUH UHYHQXH

(%,7'$ LV GHILQHG DV HDUQLQJV DIWHU RSHUDWLQJ FRVWY DQG EHIRUH GHSUHFLDWLRQ L
WKH 7RZHU 6DOH DQG WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWV ,Q WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWYV RI P
H[FOXGHG

2)&) LV FDVK IORZ IURP RSHUDWLRQV OHVV FDSH[ ILQDQFH OHDVH UHSD\PHQWY DQG ILQI
DFWLYLWLHY ,W GRHV QRW LQFOXGH SD\PHQWV IRU VSHFWUXP DQG GLYLGHQGYV DQG HIF
13$7 UHIOHFWV VWDWXWRU\ 13%7

52,& PHDVXUHV QHW RSHUDWLQJ SURILW DIWHU WD[ 123%7 DGMXVWHG WR UHPRYH FXVW|
WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG GLYLGHG E\ DYHUDJH LQYHVWHG FDSLWDO H[FOXG]|
)< EDVHOLQH 52,& LV DGMXVWHG IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWY DQG H[FOXGHV DQ\ RQH

WRZHU DQG URRIWRS DVVHWYV LQ -XO\ $GMXVWPHQW IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWV RL
WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG

)< EDVHOLQH 52,& PHDVXUHV QHW RSHUDWLQJ SURILW DIWHU WD[ 123%7 DGMXVWHG WR
FRVWY WUDQVDFWLRQ FRVWY DQG ,QWHUQRGH EUDQG LPSDLUPHQW GLYLGHG E\ DYHUDJ|
EDVH LQWDQJLEOHYV

(36 /7,3 %DVLV PHDVXUHV VWDWXWRU\ QHW SURILW DIWHU WDJ[ 13%7 DGMXVWHG E\ DGC
RQH RIIV VXEMHFW WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ Rl WKH %RDUG GLYLGHG E\ WKH ZHLJKWHG DY
)< EDVHOLQH (36 LV DGMXVWHG IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWY DQG H[FOXGHV WKH RQH F
WRZHU DQG URRIWRS DVVHWYV LQ -XO\ JRU WKH SXUSRVH RI FDOFXODWLQJ WKH )< El
WKH VDOH RI WRZHU DQG URRIWRS DVVHWYV

)< EDVHOLQH (36 LV DGMXVWHG IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWY WUDQVDFWLRQ FRVWV ,(
FRVWY RU DQ\ RQH RIIV LQ WKH WHVWLQJ \HDU IRU WKH /7, SODQ LV DW %RDUG GLVFUHW
5HSUHVHQWY WKH FORVLQJ VKDUH SULFH DV DW '"HFHPEHU
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OLQLPXP 6KDUHKR O@IHPIH X

7R DOLJQ ([HFXWLYH LQWHUHVWY ZLWK VKDUHKROGHUY D PLQLPXP VKDUL
.03 DV IROORZV

([HFXWLYH .03 OLQLPXP 6KDUHKROGLQJ 5HTXLUHPHQW

(;(&87,9( .03 0,1,080 6+$5(+2/',1* 7,0()5%0( 72 $&+,(9(

&RPPHQFHG DV .03 EHIR
_DQXSU\ Y51 \HDUXV EDVH VDODU\ FDOFXO DWAFG FFRPPHQFHPHQW
WKH YDOXH RI VKDUHV kHO6 6 GLEUHFW OV RU—

&'_?ng;'gUF\HG DV .03 DIWHUS GLUHFWO\ E\ WKH ([HFXWUYBUM3IURP FRPPHQFHPHQW

, Q WKH SROLF\ zDV DPHQGHG EDVHG RQ VKDUHKROGHU IHHGEDFN WR
GHIHUUHG VKDUH ULJKWYV LQ WKH FDOFXODWLRQ RI WKH PLQLPXP VKDUHK
.03 JLYHQ SULRU H[SHFWDWLRQV DQG WR HQVXUH ([HFXWLYH UHWHQWLRQ
VKDUHKROGLQJ ZzDV LQFUHDVHG IURP WR \HDUV IRU VHOHFWHG H[HFXW
WLPHIUDPH LW LV IRUHFDVW WKDW PRVW ([HFXWLYH .03 ZLOO DFKLHYH W
WLPHIUDPH IRU QHZ ([HFXWLYH .03 UHPDLQV DW \HDUV

7KH 5*& PRQLWRUV FRPSOLDQFH DQQXDOO\ $ VKDUH WUDGLQJ SROLF\ HQ)\
ODZV UHVWULFWLQJ WUDGHV WR GHILQHG ZLQGRZV $Q\ EUHDFK LV WDNF
DQG LQFOXGLQJ WHUPLQDWLRQ &RPSOLDQFH ZLWK VKDUHKROGLQJ UHTXL
WUDGLQJ SROLF\ DQG LQVLGHU WUDGLQJ SURYLVLRQV RI WKH &RUSRUDW!I

/IRRNLIRUZDUG WR

JRU D FRPSUHKHQVLYH DQDO\VLY ZDV XQGHUWDNHQ DFURVYV WKH $6;
RQ GbwWD DV DW 'HFHPEHU /ILPLWHG FKDQJHY DUH SURSRVHG IRU IL[HC(
.03 LQ 7KH HIITIHFWLYH GDWH IRU WKH IL[HG UHPXQHUDWLRQ FKDQJHV

RI WKH &RPSDQ\ 7KH HIIHFWLYH GDWH IRU WKH SXUSRVH RI FDOFXODWLQ

%DVH 6DODU\

%DVH VDODULHV ZKLFK DUH WASLFDOO\ UHYLHZHG DQQXDOO\ ZLOO LQFU]I
.03 H[FHSW WKH &)2 ZKR KDV UHFHQWO\ MRLQHG 73* THOHFRP LV EHOR
LQ 1RYHPEHU

67,

7KH SHUFHQWDJH RI 67, RSSRUWXQLW\ UHODWLYH WR %DVH 6DODU\ DQG V
+RZHYHU LQ UHVSRQVH WR VKDUHKROGHU IHHGEDFN DOWHUQDWLYH
EHLQJ UHYLHZHG IRU WKH 67, SODQ

7KH %RDUG ZLOO UHWDLQ GLVFUHWLRQ WR H[FOXGH RQH RII LWHPV LQ Wk
DUH NQRZQ DW WKH WLPH WKH\ ZLOO EH LQFOXGHG LQ WKH IXOO \HDU JX

17,

7KH SHUFHQWDJH RI /7, RSSRUWXQLW\ UHODWLYH WR %DVH 6DODU\ ZLOO |
FRQVLVWHQW ZLWK (36 DQG 52,& ZHLJKWHG DW HDFK DQG DQ (6* PHDV X
YHVWLQJ VFKHGXOH IRU WKH /7, SODQ DUH DV IROORZYV
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/7, 30DQ OHDVXUHYVY DQG 7DUJHWYV

3(5)250$1&( % (7:((1 -
0($685(6 $1' 7$5*(76 7+5(°6(+(;/°i 7+5(6+2/" (()ff(((weo
S(,*+7,1%6 $1' 0%;,080 ik
52,8& 52,& LV PHDVXUHG DJDLQVW WDUJHW WYV HWJE VWD LIKDW G LVRR!

DFKLHYH JURZWK RYHU D WKUHH \HDUDSHWHE &Y HBSWRVRDWDULJIKWYV
YHVWLQJUDQWHG

3HUIRUPDQFH DW WDUJHW LV VHW WR H[FHHG WEHWZHBRVWHVW

WD[ ZHLJKWHG DYHUDJH FRVW RI FDSLWDO :$&& DIQEBGWKH

EDVH \HDU 52,& ZKLFK RQ D FRPSDUDEOH EDVLV

ZDV

BHUIRUPDQFH DW PD[LPXP ZRXOG UHIOHFW D IXUWKHU

VLIQLILFDQW LPSURYHPHQW 52,& LV PHDVXUHG DW WKH HQG

RI WKH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG

(36 (36 LV PHDVXUHG DJDLQVW WDUJHWYV RHWLEK V8 WH DLR B WGOW H
DFKLHYH VLJQLILFDQWO\ LPSURYHGJSBQMMK®B DRI R YHIWIDU L J K W V
WKUHH \HDU SHULRG WR YHVWLQJUDQWHG
7KH EDVHOLQH (36 UHVXOW LQ ZDV FHQWEHWMIHHQ YHVW
VKDUBW WKUHVKROG WDUJHW DQG PD[LPXP OHYH®MWQGNVKH
KXUGOH IRU WKH /7, SODQ LV HTXDO WR WKH /7,

SODQ GHVSLWH WKH UHGXFWLRQ LQ WKH EDVH \HDU (36
IURP ZKLFK ZBWQWV D VKDUH LQ

$V VXFK DFKLHYHPHQW DW PD[LPXP LQ ZRXOG

UHIOHFW GRXEOH GLJLW DYHUDJH FRPSRXQG DQQXDO JURZWK
DJDLQVW WKH EDVH \HDU (36 LV PHDVXUHG DW WKH

HQG Rl WKH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG

(6* O 5HQHZBIPOHRSHUDWLRQV SRZHUHG E\ UHQHZBE QH JKOHWFWULFLW\ E\RWKH
(OHFWULFLWN@DUWRHWKH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG JUDQWHG YHVW ULJKWYV
7TKUHVKROG SHUIRUPDQFH LV UHDFKHG LI R1 DOO JUDQWHG
RSHUDWLRQV DUH SRZHUHG E\ UHQHZDEOH HOHFWULFLW\ EAHVW
WKH HQG RI WKH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG
OD[LPXP SHUIRUPDQFH LV UHDFKHG LI R1 DOO
RSHUDWLRQV DUH SRZHUHG E\ UHQHZDEOH HQHUJ\ E\ WKH
HQG RI WKH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG

52,& PHDVXUHV QHW RSHUDWLQJ SURILW DIWHU WD[ 123%7 DGMXVWHG WR UHPRYH FXVW|
WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG GLYLGHG E\ DYHUDJH LQYHVWHG FDSLWDO H[FOXG]|
)< EDVHOLQH 52,& PHDVXUHV QHW RSHUDWLQJ SURILW DIWHU WD[ 123%7 DGMXVWHG WR
FRVWY WUDQVDFWLRQ FRVWY DQG ,QWHUQRGH EUDQG LPSDLUPHQW GLYLGHG E\ DYHUDJ|
EDVH LQWDQJLEOHYV

(36 /7,3 EDVLVY PHDVXUHV VWDWXWRU\ QHW SURILW DIWHU WD[ 13%7 DGMXVWHG E\ DGG
RQH RIIV VXEMHFW WR WKH GLVFUHWLRQ RI WKH %RDUG GLYLGHG E\ WKH ZHLJKWHG DY
)< %DVHOLQH (36 LV DGMXVWHG IRU WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWY WUDQVDFWLRQ FRVWV ¢
FRVWY RU DQ\ RQH RIIV LQ WKH WHVWLQJ \HDU IRU WKH /7, SODQ LV DW %RDUG GLVFUHW

7KH DVVHVVPHQW RI DFKLHYHPHQW DJDLQVW WKH /7, SODQ WDUJHWYV |
$QQXDO 5HSRUW 7KH %RDUG KDV GLVFUHWLRQ WR PDNH GRZQZDUG RU X
DV LW GHHPV DSSURSULDWH ZKLOH WDNLQJ LOWR FRQVLGHUDWLRQ WKH
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SHUIRUPDQFH 5SHWHQWLRQ 5LIKWYV 30DQ

:KLOH WKH &RPSDQ\xV H[LVWLQJ H[HFXWLYH UHPXQHUDWLRQ VWUXFWXUH
RI OHDGHUVKLS DQG UHWHQWLRQ RI D KLIJK SHUIRUPLQJ WHDP LV FRQVLG
FRPSHWLWLYH ODQGVFDSH IRU HIHFXWLYH OHDGHUVKLS DQG WDOHQW )X
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV H[HFXWLYHV LQ WKH $XVWUDOLDQ PDUNHW LV OLI
KLIJKO\ VRXJKW DIWHU 7KHVH IDFWRUV FRPELQHG ZLWK WKH QHHG WR UF
VKDUHKROGHU YDOXH FUHDWLRQ SURPSWHG FDUHIXO FRQVLGHUDWLRQ E
SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWYVY UHWHQWLRQ SODQ ZDV GHVLIJQHG WR UHWDLQ KLJK
OHDGHUVKLS DQG DOLJQPHQW RQ LPSURYLQJ YDOXH IRU VKDUHKROGHUYV
DUH DV IROORZYV

47KH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG Rl WKH SODQ LV RYHU WKUHH \HDUV FRPPHQ
'"HFHPEHU
430DQ SHUIRUPDQFH LV PHDVXUHG DJDLQVW WZR HTXDOO\ ZHLJKWHG WU
VHUYLFH FRQGLWLRQ UHTXLULQJ WKH ([HFXWLYH WR EH HPSOR\HG DQG
A(OLJLEOH ([HFXWLYH .03 KDYH DQ RSSRUWXQLW\ HTXLYDOHQW WR RI
ZKLFK ZLOO EH FRQYHUWHG WR SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWV E\ XVLQJ WKH 9:$
DQQRXQFHPHQW RI WKH DQQXDO UHVXOWYV
A6KDUHKROGHU DSSURYDO ZLOO EH VRXJKW DW WKH $QQXDO *HQHUD
WR WKH &(2 HYHQ WKRXJK WKRVH VKDUHV ZLOO EH DFTXLUHG RQ PDUN]|

7KH YHVWLQJ VFKHGXOH IRU WKHVH KXUGOWRZLY RXWOLQHG LQ 7DEOH
SHUIRUPDQFH 5SHWHQWLRQ 5LJKWV 30DQ OHDVXUHY DQG 7DUJHWYV

3(5)250$1&(
0($685( $1°
S AT L
5HODWLYH 7RWP»*O7THOHFRPxV 765 UHODWLYH WR D SHHU JURXS RI $6; OLVWHG F
6KDUHKROGHUGQHWXUXQRQDQFLDO ODWHULDOV DQG 5HDO (VWDWH VHFWRUYV DV DV
765 WKH DQG WK SHUFHQWLOH IRU ULJKWYV JUDQWHG XQGHU WKLV
$FKLHYHPHQW EHWZHHQ WKH SHUFHQWLOH DQG WK SHUFHQWL(
YHVWLQJ $FKLHYHPHQW HTXDO WR RU DERYH WKH WK SHUFHQWLO
XQGHU WKLV WUDQFKH YHVWLQJ
5LJKWV XQGHU WKLY FRQGLWLRQ ZLOO JHQHUDOO\ EH IRUIHLWHG LI
QRWLFH RI WHUPLQDWLRQ DW WKH WLPH RI YHVWLQJ

7$5*(7 9(67,1* 6&+('8/(

SHWHQWLRQ $Q ([HFXWLYH PXVW EH HPSOR\HG DQG QRW XQGHU QRWLFH RI WHUF
RI ULJKWV JUDQWHG XQGHU WKLV WUDQFKH ZLOO YHVW LI WKH (

ORUH LQIRUPDWLRQ DERXW WKH SODQ ZLOO EH LQFOXGHG LQ WKH &RPSD(

5SHPXQHUDWLRQ *RYHUQDQFH

7KH %RDUG RI '"LUHFWRUV RI 73* 7THOHFRP KDV RYHUVLJKW RI 73* THOHFRP
DFFRXQWDEOH IRU UHPXQHUDWLRQ DV ZHOO DV IRU UHODWHG SROLFLHV I

7KH S HPXQHUDWLRQ DQG *RYHUQDQFH &RPPLWWHH 5*& XQGHUWDNHV GH
DGYLFH WR WKH IXO0 %RDUG WKURXJK IRUPDO UHSRUWY DQG UHFRPPHQG
WKH %RDUG E\ WKH &KDLUPDQ RI WKH 5*& 3ULRU WR 1RYHPEHU WKHV
*RYHUQDQFH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ DQG 1RPLQDWLRQ &RPPLWWHH *51& $W W
&RPPLWWHH ZDV HVWDEOLVKHG WR HQVXUH JUHDWHU FRPSOLDQFH ZLWK
DQG LQ UHVSRQVH WR IHHGEDFN IURP D SUR[\ DGYLVRU
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5HVSRQVLELOLWLHY RI WKH %RDUG DQG WKH 5*&

7KH UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV RI WKH %9RDUG DQG WKH 5*& DV GHILQHG LQ WKI
&RPPLWWHH &KDUWHUV DUH RXWOLQHG LQ 7DEOH

5HVSRQVLELOLWLHV RI WKH %RDUG DQG WKH 5*&

$33529("' %< %2$5' 21

sy 5(&200(1'$7,21 2) 5*& 52/(2) 57&

([HEXWLYH &a5HPXQHUDWLRQ SROLFLHYV ,Q DGGLWLRQ WR PDNLQJ UHFRPPHQGEL
UHPXQHUDWERBAIPXQHUDWLRQ DUUDQJHPHQWKH BWE&EXD OGRRGWDNHYV WKH IROORZLQJ

([HEXWLYHV DQG WKH &RPSDQY BHFYHWMPYHPXQHUDWLRQ SROLFLHV
a3HUIRUPDQFH DQG UHPXQHUDW LRQRFWFRPHV TRU

WKH &(2 DQG ([HFXWLYHV LQEOXGL DO RU
DG KRF UHYLHZV O ég g"]“P'-Q"P'-&Q DRQG FRPSOH[LW\ RI U

4a'HVLJQ DQG RXWFRPHV IRU Dﬁoﬁ%ﬁ&\ﬁgg@m{ye
LQFHQWLYH SODQV LQYROYLQY R D L@_bXVWU\ DQG UHODWH

&RPSDQ\ -
24$VVHVVPHQW RI sSHUIRUPDQFH DIBVGIRWERQ RN JLYHQ PDUNHW F
ILQDQFLDO DQG ULVN JDWHZDWSBWYIBVIVHIYLYHBKDUWP DQFH DIDLQVW JI

EHKDYLRXUDO JDWHZD\V SHUIRUPDQFH DJDLQVW PHWULFV
a*HQGHU RXWFRPHV WR DYRLG @@k vy RWOHMYDWHG GLVFUHWLRG
ELDV LQFHQWLYH DQG HTXLW\ SODQV

A0LQLPXP VKDUHKROGLQJ SROL
a Q Q g})RQLWRUV WKH HIIHFWLYHQHVV RI H
DQG HTXLW\ SODQV

a(QVXUHV SUDFWLFHY DQG SURFHGXU
OHJDO DQG $6; UHTXLUHPHQWY DQG
FXUUHQW PDUNHW SUDFWLFHYV

a5HYLHZV UHPXQHUDWLRQ UHSRUWLQ
FRPSOLHV ZLWK OHJDO DQG JRYHUQ

Aa0RQLWRUV FRQIRUPDQFH ZLWK PLQL
VKDUHKROGLQJ UHTXLUHPHQW

1RQ ([HFXWLY¥BHHPXQHUDWLRQ SROLFLHV Aa0RQLWRUV FRQIRUPDQFH ZLWK PLQL
‘LUHFWRU a5HPXQHUDWLRQ IHHV VXEMHFWVWBUMKR®GCIL1QHIJIDHMEKLUHPHQW
UHPXQHUDWLEF®S DV DSSURYHG E\ VKDUHKROGHUV

a0LQLPXP VKDUHKROGLQJ SROLF\

&RPSRVLWLRQ RI WKH 5*&

7KH 5*& FRQVLVWY RI WKUHH 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUYV ZLWK D PDMRUL\
*51& KDG WKH VDPH FRPSRVLWLRQ IURP ODUFK ZKHQ WKH &RPPLWW|
SHUFHQW RI LQGHSHQGHQWYV ZDV LQFUHDVHG

OHPEHUV RI WKH 5*&

121 (;(&87,9( .03 52/( 7(50 $6 .03

'U +HOHQ 1XJHQW $@GHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU PHIRQARMDQPGHSHQGHQ
5HPXQHUDWLRQ *RYHUQDQFH &RPPLWWHH &KDLUPDQ 1RPLQEL
&RPPLWWHH &KDLUPDQ

$UOHQH 7DQVH\ ,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU DRGOSXLW 5LVN &R
&KDLUPDQ

JUDQN 6L[W 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU )XOO \HDU

'LHIJR 0DVVLGGD FHDVHG DV D PHPEHU RI WKH *51& RQ ODUFK

$00 PHPEHUV RI WKH 5*& KDYH H[SHULHQFH LQ ERWK KXPDQ UHVRXUFHV L
73* THOHFRPxV UHPXQHUDWLRQ V\VWHP ,Q DGGLWLRQ DOO PHPEHUV RI W
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UHPXQHUDWLRQ HLWKHU WKURXJK WKHLU SURIHVVLRQDO EDFNJURXQG RU
HLWKHU LQ $XVWUDOLD RU RYHUVHDV

5HPXQHUDWLRQ *RYHUQDQFH SURFHVVHYV

, Q WKH 5*& DQG LWV SUHGHFHVVRU WKH *51& PHW WLPHV WR DGGU
DWWHQGDQFH DW WKH PHHWLQJV LV VHW RXW LQ WKH 'LUHFWRUVx UHSRU

2YHU WKDW SHULRG WKH 5*& SDLG VXVWDLQHG DWWHQWLRQ WR WKH GHYV
SUDFWLFHYV LQFOXGLQJ EHQFKPDUNLQJ IRU .03 UROHV DW WKH VDPH WLF
PRWLYDWH DQG UHWDLQ HPSOR\HHV LQ D KLIJKO\ FRPSHWLWLYH WDOHQW
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV VHFWRU 6LJQLILFDQW DWWHQWLRQ ZDV DOVR SD
UHVSRQVH WR WKH SHPXQHUDWLRQ 5HSRUW

6WURQJ DQG UREXVW SURFHVVHV H[LVW IRU PDNLQJ UHPXQHUDWLRQ GHFI
(IHEXWLYH .03 ZKLFK DOVR LQYROYH DVVLGXRXV PDQDJHPHQW RI FRQIOLI
ULJRURXVO\ IROORZHG ERWK E\ WKH 5*& DQG WKH %RDUG

7KH 5*& DQG WKH %RDUG DOVR GLVFXVVHV ZLWK WKH &(2 WKH SHUIRUPDQ
PDQDJHPHQW WHDP LQFOXGLQJ ([HFXWLYH .03

7KH 5*& DQG WKH %RDUG DOVR PHW ZLWKRXW WKH &(2 LQ DWWHQGDQFH W
FRQYHUVDWLRQ VXSSRUWHG E\ D VWHZDUGVKLS UHSRUW

7R DVVLVW ZLWK WKLV SURFHVV D UDQJH RI EHQFKPDUN GDWD ZDV VRXJK

SDUW\ LQ DGGLWLRQ WR DVVHVVLQJ SXEOLFO\ DYDLODEOH LQIRUPDWLRQ

7KLY GDWD ZDV FRQVLGHUHG LQ GHWDLO E\ WKH 5*& DV LQSXW WR LWV Ul

GHWHUPLQLQJ WKH UHOHYDQW $6; SHHU JURXS +RZHYHU QR UHFRPPHQG
&WK ZDV VRXJKW IURP D WKLUG SDUW\

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU 5HPXQHUDWLRQ

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU DUH UHPXQHUDWHG LQ ZD\V WKDW VXSSRUW WK
FRPPLWPHQW WR SHUIRUPDQFH IRU VKDUHKROGHUYV

$V DSSURYHG E\ VKDUHKROGHUYV LQ WKH PD[LPXP DJJUHJDWH IHH SRR
LV PLOOLRQ

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU IHHV ZHUH GHWHUPLQHG ZLWK UHIHUHQFH WR W
FRPSDQLHV ZKLFK IRU ZDV WKH $6; 7TKHUH ZHUH QR FKDQJHV WR

DQG QR DGGLWLRQDO IHHV ZHUH SURYLGHG DV D UHVXOW RI HVWDEOLVKL
EHORZ RXWOLQHV WKH IHHV LQFOXVLYH RI VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ SDLG WR 1

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU )HHV IRU

. $8',7 $1' 5,6. 5(081(5%7,21
52/( %2%$5 2200.77(( *29(51$1&( &200 77 (( 120,1$7,21 &200,77((
&KDLUPDQ 1R DGGLWLRQDO IHHV ZHU
WR WKH &KDLUPDQ RU OHPEHL
OHPEHU WKH 1RPLQDWLRQ &RPPLYV

JRUPHUO\ *RYHUQDQFH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ DQG 1RPLQDWLRQ &RPPLWWHH *51&

,W ZDV LQGLFDWHG LQ WKH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ 5HSRUW WKDW D UHYLHZ F

XQGHUWDNHQ LQ 7KDW UHYLHZ LQGLFDWHG WKDW HYHQ ZKHQ H[DPLQ

VHOHFWHG DIWHU FDUHIXO FRQVLGHUDWLRQ RI WKH &RPSDQ\xV SRVLWLR

UHPDLQ VLJQLILFDQWO\ EHORZ PDUNHW $V D UHVXOW Rl WKLV UHYLHZ W
-DQXDU\

4$Q LQFUHDVH WR WKH EDVH IHH IRU WKH WZR ,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXV
4$Q LQFUHDVH IRU WKH &KDLUPDQ DQG 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU IHHV IR
4$Q DGGLWLRQDO IHH SD\DEOH WR WKH 6HQLRU ,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFX
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7TKHVH FKDQJHV KDYH EHHQ PDGH DIWHU FRQVLGHULQJ WKH FXUUHQW PDL
WKH UROH RI ,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUY DQG &RPPLWWHH
DGGLWLRQDO ZRUNORDG RI WKH ,QGHSHQGHQW 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU
'LUHFWRU

$W 73* THOHFRP WKH $XGLW DQG 5LVN IXQFWLRQV DUH FRPELQHG DV RS
WKH 5HPXQHUDWLRQ DQG *RYHUQDQFH IXQFWLRQV DUH KDQGOHG E\ WKH

7KH WDEOH EHORZ RXWOLQHV WKH IHHV LQFOXVLYH RI VXSHUDQQXDWLRC
WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU )HHV IRU

5(081(5$7,21

$8°,7 $1° 5,6, *29(51$1&( 120,1$7,21 &200,77((

52/( %2$5"

200 T &200,77((
&KDLUPDQ
QGHSHQGHQW 1R DGGLWLRQDO IHHV DUF
1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU WR WKH &KDLUPDQ RU OHP
1RQ ,QGHSHQGHQW Rl WKH 1RPLQDWLRQ
1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU &RPPLWWHH

6HQLRU ,QGHSHQGHQW
1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWORGBLWLRQDO IHH

$ 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU QRPLQDWHG E\ D VKDUHKROGHU PD\ HOHFW W
WKHLU QRPLQDWLQJ VKDUHKROGHU )RU 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV LQ
3LHUUH .ORW] 'LHJR ODVVLGGD DQG 6HUSLO 7LPXUD\

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU OLQLPXP 6KDUHKROGLQJ 5HTXLUHPHQW

7R DOLJQ WKH LQWHUHVWYV RI WKH %YRDUG ZLWK WKDW RI VKDUHKROGHUYV
UHTXLUHPHQW IRU 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV DV IROORZV

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU OLQLPXP 6KDUHKROGLQJ 5HTXLUHPHQW

121 (;(&87,9( ',5(&725 0,1,080 6+$5(+2/",1* 7,0()5%0( 72 $&+,(9(

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRISAAGR QTN EAYEy | R FOOF X fg%i&%@%}%&ﬁﬁ%g'e DW

UHFHLYH THHV ([HEXWLYH 'LUHFWRU

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUVEZL@_V HH% M PXP VKDUHKROGLC
DUP SDLG WR b GRPLOD M ENRD S LPYHKROGLQI UH BHEW w

7KH VKDUHKROGLQJ UHTXLUHPHQW LV UHYLHZHG DQQXDOO\ $W DQ\ SRLQ\
'LUHFWRUXxV PLQLPXP KROGLQJ LV FDOFXODWHG DV WKH KLJKHU RI WKH S

'"HFHPEHU DOO 1RQ ([HEXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV ZKR SHUVRQDOO\ UHFHLY
WKH PLQLPXP VKDUHKROGLQJ UHTXLUHPHQW

,Q DGGLWLRQ WKH %RDUG KDV DGRSWHG D VKDUH WUDGLQJ SROLF\ WR H
WUDGLQJ ODZV LQ WKHLU WUDGLQJ RI 73* THOHFRP VKDUHV 7KH SROLF\ L
ZLWKLQ GHILQHG ZLQGRZV GREFXPHQW DOO VKDUHKROGLQJV DV ZHOO DV
DFNQRZOHGJHPHQW RI DQ\ WUDGHY ODQDJHPHQW PRQLWRUV WUDGLQJ RI
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1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV DUH UHTXLUHG WR DGYLVH WKH &RPSDQ\ 6HFU
SXUFKDVH

$ EUHDFK Rl SROLF\ LV UHJDUGHG VHULRXVO\ E\ WKH %RDUG DQG PD\ FRQ
WR DSSURSULDWH DFWLRQ EHLQJ WDNHQ DJDLQVW WKH 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'L
Rl 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUV ZLWK WKLV SROLF\ 7KHUH ZHUH QR EUHDEFK

$SSHQGLFHVY 6WDWXWRU\ 7TDEOHV

(IHFEXWLYH 6HUYLFH $JUHHPHQWYV
7TDEOH EHORZ VHWV RXW WKH PDLQ WHUPV DQG FRQGLWLRQV RI WKH HPE
(I[HFEXWLYH .03 DV DW '"HFHPEHU

([HFXWLYH 7HUPV RI 6HUYLFH

e (;(&87,9( .03 (:(&87,9( .03
7(506 2) 6(59,&( .. %(552(7$ -($0138/$25<<( 35,25 72 (03/2<(" $)7(5 -$18%5<
(PSOR\HH QRWLFH SHBRR® KV PRQWKYV PRQWKYV
73* THOHFRP QRWLFH BRIQWR @ PRQWKYV PRQWKYV
7HUP Rl $JUHHPHQWBQOLPLWHG WHUBQOLPLWHG WHUP 8QOLPLWHG WHUP
5HPXQHUDWLRQ 5HWIQHZXD O $QQXDO $QQXDO
5HVWUDLQW DQG QRQPRRWMKVLWDWLRQPRQWKYV PRQWKYV

SHULRG
7HUPLQDWLRQ DUUQWHRHIHGYWR V HQMUDWQFHGRW R VH Y HWDRHFWH RWDW XWRU\ HQWL
PRQWKVx EDVH VBRQWKY EDVH VDODU\ RU
VWDWXWRU\ HQWLWOHPHQW
ZKLFKHYHU LV JUHDWHU
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRUW

(IHFXWLYH 6WDWXWRU\ 5HPXQHUDWLRQ

'"HWDLOV RI UHPXQHUDWLRQ IRU ([HFXWLYHVY DUH VHW RXW EHORZ LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK VWDWXWRU\ GLVF(
$FFRXQWLQJ 6WDQGDUGYV 'XH WR WKH UHTXLUHPHQWY RI WKH DFFRXQWLQJ VWDQGDUGY VWDWXWRU\ GLVF

([HFXWLYH 6WDWXWRU\ BGHPXQHUDWLRQ

3267
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%HUURHWD
$ o)
%HOHD o)
- o) 0] ) o)
%RQLFLROOL ) o) e) o) o) 0] ¢) o) o) o)
67, &DVK LQFOXGHY DFWXDO 67, DPRXQWV UHODWLQJ WR WKH 67, SODQ SHUIRUPDQFH \HDU WR EH SDLG LQ 67, &DVK LC

SDLG LQ

1RQ PRQHWDU\ EHQHILWY DUH LQFOXVLYH RI DQ\ UHOHYDQW IULQJH EHQHILWY WD[ DQG LQFOXGH FDU SDUNLQJ PHGLFDO DQG KHDO\
YRU ([HEXWLYH .03 HPSOR\HG IRU WKH IXOO0 \HDU WKH DQQXDO VWDWXWRU\ FDS KDV EHHQ GLVFORVHG 7KH VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ DPRX
SDLG

/HDYH LV FDOFXODWHG EDVHG RQ WKH PRYHPHQW LQ $QQXDO /HDYH DQG /RQJ 6HUYLFH /HDYH FRPSDULQJ WKH DFFUXDO DW WKH EHJ
YRU (TXLW\ VHWWOHG LQ 67, Rl WKH GHIHUUHG VKDUH ULJKWV '65V DFFUXHG ZLOO YHVW DIWHU RQH \HDU ZLWK WKH UHPDLQGHL
IDLU YDOXH RI WKH ULJKWV LV GHWHUPLQHG EDVHG RQ WKH PDUNHW SULFH Rl WKH &RPSDQ\xV VKDUHYV DW \HDU HQG ZLWK DQ DGMX
SHULRG WKDW ZLOO QRW EH UHFHLYHG E\ HDFK .03 7KH IDLU YDOXH RI ULJKWV JUDQWHG LQ SULRU \HDUV LQFOXGHG LQ WKHVH ILJIXL
WDNH LQWR DFFRXQW WKH YHVWLQJ SHULRG DQG H[SHFWHG GLYLGHQGV GXULQJ WKDW SHULRG WKDW ZHUH QRW UHFHLYHG E\ WKH .C

3HUIRUPDQFH VKDUH ULJKWV 365V IRU VXEMHFW WR PHHWLQJ KXUGOHV ZLOO YHVW RQ ODUFK 7KH WRWDO QXPEHU RI 365

SHULRG RI  )HEUXDU\ DQG ODUFK 7KH IDLU YDOXH Rl WKHVH ULJKWV ZDV GHWHUPLQHG IRU WKH JUDQWY GDWHV RI 0D\

765 KXUGOH DQG LL WKH %ODFN 6FKROHV PRGHO IRU WKH 2SHUDWLQJ JUHH &DVK )ORZ 2)&) KXUGOH

3HUIRUPDQFH VKDUH ULJKWV 365V IRU VXEMHFW WR PHHWLQJ KXUGOHV ZLOO YHVW RQ ODUFK 7KH WRWDO QXPEHU RI 365

SHULRG RI  )HEUXDU\ WR ODUFK 7KH IDLU YDOXH RI WKHVH ULJKWV ZDV GHWHUPLQHG IRU WKH JUDQW GDWH RI 0D\ XVLQJ

7KH &(2xV 2WKHU 3D\PHQWY LQFOXGH WKH ILQDO RI VL[ UHWHQWLRQ SD\PHQWV RI HDFK PDGH DFURVYV DQG

6XSHUDQQXDWLRQ LQFOXGHY DQ DGGLWLRQDO VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ SD\PHQW UHODWHG WR 73* THOHFRPxV 6XSHU %XPS SURJUDP Z|
VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ DQQXDOO\

6XSHUDQQXDWLRQ LQFOXGHY DQ DGGLWLRQDO VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ SD\PHQW UHODWHG WR 73* 7THOHFRPxV 6XSHU %XPS SURJUDP ZI

VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ DQQXDOO\

5HSUHVHQWY UHPXQHUDWLRQ UHFHLYHG GXULQJ SHULRG DV .03 FRPPHQFLQJ 1RYHPEHU

5HSUHVHQWY DQ DPRXQW SDLG LQ DJUHHG RQ WKH ([HFXWLYHV DSSRLQWPHQW ZLWK WKH &RPSDQ\ UHODWHG WR WKH IRUIHLWXU
YDOXH RI LQFHQWLYH SD\PHQWY IURP WKH SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU 7KH DFWXDO FDVK SD\PHQW LV UHIOHFWHG LQ 7DEOH
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3267
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&RRQH\
) o)
5XWKHUIRUG o)
6 X EW R W-B-©
JRUPHU .03
6 o) o) ) [6) [6) [¢) [¢) [¢) [¢) [6)
&URZOH\ o o)
*
"HP SVH\ 6
6 X EW R W-B-© -

)
7RWDO
5HSUHVHQWY WKH DFFUXHG SRUWLRQ RI DQ DPRXQW SDLG LQ 6HSWHPEHU 7KH DPRXQW zZDV DJUHHG RQ DW WKH WLPH RI WKH ([H
IURP D SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU 7KH SD\PHQW PLUURUV WKH WLPLQJ DQG DW WDUJHW YDOXH RI LQFHQWLYH SD\PHQWV IURP WKH SUHYLF
5HSUHVHQWY D SD\PHQW UHFHLYHG LQ DQG D SRUWLRQ RI WKH DFFUXDO RI DQ DPRXQW SDLG LQ 6HSWHPEHU 7KH DPRXQW ZD'

IRUIHLWXUH RI LQFHQWLYHV IURP D SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU 7KH SD\PHQW PLUURUV WKH WLPLQJ DQG DW WDUJHW YDOXH RI LQFHQWLYH
LQ 7DEOH

5HSUHVHQWY UHPXQHUDWLRQ UHFHLYHG GXULQJ SHULRG DV .03 FRPPHQFLQJ -DQXDU\ DQG FHDVLQJ -DQXDU\

5HSUHVHQWY UHPXQHUDWLRQ UHFHLYHG GXULQJ SHULRG DV .03 FHDVLQJ 1RYHPEHU 67, &DVK UHSUHVHQW WKH IXO0O SHULRG
5HSUHVHQWY WKH DFFUXHG SRUWLRQ RI DQ DPRXQW SDLG LQ IRU SHULRG DV .03 7KH DPRXQW ZDV DJUHHG RQ DW WKH WLPH RI W
LQFHQWLYHV IURP D SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU 7KH SD\PHQW PLUURUV WKH WLPLQJ DQG DW WDUJHW YDOXH RI LQFHQWLYH SD\PHQWYV IUR
,QFOXGHV GHIHUUHG HTXLW\ JUDQWHG XQGHU WKH 67, 30DQ WKDW UHPDLQV RQ IRRW EXW ZKLFK XQGHU DFFRXQWLQJ VWDQGDUG
,QFOXGHV SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWV JUDQWHG XQGHU WKH /7, 30DQ DQG /7, 30DQ WKDW UHPDLQV RQ IRRW EXW ZKLFK XQGHU DFFHF
5HSUHVHQWY WKH DFFUXDO RI DQ DPRXQW SDLG LQ IRU SHULRG DV .03 7KH DPRXQW zZDV DJUHHG DW WKH WLPH RI WKH ([HFXW

IURP D SUHYLRXV HPSOR\HU 7KH SD\PHQW PLUURUV WKH WLPLQJ DQG DW WDUJHW YDOXH RI LQFHQWLYH SD\PHQWYV IURP WKH SUHYLF
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1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU 6WDWXWRU\ 5HPXQHUDWLRQ

'"HWDLOV RI UHPXQHUDWLRQ IRU 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRUYV DUH VHW RXW
UHTXLUHPHQWY XQGHU WKH &RUSRUDWLRQV $FW DQG WKH $XVWUDOLDQ $
GRHV QRW QHFHVVDULO\ UHIOHFW FDVK UHFHLYHG WKURXJKRXW

1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU 6WDWXWRU\ 5HPXQHUDWLRQ

6+257 7(50 % (1(),76 >267 (08/2<0(17
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$ ORIIDWW g g
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$ 7DQVH\ 8 8
- 7THRK g g
6 7LPXUD\ . 0 0 0 .
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) 6]
727%1 6 o

'LHJR 0ODVVLGGD FHDVHG KLV UROH DV D 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU RQ ODUFK
6HUSLO 7LPXUD\ ZDV DSSRLQWHG D 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU RQ ODUFK
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW

(TXLW\ ORYHPHQWYV

7TDEOH

([HFXWLYHV ZKR ZHUH .03 IRU DOO RU SDUW RI
PRYHPHQWY RQO\ IRU WKH SHULRG WKH 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU RU ([HF

(TXLW\ ORYHPHQWYV

SURYLGHY PRYHPHQWY LQ HTXLW\ GXULQJ WKH

SHARXQHUBPWLRQ UHSRU

ILQDQFLDO \HDU 11

7TKH QXPEHUV LQ WKLYV

1$0(

+2/',1% $7 67$57 2)
7(50 $6 .03
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3LHUUH .ORW]

'LHIJR ODVVLGGD

6HUSLO 7LPXUD\
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(oo NeNNe)

5REHUW OLOOQHU

$QWRQ\ ORIIDWW

'U +HOHQ 1XJHQW $&

JUDQN 6L[W

$UOHQH 7DQVH\

-DFN 7HRK
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ojoojojojo0jO|O0|O0]O| O

$QD %HOHD

-RKQ %RQLFLROOL

.LHUHQ &RRQH\

-ROQDWKDQ 5XWKHUIRUG

(oo NNe)

*UDQW 'HPSVH\

(oo NeNNeNNe)

o

o

o

‘LHJR ODVVLGGD FHDVHG KLV UROH DV D 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU RQ
6HUSLO 7LPXUD\ ZDV DSSRLQWHG D 1RQ ([HFXWLYH 'LUHFWRU RQ
-RKQ %RQLFLROOL ZDV DSSRLQWHG D .03 RQ
*UDQW 'HPSVH\ FHDVHG DV D .03 RQ

3DJH

1RYHPEHU
1RYHPEHU
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ODUFK



'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

$GGLWLRQDO 6WDWXWRU\ ,QIRUPDWLRQ
7THUPV DQG FRQGLWLRQV RI WKH VKDUH EDVHG SD\PHQW DUUDQJHPHQWYV

7THUPV DQG FRQGLWLRQV RI HDFK JUDQW RI 6KDUH 5LJKWV WR WKH ([HFXW
DUH DV IROORZYV

67, ' HIHUUHG 6KDUH 5LIJKWYV

)$.5 9$/8( 3(5 180% (5 2)
*5$17 '$7( 9(67,1* '$7( (;3,5< '$7( 6+$5( 5,%+7 $B+$5( 5,7+76 $7 9(67("
*5$817 '$7( *5817 '$7(
67, '"HIHUUHG 6KDUH 5LJKWV
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK )
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK o]
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK o]
/7, SBHUIRUPDQFH 6KDUH 5LJKWYV
)3$('55 69+$8:§(( 180% (5 2)
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*5$17 '$7(
/7, 3BHUIRUPDQFH 6KDUH 5LJKWV
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK 2)&) o)
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK 765 o}
6HSWHPEHU ODUFK ODUFK 2)&) o
6HSWHPEHU ODUFK ODUFK 765 o}
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK 2)&) o]
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK 765 o
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK 2)&) o}
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK 765 o
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK 52,& o
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK (36 o}
0D\ ODUFK ODUFK (6* o]
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ RI VKDUHV ULJKWYVY DQG RUGLQDU\ VKDUHYVY KHOG E\ .03
7DEOH EHORZ VKRZV KRZ PDQ\ VKDUH ULJKWYVY ZHUH JUDQWHG YHVWHG D

5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ RI VKDUHV ULJKWYVY DQG RUGLQDU\ VKDUHYV KHOG E\
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* )25)(,7( (1" 2) 7+(
5,*+76 (35

)25) (.7 (" 819(67("

%$/$1&( $7 *5$17(’
67%$57 2) '85,1*
<($5 <(%$5

*5817

S 7<3(

'65
'65
, '65
%HUURHWD/7,
7,
7,

[oNNeNeoNe}

'65
'65
17,
17,
17,

$
%HOHD

(el eNNeNO)

'65
'65
17,
17,
17,

&RRQH\

'65
'65

/17,
5XWKHUHRUG
17,

17,

'65
'65
17,
/7,
17,

*

'"HP SVH\

o000 OjO| OO OO OO OO OO OO

oo o0ojo0jo0jO0jO0|O OO OO OO

O

-RKQ %RQLFLROOL FRPPHQFHG DV *URXS &)2 RQ 1RYHPEHU DQG ZDV QRW HOLJLEOH
'65V LQFOXGHYV DQG 67, GHIHUUHG VKDUH ULJKWYV
/17, LQFOXGHYV DQG SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWV /7, ULJKWV DUH JUDQWHG DW PD[LPX
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'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW _ SHARXQHUBDWLRQ UHSRU

5HODWHG 3DUW\ 7TUDQVDFWLRQV
7KHUH DUH QR UHODWHG SDUW\ WUDQVDFWLRQV LQ DQG QR ORDQV ZH

7KLYV FRQFOXGHV WKH 5SHPXQHUDWLRQ 5HSRUW ZKLFK KDV EHHQ DXGLWH(
&RUSRUDWLRQV $FW & WK

7KLV 'LUHFWRUVx UHSRUW LV PDGH LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK D UHVROXWLRQ

i eory T Rewsh

JRN .LQ 1LQJ &DQQLQJ ,+DNL %HUURHWD
&KDLUPDQ &KLHI ([HFXWLYH 2I1ILFHU DQG 0DQDJLQC
YHEUXDU\ YHEUXD U\

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



$XGLWRUXV LQGHSHQGHQFH GHFODUDWLRQ

e

pwc

Auditor’s Independence Declaration

As lead auditor for the audit of TPG Telecom Limited for the year ended 31 December 2023, | declare

that to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been:

(@)  no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in
relation to the audit; and

(b)  no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

This declaration is in respect of TPG Telecom Limited and the entities it controlled during the period.

Mark Dow Sydney
Partner 26 February 2024
PricewaterhouseCoopers

PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757
One International Towers Sydney, Watermans Quay, Barangaroo, GPO BOX 2650, SYDNEY NSW 2001
T: +61 2 8266 0000, F: +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com.au

Level 11, 1PSQ, 169 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150, PO Box 1155 Parramatta NSW 2124
T: +61 2 9659 2476, F: +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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JLODQFLDO UHSRUW

$ERXW WKLV UHSRUW &RQWHQWYV

7KH )LQDQFLDO 5HSRUW FRYHUV WKH) DORX B 0 B @OLYMALG WRY

73* THOHFRP /RRIGWIHGBY FRQWURO O R® NIMWUVBIHYHG LOQFRPH VWD
$00 DPRXQWVY DUH SUHVHQWHG L Q&RQMWMRLDGIPDOH G ROOIMW N PYHIOMH V vV
VWDWHG RWKHUZLVH LQFRPH

73* THOHFRP /LP IDVFREPSDQ\ OoLPLW &8 (R FyHWHG VWDWHPHQW
LQFRUSRUDWHG DQG GRPLFLOHG L&RGMRI-RVHH GWAW D MIHRRVQW H G
RIILFH DQG SULQFLSDO SODFH RI EXRQYRYYGDWHG VWDWHPHQW

JHYHO  7RZHU 7ZR ,QWHUQDWLRGBYWHKRMRWKIE§RRVROLGDWHG
%DUDQJDURRSWDWUHIXIHWDURR 16: 1RWHHSRUWLQJ HQWLW\

$ GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH QDWXUH RIWKHPYRY SR SPEHAPHR RRR
DQG LWV SULQFLSDO DFWLYLWLHV ARMEBESHKEUY YHSREYN LAHFWR UV X

UHSRUW RQWSFEDJHYV IRWHHYHQXH IURP FRQWUDF
7KH ILQDQFLDO UHSRUW ZDV DXWK??RUVI\_/%V&KI'_L{L{J%.Q/R/&'IWI%(%KHRV‘
RYWHQFRPH WD [

'LUHFWRUWHEQXDU\ 7KH 'LUHFWRU
WKH SRZHU WR DPHQG DQG UHLVVXRWHKRUREBHE SHY YKERTw

1RWHEDVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDC
1RWH UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFH
1RWH,QYHQWRULHYV
1RWH'HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO
KHGJH DFFRXQWLQJ
1RWH3URSHUW\ SODQW DQG
1RWH5LJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV D
1RWH,QWDQJLEOH DVVHWV
1RWH7UDGH DQG RWKHU SD\D
1RWH%RUURZLQJV
1RWH3URYLVLRQV
1RWH2WKHU OLDELOLWLHYV
1IRWH&RQWULEXWHG HTXLW\
1IRWHS5HVHUYHV
1RWH'LYLGHQGYV
1RWH,QWHUHVWYV LQ RWKHU
1RWH5HODWHG SDUW\ WUDQV
1RWHB6KDUH EDVHG SD\PHQW\
1RWH&RPPLWPHQWY DQG FRQ
1RWH3DUHQW HQWLW)\ ILQDQF
1RWH'HHG RI FURVV JXDUDQW
1RWH)LQDQFLDO ULVN PDQDJ
1IRWH$XGLWRU V UHPXQHUDW

IRWH(YHQWYV RFFXUULQJ DIW
SHULRG

'LUHFWRUVx '"HFODUDWLRQ
' QGHSHQGHQW $XGLWRUxXV 5F
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&RQVROLGDWHG LQFRPH VWDWHPHQW
IRU WKH \HDU HFGREHU

127(6 P P

SHYHQXH IURP FRQWUDFWV ZLWK FXVWRPHUV
2WKHU LQFRPH

&RVW RI SURYLVLRQ Rl WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYLFHV
&RVW RI KDQGVHWY DQG KDUGZDUH VROG

7HFKQRORJ\ FRVWYV

(PSOR\HH EHQHILWYV H[SHQVH

2WKHU RSHUDWLQJ H[SHQVHYV

%UDQG LPSDLUPHQW FKDUJH o]

(DUQLQJV EHIRUH LQWHUHVW WD[ GHSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ
'"HSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ H[SHQVH

SHVXOWY IURP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV

J)LQDQFH LQFRPH
J)LQDQFH H[SHQVHV

1HW ILQDQFLQJ FRVWV

3URILW EHIRUH LQFRPH WD]
,QFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH

B3URILW IRU WKH \HDU

$SWWULEXWDEOH WR
2ZQHUV RI WKH &RPSDQ\

&(176 &(176
3(5 3(5
127(6 6+$5( 6+$5(

(DUQLQJV SHU VKDUH IRU SURILW DWWULEXWDEOH WR RZQHUV RI WKH &RPSDQ\

%DVLF HDUQLQJV SHU VKDUH
'LOXWHG HDUQLQJVY SHU VKDUH

7KH DERYH FRQVROLGDWHG LQFRPH VWDWHPHQW VKRXOG EH UHDG LQ FRQMXQFW|
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&RQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI FRPSUHKHQV!
IRU WKH \HDU HFGREHU

127(6 P P

BURILW IRU WKH \HDU

2WKHU FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH
,WHPV WKDW PD\ VXEVHTXHQWO\ EH UHFODVVLILHG WR WKH LQFRPH VWDWHPHQW
WD|

1HW JDLQ RQ FDVK IORZ KHGJHV WDNHQ WR HTXLW\

2WKHU FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH IRU WKH \HDU QHW RI WDJ[

7TRWDO FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH IRU WKH \HDU QHW RI WD]

SWWULEXWDEOH WR
2ZQHUV RI WKH &RPSDQ\

7KH DERYH FRQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH VKRXOG EH
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&RQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI ILODQFLDO S

DV DWHFHPEHU

127(6 P P

$66(76

&XUUHQW DVVHWYV

&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWYV

7UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV
,QYHQWRULHYV

'"HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWYV
3UHSD\PHQWY DQG RWKHU DVVHWYV

7TRWDO FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

1RQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

7UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV
SURSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW
S5LIKW RI XVH DVVHWYV

,QWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV

'HIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV

'"HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWYV
SUHSD\PHQWY DQG RWKHU DVVHWYV

7TRWDO QRQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

7TRWDO DVVHWYV

1,$%,/,7,(6

&XUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV
7UDGH DQG RWKHU SD\DEOHYV
&RQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHYV
/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV
SURYLVLRQV

2ZWKHU OLDELOLWLHV

7TRWDO FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV

1RQ FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHV
&RQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHV
%RUURZLQJV

/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV
SURYLVLRQV

2WKHU OLDELOLWLHYV

7TRWDO QRQ FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV

7TRWDO OLDELOLWLHYV

1HW DVVHWYV

(48,7<

&GRQWULEXWHG HTXLW\
5HVHUYHYV
$FFXPXODWHG ORVVHYV

(TXLW\ DWWULEXWDEOH WR RZQHUV RI WKH &RPSDQ\

7TRWDO HTXLW\

7KH DERYH FRQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI

ILQDQFLDO SRVLWLRQ VKRXOG EH UHI
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&RQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI FKDQJHV LQ
IRU WKH \HDU HJFGIRE&GHU

$775,%87$%/( 72 2:1(56 2) 7+( &203$1<

&2175,%87(" $&&808/$7 ("
(48,7< 5(6(59(6 1266(6 727%$/ (48,7<
127(6 P P P P

%DODQFH DW -DQXDU\
B3URILW IRU WKH \HDU o ()
2WKHU FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH QHW RIGWD]

(PSOR\HH VKDUH VFKHPHV O YDOXH RI

HPSOR\HH VHUYLFHV ©

$FTXLVLWLRQ RI WUHDVXU\ VKDUHV o

'LYLGHQGV SDLG o] (o)
%DODQFH DW '"HFHPEHU o)
%DODQFH DW -DQXDU\

3URILW IRU WKH \HDU o) o)

2WKHU FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH QHW RIGWD] o]
(PSOR\HH VKDUH VFKHPHVY O YDOXH RI 6 6

HPSOR\HH VHUYLFHV
$FTXLVLWLRQ RI WUHDVXU\ VKDUHYV
'LYLGHQGYV SDLG o) o)

%DODQFH DW '"HFHPEHU

7KH DERYH FRQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI FKDQJHV LQ HTXLW\ VKRXOG EH UHDG
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&RQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI FDVK IORZV
IRU WKH \HDU HFGREHU

127(6 P P

&DVK IORZV I[URP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV

S5HFHLSWV IURP FXVWRPHUV LQFOXVLYH RI *67
3D\PHQWV WR VXSSOLHUVY DQG HPSOR\HHV LQFOXVLYH RI *67

1HW FDVK JHQHUDWHG IURP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHVE

&DVK IORZV IURP LQYHVWLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV
3D\PHQWYV IRU SURSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW
3D\PHQWV IRU VSHFWUXP OLFHQVHYV

5HFHLSWV IURP VDOH RI WRZHU DVVHWYV o)
3D\PHQWYV IRU LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV
/RDQ UHSD\PHQW IURP 7HFK o)

,QWHUHVW UHFHLYHG

1HW FDVK RXWIORZV IURP LQYHVWLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV

&DVK IORZV IURP ILQDQFLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV

URFHHGV IURP ERUURZLQJV

5HSD\PHQW RI ERUURZLQJV

B3ULQFLSDO HOHPHQWY RI OHDVH SD\PHQWYV

3D\PHQWYV IRU VKDUHV DFTXLUHG E\ WKH 73* (PSOR\HH ,QFHQWLYH 30DQ 7UXVW
JLQDQFH FRVWYV SDLG

'LYLGHQGYV SDLG

1HW FDVK RXWIORZV IURP ILQDQFLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV

1HW LQFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQ FDVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWYV
&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWY DW -DQXDU\

&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWYV DW 'HFHPEHU

7KH DERYH FRQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI FDVK IORZV VKRXOG EH UHDG LQ FRQI
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO VYV

IRWHSHSRUWLQJ HQWLW\

73* THOHFRP /\WVWPKMWKGE&RPSDQ\x LV D FRPSDQ\ GRPLFLOHG LQ $XVWUDOLD
UHJLVWHUH/GH RHIQFH ERZHU 7ZR ,QWHUQDWLRQDO 7RZHUV%DEQIPID URRD UL
16: 7KH FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWWHPEHDW U B (H3J URIG WK
WKURXJKRXW WKLW UHRPBWLVWH WKH DFFRXQWV RI WKH &RPSDQ\ DQG HQW
&RPSDQ\ LWV VXEVLGLDULHV WRJHWKHU UHIHUUHG WR DV WKH O*URXSx
'HFHPEHU UHIHUUHG WR WKURXJKRNEW7WHKLWRXSRYW DRUWSURILW HQWL
LOQYROYHG LQ WKH SURYLVLRQ RI WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV VHUYLFHYV

IRWH»DVLY RI SUHSDUDWLRAQ

7KHVH JHQHUDO SXUSRVH ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY KDYH EHHQ SUHSDUH
6WDQGDUGY DQG ,QWHUSUHWDWLRQV LVVXHG E\ WKH $XVWUDOLDQ $FFRX
&RUSRUDWLRQV $FW

7KH FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV RI WKH *URXS DOVR FRPSO
6WDQGDUGV ,)56 DV LVVXHG E\ WKH ,QWHUQDWLRQDO $FFRXQWLQJ 6WDQ

'LVFORVXUHV LQ UHODWLRQ WR WKH SDUHQW HQW L&R\WUS R UDWLIHRD X BEMU S
KDYH EHHQ LQFOXGHG LQ 1RWH

7KH ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY DUH SUHSDUHG LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK WKH
KDQGVHW DQG DFFHVVRU\ UHFHLYDEOHY DQG GHULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQ
8QOHVV RWKHUZLVH VWDWHG WKH DFFRXQWLQJ SROLFLHVY DGRSWHG DUH

&RPSDUDWLYH LQIRUPDWLRQ LV UHFODVVLILHG ZKHUH DSSURSULDWH WR
D *RLQJ &RQFHUQ

7KH FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY KDYH EHHQ SUHSDUHG RQ
*URXS ZLOO EH DEOH WR UHDOLVH LWV DVVHWY DQG GLVFKDUJH LWV OLDI

$W 'HFHPEHU WKH *URRSGKDIGF RH@HW FXUUHQW IDLM\OWHVRYDRGHILFRH Q F\

PLOOLRKH *URXS LV VDWLVILHG WKDW LW ZLOO EH DEOH WR PHHW DOO
VXSSRUWHG E\ LWV KLVWRU\ RI JHQHUDWLQJ SURILWY SRVLWLYH RSHUDW
DYDLODEOH GHEW IDFLOLWLHYV

E 3ULQFLSOHV Rl FRQVROLGDWLRQ

7KH FRQVROLGDWHG ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY LQFRUSRUDWH WKH ILQDQT
FRQWUROOHG E\ WKH &RPSDHQO LVWVRYXXPPOWLIBUDDNOHWVRQWUROOHG HQWLWLH)
6XEVLGLDULHY DUH DOO HQWLWLHY RYHU ZKLFK WKH &RPSDQ\ KDV FRQWU
&RPSDQ\ LV H[SRVHG WR RU KDV ULJKWV WR YDULDEOH UHWXUQV IURP L
WR DIITHFW WKRVH UHWXUQV WKURXJK LWV SRZHU WR GLUHFW WKH DFWLY

7TKH DFTXLVLWLRQ PHWKRG RI DFFRXQWLQJ LV XVHG WR DFFRXQW IRU EXYV
DUH IXOO\ FRQVROLGDWHG IURP WKH GDWH RQ ZKLFK FRQWURO LV WUDQ\
IURP WKH GDWH WKDW FRQWURO FHDVHYV

$00 LQWHUFRPSDQ\ WUDQVDFWLRQV EDODQFHV DQG XQUHDOLVHG JDLQV
*URXS DUH HOLPLQDWHG 8QUHDOLVHG ORVVHV DUH DOVR HOLPLQDWHG X
LPSDLUPHQW Rl WKH WUDQVIHUUHG DVVHW $FFRXQWLQJ SROLFLHV RI VXI
HQVXUH FRQVLVWHQF\ ZLWK WKH SROLFLHVY DGRSWHG E\ WKH *URXS

1RQ FRQWUROOLQJ LQWHUHVWY LQ WKH UHVXOWY DQG HTXLW\ RI VXEVLG!
,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQW &RQVROLGDWHG 6WDWHPHQW RI &RPSUHKHQVLYH ,Q
JLODQFLDO 3RVLWLRQ UHVSHFWLYHO\
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1IRWH%DVLV RI SUHBRQWWQRIDG
F)YRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ WUDQVODWLRQ
)XQFWLRQDO DQG SUHVHQWDWLRQ FXUUHQF\

JWHPV LQFOXGHG LQ WKH ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV RI HDFK Rl WKH *URXS
RI WKH SULPDU\ HFRQRPLF HQYLURQPHQW LQ ZKLFK WKH HQWLW\ RSHUDW
ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY DUH SUHVHQWHG LQ $XVWUDOLDQ GROODUV ZK
FXUUHQF\

7UDQVDFWLRQV DQG EDODQFHYV

JRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ WUDQVDFWLRQV DUH WUDQVODWHG LQWR WKH IXQFWL
WKH GDWHV Rl WKH WUDQVDFWLRQV )RUHLJQ H[FKDQJH JDLQV DQG ORVV
WUDQVDFWLRQV DQG IURP WKH WUDQVODWLRQ DW \HDU HQG H[FKDQJH UD
GHQRPLQDWHG LQ IRUHLJQ FXUUHQFLHV DUH UHFRJQLVHG LQ WKH &RQVR
UHODWH WR ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY TXDOLI\LQJ IRU KHGJHV DV VHW R

1RQ PRQHWDU\ DVVHWY DQG OLDELOLWLHY WKDW DUH PHDVXUHG LQ WHUF
WUDQVODWHG XVLQJ WKH H[FKDQJH UDWH DW WKH GDWH RI WKH WUDQVDI
GHQRPLQDWHG LQ IRUHLJQ FXUUHQFLHVY WKDW DUH VWDWHG DW IDLU YDO
H[FKDQJH UDWHV UXOLQJ DW WKH GDWHV WKH IDLU YDOXH ZDV GHWHUPLC

JRUHLJQ RSHUDWLRQV

7KH DVVHWV DQG OLDELOLWLHV RI IRUHLJQ RSHUDWLRQV DUH WUDQVODW
UHSRUWLQJ GDWH 7KH LQFRPH DQG H[SHQVHV RI IRUHLJQ RSHUDWLRQV D
UDWHV DW WKH GDWHV RI WKH WUDQVDFWLRQV )RUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ GLIIHL
LQFRPH DQG SUHVHQWHG LQ WKH IRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ WUDQVODWLRQ UHVH

G*RRGV DQG 6HUYLFHV 7D[ *67

5HYHQXHV H[SHQVHVY DQG DVVHWY DUH UHFRJQLVHG QHW RI WKH DPRXQW
LV QRW UHFRYHUDEOH IURP WKH WD[DWLRQ DXWKRULW\ ,Q WKLV FDVH L\
WKH DVVHW RU DV SDUW RI WKH H[SHQVH

5HFHLYDEOHV DQG SD\DEOHV DUH VWDWHG LQFOXVLYH RI WKH DPRXQW RI
*67 UHFRYHUDEOH IURP RU SD\DEOH WR WKH WD[DWLRQ DXWKRULW\ LV L
&RQVROLGDWHG 6WDWHPHQW RI )LQDQFLDO 3RVLWLRQ

&DVK IORZV DUH LQFOXGHG LQ WKH VWDWHPHQW RI FDVK IORZV RQ D JUR'
DULVLQJ IURP LQYHVWLQJ DQG ILQDQFLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV ZKLFK DUH UHFRY
DV RSHUDWLQJ FDVK IORZYV

H5RXQGLQJ RI DPRXQWV

7KH &RPSDQ\ LV RI D NLQ6, & HHHUWOIBWLR H QQVWUNKNPB@WQJ WR WKH OURXQ
DPRXQWV LQ WKH GLUHFWRUVx UHSRUW DQG ILQDQFLDO UHSRUW $PRXQW
EHHQ URXQGHG RIl WR WKH QHDUHVW PLOOLRQ GROODUV LQ DFFRUGDQFH
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IRWH®%DVLV RI SUHERQWOWQRIDG
| 1HZ DFFRXQWLQJ VWDQGDUGY DQG ,QWHUSUHWDWLRQV
1HZ DQG DPHQGHG VWDQGDUGY DGRSWHG E\ WKH *URXS

$ QXPEHU RI QHZ RU DPHQGHG VWDQGDUGY EHFDPH DSSOLFDEOH IRU WKH
D PDWHULDO LPSDFW RQ RXU DFFRXQWLQJ SROLFLHV ZLWK WKH H[FHSWLF

a$$6% $PHQGPHQWYV WR $XVWUDOLDQ $FFRXQWLQJ 6WDQGDUGV O ,Q
ORGHO 5XOHV
,Q -XQH WKH $$6% PDGH QDUURZ VFRSH DPHQGPHQWYVY WR $$6% z

IURP WKH UHTXLUHPHQW WR UHFRJQLVH DQG GLVFORVH GHIHUUHG WD]I
HQDFWHG WD[ ODZ WKDW LPSOHPHQWYV WKH 3LOODU 7ZR PRGHO UXOHYV
GRPHVWLF PLQLPXP WRS XS WD[HVY GHVFULEHG LQ WKRVH UXOHV

7TKH DPHQGPHQWY DOVR UHTXLUH DIIHFWHG FRPSDQLHV WR GLVFORVH

awKH IDFW WKDW WKH\ KDYH DSSOLHG WKH H[FHSWLRQ WR UHFRJQLVLQJ
DVVHWY DQG OLDELOLWLHY UHODWHG WR 3LOODU 7ZR LQFRPH WD[HYV

aWwWKHLU FXUUHQW WD[ H[SHQVH LI DQ\ UHODWHG WR WKH 3LOODU 7ZR L

aGXuLQJ WKH SHULRG EHWZHHQ WKH OHJLVODWLRQ EHLQJ HQDFWHG RU
EHFRPLQJ HIIHFWLYH NQRZQ RU UHDVRQDEO\ HVYWLPDEOH LQIRUPDWLRC(
WR XQGHUVWDQG DQ HQWLW\xV H[SRVXUH WR 3LOODU 7ZR LQFRPH WDIH

$W 'HFHPEHU WEHOODOHXR/ODWLRQ KDG QRW EHHQ HQDFWHG RU VXEV
RU DQ\ MXULVGLFWLRQ ZKHUH WKH JURXS RSHUDWHYV 7KHUH ZHUH QR F
LQFRPH WD[HV 7KH *URXS KDV DSSOLHG WKH H[FHSWLRQ WR UHFRJQLYV
GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWY DQG OLDELOLWLHY UHODWHG WR 3LOODU 7ZR L(

7KH *URXS ZLOO FRQWLQXH WR PRQLWRU GHYHORSPHQWY LQ WD[ OHJL)\
DPHQGPHQWY LQ WKH ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY ZKHQ DSSOLFDEOH

1HZ VWDQGDUGY DQG LQWHUSUHWDWLRQV QRW \HW DGRSWHG E\ WKH *UR

&HUWDLQ QHZ DFFRXQWLQJ VWDQGDUGY DQG LQWHUSUHWDWLRQV KDYH E
'"HFHPEHU UHSRUWLQJ SHULRGVY DQG KDYH QRW EHHQ HDUO\ DGRSWHG E\
UHOHYDQW WR WKH *URXS DQG RMEHORRZQFLDO LPSDFW DUH VHW

4/HDVH OLDELOLW\ LQ VDOH DQG OHDVHEDFN $PHQGPHQWV WR $$6% I+

$PHQGPHQWYV WR $$6% /HDVHV LPSDFW KRZ D VHOOHU OHVVHH DFERX
DULVH LQ D VDOH DQG OHDVHEDFN WUDQVDFWLRQ 7KH DPHQGPHQWYV L
SD\PHQWY DQG ZLOO UHTXLUH VHOOHU OHVVHHV WR UHDVVHVV DQG SR
WUDQVDFWLRQV HQWHUHG LQWR VLQFH 7KH DPHQGPHQWY DUH HIIH
RQ RU DIWHU -DQXDU\ ZLWK HDUOLHU DSSOLFDWLRQ SHUPLWWHG

7TKH *URBRHY QRW H[SHFW D PDWHULDO LPSDFW RQ WKH *URXSxV FRQVR
A46XSSOLHU )LQDQFH $UUDQJHPHQWYV 3URSRVHG DPHQGPHQWYV WR $$6%

7KH DPHQGPHQWY LQWURGXFH QHZ GLVFORVXUHV UHODWLQJ WR VXSSO

WKH ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY WR DVVHVV WKH HIIHFWV RI WKHVH DUUI
DQG RQ DQ HQWLW\xV H[SRVXUH WR OLTXLGLW\ ULVN 7KH DPHQGPHQW\
-DQXDU\

7KH *URXB®0 LQFOXGH GLVFORVXUHV LQ IXWXUH \HDUV ZKHUH DSSOLFDE
DPHQGPHQWYV
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IRWH»DVLYVY RI SUHERQWDWQ RIQG
J .H\ DFFRXQWLQJ HVWLPDWHY DQG MXGJHPHQWYV
6XPPDU\ RI NH\ DFFRXQWLQJ HVWLPDWHY DQG MXGJHPHQWYV

7KH SUHSDUDWLRQ RI ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY UHTXLUHV WKH XVH RI DF
VHOGRP HTXDO WKH DFWXDO UHVXOWY 7KH *URXS DOVR QHHGV WR H[HUF
SROLFLHV

,QIRUPDWLRQ DERXW VLIJQLILFDQW DUHDV RI HVWLPDWLRQ XQFHUWDLQWL
SROLFLHV WKDW KDYH WKH PRVW VLIJQLILFDQW HIIHFW RQ WIKH BPRXIQGYVV
LQ WKH IROORZLQJ QRWHYV

alRWH 5HFRJQLWLRQ RI GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV

alRWH /RVV DOORZDQFH RQ WUDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOH
alRWH /HDVH WHUPV DQG LQFUHPHQWDO ERUURZLQJ UDWHYV
alRWH 8VHIXO OLYHV RI LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV

alRWH '"HWHUPLQDWLRQ RI WKH *URXSxV FDVK JHQHUDWLQJ ’
alRWH ,PSDLUPHQW RI LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV ZLWK LQGHILQL

(VWLPDWHY DQG MXGJHPHQWY DUH FRQWLQXDOO\ HYDOXDWHG 7KH\ DUH
IDFWRUV LQFOXGLQJ H[SHFWDWLRQV RI IXWXUH HYHQWYVY WKDW PD\ KDYH
EHOLHYHG WR EH UHDVRQDEOH XQGHU WKH FLUFXPVWDQFHYV

IRWHEHIPHQW UHSRUWLQJ
D %DVLV IRU VHIPHQWDWLRQ

73* KDV LGHQWLILHG LWV RSHUDWLQJ VHIPHQWY EDVHG RQ WKH LQWHUQTCL
*URXS &KLHI ([HFXWLYH 2IILFHU EHLQJ WKH FKLHI RSHUDWLQJ GHFLVLRQ
GHWHUPLQLQJ WKH DOORFDWLRQ RI UHVRXUFHYV

7KH *URXS KDV WKH IROORZLQJ WZR UHSRUWDEOH VHIPHQWY ZKLFK DUH |
WKH\ UHTXLUH GLIITHUHQW SURGXFW DQG VHUYLFH RITHULQJYV WR DGGUHV)
RUJDQLVDWLRQDO VWUXFWXUH IRU WKHVH VHIPHQWY LQFOXGH GHGLFDWI
DUH VXSSRUWHG E\ WKH WHFKQRORJ\ DQG VXSSRUW IXQFWLRQV ZLWKLQ V
RSHUDWLRQV RI HDFK UHSRUWDEOH VHIPHQW

6(*0(17 35,1&,3%/ $&7,9,7,(6
&RQVXPHU BURYLVLRQ RI WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV VHUYLFHVY WR UHVLGHQWLDO |

Egyﬁﬁsg;guﬁgRéLVLRQ RI WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV VHUYLFHV WR FRUSRUDWH JR
"KROHVDOH 0RELOH VPDOO DQG PHGLXP VL]JHG HOQWHUSULVH FXVWRPHUV KDYH E!

7KH *URXS &KLHI ([HFXWLYH 2IILFHU SULPDULO\ XVHV D PHDVXUH RI VHJPF
WKH RSHUDWLQJ VHIPHQWY &RQVLVWHQW ZLWK LQIRUPDWLRQ SUHVHQW&
HDFK RSHUDWLQJ VHIPHQW LV PHDVXUHG EDVHG RQ LWV (%,7'$ FRQWULE X
(%,7'$ ,QIRUPDWLRQ DERXW VHIJPHQW UHYHQXH LV GLVFORVHG LQ 1RWH

6HIPHQW UHVXOW H[FOXGHV WKH HIIHFWV RI VLIJQLILFDQW LWHPV RI LQFR
RQ WKH TXDOLW\ RI HMHYQMWUXIAWSBKYPWQW FKDUJHY DQG WUDQVIRUPDWLR

B8QDOORFDWHG LWHPV LQFOXGH QHW ILQDQFLQJ FRVWYV GHSUHFLDWLRQ L
RWKHU LQFE RWKHWH B WHWHUH ZHUH QR RQH RIIl WUDQVDFWLRQV WKDW |
WKUHVKROGY IRU UHSRUWDB®GH VHIPHQWY LQ

, QWHUHVW LQFRPH DQG ILQDQFH FRVWY DUH QRW DOORFDWHG WR VHJIPHC
WUHDVXU\ IXQFWLRQ ZKLFK PDQDJHV WKH FDVK SRVLWLRQ RI WKH *URXS
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IRWHEHIPHQW UHSRQWLQXHG
E , QIRUPDWLRQ DERXW UHSRUWDEOH VHIJPHQWYV

&21680(5 (17(535,6( (/,0,1%$7,216 727%/
*29(510(17 5(3257%$%/(
$1' 6(*0(176
+2/(6%/(
P P P P
JRU WKH \HDU HQGHG 'HFHPEHU
S5HYHQXH IURP FRQWUDFWYV ZLWK FXVWRPHUYV (o)
,QWHU VHIPHQW UHYHQXH (o) (o)
6HIJPHQW UHYHQXH
2WKHU LQFRPH (o) (o)
&RVW RI SURYLVLRQ RI WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYLFHV
&RVW RI KDQGVHWY DQG KDUGZDUH VROG (o)
6HIJPHQW JURVY PDUJLQ (o)

6HIPHQW (%,7'$

JRU WKH \HDU HQGHG '"HFHPEHU
5HYHQXH IURP FRQWUDFWYV ZLWK FXVWRPHUV o}

,QWHU VHIJPHQW UHYHQXH o o] o] o]
6HIJPHQW UHYHQXH o)

2WKHU LQFRPH o) 6]

&RVW Rl SURYLVLRQ RI WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYLFHV o)

&RVW Rl KDQGVHWY DQG KDUGZDUH VROG o}

6HJPHQW JURVV PDUJLQ o}

6HIJPHQW (%,7'$ o]

5HFRQFLOLDWLRQ RI VHIPHQW (%,7'$ WR WKH *URXSxV SURILW EHIRUH LQ

7RWDO VHIJPHQW (%,7'$

2WKHU LQFRPH

+HDG RIILFH FRVWYV

7UDQVIRUPDWLRQ FRVWYV

7UDQVDFWLRQ FRVWV o)
%UDQG LPSDLUPHQW FKDUJH o)
*DLQ RQ VDOH RI WRZHU DVVHWYV o)

'"HSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ H[SHQVH

1HW ILQDQFLQJ FRVWV

BURILW EHIRUH LQFRPH WDJ[
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IRWHEHIPHQW UHSRQWLQXHG
F *HRJUDSKLF LQIRUPDWLRQ

7KH PDMRULW\ RI WKH *URXSxV UHYHQXHY DUH GHULYHG IURP $XVWUDOLL
JHQHUDWHY UHYHQXH JUHDWHU WKDQ Rl WKH *URXSxV WRWDO UHYHQX
FXUUHQW DVVHWY LV VHW RXW EHORZ

$XVWUDOLD
2WKHU

O2WKHUx SUHGRPLQDQWO\ UHODWHV WR VXEPDULQH FDEOHV ORFDWHG LC

IRWHSHYHQXH IURP FRQWUDFWY ZLWK FXVWRPHUYV

SHYHQXH LV UHFRJQLVHG ZKHQ RU DV WKH *URXS VDWLVILHVY D SHUIRUP|
JRRG RU VHUYLFH WR D FXVWRPHU 5HYHQXH LV PHDVXUHG EDVHG RQ WK}
FXVWRPHU 5HYHQXH LV SUHVHQWHG QHW RI *67 UHEDWHY DQG GLVFRXQV

S5HYHQXH DUUDQJHPHQWY ZLWK PXOWLSOH GHOLYHUDEOHYV

*RRGV DQG VHUYLFHYVY PD\ EH VROG VHSDUDWHO\ RU LQ EXQGOHG SDFNDJF
GHYLFHV DQG PRQWKO\ VHUYLFH IHHV WKH *URXS DFFRXQWY IRU UHYHQ:
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ IRU WKH EXQGOHG SDFNDJHV FRPSULVHYV FDVK IORZV U
UHODWLRQ WR JRRGV DQG VHUYLFHY GHOLYHUHG RYHU WKH FRQWUDFW W
DOORFDWHG EHWZHHQ VHSDUDWH JRRGY DQG VHUYLFHYV LQ D EXQGOH ED\
DQ REVHUYDEOH SULFH LV DYDLODEOH LW LV XVHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH
REVHUYDEOH SULFHV WKH *URXS XVHV YDULRXV HVWLPDWLRQ PHWKRGV

FRVW SOXV PDUJLQ DSSURDFK WR DUULYH DW D VWDQG DORQH VHOOLQJ

HYWLPDWHG SULFHVY DUH ODUJHO\ DOLJQHG WR WKH VWDQG DORQH VHOO|

KHUH D GLVFRXQW LV SURYLGHG WR WKH FXVWRPHU IRU EXQGOHG SDFND
KDUGZDUH DQG VHUYLFH HTXLYDOHQW VWDQG DORQH SULFHV

6HUYLFH UHYHQXH 7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYLFHYV

7KH *URXS VHOOV WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYLFHV RI WKH IROORZLQJ QD
IL[IHG GDWD LQWHUQHW DQG YRLFH VHUYLFHV GHYLFH UHSODFHPHQW VH
VHUYLFHV LQFOXGH PRQWKO\ DFFHVV FKDUJHV IRU YRLFH PHVVDJLQJ DQ
ILIHG OLQH DQG RWKHU PRELOH SURYLGHUV WR WKH QHWZRUN DQG DJUHF
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV QHWZRUNYV

S5HYHQXH IURP WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYLFHV LV PHDVXUHG EDVHG RQ
D FXVWRPHU 7KH *URXS UHFRJQLVHY VHUYLFH UHYHQXH RYHU WLPH LQ W
UHQGHUHG DV FXVWRPHUV VLPXOWDQHRXVO\ UHFHLYH DQG FRQVXPH WKt
LV UHFRJQLVHG EDVHG RQ RXWSXW PHDVXUHV RI WKH YDOXH WR WKH FXV
VXFK DV PLQXWHV WH[WV DPRXQW RI GDWD FRQVXPHG RU WLPH HODSVH(
SURYLVLRQ RI XQOLPLWHG VHUYLFHV WLPH HODSVHG LV WKH PHDVXUH W

6HW XS UHYHQXH IRU FHUWDLQ SURGXFWY GRHV QRW VDWLVI\ WKH GHILQ!
Sbuw RI WKH WRWDO FRQWUDFW SULFH DQG DOORFDWHG RYHU WKH LGHQ
XVHG WR GHOLYHU VHUYLFHY DUH DFFRXQWHG IRU DV HLWKHU DQ DVVHW
SURPLVHG JRRG RU VHUYLFH WR EH WUDQVIHUUHG WR FXVWRPHUV 5HYHC
EDVLV ZKHQ WKH *URXS DFWV DV DJHQW
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IRWHSHYHQXH IURP FRQWUDFWWVRQWKEXXH/EG/ RPHUYV
+DUGZDUH UHYHQXH

S5HYHQXH IURP WKH VDOH RI KDQGVHWY PRGHPV DQG DFFHVVRULHV LV UH
KDQGVHWY PRGHPV DQG DFFHVVRULHY DUH GHOLYHUHG WKH OHJDO WLW
WKH JRRGV

JRU PRELOH GHYLFHV VROG LQ EXQGOHG FRQWUDFWYVY FXVWRPHUV DUH RI
&XVWRPHUV KDYH WZR RSWLRQV IRU SD\PHQW O IXO0 RU SDUWLDO SD\PH
LQVWDOPHQWY $ UHFHLYDEOH LV UHFRJQLVHG IRU KDQGVHW DQG DFFHV\
WKHLU QR ORFN LQ VHUYLFH SODQ DQ\ RXWVWDQGLQJ KDUGZDUH EDODQF
GHWHUPLQHG QR VLJQLILFDQW ILQDQFLQJ FRPSRQHQW H[LVWV IRU EXQGO
DFFHVVRULHV UHSD\PHQWYV )DFWRUV VXFK DV WKH KDUGZDUH GHYLFH UH
WKH FRQWUDFW DV D ZKROH DQG WKH GXUDWLRQ RI WKH GHIHUUHG SD\PF

7KH WRWDO WUDQVDFWLRQ SULFH IRU KDUGZDUH UHYHQXH SDLG WKURXJ}
FROOHFWDELOLW\ LPSDFWV RI QHZ SODQV DQG LQGXVWU\ WUHQGV $FFRI
Rl WKHVH ULVNVY DW WKH WLPH RI VDOH XVLQJ D SRUWIROLR HVWLPDWH

DODMRU SURGXFW FDWHJRULHYV

7,0,1% 2) &21680(5 (17(535,6( 7278/
5(9(18( *29(510(17 $1°
5(&2%1,7,21 +2/(6%/(
P P P P P P

ORELOH O 3RVW SDLG 2YHU WLPH
ORELOH O 3UHSDLG 2YHU WLPH (o) o)
JLIHG LQFOXGLQJ GDWDYBIQGWLEWHUQHW

2WKHU VHUYLFH UHYHQ2YHU WLPH
+DQGVHWY DFFHVVRU
KDUGZDUH SRLQW LQ WLPH

E $VVHWYV DQG OLDELOLWLHY UHODWHG WR FRQWUDFWYV ZLWK FXVWRPHU

&RQWUDFW DVVHWY UHIHUUHG WR DV WUDGH UHFHLYDEOHY DUH DPRXQYV
SHUIRUPHG LQ WKH RUGLQDU\ FRXUVH RI EXVLQHVYVY 7UDGH UHFHLYDEOHYV
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ WKDW LV XQFRQGLWLRQDOROHXVWKRNY GOWRIZOQYFH 5HI

&RQWUDFW FRVWY DUH UHFRJQLVHG DV DQ DVVHW DQG H[SHQVHG RYHU W
FRQVLVWHQW ZLWK WKH WUDQVIHU RI WKH JRRGY DQG VHUYLFHV WR ZKLF
FXVWRPHU FRQWUDFW IRBWH IIXW WKRHURGHIWDL OV

&RQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHYVY UHODWH WR XQHDUQHG UHYHQXH 8QHDUQHG U
SUHSDLG VHUYLFHYV ZKLFK KDYH QRW EHHQ XWLOLVHG RU IURP SRVW SDL
&RQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHYVY UHODWLQJ WR SULRRLOMDRQ@HOPDYBGIGR@XULQJ V

&RQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHV
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IRWH2ZWKHU SURILW DQG ORVV LWHPYV
D2WKHU LQFRPH

P P

*DLQ RQ VDOH RI WRZHU DVVHWYV o)

2WKHU LQFRPH

7KH *URXS UHFRJQLVHG D JDLQ RI PLOOLRQ IURP WKH VDOH RI PRELOH

SULRU \HDU 'HWDLOV RI WKHRWHBH WKH GLNFEBREHG LQ DQQXDO UHSRUW
E(PSOR\HH EHQHILWY H[SHQVH

P P
6XSHUDQQXDWLRQ H[SHQVH
5HGXQGDQF\ FRVWYV
2WKHU HPSOR\HH EHQHILWV H[SHQVH
F 2WKHU RSHUDWLQJ H[SHQVHV
P P
$GYHUWLVLQJ DQG SURPRWLRQ H[SHQVHV
&RQVXOWLQJ DQG RXWVRXUFHG VHUYLFHV FRVWYV
)DFLOLWLHV H[SHQVHYV
$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ DQG RWKHU H[SHQVHYV
G %UDQG LPSDLUPHQW FKDUJH
P P
%UDQG LPSDLUPHQW FKDUJH [6)
o)
H'HSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ H[SHQVH
P P
"HSUHFLDWLRQ Rl SURSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW
'"HSUHFLDWLRQ RI ULJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV
$PRUWLVDWLRQ RI LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV
| ITHW )LQDQFLQJ FRVWYV
P P

JLQDQFH LQFRPH
,QWHUHVW LQFRPH
JLQDQFH H[SHQVHYV
$PRUWLVDWLRQ RI ERUURZLQJ FRVWYV
,QWHUHVW DQG ILQDQFH FKDUJHV IRU ERUURZLQJYVY DQG OHDVH OLDELOLWL
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1RWHQFRPH WD]

7KH FRQVROLGDWHG FXUWHFRHW YWDEQOSDAWEIDHRG RQ WD[DEOH SURILW IRU V
I[IURP SURILW UHSRUWHG LQ WKH &RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQW EHI
WD[DEOH RU GHGXFWLEOH LQ GLIIHUHQW SHULRGV RU PD\ QHYHU EH WDI[D
WD[ LV FDOFXODWHG XVLQJ $XVWUDOLDQ WD[ UDWHV DQG ODZV WKDW KI
UHSRUWLQJ GDWH

7D[ LV FKDUJHG RU FUHGLWHG WR WKH &¢RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPH
FUHGLWHG GLUHFWO\ WR HTXLW\ LQ ZKLFK FDVH WKH WD[ LV DOVR UHFRJ

JRU WD[ SXUSRVHV ZLWK HIIHFW IURP - X0\ WKH ZKROO\ RZQHG $XV\
WKH PHUJHU ZLWK 73* 8RUSRUDWLRQ HQWHUHG WKH WD[ FRQVROLGDWHG
LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK $XVWUDOLDQ WD[DWLRQ ODZ 7KH WD[ VKDULQJ DJL
WKH WD[ FRQVROLGDWHG JURXS SURYLGHYV IRU WKH GHWHUPLQDWLRQ RI
HQWLWLHV VKRXOG WKH KHDG HQWLW\ GHIDXOW LQ LWV WD[ SD\PHQW RE(
FRQVROLGDWHG JURXS 7KH HIIHFW RI WKH WD[ VKDULQJ DJUHHPHQW LV V
WD[ FRQVROLGDWHG JURXS LV OLPLWHG WR WKH DPRXQW SD\DEOH WR WK

D,QFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH

127(6 P P

&XUUHQW WD]
&XUUHQW WD[ RQ SURILW ORVV IRU WKH SHULRG
$GMXVWPHQWY IRU FXUUHQW WD[ LQ UHVSHFW RI SULRU SHULRGYV

7TRWDO FXUUHQW WD[ H[SHQVH EHQHILW

'"HIHUUHG WD]

'HFUHDVH LQ GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV G
,QFUHDVH LQ GHIHUUHG WD[ OLDELOLWLHV G
$GMXVWPHQWYV IRU GHIHUUHG WD[ RI SULRU SHULRGV o

7RWDO GHIHUUHG WD[ H[SHQVH

,QFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH DWWULEXWDEOH WR FRQWLQXLQJ RSHUDWLRQV

E 1XPHULFDO UHFRQFLOLDWLRQ EHWZHHQ WD[ H[SHQVH DQG SUH WDJ[ DFF

SURILW EHIRUH WD[ IRU WKH \HDU

,QFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH XVLQJ WKH $XVWUDOLDQ WD[ UDWH RI '"HFHPEHU
7D[ HIIHFW Rl DPRXQWV ZKLFK DUH QRW GHGXFWLEOH WD[DEOH LQ FDOFXODWLQ
1RQ GHGXFWLEOH H[SHQVHYV
8QGHU RYHU IURP SULRU SHULRGV
,QLWLDO UHFRJQLWLRQ RI GHIHUUHG WD[ EDODQFHV UHODONHG WR WRZHU \
7D[ H[SHQVH GLIIHUHQWLDO EHWZHHQ DFFRXQWLQJ JDLQ DQG FDSLWDO JDL
,QFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH QFRPH FAROWLQ XH G
F 7D[ ORVVHYV

P P

8QXVHG WUDQVIHUUHG WD[ ORVVHV IRU ZKLFK QR GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHW KDV EHH

7TRWDO WD[ ORVVHV IRU ZKLFK QR GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHW KDV EHHQ UHFRJQLVHG

SRWHQWLDO WD[ EHQHILW DW

7KH WUDQVIHUUHG OFR\OVBLARRMH IURP WKH 9RGDIRQH DQG O x PHUJHU LQ
WR 9+$ DW WKDW WLPH 7KHVH WUDQVIHUUHG ORVVHYVY DUH VXEMHFW WR C
WKH UDWH DW ZKLFK WKH WUDQVIHUUHG ORVVHYV FDQ EH XWLOLVHG

G 'HIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV DQG OLDELOLWLHV

'"HIHUUHG WD[ LV WKH WD[ H[SHFWHG WR EH SD\DEOH RU UHFRYHUDEOH LC
EHWZHHQ WKH FDUU\LQJ DPRXQWY RI DVVHWY DQG OLDELOLWLHYV LQ WKH
FRUUHVSRQGLQJ WD[ EDVHV XVHG LQ WKH FRPSXWDWLRQ RI WD[DEOH SUR

'"HIHUUHG WD[ OLDELOLWLHY DUH JHQHUDOO\ UHFRJQLVHG IRU DOO WD[DE
DUH UHFRJQLVHG WR WKH H[WHQW WKDW LW LV SUREDEOH WKDW WD[DEO'
WHPSRUDU\ GLITHUHQFHY FDQ EH XWLOLVHG 6XFK DVVHWY DQG OLDELOLYV
DULVHV IURP JRRGZLOO RU IURP WKH LQLWLDO UHFRIJQLWLRQ RWKHU WKI
OLDELOLWLHYVY LQ D WUDQVDFWLRQ WKDW DIITHFWV QHLWKHU WKH WD[DEO'}

'"HIHUUHG WD[ OLDELOLWLHY DUH UHFRJQLVHG IRU WD[DEOH WHPSRUDU\ G
DQG DVVRFLDWHV DQG LQWHUHVWY LQ MRLQW YHQWXUHYVY H[FHSW ZKHUH
RI WKH WHPSRUDU\ GLITIHUHQFH DQG LW LV SUREDEOH WKDW WKH WHPSRU
IXWXUH

7KH FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW Rl GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYVY LV UHYLHZHG DW HDFK L
LV QR ORQJHU SUREDEOH WKDW VXIILFLHQW WD[DEOH SURILWY ZLOO EH D
UHFRYHUHG

'HIHUUHG WD[ LV FDOFXODWHG DW WKH WD[ UDWHV WKDW DUH H[SHFWHG
WKH DVVHW UHDOLVHG EDVHG RQ WD[ UDWHV DQG ODzZV WKDW KDYH EHI
UHSRUWLQJ GDWH

'HIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWY DQG OLDELOLWLHY DUH RIIVHW ZKHQ WKHUH LV D C
DQG OLDELOLWLHVY DQG ZKHQ WKH GHIHUUHG WD[ EDODQFHYVY UHODWH WR
WD[ OLDELOLWLHY DUH RIIVHW ZKHUH WKH HQWLW\ KDV D OHJDOO\ HQIRU|
QHW EDVLV RU WR UHDOLVH WKH DVVHW DQG VHWWOH WKH OLDELOLW\ VI
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I1RWHQFRPH PARIPWLQXHG
G 'HIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWVFRQW® IODHEGOLWLHYV

&ULWLFDO (VWLPDWHY DQG -XGJHPHQWY 5HFRJQLWLRQ RI GHIHUU
-XGJHPHQW LV UHTXLUHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH UHFRJQLWLRQ RI GHIHUUF
HDFK UHSRUWLQJ SHULRG 7KH FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW RI GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVH
SUREDEOH WKDW VXIILFLHQW WD[DEOH SURILW ZLOO EH DYDLODEOH LQ W
UHTXLUHV DVVXPSWLRQV DERXW WKH JHQHUDWLRQ RI IXWXUH WD[DEOH ¢
IXWXUH FDVK IORZV -XGJHPHQWY DUH DOVR UHTXLUHG DERXW WKH DSSO
MXGIJHPHQWY DQG DVVXPSWLRQV DUH VXEMHFW WR ULVN DQG XQFHUWDL
FLUFXPVWDQFHY ZLOO DOWHU H[SHFWDWLRQV ZKLFK PD\ LPSDFW WKH DI
OLDELOLWLHYV UHFRJQLVHG LQ WKH &RQVROLGDWHG 6WDWHPHQW RI )LQD
WHPSRUDU\ GLIITHUHQFHY QRW \HW UHFRJQLVHG

':LWK UHJDUG WR WD[ ORVVHV FDUULHG IRUZDUG WKH EHQHILW RI WDJ[ OF
FDUU\LQJ IRUZDUG WKH WD[ ORVVHVY GHULYHV IXWXUH DVVHVVDEOH LQFR
EHQHILW IURP WKH GHGXFWLRQV IRU WKH ORVVHV WR EH UHDOLVHG DQC
GHGXFWLELOLW\ LPSRVHG EHWHREHHULVOPMWIRIORGW PLOORRGHIHUUHG

WD[ DVVHWYV IURP WD[ ORVVHVY KDYH EHHQ UHFRJQLVHG EDVHG RQ WKH *I
WD[ ORVVHV DQG WKH IXWXUH UDWH RI XWLOLVDWLRQ RI WD[ ORVVHYV EL

$PRXQWV XQUHFRJQLVHG DV DW WKH UHSRUWLQJ GDWH FRXOG EH VXEVH
WKDW IXWXUH WD[DEOH SURILW ZLOO DOORZ WKH *URXS WR EHQHILW IUR

'"HIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV
7KH EDODQFH FRPSULVHV WHPSRUDU\ GLIITHUHQFHV DWWULEXWDEOH WR
(PSOR\HH EHQHILWYV
'"HIHUUHG UHYHQXH
BURSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW
BURYLVLRQV DQG DFFUXDOV
/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV
7D[ ORVVHV
2WKHU
&RS\ULJKW

7TRWDO GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV

6HW RIl WD[ OLDELOLWLHV SXUVXDQW WR VHW RIl SURYLVLRQV

1HW GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV
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I1RWHQFRPH PARIPWLQXHG
G 'HIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWVFRQW® IODHEGOLWLHYV

3523(57< 3529,6,216

(03/2<(( '()(55( , , 1($6( 7$; .
0T B(OEN (3;:1370?117 $&&52i/5"$%"'7'(6266(6 27+(5 &23<5,*+7 727$/
029(0(176 P P P P P P P P P

$W -DQXDU\
FKDUJHG FUHGLWHG

7R SURILW RU ORVYV

$W '"HFHPEHU

$W -DQXDU\
FKDUJHG FUHGLWHG
7R SURILW RU ORVYV

$W '"HFHPEHU

'HIHUUHG WD[ OLDELOLWLHYV

7KH EDODQFH FRPSULVHV WHPSRUDU\ GLIIHUHQFHY DWWULEXWDEOH WR
S5LIKW RI XVH DVVHWYV

,QWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV

2WKHU
6HW RIl WD[ OLDELOLWLHYVY SXUVXDQW WR VHW RIl SURYLVLRQV
1HW GHIHUUHG WD[ OLDELOLWLHYV o )
5,%+7 2) 86( ,17%$1%,%/(
$66(76 $66(76 27+(5 727%/
029(0(176 P P P P
$W -DQXDU\ FKDUJHG FUHGLWHG

7R SURILW RU ORVYV

$W  'HFHPEHU

$W -DQXDU\ FKDUJHG FUHGLWHG
7R SURILW RU ORVYV

$W  'HFHPEHU
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IRWHDUQLQJV SHU VKDUH

81,76
%DVLF HDUQLQJV SHU VKDUH FHQWYV
'LOXWHG HDUQLQJV SHU VKDUH FHQWYV
SURILW DWWULEXWDEOH WR WKH RZQHUV RI WKH &RPSDQ\ XVHG LQ FDOFXODWLAQ.
DQG GLOXWHG HDUQLQJYV SHU VKDUH P

"HLIJKWHG DYHUDJH QXPEHU RI RUGLQDU\ VKDUI—bVXB:éHbQJ WKH \HDU LQ FDOFXOD\
EDVLF HDUQLQJV SHU VKDUH

"HLIJKWHG DYHUDJH QXPEHU RI RUGLQDU\ VKDUI—bVXB:éHbQJ WKH \HDU LQ FDOFXOD\
GLOXWHG HDUQLQJVY SHU VKDUH

7KH *URXS SUHVHQWY EDVLF DQG GLOXWHG HDUQLQJV SHU VKDUH O(36x

FDOFXODWHG E\ GLYLGLQJ WKH SURILW RU ORVV DWWULEXWDEOH WR RZQ
RI RUGLQDU\ VKDUHV GXULQJ WKH SHULRG 7KH ZHLJKWHG DYHUDJH QXPE
WKH VKDUHV KHOG E\ WKH 73* (PSOR\HH ,QFHQWLY H@BRD®O /W XR @ REH HIX IW
LQVWUXPHQWY LVVXHG XQGHU WKH HPSOR\HH VKDUH VFKHPH

'LOXWHG (36 LV GHWHUPLQHG E\ DGMXVWLQJ WKH ZHLJKWHG DYHUDJH QXHF
HITHFWV RI DOO GLOXWLYH SRWHQWLDO RUGLQDU\ VKDUHV 5LJKWYV JUDQ\
DUUDQJHPHQWY DUH FRQVLGHUHG WR EH SRWHQWLDO RUGLQDU\ VKDUHYV
GLOXWHG HDUQLQJYV SHU VKDUH

I1RWH&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWYV

JRU WKH SXUSRVHV RI SUHVHQWDWLRQ LQ WKH &RQVROLGDWHG 6WDWHPH
LQFOXGH FDVK RQ KDQG GHSRVLWV KHOG DW FDOO ZLWK ILQDQFLDO LQV!
ZLWK RULJLQDO PDWXULWLHV RI WKUHH PRQWKV RU OHVV WKDW DUH UHD
DUH VXEMHFW WR DQ LQVLJQLILFDQW ULVN RI FKDQJHV LQ YDOXH DQG EC
IRUP DQ LQWHJUDO SDUW RI WKH *URXSxV FDVK PDQDJHPHQW

D5HVWULFWHG FDVK

$W 'HFHPEHU PLOOLRQ RI WKH FDVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWY EDODQFH
UHVWULFWLRQV DQG WKHUHIRUH QRW DYDLODEOH IRU JHQHRIDDDDOKRE E\ R\
7TKHVH GHSRVLWYV UHSUHVHQW IXQGYV FROOHFWHG RQ EHKDOI RI D WKLUG
UHFHLYDEOH FRQWUDFWYV

ESHFRQFLOLDWLRQ RI FDVK IORZV IURP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV

7KH SUHVHQWDWLRQ RI FDVK IORZV IURP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV LQ WKI
SUHSDUHG EDVHG RQ WKH GLUHFW PHWKRG DV LW SURYLGHV PRUH UHOH
UHSRUW
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH&DVK DQG FDVK HFRIOWVDIOGHQHEV
E SHFRQFLOLDWLRQ RI FDVK IORZV IIFRRREYPEBWLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV
7KH UHFRQFLOLDWLRQ RI QHW RSHUDWLQJ FDVK IORZV KDV EHHQ GLVFOR’

&DVK IORZV IURP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV
3URILW IRU WKH \HDU DIWHU LQFRPH WD]
$GMXVWPHQWYV IRU
'"HSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ H[SHQVH
,PSDLUPHQW RI LQWDQJLEOHV o)
1HW ILQDQFLQJ FRVWV
7RZHU VDOH JDLQ o)
6KDUH EDVHG SD\PHQW H[SHQVH
2WKHU QRQ RSHUDWLQJ FRVWV o)

ORYHPHQWY LQ RSHUDWLQJ DVVHWY DQG OLDELOLWLHYV
,QFUHDVH LQ WUDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHV
'HFUHDVH LQFUHDVH LQ LQYHQWRULHYV
,QFUHDVH LQ RWKHU DVVHWYV
'"HFUHDVH LQ GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV
'"HFUHDVH LQ WUDGH DQG RWKHU SD\DEOHV
,QFUHDVH LQ FRQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHYV
'HFUHDVH LQ RWKHU OLDELOLWLHYV
,QFUHDVH GHFUHDVH LQ SURYLVLRQV

1HW FDVK JHQHUDWHG IURP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV

F1RQ FDVK LQYHVWLQJ DQG ILQDQFLQJ DFWLYLWLHV

$FTXLVLWLRQ RI ULJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV

G1HW GHEW UHFRQFLOLDWLRQ
7KLV VHFWLRQ VHWY RXW DQ DQDO\VLV RI QHW GHEW DQG WKH PRYHPHQV

&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWYV
%RUURZLQJV
/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV

I1HW GHEW
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1RWH&DVK DQG FDVK HFRIOWVDIOGHQHEV
G 1HW GHEW UHFRR©MWLIXMIGR Q
&$6+ $1' &%$6+

(48,9%/(176 /($6( /,$%,/,7,(6 %2552:,1*6 727%/
P P P P
1HW GHEW DW -DQXDU\
&DVK IORZV o
/HDVH DFTXLVLWLRQV o o)
,QWHUHVW XQZLQGLQJ o o
/HDVH UHYDOXDWLRQV DQG 5 5
WHUPLQDWLRQV
JRUHLJQ H[FKDQJH DGMXVWPHQWY¥Y o o o
,QWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV o] o] o] o]
B3URFHHGV IURP ERUURZLQJV o o
5HSD\PHQW RI ERUURZLQJV o] o]
2WKHU o
1HW GHEW DW "HFHPEHU
&$6+ $1' &$6+
(48,9%$/(176 /($6( /,.$%,/,7,(6 %2552:,1*6 7273/
P P P P
1HW GHEW DW -DQXDU\
&DVK IORZV o]
/HDVH DFTXLVLWLRQV o} o}
,QWHUHVW XQZLQGLQJ o] o]
/HDVH UHYDOXDWLRQV DQG o o}
WHUPLQDWLRQV
JRUHLJQ H[FKDQJH DGMXVWPHQW& o] o] o]
,QWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV o] o] o] o]
BURFHHGV IURP ERUURZLQJV o o]
5HSD\PHQW RI ERUURZLQJV o o
2WKHU o] o]
1HW GHEW DW "HFHPEHU
H*XDUDQWHHYV
P P

6HFXUHG JXDUDQWHHYV

8QVHFXUHG JXDUDQWHHYV

7KH *URXS KDV SURYLGHG EDQNHUVx JXDUDQWHHY WR VXSSRUW YDULRXV
PLOOLRQ PLOOLRQ
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1RWH/UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV

7UDGH UHFHLYDEOHY DUH DPRXQWY GXH IURP FXVWRPHUV IRU JRRGV DQG
EXVLQHVYVY 7UDGH UHFHLYDEOHY DUH UHFRJQLVHG LQLWLDOO\ DW WKH DP
ORVVY DOORZDQFH 7UDGH UHFHLYDEOHV DUH JHQHUDOO\ GXH IRU VHWWO
DFFHVVRULHVY UHFHLYDEOHV ZKLFK DUH FROOHFWHG RYHU WKH WHUP RI V
UHFHLYDEOHYV ZLWK WKH REMHFWLYH RI FROOHFWLQJ WKH FRQWUDFWXDO
VXEVHTXHQWO\ DW DPRUWLVHG FRVW XVLQJ WKH HIIHFWLYH LQWHUHVW P
ZKLFK KDYH QRW EHHQ VROG WR WKLUG SDUWLHY LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK V
UHFRJQLVHG DW WKH DPRXQW H[SHFWHG WR EH UHFRYHUDEOH RYHU WKH
UHYLHZV

&ROOHFWDELOLW\ RI UHFHLYDEOHYV LV UHYLHZHG RE}(®Q) RQDAEQDEDVLYV

, QVWUXP$EBWY VLPSOLILHG DSSURDFK WR PHDVXULQJ H[SHFWHG FUHGLW
ORVVY DOORZDQFH IRU DOO UHFHLYDEOHY 7R PHDVXUH WKH H[SHFWHG FU|I
EDVHG RQ VKDUHG FUHGLW ULVN FKDUDFWHULVWLFV DQG WKH GD\V SDVW

7KH H[SHFWHG ORVVY UDWHV DUH EDVHG RQ WKH SD\PHQW SURILOHV RI VD
HQG DQG WKH FRUUHVSRQGLQJ KLVWRULFDO FUHGLW ORVVHV H[SHULHQF!
DGMXVWHG WR UHIOHFW FXUUHQW DQG IRUZDUG ORRNLQJ LQIRUPDWLRQ F
WKH DELOLW\ RI FXVWRPHUVY WR VHWWOH WKH UHFHLYDEOHYV

7UDGH UHFHLYDEOHY DUH ZULWWHQ RIl ZKHQ WKHUH LV QR UHDVRQDEOH
QR UHDVRQDEOH H[SHFWDWLRQ RI UHFRYHU\ LQFOXGH LQDFWLYH DFFRXQ
UHSD\PHQW SODQ ZLWK WKH *URXS DQG D IDLOXUH WR PDNH FRQWUDFWXI

GD\V SDVW GXH ,PSDLUPHQW ORVVHV RQ WUDGH UHFHLYDEOHY DUH SL
RWKHU RSHUDWLQJ H[SHQVHYV LQ WKH &¢RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQ
ZULWWHQ RIl DUH FUHGLWHG DJDLQVW WKH VDPH OLQH LWHP

7KH *URXS KDV HQWHUHG LQWR DUUDQJHPHQWY ZKLFK DOORZV WKHP WR
UHFHLYDEOHVY WR D WKLUG SDUW\

7KH *URXS GHUHFRJQLVHV D ILQDQFLDO DVVHW ZKHQ WKH FRQWUDFWXDO
RU ZKHQ LW WUDQVIHUV WKH ILQDQFLDO DVVHW DQG VXEVWDQWLDOO\ DO
DQRWKHU SDUW\ 2Q GHUHFRJQLWLRQ RI D ILQDQFLDO DVVHW WKH GLIIHL
VXP Rl WKH FRQVLGHUDWLRQ UHFHLYHG DQG UHFHLYDEOH LV UHFRJQLVHC
KDQGVHWY VROG LQ WKH &RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQW

$V WKH UHOHYDQW FUHWHVDWLQIBHG% WKH IDLU YDOXH RI WKH FXUUHQW
GHUHFRJQLVHG IURP WKH ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY B8QVROG KDQGVHW Ul
WKH\ ZHUH \HW WR VDWLVI\ WKH TXDOLI\LQJ FULWHULD UHTXLUHG XQGHU

73* GLG QRW FDUU\ DQ\ RI LWV KDQGVHW DWAOD'WHRGPEHERHLYDBEOHMKY DW IDL!
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1IRWH7UDGH DQG RWKH UFBRRHLQNOHE® HV

&XUUHQW
7UDGH UHFHLYDEOHYV
/HVV H[SHFWHG FUHGLW ORVYV DOORZDQFH

+DQGVHW DQG DFFHVVRULHVY UHFHLYDEOHYV
$FFUXHG UHYHQXH

SHFHLYDEOHV IURP UHODWHG SDUWLHYV
2WKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV

1RQ FXUUHQW
+DQGVHW DQG DFFHVVRULHV UHFHLYDEOHYV
2WKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV

DORYHPHQW LQ SURYLVLRQ IRU LPSDLUPHQW RI WUDGH UHFHLYDEOHYV

%DODQFH DW -DQXDU\

BURYLVLRQ IRU LPSDLUPHQW UHFRJQLVHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU
SHFHLYDEOHV ZULWWHQ RII GXULQJ WKH \HDU

%DODQFH DW 'HFHPEHU

E+DQGVHW DQG DFFHVVRULHVY UHFHLYDEOHYV

+DQGVHW DQG DFFHVVRULHVY UHFHLYDEOHYV
(VWLPDWHG IXWXUH DGMXVWPHQWY WR XQELOOHG UHYHQXH

+DQGVHW UHFHLYDEOHYV VDOH H[SHQVH 0)

7KLV LQFOXGHYV HVWLPDWHG IXWXUH DGMXVWPHQWY WR XQELOOHG UHYHQXH DQG ORVV D¢

&ULWLFDO (VWLPDWHY DQG -XGJHPHQWY /RVV DOORZDQFH RQ WU
-XGJHPHQW LV UHTXLUHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH DOORZDQFH IRU GtF
"XULQJ WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU WKH ORVV DVVXPSWLRQV XVHG LQ G
UHFHLYDEOHY ZHUH UHYLHZHG DJDLQVW DQG XSGDWHG WR DOLJ!
DYDLODEOH GDWD
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I1RWH , QYHQWRULHYV

JLOLVKHG JRRGYV LQFOXGH KDQGVHWY PRGHPV RWKHU FRQQHFWLYLW\ Gt
ORZHU RI FRVW DQG QHW UHDOLVDEOH YDOXH 7KH FRVWY RI LQGLYLGXDC
ZHLJKWHG DYHUDJH FRVW RU VWDQGDUG FRVW PHWKRG 7KH VWDQGDUG F
UHYLVHG LQ WKH OLJKW RI FXUUHQW FRQGLWLRQV 7KH VDPH FRVW IRUPX
DQG XVH WR WKH *URXS &RVW FRPSULVHV WKH SXUFKDVH SULFH DQG DQ\
DFTXLVLWLRQ RI WKH LQYHQWRU\ DIWHU GHGXFWLQJ UHEDWHY DQG GLVFI
SULFH LQ WKH RUGLQDU\ FRXUVH RI EXVLQHVV OHVV WKH HVWLPDWHG FR

JLOLVKHG JRRGVY DW QHW UHDOLVDEOH YDOXH

,QYHQWRULHV H[SHQVHG LQ WKH &RQVROLGDWHG ,QRRPHPEWDWHPHQW GX
DPRXQWHG RMP OLRQ PLOOLRQ

I1RWH'HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY DQG KHGJH DFFRXQWI

'"HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY DUH XWLOLVHG E\ WKH *URXS LQ V
UDWH ULVN H[SRVXUHV 7KH *URXSxV SROLF\ LV QRW WR XWLOLVH GHULYL
SXUSRVHYV

7KH *URXS GHVLIJQDWHY GHULYDWLYHY DV KHGJLQJ LQVWUXPHQWY WR KH
NQRZQ RU KLJKO\ SUREDEOH IRUHFDVW WUDQVDFWLRQV DULVLQJ IURP FK

$W LOQFHSWLRQ RI WKH KHGJH UHODWLRQVKLS WKH *URXS GRFXPHQWYV W}t
LQVWUXPHQWY DQG KHGJHG LWHPV LQFOXGLQJ ZKHWKHU FKDQJHV LQ WKF
H[SHFWHG WR RIIVHW FKDQJHV LQ WKH FDVK IORZV Rl KHGJHG LWHPV 7KF
REMHFWLYH DQG VWUDWHJI\ IRU XQGHUWDNLQJ LWV KHGJH WUDQVDFWLRQ

+HGJH HIIHFWLYHQHVV LV GHWHUPLQHG DW WKH LQFHSWLRQ Rl WKH KHGJ
HITHFWLYHQHVY DVVHVVPHQWY WR HQVXUH WKDW WKH HFRQRPLF UHODWL
LQVWUXPHQW LV PDLQWDLQHG

'"HULYDWLYHYVY DUH LQLWLDOO\ UHFRJQLVHG DW IDLU YDOXH RQ WKH GDWH
VXEVHTXHQWO\ UHPHDVXUHG WR WKHLU IDLU YDOXH DW WKH HQG RI HDFK
FKDQJHV LQ IDLU YDOXH GHSHQGVY RQ ZKHWKHU WKH GHULYDWLYH LV GHYV
QDWXUH RI WKH LWHP EHLQJ KHGJHG

7KH IDLU YDOXHV RI GHULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY GHVLJQDWHC(
FXUUHQW DVVHWY RU OLDELOLWLHY H[FHSW IRU WKRVH WKDW PDWXUH L
DUH FODVVLILHG DV FXUUHQW

JRU GHULYDWLYHYV WKDW GR QRW TXDOLI\ IRU KHGJH DFFRXQWLQJ FKDQJ
&RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQW

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHRIWQIXQELDO VYV

I1RWH'HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPH@WQWDRGXKKBGIH DFFRXQW
&DVK IORZ KHGJHV WKDW TXDOLI\ IRU KHGJH DFFRXQWLQJ

‘KHQ D GHULYDWLYH LV GHVLIQDWHG DV D FDVK IORZ KHGJLQJ LQVWUXPH
YDOXH RI GHULYDWLYHYVY LV UHFRJQLVHG LQ RWKHU FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFR
HITHFWLYH SRUWLRQ RI FKDQJHYV LQ WKH IDLU YDOXH RI WKH GHULYDWLYF
LV OLPLWHG WR WKH FXPXODWLYH FKDQJH LQ IDLU YDOXH RI WKH KHGJHG
LQFHSWLRQ RI WKH KHGJH 7KH JDLQ RU ORVV UHODWLQJ WR WKH LQHIIHF
&RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQW ZLWKLQ RWKHU LQFRPH RU RWKHU R
KHGJHV IRU HITHFWLYHQHVY DW HDFK UHSRUWLQJ GDWH SURVSHFWLYHO\

, | WKH KHGJH QR ORQJHU PHHWYV WKH FULWHULD IRU KHGJH DFFRXQWLQJ
WHUPLQDWHG WKHQ KHGJH DFFRXQWLQJ LV GLVFRQWLQXHG SURVSHFWLY
LV GLVFRQWLQXHG WKH DPRXQW WKDW KDV EHHQ DFFXPXODWHG LQ WKH
UHFODVVLILHG WR SURILW RU ORVV LQ WKH VDPH SHULRG DV WKH KHGJHC

&XUUHQW DVVHWYV
,QWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV (o)

1RQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV
,QWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV

, QWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV

7KH *URXS HQWHUV LQWR LQWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV IRU ULVN PDQDJHPHQW
KHGJHV 7KH *URXSxV RXWVWDQGLQJ LOQWHUHVW UDWH VZDSVY KDYH VLPLC
UHIHUHQFH UDWH UHVHW GDWH SD\PHQW GDWHV DQG QRWLRQDO DPRXQ
WKHUHIRUH WKH KHGJHG LWHP LV LGHQWLILHG DV D SURSRUWLRQ RI WKH
VzZDSV $V DOO FULWLFDO WHUPV PDWFKHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU WKHUH LV I
KDYH IORDWLQJ OHJV WKDW DUH LQGH[HG WR PRQWK %%6< UDWH RQ WK
SHULRG 7KH *URXSxV GHULYDWLYH LQVWUXPHQWY DUH JRYHUQHG E\ FRQ
'"HULYDWLYHV $VVRFLDWLRQ PDVWHU DJUHHPHQWYV

+HGJH LQHIIHFWLYHQHVY IRU LQWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV PD\ RFFXU GXH WR
a’KH FUHGLW YDOXH GHELW YDOXH DGMXVWPHQW RQ WKH LQWHUHVW UD
a'LIlHUHQFH LQ FULWLFDO WHUPV EHWZHHQ WKH LQWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV

+HGJH LQHIIHFWLYHQHVV LQ UHODWLRQ WR WKH LQWHUHVWBBMEHYZDSV
DQG
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1RWH ' 'HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQRQWDRGXKIKBGIH DFFRXQW |
,QWHUHVW U B RQI\WLADSHG

2ZWKHU LQIRUPDWLRQ UHODWLQJ WR LOQWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV GHVLJQDWH(

,17(5(67 5$7( 6:$36
&855(17 121 &855(17 $66(76

&DUU\LQJ DPRXQW
1RWLRQDO DPRXQW
ODWXULW\ GDWH
+HGJH UDWLR

&KDQJH LQ IDLU YDOXH RI RXWVWDQGLQJ KHGJLQJ LQVWUXPHQWY VLQFH LQFHSW
KHGJH

&KDQJH LQ YDOXH Rl KHGJHG LWHP XVHG WR GHWHUPLQH KOHGJH LQHIIHEWLYHQH\
‘HLIKWHG DYHUDJH KHGJHG UDWH QD

+HGJLQJ UHVHUYHYV
7KH *URXSxV KHGJLQJ UHVHUYHVHIODWAORVRIGVKE LIROWAHRZLQI KHGJLQJ LQV'

,17(5(67 5%
6:$36

P

$W -DQXDU\ o)

&KDQJH LQ IDLU YDOXH RI KHGJLQJ LQVWUXPHQW UHFRJQLVHG LQ 2&,
$W 'HFHPEHU

&KDQJH LQ IDLU YDOXH RI KHGJLQJ LQVWUXPHQW UHFRJQLVHG LQ 2&,
$W  'HFHPEHU

7KHUH ZHUH QR UHFODVVLILFDWLRQV IURP WKH FDVK IORZ KHGJH UHVHUY
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1RWH3URSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW

$66(7 &/$66 5(&2*1,7,21 $1' 0($685(0(17
3URSHUW\ SODQWRBRAGW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW 33 ( DUH VWDWHG DW KLVWR
HTXLSPHQW GHSUHFLDWLRQ DQG LPSDLUPHQW +LVWRULFDO FRVW LQFOXGHYV

EULQJLQJ WKH DVVHW WR WKH ORFDWLRQ DQG FRQGLWLRQ QHFHYV
WKDW DUH GLUHFWO\ DWWULEXWDEOH WR WKH DFTXLVLWLRQ FRQC
LQFOXGHG DV SDUW RI WKH FRVW Rl WKDW DVVHW

6XEVHTXHQW FRVWV DUH LQFOXGHG LQ WKH DVVHWxV FDUU\LQJ D
DVVHW DV DSSURSULDWH RQO\ ZKHQ LW LV SUREDEOH WKDW [XW
LWHP ZLOO IORZ WR WKH *URXS DQG WKH FRVW RI WKH LWHP FDQ
DQG PDLQWHQDQFH DUH FKDUJHG WR WKH &RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRP}
LQ ZKLFK WKH\ DUH LQFXUUHG

D'HSUHFLDWLRQ

'"HSUHFLDWLRQ LV SURYLGHG RQ SURSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW H[FO
VWUDLJKW OLQH EDVLV WR ZULWH RIl WKH GHSUHFLDEOH DPRXQW RI HDFt
H[SHFWHG XVHIXO OLIH WR WKH *URXS 7KH DVVHWVx UHVLGXDO YDOXHV I
GDWH DQG DGMXVWHG LI bSSURSULDWH $VVHWYVY DUH GHSUHFLDWHG IURP
VHUYLFH RU LQ UHVSHFW RI LOQWHUQDOO\ FRQVWUXFWHG DVVHWYV IURP W
FRPPHUFLDO XVH 7KH FRVW RI LQWHUQDOO\ FRQVWUXFWHG DVVHWYV LQFC
LQLWLDO HVWLPDWH ZKHUH UHOHYDQW RI WKH FRVWY RI GLVPDQWOLQJ
ZKLFK WKH\ DUH ORFDWHG

:KHUH SDUWV RI bQ LWHP RI SURSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW KDYH GLI
VHSDUDWH LWHPV RI SURSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW 7KH H[SHFWHG

%XLOGLQJV \HDUV
/HDVHKROG LPSURYHPHQWY WR \HDUV
1HWZRUN ,7 HTXLSPHQW DQ WR \HDUYV

7KH GHSUHFLDEOH DPRXQW RI LPSURYHPHQWY WR RU RQ OHDVHKROG SUR
DPRUWLVHG RYHU WKH XQH[SLUHG SHULRG RI WKH OHDVH RU WKH HVWLPL
VWDWHG DERYH WR WKH *URXS ZKLFKHYHU LV WKH VKRUWHU

'HSUHFLDWLRQ UDWHV DQG PHWKRGY DUH UHYLHZHG DW OHDVW DQQXDOGC
E\ DFFRXQWLQJ VWDQGDUGYV

$Q DVVHWxV FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW LV ZULWWHQ GRZQ LPPHGLDWHO\ WR LWV
LV JUHDWHU WKDQ LWV HVWLPDWHG UHFRYHUDEOH DPRXQW 7KH UHFRYHI
OHVV FRVW RI GLVSRVDO DQG YDOXH LQ XVH

*DLQV DQG ORVVHV RQ GLVSRVDOV DUH GHWHUPLQHG E\ FRPSDULQJ SURF
LQFOXGHG LQ WKH &RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQW

E ,PSDLUPHQW RI DVVHWYV

1RQ ILQDQFLDO DVVHWY RWKHU WKDQ JRRGZLOO RU LQWDQJLEOH DVVHW\
LPSDLUPHQW ZKHQHYHU HYHQWY RU FKDQJHV LQ FLUFXPVWDQFHYV LQGLFD
UHFRYHUREWHQFDWGHYY XQGHU FROQWWMUXBWUBRVHY RI DVVHVVLQJ LPSDL!
JURXSHG DW WKH ORZHVW OHYHOV IRU ZKLFK WKHUH DUH VHSDUDWHO\ LC
LQGHSHQGHQW RI WKH FDVK LQIORZV IURP RWKHU DVVHWY RU JURXSV RI |
ORVV LV UHFRJQLVHG IRU WKH DPRXQW E\ ZKLFK WKH DVVHWxV FDUU\LQJ
LPSDLUPHQW ORVV LV UHYHUVHG RQO\ WR WKH HIWHQW WKDW WKH DVVHYV
DPRXQW WKDW ZRXOG KDYH EHHQ GHWHUPLQHG QHW RI GHSUHFLDWLRQ F
UHFRJQLVHG
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1RWH3URSHUW\ SODQW DRRQMWILYXQLSPGE QW
F 3URSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW PRYHPHQW VFKHGXOH

1(7:25. .7
/$1" $1° [($6(+2/" (48,30(17 $ $66(76 81'(5
%8,/',1%6,03529(0(176 1)5¢6758&78 &216758&7,21 727$/

P P P P P

$W  'HFHPEHU
&RVW
$FFXPXODWHG GHSUHFLDWLRQ

1HW ERRN YDOXH

<HDU HQGHG '"HFHPEHU
2SHQLQJ QHW ERRN YDOXH
$GGLWLRQV (o) ()

7UDQVIHUV LQ RXW RI RWKHU 33( DQG
LQWDQJLEOHYV

'LVSRVDO (@) (0]
'"HSUHFLDWLRQ

1HW ERRN YDOXH

$W  'HFHPEHU

&RVW
$FFXPXODWHG GHSUHFLDWLRQ

1HW ERRN YDOXH

<HDU HQGHG 'HFHPEHU
2SHQLQJ QHW ERRN YDOXH
$GGLWLRQV (0] ()

7UDQVIHUV LQ RXW RIRWKH633(DQG
LOQWDQJLEOHYV
'LVSRVDO (o) o

'"HSUHFLDWLRQ

1HW ERRN YDOXH

$V DW '"HFHPEHU
&RVW
$FFXPXODWHG GHSUHFLDWLRQ

1HW ERRN YDOXH

7KH DGGLWLRQV RI PLOOLRQ DQG GLVSRVDO RI PLOOLRQ UHODWHG WR HTXLSPHQW
7KH WUDQVIHU EDODQFH RI PLOOLRQ zZzDV WUDQVIHUUHG DV DGGLWLRQV WR LQWDQJLE
ULJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV IRU OHDVHYV PLOOLRQ FRVW DQG PLOOLRQ GHSUHFLDWLRQ
7KH QHWZRUN UHODWHG WRZHUV DQG URRIWRSV RI PLOOLRQ ZHUH GLVSRVHG DV SDUW
7KH DGGLWLRQV RI PLOOLRQ DQG GLVSRVDO RI PLOOLRQ UHODWHG WR HTXLSPHQW W
7KH WUDQVIHU EDODQFH RI PLOOLRQ zZzDV WUDQVIHUUHG DV DGGLWLRQ WR LQWDQJLEO
OHDVHV PLOOLRQ FRVW RQO\

3DJH _73* THOHBRRBXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHRIWQIXQELDO VYV

I1RWHS5LIJIKW RI XVH DVVHWY DQG OHDVH OLDELOLWLHYV

$W WKH LQFHSWLRQ RI D FRQWUDFW WKH *URXS DVVHVVHV ZKHWKHU WKF
FRQWDLQV D OHDVH LI WKH FRQWUDFW FRQYH\V WKH ULJKW WR FRQWURC
H[FKDQJH IRU FRQVLGHUDWLRQ

7KH *URXS KDV OHDVHV IRU YDULRXV QHWZRUN VLWHV RIILFHV UHWDLO )
FRQWDLQ ERWK OHDVH DQG QRQ OHDVH FRPSRQHQWYVY 7KH *URXS DOORFD
OHDVH DQG QRQ OHDVH FRPSRQHQWY EDVHG RQ WKHLU UHODWLYH VWDQCG

/HDVH WHUPV DUH QHJRWLDWHG RQ DQ LQGLYLGXDO EDVLV DQG FRQWDLQ
7KH OHDVH DJUHHPHQWYVY GR QRW LPSRVH DQ\ FRYHQDQWY RWKHU WKDQ W
DUH KHOG E\ WKH OHVVRU /HDVHG DVVHWYV PD\ QRW EH XVHG DV VHFXULW

&ULWLFDO (VWLPDWHY DQG -XGJHPHQWY 'HWHUPLQLQJ OHDVH WH
-XGJHPHQW LV UHTXLUHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH OHDVH WHUP IRU OHDVHYV
SHULRGV EH\RQG WKH LQLWLDO QRQ FDQFHOODEOH SHULRG $V D OHVVH
WHUP LQ GHWHUPLQLQJ WKH OHDVH OLDELOLW\ LI WKH *URXS LV UHDVRQ
H[HUFLVHG $Q DVVHVVPHQW RI WKH OLNHOLKRRG RI HIHUFLVLQJ UHQHZELC
FLUFXPVWDQFHY VXFK DV KLVWRULFDO OHDVH GXUDWLRQV FRVWV DQG
OHDVHG DVVHW RU UHORFDWH WKH VLWH WKH H[LVWHQFH RI WHUPLQDW
SHUIRUPHG RQ LQLWLDO UHFRJQLWLRQ RI WKH OHDVH 7KH OHDVH WHUP
RU QRW H[HUFLVHG RU WKH *URXS EHFRPHVY REOLJHG WR H[HUFLVH RU
UHYLVHG LI D VLIQLILFDQW HYHQW RU D VLIQLILFDQW FKDQJH LQ FLUFXP
WKH *URXS

JRU WKH *URXSxV QHWZRUN OHDVH SRUWIROLR UHQHZDO RSWLRQV DUH .,
DUH FRQVLGHUHG UHDVRQDEO\ FHUWDLQ EDVHG RQ WKH W\SH DQG XVH I
HIWHQGHG 7KH OHQJWK RI WKH LQLWLDO OHDVH WHUP LV DOVR FRQVLGHEH
GLPLQLVKHY WKH ORQJHU WKH QRQ FDQFHOODEOH SHULRG

JRU WKH *URXSxV FRPPHUFLDO OHDVH SRUWIROLR ZKLFK LQFOXGHV RIIL
UHQHZDO RSWLRQV DUH JHQHUDOO\ QRW LQFOXGHG LQ WKH OHDVH WHUF
FRUSRUDWH DQG UHWDLO IRRWSULQW

3D\PHQWY DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK VKRUW WHUP OHDVHV RI HTXLSPHQW DQG Y|
UHFRJQLVHG RQ D VWUDLJKW OLQH EDVLVY DV DQ H[SHQVH LQ SURILW RU C
WHUP RI PRQWKYV RU OHVV /RZ YDOXH DVVHWY FRPSXQGHUDHTRLSP &R M
OHVV WKDQ

D,QLWLDO PHDVXUHPHQW

/{HDVHVY DUH UHFRJQLVHG DV D ULJKW RI XVH DVVHW DQG D FRUUHVSRQGL
DVVHW LV DYDLODEOH IRU XVH E\ WKH *URXS

$VVHWYV DQG OLDELOLWLHYV DULVLQJ IURP D OHDVH DUH LQLWLDOO\ PHDV>
LQFOXGH WKH QHW SUHVHQW YDOXH RI WKH IROORZLQJ OHDVH SD\PHQWYV

alL[HG SD\PHQWV LQFOXGLQJ LQ VXEVWDQFH IL[HG SD\PHQWV OHVV DQ
AYDULDEOH OHDVH SD\PHQW WKDW DUH EDVHG RQ DQ LQGH[ RU D UDWH
WKH FRPPHQFHPHQW GDWH

ADPRXQWV H[SHFWHG WR EH SD\DEOH E\ WKH *URXS XQGHU UHVLGXDO YD
AWKH H[HUFLVH SULFH RI D SXUFKDVH RSWLRQ LI WKH *URXS LV UHDVRQLE
ASD\PHQWV Rl SHQDOWLHV IRU WHUPLQDWLQJ WKH OHDVH LI WKH OHDVH
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IRWHS5LIJIKW RI XVH DVVHWY DQG RKOHWDIVMXBIGDELOLWLHYV

/HDVH SD\PHQWV WR EH PDGH XQGHU UHDVRQDEO\ FHUWDLQ H[WHQVLRQ F
RI WKH OLDELOLW\

5LIKW RI XVH DVVHWY DUH PHDVXUHG DW FRVW FRPSULVLQJ WKH IROORZL

AWKH DPRXQW RI WKH LQLWLDO PHDVXUHPHQW RI OHDVH OLDELOLW\
aDQ\ OHDVH SD\PHQWY PDGH DW RU EHIRUH WKH FRPPHQFHPHQW GDWH O
aDQ\ LQLWLDO GLUHFW FRVWV DQG

AUHVWRUDWLRQ FRVWYV

&ULWLFDO (VWLPDWHY DQG -XGJHPHQWY "HWHUPLQLQJ LQFUHPHQ
7KH OHDVH SD\PHQWY DUH GLVFRXQWHG XVLQJ WKH LQWHUHVW UDWH LP
GHWHUPLQHG ZKLFK LV JHQHUDOO\ WKH FDVH IRU OHDVHV LQ WKH *URXSE
XVHG

-XGJHPHQW LV UHTXLUHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH LQFUHPHQWDO ERUURZLQ.
DQG FRPPHUFLDO OHDVHV 7KH *URXS LV RI WKH YLHZ WKDW LQWHUHVW |
UHDGLO\ GHWHUPLQDEOH

7TKH LQFUHPHQWDO ERUURZLQJ UDWH UHSUHVHQWY WKH UDWH WKDW WK
WKH IXQGY QHFHVVDU\ WR REWDLQ DQ DVVHW RI VLPLODU YDOXH WR WKF
HQYLURQPHQW ZLWK VLPLODU WHUPV VHFXULW\ DQG FRQGLWLRQV 7R G|
*URXS ZKHUH SRVVLEOH XVHV UHFHQW WKLUG SDUW\ ILQDQFLQJ UHFHLY
DGMXVWHG WR UHIOHFW FKDQJHV LQ ILQDQFLQJ FRQGLWLRQV VLQFH WKHE
FRQVLGHULQJ HOHPHQWYV VSHFLILF WR WKH OHDVH HJ WHUP RI OHDVH

E6XEVHTXHQW PHDVXUHPHQW

7KH *URXS LV H[SRVHG WR SRWHQWLDO IXWXUH LQFUHDVHYV LQ YDULDEOH
DUH QRW LQFOXGHG LQ WKH OHDVH OLDELOLW\ XQWLO WKH\ WDNH HIIHFW
LQGH[ RU UDWH WDNH HIIHFW WKH OHDVH OLDELOLW\ LV UHDVVHVVHG DQ

/HDVH SD\PHQWY DUH DOORFDWHG EHWZHHQ SULQFLSDO DQG ILQDQFH FR'
ORVV RYHU WKH OHDVH SHULRG VR DV WR SURGXFH D FRQVWDQW SHULRG
OLDELOLW\ IRU HDFK SHULRG

5LJKW RI XVH DVVHWY DUH JHQHUDOO\ GHSUHFLDWHG RYHU WKH OHDVH W
UHDVRQDEO\ FHUWDLQ WR H[HUFLVH D SXUFKDVH RSWLRQ WKH ULJKW RI
DVVHWxV XVHIXO OLIH

$Q DVVHWxV FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW LV ZULWWHQ GRZQ LPPHGLDWHO\ WR LWV
LV JUHDWHU WKDQ LWV HVWLPIDXWHEHBR¥RYBEDHOP RRRWOMY WKH KLIJKHU
OHVV FRVW RI GLVSRVDO DQG YDOXH LQ XVH
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IRWHS5LIJIKW RI XVH DVVHWY DQG RKOHWDIVMXBIGDELOLWLHYV
F 6XEOHDVHYV

7KH *URXS KDV HQWHUHG LQWR OHDVH DJUHHPHQWY DV DQ LQWHUPHGLDYV
KHQ WKH *URXS LV DQ LQWHUPHGLDWH OHVVRU LW DFFRXQWYV IRU WKH K
FROQWUDFWY 7KH VXEOHDVH LV FODVVLILHG DV D ILQDQFH RU RSHUDWLQJ
DULVLQJ IURP WKH KHDG OHDVH

$PRXQWV GXH IURP OHVVHHV XQGHU ILQDQFH OHDVHV DUH UHFRJQLVHG D
QHW LQYHVWPHQW LQ WKH OHDVHV 7KH QHW LQYHVWPHQW LQ HDFK VXEO
SD\PHQWYV H[SHFWHG WR EH UHFHLYHG IURP WKH VXEOHVVHH RYHU WKH W
DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK WKH GLVFRXQWLQJ Rl WKH UHQWDO SD\PHQWYV LV UHF]

G6DOH DQG OHDVHEDEFN

$ VDOH DQG OHDVHEDFN WUDQVDFWLRQ LV RQH ZKHUH WKH *URXS VHOOV
WKH DVVHW E\ HOWHULQJ LQWR D OHDVH ZLWK WKH EX\HU 7KH DFFRXQWL
WKH DVVHW E\ WKH VHOOHU OHVVHS$$%®WWRI EHVDW KR XQMTEXE U R B HIMWVDRY D O

aLl \Hv bv b VHOOHU OHVVHH WKH *URXS PHDVXUHYV WKH ULJKW RI XVH
SURSRUWLRQ RI WKH SUHYLRXV FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW RI WKH DVVHW WKDW
DV D VHOOHU OHVVHH $FFRUGLQJO\ WKH *URXS UHFRJQLVHV RQO\ WKH
ULJKWV WUDQVIHUUHG WR WKH EX\HU OHVVRU

aLl QRW DV D VHOOHU OHVVHH WKH *URXS FRQWLQXHV WR UHFRJQLVH V
OLDELOLW\ HTXDO WR WKH WUDQVIHU SURFHHGV

H6LWH 6KDULQJ $JUHHPHQWYV

7KH *URXS KDV HQWHUHG LQWR D 6LWH 6KDULQJ $JUHHPHQW IRU YDULRXYV
LV WR VKDUH WKH FRVWY UHODWLQJ WR WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ HTXLSPHQ
DFFHVV WR QHWZRUN VLWHYV LV JUDQWHG WR WKH RWKHU SDUW\ LQ UHWX
HDFK TXDUWHU

7KH *URXS FRQVLGHUV WKH FRUH SXUSRVH RI WKH $JUHHPHQW LV IRU WKI
JHQHUDWH OHDVH LQFRPH 7KH *URXS DFFRXQWYV IRU WKH VXEOHDVHV DU
QHW EDVLVY DV WKH H[FKDQJHG ULJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV DUH VLPLODU LQ Q
SDUWLHV PLUURUV WKH WLPLQJ RI UHFHLSWYV SD\PHQWY XQGHU WKH KHDC
LV QRW H[SHFWHG WR EH PDWHULDOO\ GLIITHUHQW EHWZHHQ WKH H[FKDQJ
SD\PHQW SRVLWLRQ XQGHU WKH $JUHHPHQW DQG DV D UHVXOW WKH *UR X
OLDELOLW\ IRU WKH QHW SD\PHQW SRUWLRQ LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK $$6%
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IRWH5S5LJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV DQGROOHWVRIXBIGDELOLWLHYV
HB6LWH 6KDULQJ $FAR{LHPHDVHG
7KH &RQVROLGDWHG 6WDWHPHQW RI )LQDQFLDO 3RVLWLRQ VKRZV WKH IR

S5LIKW RI XVH DVVHWYV
&RPPHUFLDO SURSHUWLHV
IHWZRUN SURSHUWLHV

/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV
&XUUHQW

1RQ FXUUHQW

a$GGLWLRQV WR WKH ULJKW RI X\ DNVHNV\B RPLQMURIOH PLOOLRQ
7KLY LOQFOXGHYVY WUDQVIHUV IURP DVVHWY XQGHU FRQVWUXCMRAIRQ MWRSL
1RWH

7TKH &RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQW VKRZV WKH IROORZLQJ DPRXQW

'"HSUHFLDWLRQ RI ULJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV
&RPPHUFLDO SURSHUWLHYV
IHWZRUN SURSHUWLHV

,QWHUHVW H[SHQVH LQFOXGHG LQ ILQDQFH H[SHQVHYV

(ISHQVH UHODWLQJ WR VKRUW WHUP DQG ORZ YDOXH OHDVHV LQFOXGHG LQ WHF
RSHUDWLQJ H[SHQVHYV

7TKH WRWDO FDVK RXWIORZDM URLKDIVRWY LQ PLOOLRQ
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1RWH QWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV

$66(7 &/$66 5(&2*%1,7,21 $1' 0($685(0(17

*RRGZLOO *RRGZLOO DULVLQJ LQ D EXVLQHVV FRPELQDWLRQ LV UHFRJQLVHG
DFTXLUHG WKH DFTXLVLWLRQ GDWH *RRGZLOO LV PHDVXUHG DV
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ WUDQVIHUUHG WKH DPRXQW RI DQ\ QRQ FRQWUR
YDOXH Rl WKH DFTXLUHUxV SUHYLRXVO\ KHOG HTXLW\ LQWHUHVW
DFTXLVLWLRQ GDWH DPRXQWV Rl WKH LGHQWLILDEOH DVVHWYV DFT
UHDVVHVVPHQW WKH *URXSxV LQWHUHVW LQ WKH IDLU YDOXH RI \
H[FHHGV WKH VXP RI WKH FRQVLGHUDWLRQ WUDQVIHUUHG WKH DF
WKH DEFTXLUHH DQG WKH IDLU YDOXH RI WKH DFTXLUHUXV SUHYLRX
DQ\ WKH H[FHVV LV UHFRJQLVHG LPPHGLDWHO\ LQ WKH &RQVROL(
SXUFKDVH JDLQ

%UDQG QDPHV 2Q DFTXLVLWLRQ EUDQGVY Rl WKH DFTXLUHH DUH YDOXHG DQG EUF
7KH YDOXH LV FDOFXODWHG XVLQJ WKH UHOLHI IURP UR\DOW\ PHW
ILQLWH RU LQGHILQLWH OLIH LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWY GHSHQGLQJ RQ
SDWWHUQ RI HFRQRPLF EHQHILWY WKDW WKH\ ZLOO JHQHUDWH IR
DQ LQGHILQLWH XVHIXO OLIH

&RPSXWHU VRIWRPBBKNWHU VRIWZDUH FRPSULVHV FRPSXWHU VRIWZDUH SXI
RI LQWHUQDOO\ GHYHORSHG VRIWZDUH &RPSXWHU VRIWZD
FRVWY LQFXUUHG WR DFTXLUH DQG EULQJ LQWR XVH WKH )\
DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK WKH SURGXFWLRQ RI LGHQWLILDEOH DC(C
*URXS DQG DUH SUREDEOH RI SURGXFLQJ IXWXUH HFRQRPL
DVVHWYV 'LUHFW FRVWV LQFOXGH VRIWZDUH GHYHORSPHQ\
RYHUKHDGYV 6RIWZDUH LQWHJUDO WR D UHODWHG LWHP RI
SURSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW
&RVWY DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK PDLQWDLQLQJ FRPSXWHU VRIWZ
ZKHQ WKH\ DUH LQFXUUHG

6SHFWUXP OLFERVNMW DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK DFTXLULQJ VSHFWUXP OLFHQFHV DUH F|
VSHFWUXP OLFHQFHVY FRPPHQFHV XSRQ WKH ODWHU RI WKH UHDGL
OLFHQFHV EHLQJ DOORFDWHG

&RQWUDFW FRBWQWGHU $$68HYHQXH IURP &RQW UD FWVQFLUMP B W\ R PAHROMVY DVVRFLE
DFTXLULQJ DQG UHQHZLQJ D FRQWUDFW WKDW DUH H[SHFWHG WR
UHFRJQLVHG DV DQ DVVHW DQG H[SHQVHG RYHU WKH H[SHFWHG OL
ZLWK WKH WUDQVIHU WR WKH FXVWRPHU RI WKH JRRGV DQG VHUYL
&RQWUDFWV FRVWV DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK DFTXLULQJ DQG UHQHZLQJ
DPRUWLVHG RYHU WKH OLIH Rl WKH FRQWUDFW &RQWUDFW FRVWV
FDSLWDOLVHG DQG DPRUWLVHG XSIURQW LQ OLQH ZLWK WUDQVIHL

$FTXLUHG FXVVRPHRTXLVLWLRQ FXVWRPHU FRQWUDFWY DQG UHODWLRQVKLSV RI
EDVH H[SHFWHG IXWXUH HFRQRPLF EHQHILWY XVLQJ GLVFRXQWHG FDVK
DFFRXQW DV LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV

,QGHIHDVLEOH WIGKMWD\WRIEOH ULJKWV RI XVH 0,58Vx RI DFTXLUHG QHWZRUN FDS
XVH FDSDFLW\ LQSVQJLEOH DVVHWY DW WKH SUHVHQW YDOXH RI WKH IXWXUH FD
DFTXLUHG VXEVLGLDULHY DUH DFFRXQWHG IRU DW WKHLU IDLU YD

D$PRUWLVDWLRQ

7KH H[SHFWHG XVHIXO OLYHV RI WKH LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV RWKHU WKDQ
IROORZV

6SHFWUXP OLFHQFHV WR \HDUYV
&RPSXWHU VRIWZDUH WR \HDUV
&RQWUDFW FRVWYV WR \HDUYV
&XVWRPHU EDVH WR \HDUV
,QGHIHDVLEOH ULJKW WR \HDUV
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I1RWHV WR WKH FROQVROLGDWH&SRIWQEIXQELDO VV
1RWH ,QWDQJLE O H ROQW HQWH G

&ULWLFDO (VWLPDWHY DQG -XGJHPHQWV B8VHIXO OLYHV RI LQWDQ
-XGJHPHQW LV UHTXLUHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH HVWLPDWHG XVHIXO OLYH
DPRUWLVDWLRQ SHULRG RYHU ZKLFK HFRQRPLF EHQHILW ZLOO EH GHULY
XVHIXO OLYHV DW WKH HQG Rl HDFK UHSRUWLQJ SHULRG EDVHG RQ WKH
LQFOXGLQJ H[SHFWHG XVH Rl VSHFLILF DVVHWY DQG RWKHU UHOHYDQW |
WHFKQRORJ\

E . QWDQJLEOHY DVVHWY PRYHPHQW VFKHGXOH

%5%1' 63(&7580 &20387(5 &2175%$&7&86720(5

1$0(6 /,&(1&(6 62)7:$5( &2676 %$6( ,586*22':,// T727$/
P P P P P P P P
$W -DQXDU\
&RVW
$FFXPXODWHG DPRUWLVDWLRQ o)

1HW ERRN YDOXH

<HDU HQGHG '"HFHPEHU

2SHQLQJ QHW ERRN EDODQFH

$GGLWLRQV o] o] o) o) o]
7UDQVIHUV LQ IURP 308( o) o) o] o]
:ULWWHQ RII o] o o) o) o) o
$PRUWLVDWLRQ o] o
1HW ERRN YDOXH

$W '"HFHPEHU

&RVW

$FFXPXODWHG DPRUWLVDWLRQ o}
1HW ERRN YDOXH

<HDU HQGHG '"HFHPEHU

2SHQLQJ QHW ERRN EDODQFH

$GGLWLRQV o o) o) o) (o)
7UDQVIHUV LQ IURP 308( o) o) o) (o)
:ULWWHQ RII (o) o] o] o] o] (o]
$PRUWLVDWLRQ o (o)
1HW ERRN YDOXH

$V DW '"HFHPEHU

&RVW

$FFXPXODWHG DPRUWLVDWLRQ o
:ULWWHQ RII (0] o] o] o] o] (o]

1HW ERRN YDOXH
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHRIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH ,QWDQJLE O H ROQW HQWH G
F,PSDLUPHQW RI DVVHWYV LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV ZLWK ILQLWH XVHIXO OL
5HIHU WR IRWHVKH *URXSxV QRQ ILQDQFLDO DVVHW LPSDLUPHQW SROLF\
G,PSDLUPHQW WHVWLQJ IRULQWDQJLEOH DVVHWY ZLWK LQGHILQLWH XV

 QGHILQLWH OLIH LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWV VXFK DV JRRGZLOO DQG EUDQG QC
WHVWHG DQQXDOO\ IRU LPSDLUPHQW RU PRUH IUHTXHQWO\ LI HYHQWYV R
EH LPSDLUHG )RU WKH SXUSRVHV RI DVVHVVLQJ LPSDLUPHQW DVVHWYV D!
DUH VHSDUDWHO\ LGHQWLILDEOH FDVK LQIORZV NQRZQ DV FDVK JHQHUDW

&ULWLFDO (VWLPDWHV DQG -XGJHPHQWY 'HWHUPLQLQJ WKH *URX S
-XGJHPHQW LV UHTXLUHG LQ GHWHUPLQLQJ WKH *URXSxV &*8V 7KH *URX
WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV QHWZRUN LV LQWHJUDWHG LQ QDWXUH DQG QR \
JHQHUDWHY FDVK IORZV IURP GHOLYHULQJ SURGXFWV DQG VHUYLFHV )R
LPSDLUPHQW WHVWLQJ WKH *URXS LV RI WKH YLHZ WKDW WKH PDQQHU L
EHVW UHIOHFWV WKH *URXSxV &*8V

'XULQJ WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU WKHUH KDYH EHHQ QR FKDQJHV WR WKH PD
PRQLWRUHG 7KH *URXS KDV LGHQWLILHG WKH O&RQVXPHUx DQG O(QWHU
WKH ORZHVW OHYHO DW ZKLFK JRRGZLOO LV PRQLWRUHG IRU LQWHUQDO

%5$1' 1$0(6  *22':,// 727%$/ %5$1' 1$0(6  *22':,// 727%/
P P P P P P

&RQVXPHU &*8
(QWHUSULVH *RYHUQPHQW
DQG :KROHVDOH &*8

'XULQJ WKH \HDU 73* DQQRXQFHG WKDW LW ZRXOG VWRS WKH VDOH RI ,QWHUQRGH EUDQG
ZDV UHFRJQLVHG DJDLQVW WKH EUDQG LQWDQJLEOH DVVHW

$ &*8 LV LPSDLUHG ZKHQ WKH UHFRYHUDEOH DPRXQW RI WKH &*8 LV ORZH
7KH UHFRYHUDEOH DPRXQW LV WKH KLJKHU RI DQ DVVHWxV YDOXH LQ XVH

7KH *URXS XVHV WKH YDOXH LQ XVH PHWKRG LQ RUGHU WR DVVHVV WKH U
LQGHILQLWH OLIH LQWDQJLEOH DVVHWY KDYH EHHQ DOORFDWHG ,I WKH L
FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW WKH LPSDLUPHQW ORVV LV DOORFDWHG ILUVW WR UHC
WR WKH &*8 DQG WKHQ WR WKH RWKHU DVVHWYV RI WKH &*8 SUR UDWD RQ
LQ WKH &*8

$Q LPSDLUPHQW ORVV UHFRJQLVHG IRU JRRGZLOO FDQQRW EH VXEVHTXHOC
WKH FKDUJH FDQ EH UHYHUVHG ZKHUH HVWLPDWHY XVHG WR GHWHUPLQH
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I1RWHV WR WKH FROQVROLGDWH&SRIWQEIXQELDO VV
1RWH ,QWDQJLE O H ROQW HQWH G

&ULWLFDO (VWLPDWHY DQG -XGJHPHQWY ,PSDLUPHQW RI JRRGZLO
*RRGZLOO LV QRW VXEMHFW WR DPRUWLVDWLRQ DQG LV DVVHVVHI
ZKHQHYHU DQ LQGLFDWLRQ RI SRWHQWLDO LPSDLUPHQW DULVHYV

-XGJHPHQW LV UHTXLUHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH UHFRYHUDEOH DPR
GHWHUPLQHG XVLQJ D YDOXH LQ XVH FDOFXODWLRQ 7KH IROORZL
WKH UHFRYHUDEOH DPRXQW RI WKH &*8V ZLWK DOORFDWHG JRRGZ

a&DVK IORZ SURMHFWLRQV FDVK IORZ SURMHFWLRQV DUH EDVH
7TKHVH LQFOXGH (%,7'$ UHODWHG DVVXPSWLRQV VXFK DV H[SHF
DYHUDJH UHYHQXH SHU XVHU SURGXFW DQG SULFLQJ PL[ FKDQ:
VHUYLFHVY IRUHFDVW HPSOR\HH KHDGFRXQW DQG ZDJH LQIODWI
FDSLWDO UHODWHG DVVXPSWLRQV LQFOXGLQJ PRELOH DQG IL[!
DVVXPSWLRQV DUH GHWHUPLQHG E\ DQ HIWUDSRODWLRQ RI KLV

Aa'LVFRXQW UDWH D SUH WD[ GLVFRXQW UDWH KDV EHHQ XVHG W
DQG LV EDVHG RQ WKH *URXS V ZHLJKWHG DYHUDJH FRVW RI FD
ULVNV DVVXPHG LQ WKH FDVK IORZ SURMHFWLRQV

a7HUPLQDO YDOXH JURZWK UDWH O D ORQJ WHUP JURZWK UDWH |
WKH ILYH \HDU IRUHFDVW SHULRG 7KLV JURZWK UDWH LV EDVH(
PDUNHW

(& (0% (5 (& (0% (5
&21680(5 (17(535,6( &21680(5 (17(535,6(
*29(510(17 *29(510(17
$1° $1°
(+2/(63/( +2/(6%/(

'LVFRXQW UDWH SUH WD]

'LVFRXQW UDWH SRVW WDJ[

7THUPLQDO JURZWK UDWH

6HQVLWLYLW\ DQDO\VLY RQ DOO RI WKH NH\ DVVXPSWLRQV HPSOR\HG LQ
SHUIRUPHG )URP WKLV WKH *URXS KDV FRQFOXGHG WKDW D UHDVRQDEC
ZLOO QRW FDXVH WKH FDUU\LQJ DPRXQWYV RI WKH &RQVXPHU DQG (*: &*8)\
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHRIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH7UDGH DQG RWKHU SD\DEOHYV

7UDGH FUHGLWRUYVY DQG DFFUXDOV
(PSOR\HH EHQHILWY UHODWHG SD\DEOHYV
2ZWKHU FUHGLWRUYV

3SD\DEOHV WR UHODWHG SDUWLHYV

D7UDGH FUHGLWRUYV DQG DFFUXDOV

7TKHVH DPRXQWYV UHSUHVHQW OLDELOLWLHYV IRU JRRGVY DQG VHUYLFHV SU
ILQDQFLDO SHULRG DQGKHKIDAFKRROQWWKQ@IBMLBEQVHFXUHG DQG DUH XVXDOO\ ¢

GD\V Rl UHFROKH WDRQ\LQJ DPRXQWYV RI WUDGH DQG RWKHU SD\DEOHV I
WKHLU IDLU YDOXHV GXH WR WKHLU VKRUW WHUP QDWXUH

E (PSOR\HH EHQHILWYV :DJHV DQG VDODULHV

/LDELOLWLHV IRU ZDJHV DQG VDODULHV LQFOXGLQJ QRQ PRQHWDU\ EHQH
PROWKY DIWHU WKH HQG RI WKH UHSRUWLQJ SHULRG LQ ZKLFK WKH HPE
UHFRJQLVHG LQ RWKHU FUHGLWRUV LQ UHVSHFW RI HPSOR\HHVx VHUYLFH
WKH DPRXQWYV H[SHFWHG WR EH SDLG ZKHQ WKH OLDELOLWLHY DUH VHWW
WKH OHDYH LV WDNHQ DQG PHDVXUH& DW WKH UDWHV SDLG RU SD\DEOH

F (PSOR\HH EHQHILWY 6XSHUDQQXDWLRQ

7KH *URXS SD\V FROQWULEXWLRQV WR GHILQHG FRQWULEXWLRQ VXSHUDQQ
YROXQWDU\ EDVLV 7KH *URXS KDV QR IXUWKHU VXSHUDQQXDWLRQ SD\PH(
EHHQ SDLG 7KH FRQWULEXWLRQV DUH UHFRJQLVHG DV HPSOR\HH EHQHIL
FROWULEXWLRQV DUH UHFRJQLVHG DV DQ DVVHW WR WKH H[WHQW WKDW
LY DYDLODEOH

G (PSOR\HH EHQHILWYV 67, DQG /7,

$ OLDELOLW\ IRU HPSOR\HH EHQHILWY LQ WKH IRUP RI D 67, SODQ LV UHFF
UHDOLVWLF DOWHUQDWLYH EXW WR VHWWOH WKH OLDELOLW\ DQG DW OHI

awKHUH DUH IRUPDO WHUPV LQ WKH SODQ IRU GHWHUPLQLQJ WKH DPRXQ
awKH DPRXQWV WR EH SDLG DUH GHWHUPLQHG EHIRUH WKH WLPH RI FRP:
asbvw SUDFWLFH JLYHV FOHDU HYLGHQFH RI WKH DPRXQW RI WKH REOLJ

/[LDELOLWLHV IRU 67, SODQV DUH H[SHFWHG WR EH VHWWOHG ZLWKLQ P
WR EH SDLG ZKHQ WKH\ DUH VHWWOHG 'HIHUUHG VKRUW WHUP LQFHQWLY
EDVHG RQ SHUIRUPDQFH DQG YHVW VXEMHFW WR FRQWLQXHG HPSOR\PHQ

7KH *URXS DFFUXHV IRU ORQJ WHUP LQFHQWLYHY WKDW DUH SURYLGHG W
LOQOFHQWLYHY JUDQWHG DV SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWY DUH VXEMHFW WR PHHWI

H(PSOR\HH EHQHILWY 7HUPLQDWLRQ EHQHILWYV

7HUPLQDWLRQ EHQHILWY DUH SD\DEOH ZKHQ HPSOR\PHQW LV WHUPLQDWH
GDWH RU ZKHQ DQ HPSOR\HH DFFHSWV YROXQWDU\ UHGXQGDQF\ LQ H[FKI
UHFRJQLVHV WHUPLQDWLRQ EHQHILWY DW WKH HDUOLHU RI WKH IROORZL
WKH RIIHU RI WKRVH EHQHILWY DQG E ZKHQ WKH HQWLW\ UHFRJQLVHV F
RB$6% 3URYLVLRQV &RQWLQJHQW /LD E DQIGNIL® YR G \& RUK\M LI HPOH\D \8 VR/
EHQHILWYV
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

I1RWH %RUURZLQJV

%RUURZLQJY DUH LQLWLDOO\ UHFRJQLVHG DW IDLU YDOXH QHW RI XQDPR!
VXEVHTXHQWO\ PHDVXUHG DW DPRUWLVHG FRVW $Q\ GLIIHUHQFH EHWZHH
UHFRJQLVHG LQ WKH &RQVROLGDWHG ,QFRPH 6WDWHPHQW RYHU WKH SHU
PHWKRG

JHHV SDLG RQ WKH HVWDEOLVKPHQW RI ORDQ IDFLOLWLHYVY ZKLFK DUH QR
WKH IDFLOLWLHY DUH UHFRJQLVHG DV WUDQVDFWLRQ FRVWYV RI WKH ORD
WKH IDFLOLW\ ZLOO EH GUDZQ GRZQ RWKHUZLVH WKH\ DUH UHFRJQLVHG |
EDVLY RYHU WKH WHUP RI WKH IDFLOLW\

1RQ FXUUHQW
%DQN ORDQV XQVHFXUHG

D$YDLODEOH IDFLOLWLHV

$W 'HFHPEHU WKH *URXS KDV WRWIDO ORPL@ODRLOHLMAHY R PLOOLRQ
7TKH WRWDO DPRXQW RI XQGUDZQHERHURERYZUWL @D VD F PQOWIL RNFBIWE H U
PLOOLRQ ZKLFK LQFOXGHV D FRPPLMWIOEGER¥HBEHDIW IPDIFQOLRQ RI

,Q -XO\ WKH *URXS UHILQDQFHG PLOOLRQ RI GHEW IDFLOLWLHV P
VIQGLFDWHG GHEW IDFLOLW\ LQFOXGHV DQG \HDU WUDQFKHV ,Q $XJ.
VXEVHTXHQW PLOOLRQ \HDU $VLDQ ,QVWLWXWLRQDO /RDQ $VLDQ 7HL

PLOOLRQ RI GHEW PD@PQAMN®HIA QQWKH ORDQ EDODQFH DUH UHILQDQFL
GXULQJ WKH \HDU WKDW ZLOO EH DPRUWLVHG RYHU WKH UHPDLQLQJ WHU!|

7KH *URXSxV EDQN ORDQ IDFLOLWLHY FRQWDLQ XQGHUWDNLQJV WR FRPS(
*URXS RSHUDWHYV ZLWKLQ FRKRKVDLED QRUD®OF ER® HIIODMVRY WKDW WKH *URXS
DQG ,QWHUHVW &RYHUDJH $GGLWLRQDOO\ WKH *URXS LV UHTXLUHG WR
JXDUDQWRUV PHHW PLQLPXP WKUHVKROG DPRXQWV Rl 7TRWDO $VVHWYV DQ¢

7KHUH ZHUH QR EUHDFKHV RI ILQDQFLDO FRYHRIODREMY GXULQJ WKH \HDU H

1RWH3URYLVLRQV

SURYLVLRQV DUH UHFRJQLVHG ZKHQ WKH *URXS KDV D SUHVHQW OHJDO R
HYHQWY LW LV SUREDEOH WKDW DQ RXWIORZ RI UHVRXUFHYVY ZLOO EH UHT
EHHQ UHOLDEO\ HVWLPDWHG 3URYLVLRQV DUH QRW UHFRJQLVHG IRU IXW
WKH SUHVHQW YDOXH RI WKH *URXSxV EHVW HVWLPDWH RI WKH H[SHQGLW
UHSRUWLQJ GDWH

7KH GLVFRXQW UDWH XVHG WR GHWHUPLQH WKH SUHVHQW YDOXH UHIOHF
PRQH\ DQG WKH ULVNV VSHFLILF WR WKH OLDELOLW\

D2QHURXY FRQWUDFWYV

SUHVHQW REOLJDWLRQV DULVLQJ XQGHU RQHURXY FRQWUDFWY DUH UHFR
FRQWUDFW LV FRQVLGHUHG WR H[LVW ZKHUH WKH *URXS KDV D FRQWUDFV
WKH REOLJDWLRQV XQGHU WKH FRQWUDFW H[FHHG WKH HFRQRPLF EHQHIL

E ODNH JRRG SURYLVLRQV
$ SURYLVLRQ KDV EHHQ PDGH IRU WKH SUHVHQW YDOXH RI DQWLFLSDWHG

7KH SURYLVLRQ LQFOXGHV IXWXUH FRVW HVWLPDWHY DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK
KDYH EHHQ FDSLWDOLVHG DV SDUW RI WKH FRVW RI OHDVHKROG LPSURYH
WHUP RI WKH OHDVH RU WKH XVHIXO OLIH RI WKH DVVHWYV
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

I1RWH3URYLVERQWLQXHG
F'HFRPPLVVLRQLQJ FRVWYV

7KH *URXS UHFRUGV D SURYLVLRQ IRU GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ FRVWYV RQ LWV
DW WKH SUHVHQW YDOXH Rl H[SHFWHG FRVWY WR VHWWOH WKH REOLJDW|
SDUW RI WKH FRVW RI WKDW SDUWLFXODU DVVHW 7KH HVWLPDWHG IXWXL
DQG DGMXVWHG DV DSSURSULDWH &KDQJHV LQ WKH HVWLPDWHG IXWXUH
RU GHGXFWHG IURP WKH FRVW RI WKH DVVHW

G $QQXDO OHDYH HPSOR\HH EHQHILW REOLJDWLRQYV

/[LDELOLWLHYV IRU DQQXDO OHDYH WKDW DUH H[SHFWHG WR EH VHWWOHG .
SHULRG LQ ZKLFK WKH HPSOR\HHVY UHQGHU WKH UHODWHG VHUYLFH DUH L
UHVSHFW RI HPSOR\HHVx VHUYLFHV XS WR WKH UHSRUWLQJ GDWH DQG DU
ZKHQ WKH OLDELOLWLHY DUH VHWWOHG

H/RQJ VHUYLFH OHDYH DQG RWKHU ORQJ WHUP HPSOR\HH EHQHILW REOL

7KH *URXS KDV OLDELOLWLHV IRU ORQJ VHUYLFH OHDYH WKDW DUH QRW F
WKH HQG Rl WKH SHULRG LQ ZKLFK WKH HPSOR\HHVY UHQGHU WKH UHODWH
UHFRJQLVHG LQ WKH SURYLVLRQ IRU HPSOR\HH EHQHILWY DQG PHDVXUHG
SD\PHQWV WR EH PDGH LQ UHVSHFW RI VHUYLFHY SURYLGHG E\ HPSOR\HH
JLYHQ WR H[SHFWHG IXWXUH ZzDJH DQG VDODU\ OHYHOV H[SHULHQFH RI H
([SHFWHG IXWXUH SD\PHQWY DUH GLVFRXQWHG XVLQJ PDUNHW \LHOGV DW
ERQGYV ZLWK WHUPV WR PDWXULW\ DQG FXUUHQF\ WKDW PDWFK DV FORVF}
RXWIORZV 7KH REOLJDWLRQV DUH SUHVHQWHG DV FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLH
WKH HQWLW\ GRHV QRW KDYH DQ XQFRQGLWLRQDO ULJKW WR GHIHU VHWYV
SHULRG UHJDUGOHVV RI ZKHQ WKH DFWXDO VHWWOHPHQW LV H[SHFWHG

&XUUHQW
(PSOR\HH EHQHILWYV
'"HFRPPLVVLRQLQJ DQG PDNH JRRG
2WKHU SURYLVLRQV

1RQ FXUUHQW
(PSOR\HH EHQHILWYV
'"HEFRPPLVVLRQLQJ DQG PDNH JRRG

| ORYHPHQW LQ SURYLVLRQV H[FOXGLQJ HPSOR\HH EHQHILWYV

'(&200,66,21,1 27+(5
$1' 0$.( *22" 3529,6,216 727$/
P P P

%DODQFH DW -DQXDU\
$GGLWLRQDO DPRXQWYV UHFRJQLVHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU
$PRXQWYV XVHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU o

%DODQFH DW 'HFHPEHU
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV
1RWH2WKHU OLDELOLWLHYV

&XUUHQW

&DUULHU QHWZRUN SD\DEOHV
2ZWKHU FROQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHYV
2WKHU SD\DEOHYV

1RQ FXUUHQW
&DUULHU QHWZRUN SD\DEOHYV

2WKHU ILQDQFLDO OLDELOLWLHYV
2ZWKHU FROQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHYV
2WKHU SD\DEOHYV

2WKHU ILQDQFLDO OLDELOLWLHY UHSUHVHQW DPRXQWY DULVLQJ IURP VD
OLDELOLW\ XQGHU WKH DFFRXQWLQJ VWDQGDUGYV

I1RWH&RQWULEXWHG HTXLW\

:KHUH DQ\ *URXS FRPSDQ\ SXUFKDVHV WKH &RPSDQ\xV HTXLW\ LQVWUXPH(¢
EDVHG SD\PHQW SODQ WKH FRQVLGHUDWLRQ SDLG LQFOXGLQJ DQ\ GLUH
WD[HV LV GHGXFWHG IURP HTXLW\ DWWULEXWDEOH WR WKH 2ZQHUV RI W
DUH FDQFHOOHG RU UHLVVXHG :KHUH VXFK RUGLQDU\ VKDUHV DUH VXEVFH
QHW RI DQ\ GLUHFWO\ DWWULEXWDEOH LQFUHPHQWDO WUDQVDFWLRQ FR\V
HTXLW\ DWWULEXWDEOH WR WKH 2ZQHUV Rl WKH &RPSDQ\

6KDUHVY KHOG E\ WKH 73* (PSOR\HH ,QFHQWLYH 30DQ 7UXVW DUH GLVFORYV
UHVHUYHV

6+$5(6 6+$5(6 P P

2UGLQDU\N VKDUHV IXOO\ SDLG

7TKHUH ZHUH QR PRYHPHQWY LQ RUGLQDU\ VKPHRAEHAXULQJ WKH \HDU HQG
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGERQQDRQKHIEO V\

I1RWH5HVHUYHV
D &DVK IORZ KHGJH UHVHUYH

7KH FDVK IORZ KHGJH UHVHUYH FRPSULVHV WKH HIITHFWLYH SRUWLRQ RI W
KHGJLQJ LOQVWUXPHQWY XVHG LQ FDVK IORZ KHGJHYVY SHQGLQJ VXEVHTXHQ
LQFOXGHG LQ WKH LQLWLDO FRVW RU RWKHU FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW RI D QRQ

E)RUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ WUDQVODWLRQ UHVHUYH

7KH WUDQVODWLRQ UHVHUYH FRPSULVHV DOO IRUHLJQ H[FKDQJH GLIIHUH
VWDWHPHQWY RI IRUHLJQ RSHUDWLRQV ZKHUH WKHLU IXQFWLRQDO FXUUF
UHSRUWLQJ HQWLW\

F 6KDUH EDVHG SD\PHQWYV UHVHUYH

7KH VKDUH EDVHG SD\PHQWYV UHVHUYH LV XVHG WR UHFRJQLVH WKH IDLU
LVVXHG EXW QRW H[HUFLVHG XQGHU WKBWRHORXNVHPSORKBEMHAWK B U M KO
(PSOR\HH ,QFHQW MW H 3KIBIQ TWRXY RWH

7KH WDEOH EHORZ SURYLGHV WKH QXPEHU DQG DPRXQW RI WUHDVXU\ VKL

180%(5 2) 6+$5(6 P

2SHQLQJ EDODQFH DW -DQXDU\
6KDUHVY DFTXLUHG E\ WKH 73* (PSOR\HH ,QFHQWLYH 30DQ 7UXVW
,VVXH Rl VKDUHV XQGHU WKH HPSOR\HH LQFHQWLYH SODQ

%DODQFH DV DW 'HFHPEHU

180% (5 2) 6+$5(6 P
2SHQLQJ EDODQFH DW -DQXDU\ (o) o)
6KDUHV DFTXLUHG E\ WKH 73* (PSOR\HH ,QFHQWLYH 30DQ 7UXVW
,VVXH Rl VKDUHV XQGHU WKH HPSOR\HH LQFHQWLYH SODQ o}

%DODQFH DV DW '"HFHPEHU

G &RPPRQ FRQWURO UHVHUYH

7KH FRPPRQ FROQWURO UHVHUYH FRPSULVHV GLIIHUHQFHY DULVLQJ IURP V
RI HTXLW\ LQWHUHVWY DPRQJ HQWLWLHYVY ZLWK VKDUHKROGHUYV WKDW KDC

P P
&DVK IORZ KHGJH UHVHUYH
JRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ WUDQVODWLRQ UHVHUYH
&RPPRQ FRQWURO UHVHUYH
6KDUH EDVHG SD\PHQWV UHVHUYH

o)
ORYHPHQW LQ UHVHUYHYV
%DODQFH DW -DQXDU\
&KDQJH LQ YDOXH RI FDVK IORZ KHGJH UHVHUYH
&KDQJH LQ YDOXH IRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ WUDQVODWLRQ UHVHUYH O o)
&KDQJH LQ YDOXH RI FRPPRQ FRQWURO UHVHUYH o) o)
&KDQJH LQ YDOXH Rl VKDUH EDVHG SD\PHQWYV UHVHUYH o)
%DODQFH DW 'HFHPEHU o)
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGERQQDRQKHIEO V\

IRWH'LYLGHQGYV
'XULQJ WKH \HDUHRBHIBU WKH IROORZLQJ GLYLGHQGV ZHUH SDLG

A1X0O0\ I[UDQNHG LYQD®IQGPLOOLREHQWY SHU IXOO\ SDLG VESUHO ZDV SDL
PLOOLRQ
Aa1X0O0\ IUDQNHG IGAWHGHP GPRDOLREHQWY SHU IXOO\ SDLG VRPWRERDV SD
PLOOLRQ

6XEVHTXHQW WR \HIHEHRGBU\RWKH %RDUG RI GLUHFWRUV KDYH X xXHFODUHG
GLYLGHQGRQWY SHU VKDUH $V WKH ILQDO GLYLGHQG ZDV QRW GHFODUH!

'"HFHPEHU WKH GLYLGHQG KDV QRW EHHQ SURYLGHG IRU LQ WKH &RQVR
7KH IDEDALYLGHQG KDV D UHHRIFXK GD®YW@®E RUOO EH STUID RQ

$00 GLYLGHQGY GHFODUHG RU SDLG GXULQJ WKH \HDU ZHUH IXOO\ IUDQN
7KH *URXS GRHVY QRW RSHUDWH D 'LYLGHQG 5HLQYHVWPHQW 30DQ
'LYLGHQG IUDQNLQJ DFFRXQW

P P

JUDQNLQJ FUHGLWY DYDLODEOH IRU VXEVHTXHQW UHSRUWLQJ SHULRGYV EDVHG R(

7KH DERYH DYDLODEOH DPRXQWY DUH EDVHG RQ WKH EDODQFH RI WKH GL
IRU GLYLGHQGY SDLG GXULQJ WKH \HDU

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGERQQDRQKHIEO V\

I1RWH , QWHUHVWY LQ RWKHU HQWLWLHYV
D6XEVLGLDULHV

, QYHVWPHQWY LQ VXEVLGLDULHY DUH PHDVXUHG DW FRVW LQ WKH &RPSD
RI DOO PDWHULDO HQWLWLHYV WKDW 'HRRHPREGHSDUW RI WKH *URXS DV DW

(48,7< +2/',1%6

&28175< 2)

1$0( 2) (17,7< 127(6 ,1&25325$7,21

9RGDIRQH +XWFKLVRQ 6SHFWUXP 3W\ /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

+ *$ BURSHUWLHV 1R 3W\ /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

9RGDIRQH )RXQGDWLRQ $XVWUDOLD 3W\ /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

9RGDIRQH $XVWUDOLD 3W\ /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

ORELOH -9 3W\ /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

$$37 /ILPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

$ &1 3W\ /WG

$XVWUDOLD

$GDP ,QWHUQHW +ROGLQJV 3W\ /WG

$XVWUDOLD

$JLOH 3W\ /WG

$XVWUDOLD

&KDULRW 3W\ /WG

$XVWUDOLD

&KLPH &RPPXQLFDWLRQV 3W\ /WG

$XVWUDOLD

9LVLRQ 1HWZRUN 3W\ /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

LLIHW /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

,QWHUQRGH 3W\ /WG

$XVWUDOLD

,QWUDSRZHU 3W\ /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

,QWUDSRZHU 7THUUHVWULDO 3W\ /WG

$XVWUDOLD

2UFKLG &\EHUWHFK 6HUYLFHV ,QFRUSRUDWHG

3KLOLSSLQHYV

3,3( , QWHUQDWLRQDO $XVWUDOLD 3W\ /WG

$XVWUDOLD

3,3( ITHWZRUNV 3W\ /LPLWHG

$XVWUDOLD

3,3( TUDQVPLVVLRQ 3W\ /WG $XVWUDOLD

33& 86 ,QF 86%

33& /LPLWHG %HUPXGD

6RX0O &RPPXQLFDWLRQV 3W\ /WG $XVWUDOLD

6RX0O 3DWWLQVRQ 7THOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV 3W\ /LPLVWNBWUDOLD

73* THOHFRP )RXQGDWLRQ $XVWUDOLD

73* &aRUSRUDWLRQ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD

73* )LQDQFH 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD

73* +tROGLQJV 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD

73* , QWHUQHW 3W\ /WG $XVWUDOLD

73* IHWZRUN 3W\ /WG $XVWUDOLD

7UDQV$&7 &DSLWDO &RPPXQLFDWLRQV 3W\ /WG $XVWUDOLD

73* THOHFRP (PSOR\HH 6KDUH 7UXVW $XVWUDOLD

7UDQV$&7 &RPPXQLFDWLRQV 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD

7TUXVWHG &ORXG 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD

9DOXH $GGHG 1HWZRUN 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD

IHLJKERXUKRRG &DEOH 8QLW 7UXVW $XVWUDOLD ¢}

7KLV FRPSDQ\ LV H[HPSW IURP ILQDQFLDO UHSRUWLQJ UHTXLUHPHQWY DQG GRHV QRW IR
UHFRJQLVHG DV D VPDOO SURSULHWDU\ FRPSDQ\

3XUVXDQW WR WKH $6,& &RUSRUDWLRQV :KROO\ RZQHG &RPSDQLHV ,QVWUXPHQW
&ORVHG *URXS DUH UHOLHYHG IURP WKH &RUSRUDWLRQV $FW &WK UHTXLUHPHQWYV W
\HDU HQGHHEHPEHU WR WKH H[WHQW WKH\ DSSO\

7KLV FRPSDQ\ LV D 7UXVWHH FRPSDQ\ IRU WKH 73* THOHFRP )RXQGDWLRQ DQG LV UHTXLU
&KDULWLHY DQG 1RW IRU SURILWV &RPPLVVLRQ

73* THOHFRP 73* (PSOR\HH 6KDUH 7UXVW ZDV HVWDEOLVKHG IRU WKH SXUSRVH RI VXEVF
IRU WKH EHQHILW RI HPSOR\HHV DQG WR HQVXUH 73* GRHV QRW FRQWUDYHQH WKH &RUS
GLUHFW DFTXLVLWLRQ RI WKH 73*xV RZQ VKDUHV 6KDUHV DFTXLUHG DUH KHOG E\ WKH 7Ll
IHLIJKERXUKRRG &DEOH 8QLW 7UXVW ZDV GHUHJLVWHUHG RQ WK 'HFHPEHU
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGERQQDRQKHIEO V\

1RWH ,QWHUHVWYV LQ RARIQMVUL B8RMGEWLHV
E-RLQW YHQWXUHYV

8QGHY$6% -RLOQW $UUDQYHPHBMOWY LQ MRLQW DUUDQJHPHQWY DUH FOD\
RU MRLQW YHQWXUHV 7KH FODVVLILFDWLRQ GHSHQGY RQ WKH FRQWUDFW
WKDQ WKH OHJDO VWUXFWXUH Rl WKH MRLQW DUUDQJHPHQW

“-RLQW YHQWXUHYV

S, QWHUHVWY LQ MRLQW YHQWXUHY DUH DFFRXQWHG IRU XVLQJ WKH HTXLW
WKH FRQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI ILQDQFLDO SRVLWLRQ

(TXLW\ PHWKRG

8QGHU WKH HTXLW\ PHWKRG RI DFFRXQWLQJ LQYHVWPHQWY DUH LQLWLD¢
UHFRJQLVH WKH *URXSxV VKDUH Rl WKH SRVW DFTXLVLWLRQ SURILWV RU
*URXSxV VKDUH RI PRYHPHQWY LQ RWKHU FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH RI WKHI
'LYLGHQGV UHFHLYHG RU UHFHLYDEOH IURP DVVRFLDWHY DQG MRLQW YHC
FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW RI WKH LQYHVWPHQW

'KHQ WKH *URXSxV VKDUH RI ORVVHV LQ DQ HTXLW\ DFFRXQWHG LQYHVWP
LQFOXGLQJ DQ\ RWKHU XQVHFXUHG ORQJ WHUP UHFHLYDEOHV WKH *URXS
LQFXUUHG REOLJDWLRQV RU PDGH SD\PHQWV RQ EHKDOI RI WKH RWKHU H

8QUHDOLVHG JDLQV RQ WUDQVDFWLRQV EHWZHHQ WKH *URXS DQG LWV DV
HIWHQW RI WKH *URXSxV LQWHUHVW LQ WKHVH HQWLWLHVY 8QUHDOLVHG ¢
SURYLGHY HYLGHQFH RI DQ LPSDLUPHQW RI WKH DVVHW WUDQVIHUUHG $§
KDYH EHHQ FKDQJHG ZKHUH QHFHVVDU\ WR HQVXUH FRQVLVWHQF\ ZLWK W

7KH FDUU\LQJ DPRXQW RI HTXLW\ DFFRXQWHG LQYHVWPHQWY LV WHVWHG
GHVFULEHG LQ 1RWH

7KH IROORZQIQMW.RIDDDPFRRYWWGHNRU XVLQJ WKH HHXHMBHAHWKRG DV DW

(48,7< +2/',1*6

&28175< 2)
1$0( 2) (17,7< ,1&25325$7,21
* 6 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD
* 6 B3URSHUWLHV 1R 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD
* 6 B3URSHUWLHV 1R 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD
7RYDGDQ 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD
ORQGMD\ 3W\ /LPLWHG $XVWUDOLD
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

I1RWH5HODWHG SDUW\ WUDQVDFWLRQV

D 3DUHQW HQWLW\

73* THOHFRP /LR DWKHGKHDG HQWLW\ Rl WKH *URXS )XUWKHU LQIRUPDWLRC
E,QWHUHVWV LQ RWKHU HQWLWLHV

ODWHULDO LQWHUHVWY LQ RWKHU HQWLWLHV DUH VHW RXW LQ 1RWH
F.H\ PDQDJHPHQW SHUVRQQHO

7KH bJJUHJDWH FRPSHQVDWLRQ PDGH WR GLUHFWRUVY DQG RWKHU PHPEH
*URXS LV VHW RXW EHORZ

6KRUW WHUP HPSOR\HH EHQHILWYV
3RVW HPSOR\PHQW EHQHILWYV

/RQJ WHUP EHQHILWYV

7HUPLQDWLRQ UHWHQWLRQ DQG VLJQ RQ SD\PHQWV
6KDUH DQG FDVK LQFHQWLYH SD\PHQWYV

G7UDQVDFWLRQV ZLWK UHODWHG SDUWLHYV

3XUFKDVHV RI JRRGV DQG VHUYLFHV
3XUFKDVHV RI HTXLSPHQW o)
6HUYLFH H[SHQVH
5RDPLQJ H[SHQVH

3URYLVLRQ RI VHUYLFHV
6HUYLFH LQFRPH
5RDPLQJ LQFRPH
2WKHU WUDQVDFWLRQV
21ILFH UHQWDO

7TUDQVDFWLRQV ZLWK UHODWHG SDUWLHV LQFOXGH SXUFKDVH DQG VDOH
ZLWK WKH *URXSxV VXEVWDQWLDO VKDUHKROGHUV $00 WUDQVDFWLRQV .
WHUPV DQG FRQGLWLRQVY DQG DW PDUNHW UDWHYV

H2XWVWDQGLQJ EDODQFHY DULVLQJ IURP VDOHV SXUFKDVHVY RI JRRGV D¢

7KH IROORZLQJ EDODQFHY DUH RXWVWDQGLQJ DW WKH HQG RI WKH UHSRL
SDUWLHYV

&XUUHQW UHFHLYDEOHYV
5HODWHG SDUWLHYV

&XUUHQW SD\DEOHV
5HODWHG SDUWLHYV
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWHG6KDUH EDVHG SD\PHQWYV
D6KDUH EDVHG SD\PHQWYV H[SHQVH

6KDUH EDVHG FRPSHQVDWLRQ EHQHILWY DUH SURYLGHG WR ([HFXWLYHV L
LQFHQWLYH 67, DQG ORQJ WHUP LQFHQWLYH /7, VFKHPHYV

7KH IDLU YDOXH RI VKDUHVY JUDQWHG WR HPSOR\HHV IRU QLO FRQVLGHUD
UHOHYDQW VHUYLFH SHULRG EHLQJ WKH \HDU RU \HDUV WR ZKLFK WKH
VKDUHV 7KH IDLU YDOXH LV PHDVXUHG DW WKH JUDQW GDWH RI WKH VKD
EDVHG SD\PHQW UHVHUYH 7KH QXPEHU RI VKDUHV H[SHFWHG WR YHVW LV
SHUIRUPDQFH FKQGHWLRRD/WHY DUH UHYLVHG DW WKH HQG RI HDFK UHSRI
UHFRJQLVHG LQ SURILW RU ORVV DQG WKH VKDUH EDVHG SD\PHQW UHVHU

:KHUH VKDUHVY DUH IRUIHLWHG GXH WR D IDLOXUH E\ WKH HPSOR\HH WR V|
SUHYLRXVO\ UHFRJQLVHG LQ UHODWLRQ WR VXFK VKDUHY DUH UHYHUVHG

7TUHDVXU\ VKDUHV DISH/N®BBRFN NWKIDMHBUH KHOG E\ WKH 73* (PSOR\HH ,QF
IRU WKH SXUSRVH RI LVVXLQJ VKDUHVY XQGHU WKH VKRUW WHUP LQFHQWL
SURYLGHG WR ([HFXWLYHV DQG HOLJLEOH HPSOR\HHV 7KH 73* (PSOR\HH ,
WKH SXUSRVHV RI DFTXLULQJ VKDUHV XQGHU WKH 67, DQG /7, SODQV

6KDUHV LVVXHG WR HPSOR\HHVY DUH UHFRJQLVHG RQ D ILUVW LQ ILUVW R

7KH VKDUHYVY DUH DGPLQLVWHUHG E\ WKH 73* (PSOR\HH ,QFHQWLYH 30DQ 7
DFFRUGDQFH ZEWKRRWBUHY DUH DFTXLUHG RQ PDUNHW DW WKH %RDUG
WUHDVXU\ VKDUHVY XQWLO VXFK WLPH DV WKH\ DUH YHVWHG )RUIHLWHG V
8QGHU WKH WHUPV RT3 KH OHPRPW/ICPHBWMHELUHG WR SURYLGH WKH WUXVW
IXQGLQJ IRU WKH DFTXLVLWLRQ RI WKH VKDUHV 7KH QXPEHU RI VKDUHV K
RQ 'HFHPEHU LYV DFTXLUHG DW DQ DYHU®HH $KDBH RPEHU

VKDUHVY KHOG DFTXLUHG DW D HLYWKDUH SULFH RI

7KH UHPXQHUDWLRQ UHSRUW VHWV RXW WKH GHDW BV ®AR U B D\U W IGHMWWD R OV KR
WKH /7, SHUIRUPDQFH VKDWR ULJB@Q/® GIOBHWWHG VKD WR ULVKXH/G SWRI MK H
&(2 DQG RWKHU NH\ PDQDJHPHQW SHUVRQQHO

7KH *URXS FRQWLQXHV WR UHFRJQLVH LWV 6KDUH EDVHG SD\PHQW VFKHP
FRUUHVSRQGLQJ LQFUHDVH LQ UHVHUYHV 7KH DPRXQWHHBPBRNUBG LQ WK

E 3BHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWV /7,

8QGHU WKH /7, VFKHPH WKH &(2 DQG ([HFXWLYHV DUH JUDQWHG D /7, DPR
&RPSDQ\ 7KH ULJKWV DUH JUDQWHG LQ WKH ILUVW \HDU DQG VXEMHFW W
SHUIRUPDQFH FRQGLWLRQV ZLOO YHVW DW WKH HQG RI WKH WKUHH \HDU
LQWR RQH RUGLQDU\ VKDUH HDFK RQ YHVWLQJ DW DQ H[HUFLVH SULFH RI
DQG DUH QRW HQWLWOHG WR YRWH LQ UHODWLRQ WR WKH SHUIRUPDQFH
FHDVHV WR EH HPSOR\HG E\ WKH *URXS ZLWKLQ WKLY SHULRG WKH ULJKYV
FLUFXPVWDQFHYV LQFOXGLQJ UHGXQGDQF\ UHWLUHPHQW GHDWK RU WRW
DJUHHG E\ WKH %RDUG

7KH QXPEHU RI ULJKWYV JUDQWHG RU RXWVWPHEBERU GXHLYHW RMKWHDPHORQ@

(& (0% (5 (& (0% (5
180%(5 2) 5,*+76180% (5 2) 5,*+76

$W -DQXDU\
*UDQWHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU

9HVWHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU o o)
JRUIHLWHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU o) 6]
$W '"HFHPEHU

"HLJKWHG DYHUDJH RI FRQWUDFWXDO OLIH RI DOO SHUIRUPDQFH VKDU KWV
RXWVWDQGLQJ RYDBRY HiBbY

$00 DZDUGYV JUDQWHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU KDYH DQ H[HUFLVH SULFH RI QLO
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWHG6KDUH EDVHG SBREMQAWXHG

7KH DFFRXQWLQJ YDOXDWLRQ UHSUHVHQWY WKH LQGHSHQGHQW YDOXDW.L
®»365x DW WKHLU UHVSHFWLYH JUDQW GDWHVHFKREHDIUO XD WH FEGIW QRU WK
SHUIRUPHG E\ DQ H[WHUQDO L Q53 H\SXRQIBLIHIDMA WD BA&FRADSSY WO QL QJV SHU VK
O(36x DQG (QYLURQPHQWDO VRFLDO DQG JRYHUQDQFH O(6*x 3HUIRUP
FRQGLWLRQ IRU H[DPSOH 7RWDO 6KDUHKROGHU 5HWXUQ ®765x LQFRUSR
ZLOO EH PHW 7KH DFFRXQWLQJ YDOXDWLRQ RI 3HUIRUPDQFH 6KDUH 5LJK)
H[DPSOH 52,& FRQVLGHUV WKH OLNHOLKRRG WKDW WKH YHVWLQJ FRQGL

52,& (36 DQG (6* KXUGOHV O 7KH H[WHUQDO LQGHSHQGHQW YDOXHU KDV .
GHWHUPLQH WKH IDLU YDOXH RI 365V 7KLV SULFLQJ PRGHO WDNHV LQWR
SULFH DW WKH GDWH RI JUDQW WKH ULVN IUHH UDWH RI UHWXUQ H[SHFW
DFFRXQWLQJ YDOXDWLRQ RI ULJKWV LVVXHG LV DOORFDWHG RYHU WKH Yl
H[SHFWHG OHYHO Rl YHVWLQJ RYHU WKH SHUIRUPDQFH SHULRG

7KH PRGHO LQSXWV IRU SHUIRUPDQFH VWDAH QGHBWHPEBBEB QW& GXULQJ W
'"HFHPEHU LQFOXGHG

*5817 '$7( 0$< 0$< 0$<

6KDUH SULFH DW *UDQW 'DWH

5LVN IUHH UDWH

'LYLGHQG \LHOG

(I 'THFWLYH OLIH

([HUFLVH SULFH 1LO 1LO 1LO

73* SULFH YRODWLOLW\

7KH H[SHFWHG SULFH YRODWLOLW\ LV EDVHG RQ WKH KLVWRULF YRODWLC
JURXSIRI7THOHFRP

&RQVROLGDWHG

)$,5 9%/8( 3(5

*5$17 3(5)250$1&( 6+$5( 6+$5( 9(67,1*
'$7( 3/$1 (;3,5< '$7( +85'/( 5,*+7 $7 *5$17 '$7( 35,&( '$7(
0D\ 17, oODU 52,& oODU
0D\ /17, ODU (36 oDU
0D\ 17, ODU (6* oODU

&RQVROLGDWHG

)$,5 9%/8( 3(5

*5$17 3(5)250$1&( 6+$5( 6+$5( 9(67,1*
'$7( 3/$1 (;3,5< '$7( +85"'/( 5,%+7 $7 *5$17 '$7( 35,&( '$7(
0D\ 17, oDU 2)&) oDU
0D\ /17, ODU 765 oODU
0D\ 17, oDU 2)&) oDU
0D\ 17, oDU 765 oDU
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWHG6KDUH EDVHG SBREMQAWXHG
F'HIHUUHG VKDUH ULJKWYV 67,

7KH *URXS RIIHUV D VKRUW WHUP LQFHQWLYH VRdHPKHWRYRMIFXWT)Y B FKAK
FDVK DQG LQ WKH IRUP RI ULJKWV WR GHIHUUHG VKDEHN RU H &* VVTKIDUHH R
ULJKWV LQ7KH ULJKWYV DUH JUDQWHG WKH IROORZLQJ \HDU DQG YHVW HTX
YHVW LQ ODUFK RQH \HDU DIWHU WKH HQG RI WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU DQG W
DIWHU WKH HQG RI WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU 7KH\ DXWRPDWLFDOO\ FRQYHUW
H[HUFLVH SULFH RI QLO 7KH H[HFXWLYHV GR QRW UHFHLYH DQ\ GLYLGHQ(
GHIHUUHG VKDUHVY GXULQJ WKH YHVWLQJ SHULRG ,I bQ\ HIHFXWLYH RU H
*URXS ZLWKLQ WKLV SHULRG WKH ULJKWV ZLOO EH IRUIHLWHG H[FHSW L«
UHWLUHPHQW GHDWK RU WRWDO DQG SHUPDQHQW GLVDELOLW\ RU DV RW

7KH QXPEHU RI ULJKWV WR EH JUDQWHG LV GHWHUPLQHG EDVHG RQ WKH |
WKH YRDKIPHKWHG DYHUDJH SULFH Rl WKH *URXSxV RUGLQDU\ VKDUHV RYH
DQQXDO UHVXRWWVLIKWY JUDQWHG RQ IR WKHD QGBKIMY JUDQWH

180% (5 2) 6+$5(6 180% (5 2) 6+$5(6

$V DW -DQXDU\

*UDQWHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU

9HVWHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU

JRUIHLWHG GXULQJ WKH \HDU o)

$V DW 'HFHPEHU

HLIKWHG DYHUDJH UHPDLQLQJ FRQWUDFWXDO OLIH RI WKUHVGHIHUUHG

VKDUHV RXWVWDQGLQJ DW WKH HQG RI WKH SHULRG \HDUV

1RWH &RPPLWPHQWY DQG FRQWLQJIJHQFLHYV
D &DSLWDO FRPPLWPHQWYV

6LIJQLILFDQW FDSLWDO H[SHQGLWXUH FRQWUDFWHG IRU DW WKH HQG RI W
LV DV IROORZV

P P
BURSHUW\ SODQW HTXLSPHQW
6SHFWUXP DFTXLVLWLRQ o
,Q 1RYHPEHU WKH JURXS DFTXLUHG QHZ OLFHQVHYV LQ WKH *+] VSH

DV SDUW RI WKH $XVWUDOLDQ &RPPXQLFDWLRQV DQG OHGLD $XWKRULW\x®
ZHUH SDLG LQ -DQXDU\
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH 3DUHQW HQWLW)\ ILQDQFLDO LQIRUPDWLRQ

7KH &RPSDQ\xV LQYHVWPHQWY LQ VXEVLGLDULHY DUH DFFRXQWHG IRU DW
&RPSDQ\ KDV EHHQ SUHSDUHG RQ WKH VDPH EDVLVY DV WKH FRQVROLGDW

7KH SDUHQW HQWLW)\ ILQDQFLDO LQIRUPDWLRQ LQFOXGHV FHUWDLQ WUDC
WKH\ RSHUDWH XQGHU DQ DJHQF\ DJUHHPHQW

7D FRQVROLGDWLRQ OHJLVODWLRQ

73* THOHFRP /DRIGWMHEGY ZKROO\ RZQHG VXEVLGLDU\ $XVWUDOLDQ FRQWURC
FRQVROLGDWLRQ OHJLVODWLRQ

7KH KHDG HOOWHWHFRP /LPQ®& MKH FRQWUROOHG HQWLWLHV LQ WKH WDJ[ Fi
WKHLU RZQ FXUUHQW DQG GHIHUUHG WD[ DPRXQWV 7KHVH WD[ DPRXQWV
FRQVROLGDWHG JURXS FRQWLQXHVY WR EH D VWDQG DORQH WD[SD\HU LQ |

,Q DGGLWLRQ WR LWV RZQ FXUUHQ@8* DRGHGRIMH LDOPHVE MBI [F R PR XWOMW WK H FX
OLDELOLWLHYV RU DVVHWV DQG WKH GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV DULVLQJ IUR
DVVXPHG IURP FRQWUROOHG HQWLWLHV LQ WKH WD[ FRQVROLGDWHG JUR

7KH HOWLWLHY KDYH DOVR HOQWHUHG LQWR D WD[ IXQGLQJ DIJUHHPHQW X
FRPSHQVBWHHOHFRP /IFPUWREGE FXUUHQW WD[ SD\DEOH DVVXFRG& TH®G® PRI F
/[LPLWRG DQ\ FXUUHQW WD[ UHFHLYDEOH DQG GHIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYVY UHO
FUHGLWYVY WKDW DUB*WHORNRPUUBRGWHRNKH WD[ FRQVROLGDWLRQ OHJLVOI
DPRXQWY DUH GHWHUPLQHG E\ UHIHUHQFH WR WKH DPRXQWY UHFRJQLVHC(
VWDWHPHQWYV

D 6XPPDU\ ILQDQFLDO LQIRUPDWLRQ

JLQDQFLDO SRVLWLRQ

$VVHWYV
&XUUHQW DVVHWYV
1RQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

7TRWDO FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

/ILDELOLWLHV
&XUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV
1RQ FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV

7TRWDO OLDELOLWLHYV

I1HW DVVHWYV

(TXLW\

&RQWULEXWHG HTXLW\

&DVK IORZ KHGJH UHVHUYH

3UH PHUJHU DFFXPXODWHG ORVVHV
3RVW PHUJHU UHWDLQHG HDUQLQJV

7TRWDO HTXLW\

JLODQFLDO SHUIRUPDQFH
SURILW IRU WKH \HDU

7TRWDO FRPSUHKHQVLYH SURILW IRU WKH \HDU

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH 3DUHQW HQWLW)\ ILQDQFROWLIGQXRGPDWLRQ
E*XDUDQWHHY HQWHUHG LQWR E\ WKH SDUHQW HQWLW\

8QVHFXUHG

F &RQWUDFWXDO FRPPLWPHQWYV
6LIJQLILFDQW FDSLWDO H[SHQGLWXUH FRQWUDFWHG IRU DW WKH HQG RI W
LV DV IROORZV

BURSHUW\ SODQW HTXLSPHQW

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGERQQDRQKHIEO V\

1RWH'HHG RI FURVYVY JXDUDQWHH

7KH SDUWLHV WR WKH GHHG RI FURVYV JXDUD QW(HH K b1 WKR W KDDAWG LV FDO &
GHHG RI FURVV JXDUDQWHH KDV JXDUDQWHHG WKH GHEWV RI WKH RWKHU
ZKROO\ RZQHG HQWLWLHV WKDW ZRXOG RWKHUZLVH EH VXEMHFW WR WKH
GLUHFWRUxXxV UHSRUW KDYH EHHQ UHOL#6Y& G RUB R WDKMDLYR QW T XL RIHP\HRINQ K-
&RPSDQLHV ,QVWUXPHQW

6HW RXW EHORZ LV WKH VXPPDULVHG FRQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI SUI
WKH HQWLWLHVY WKDW DUH SDUWLHV WR WKH GHHG RI FURVV JXDUDQWHH

SHYHQXH IURP FRQWUDFWV ZLWK FXVWRPHUYV

2WKHU LQFRPH

&RVW RI SURYLVLRQ Rl WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ VHUYLFHV

&RVW RI KDQGVHWY DQG KDUGZDUH VROG

7HFKQRORJ\ FRVWYV

(PSOR\HH EHQHILWYV H[SHQVH

%UDQG LPSDLUPHQW FKDUJH o)
2WKHU RSHUDWLQJ H[SHQVHYV

(DUQLQJV EHIRUH LQWHUHVW WD[ GHSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ
'"HSUHFLDWLRQ DQG DPRUWLVDWLRQ H[SHQVH

5HVXOWY IURP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHV
JLODQFH LQFRPH
JLODQFH H[SHQVHV

1HW ILQDQFLQJ FRVWV

3URILW EHIRUH LQFRPH WD]
,QFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH

SURILW IRU WKH \HDU

,WHPV WKDW PD\ VXEVHTXHQWO\ EH UHFODVVLILHG WR WKH LQFRPH VWDWHPHQW
1HW JDLQ RQ FDVK IORZ KHGJHV WDNHQ WR HTXLW\

2WKHU FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH IRU WKH \HDU QHW RI WDJ[

7TRWDO FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRPH IRU WKH \HDU

6XPPDU\ RI PRYHPHQWY LQ FRQVROLGDWHG UHWDLQHG HDUQLQJV

P P

$FFXPXODWHG ORVVHV DW WKH EHJLQQLQJ RI WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU
SURILW IRU WKH \HDU
'LYLGHQGV SDLG

$FFXPXODWHG ORVVHV DW WKH HQG RI WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGERQQDRQKHIEO V\

1RWH'HHG RI FURVY JRBOQWQWNKHG
6HW RXW EHORZ LV WKH FRQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI ILQDQFLDO SRVL

$66(76

&XUUHQW DVVHWYV

&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWYV

7UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV

,QYHQWRULHV

'"HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWYV o)
3UHSD\PHQWY DQG RWKHU DVVHWV

7TRWDO FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

1RQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV
7UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV

3URSHUW\ SODQW DQG HTXLSPHQW
5LJKW RI XVH DVVHWYV

,QWDQJLEOH DVVHWYV

'"HIHUUHG WD[ DVVHWYV

'"HULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWYV
3UHSD\PHQWY DQG RWKHU DVVHWYV

7TRWDO QRQ FXUUHQW DVVHWYV

7TRWDO DVVHWYV

1,$%,1,7,(6

&XUUHQW OLDELOLWLHV
7UDGH DQG RWKHU SD\DEOHYV
&RQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHYV
/HDVH OLDELOLWLHV
3URYLVLRQV

2WKHU OLDELOLWLHV

7TRWDO FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHYV

1RQ FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHV
&RQWUDFW OLDELOLWLHV

%RUURZLQJV
/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV
SURYLVLRQV
2WKHU OLDELOLWLHYV

7TRWDO QRQ FXUUHQW OLDELOLWLHV

7TRWDO OLDELOLWLHYV

1HW DVVHWYV

(48,7<

&RQWULEXWHG HTXLW\

BHVHUYHV o
$FFXPXODWHG ORVVHV

7TRWDO (TXLW\

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH)LQDQFLDO ULVN PDQDJHPHQW

7KH *URXSxV DFWLYLWLHY DUH H[SRVHG WR D YDULHW\ RI ILQDQFLDO ULV
UDWH DQG IRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ ULVNV FUHGLW ULVN DQG OLTXLGLW\ ULVN
PLQLPLVH WKH SRWHQWLDO DGYHUVH HIITHFWV RI WKHVH ULVNV RQ WKH IL

7KH %RDUG RI GLUHFWRUV KDV RYHUDOO UHVSRQVLELOLW\ IRU WKH HVWD
IUDPHZRUN

7KH *URXSxV H[SRVXUH WR HDFK RI WKH DERYH ULVNV LV PDQDJHG LQ DFF
3ROLF\ 7KLV QRWH SUHVHQWY LQIRUPDWLRQ DERXW WKH *URXSxV H[SRVX
WKHUHRI )XUWKHU TXDQWLWDWLYH GLVFORVXUHYVY DUH LQFOXGHG WKURX

7KH 7UHDV XU\ 3ROLF\ LQFOXGHV WKH LGHQWLILFDWLRQ PDQDJHPHQW DQ!
FRQWUROV 7KH 7UHDVXU\ 3ROLF\ DQG VA\VWHPV DUH UHYLHZHG UHJXODUQC
WKH *URXSxV DFWLYLWLHV 7KH 7UHDVXU\ 3BROLF\ HYWDEOLVKHV D GLVFLS
ZKLFK DOO HPSOR\HHVY XQGHUVWDQG WKHLU UROHY DQG REOLJDWLRQV

7KH *URXSxV $XGLW 5LVN &RPPLWWHH RYHUVHHY KRZ PDQDJHPHQW PRQI
7TUHDVXU\ B3ROLF\ DQG UHYLHZV WKH DGHTXDF\ RI WKH ULVN PDQDJHPHQW
IDFHG E\ WKH *URXS

:KHUH UHOHYDQW FULWHULD DUH PHW KHGJH DFFRXQWLQJ LV DSSOLHG Z
PLVPDWFK EHWZHHQ WKH KHGJLQJ LQVWUXPHQW DQG WKH KHGJHG LWHP
LQWHUHVW H[SHQVH DW D ILIHG LQWHUHVW UDWH IRU WKH KHGJHG IORDW

5HIHU WR IRWHWWKH GHULYDWLYH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY KHOG DQG KH
DODUNHW ULVN

ODUNHW ULVN LV WKH ULVN WKDW FKDQJHV LQ PDUNHW SULFHV VXFK DV |
DIIHFW WKH *URXSxV LQFRPH RU WKH YDOXH RI LWV KROGLQJV RI ILQDQFL
PDQDJHPHQW LV WR PDQDJH DQG FRQWURO PDUNHW ULVN H[SRVXUHV ZLW
UHWXUQ

n , QWHUHVW UDWH ULVN

7KH *URXS KDV FDVK EDODQFHY SODFHG ZLWK UHSXWDEOH EDQNYV DQG IL(
LOQFRPH IRU WKH *URXS

7KH *URXSxV EDQN ERUURZLQJV H[SRVH WKH *URXS WR LQWHUHVW UDWH |
HISRVXUH RI WKH *URXSxV ERUURZLQJYV H[FOXGLQJ OHDVHV XQGHU $$6%

3(5&(17$*( 2) 3(5&(17$*( 2)
p 727%/ /12$16 = 727%/ /12$16

9DULDEOH UDWH ERUURZLQJV
J)L[HG UDWH ERUURZLQJV o] o o] ¢}
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH)LQDQFLDO ULVN AFRQ@MNIHPHQWN
D ODUNHWFBRWNL QXHG
n ,QWHUHVW FDQWHL Q KNG

'XULQJ WKH \HDU WKH *URXS KDV HQWHUHG IRUZDUG VWDUW LQWHUHVW |
LOQWHUHVW H[SHQVHV LQ IXWXUH SHULRGV 6ZDSV FR{UNKIQWDU LDE®GIDE R DF
SULQFLSDO RXWVWBRMAEHUDYV DW

7KH vZDS FRQWUDFWY UHTXLUH VHWWOHPHQW RI QHW LOWHUHVW UHFHLY
GDWHV FRLQFLGH ZLWK WKH GDWHV RQ ZKLFK LQWHUHVW LV SD\DEOH RQ

$V DWHFHPEHU D FKDQJH LQ WKH PDUNHW LQWHUHVW UDWH RI EDVLV S
GHFUHDVHG HTXLW\ DQG SURILW RU ORVV E\ WKH DPRXQWYV VKRZQ EHOR
YDULDEOHY UHPDLQ FRQVWDQW

352),7 /266 (48,7<

P P P P

,QWHUHVW UDWHYV O ,QFUHDVH E\ EDVLV SRLQWYV
,QWHUHVW UDWHYV O 'HFUHDVH E\ EDVLV SRLQWYV

7KLV LV D UHVXOW RI WKH QHW FKDQJHV LQ LQWHUHVW H[SHQVHV QHW RI LQFRPH WD[ H[
n JRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ ULVN

7KH *URXS LV H[SRVHG WR FXUUHQF\ ULVN RQ UHYHQXHYVY H[SHQVHV UHFL}
LQ D FXUUHQF\ RWKHU WKDQ LWV IXQFWLRQDO FXUUHQF\ WKH $XVWUDOLI
8QLWHG 6WDWHY 'ROODU 86" ZLWK PLQRU H[SRVXUHV WR RWKHU FXUUHQ

7KH JURXSxV H[SRVXUH WR 86' DW WKH HQG RI WKH \HDU H[SUHVVHG LQ $

7UDGH DQG RWKHU UHFHLYDEOHYV
7TUDGH DQG RWKHU SD\DEOHV

"XULQJ WKH \HDU WKH IROORZLQJ IRUHLJQ H[FKDQJH UHODWHG DPRXQWYV
VWDWHPHQW DQG FRQVROLGDWHG VWDWHPHQW RI FRPSUHKHQVLYH LQFRF

3URILW RU ORVYV
JRUHLJQ H[FKDQJH JDLQ ORVYV
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1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH)LQDQFLDO ULVN AFRQ@MNIHPHQWN
D ODUNHWFBRWNL QXHG
n JRUHLJQ FXUURRBWULIQXH G

7KH IROORZLQJ WDEOH GHWDLOV WKH *URXSxV VHQVLWLYLW\ WR PRYHPHC
FXUUHQFLHYV 7KH SHUFHQWDJHV GLVFORVHG EHORZ UHSUHVHQW FKDQJH\
H[FKDQJH SRLQWYV DQG GLVFRXQW IDFWRUV KDYH EHHQ NHSW FRQVWDQW
RXWVWDQGLQJ IRUHLJQ FXUUHQF\ GHQRPLQDWHG PRQHWDU\ LWHPV DQG I
JLYHQ SHUFHQWDJH FKDQJH LQ IRUHLJQ H[FKDQJH UDWHV $ SRVLWLYH QX
DQG D QHIJDWLYH QXPEHU LQGLFDWHY D GHFUHDVH LQ SURILW DQG HTXLW

352),7 /266 (48,7<

86' LPSDFW

B3URILW ORVV WKLV LV PDLQO\ DV D UHVXOWIR U XNXUHG DIIRMVUHL JAQD H [FRKID@QIIHHY FLIRD W K B FYWD\O R A
KHGJH UHODWLRQVKLS |IRUHLJU}FXUMHEDHN \L @RHEY B/IPAHDEW M V

E &UHGLW ULVN

&UHGLW ULVN LV PDQDJHG RQ DQ HQWLW\ EDVLV &UHGLW ULVN DULVHYV Il
EDQNV DQG ILQDQFLDO LQVWLWXWLRQV DV ZHOO DV FUHGLW H[SRVXUHYV
Rl RQO\ GHDOLQJ ZLWK FUHGLWZRUWK\ FRXQWHUSDUWLHY DV D PHDQV RI

,PSDLUPHQW RI ILQDQFLDO DVVHWYV WUDGH UHFHLYDEOHYV

7KH *URXS DSSOLHV WKH $$6% VLPSOLILHG DSSURDFK WR PHDVXULQJ HIS
H[SHFWHG ORVVY DOORZDQFH IRU DOO UHFHLYDEOHV 7R PHDVXUH WKH H[S
EHHQ JURXSHG EDVHG RQ VKDUHG FUHGLW ULVN FKDUDFWHULVWLFV DQG

72 72 025( 7+%$1
'$<6 '$<6 336 '$<6 3$6 '$<6 3$6
&855(17 3%$67 '8( g ( g ( g ( 727$/

$W 'HFHPEHU
([SHFWHG ORVV UDWH
*URVV WUDGH UHFPHLYDEOHV
/IRVV DOORZDQFH P

$W  'HFHPEHU
([SHFWHG ORVV UDWH

*URVV WUDGH UHPHLYDEOHYV
/IRVV DOORZDQFH P

7KH WDEOH DERYH FRYHUV WKH H[SHFWHG FUHGLW ORVYVY UDWH RI WUDGH
UHFHLYDEOHY DUH UHYLHZHG RQ DQ RQJRLQJ EDVLV 7KH *URXS DSSOLHYV
PHDVXULQJ H[SHFWHG FUHGLW ORVVHV ZKLFK XVHV D OLIHWLPH H[SHFWH (
WKH H[SHFWHG FUHGLW ORVVHY WUDGH UHFHLYDEOHYV KDYH EHHQ JURXS
DQG WKH GD\V SDVW GXH

*HRJUDSKLFDOO\ WKH *URXS LV VXEMHFW WR D FRQFHQWUDWLRQ RI FUHC
JHOQHUDWHG LQ $XVWUDOLD

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH)LQDQFLDO ULVN FRQNHPHGN
F/LTXLGLW\ ULVN

/LTXLGLW\ ULVN LV WKH ULVN WKDW WKH *URXS ZLOO QRW EH DEOH WR PF
OLTXLGLW\N ULVN PDQDJHPHQW LPSOLHV PDLQWDLQLQJ VXIILFLHQW FDVK I
IXQGLQJ WKURXJK DQ DGHTXDWH DPRXQW RI FRPPLWWHG FUHGLW IDFLOLV

7KH *URXS PDQDJHV OLTXLGLW\ ULVN E\ FRQWLQXRXVO\ PRQLWRULQJ IRU}
PDLQWDLQLQJ IOH[LELOLW\ LQ IXQGLQJ E\ NHHSLQJ FRPPLWWHG FUHGLW ¢
6XUSOXV IXQGV DUH JHQHUDOO\ SODFHG RQ GHSRVLW

&RQWUDFWXDO PDWXULWLHV RI ILQODQFLDO OLDELOLWLHYV
7KH FRQWUDFWXDO PDWXULWLHYV RI WKH *URXSxV ILQDQFLDO OLDELOLWLI

727%/ &$55<,1*

/(66 7+$1 %(7:((1 % (7:((1 29(5 &2175$&78%$/$02817 2)
0217+6 0217+6 <($56 <($56 <($56 &$6+ )/2:6 /,$%,/,7,(6
), 1$1&,$/ /,$%,/,7,(6 P P P P P P )

$W  'HFHPEHU
1RQ GHULYDWLYHV

7UDGH DQG RWKHU
SD\DEOHV
%RUURZLQJV

/HDVH OLDELOLWLHV

$W 'HFHPEHU
1RQ GHULYDWLYHV

7UDGH DQG RWKHU
SD\DEOHV
%RUURZLQJV

/HDVH OLDELOLWLHYV

G )DLU YDOXH PHDVXUHPHQW

)DLU YDOXH LV GHILQHG DV WKH SULFH WKDW ZRXOG EH UHFHLYHG WR VH
RUGHUO\ WUDQVDFWLRQ LQ WKH SULQFLSDO PDUNHW DW WKH PHDVXUHPH
LV DQ H[LW SULFH UHJDUGOHVVY RI ZKHWKHU WKDW SULFH LV GLUHFWO\ RI
WHFKQLTXH

6SHFLILF YDOXDWLRQ WHFKQLTXHV XVHG WR YDOXH ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPI

awKH XVH RI TXRWHG PDUNHW SULFHV RU GHDOHU TXRWHV IRU VLPLODU
awKH IDLU YDOXH RI LQWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV LV GHWHUPLQHG XVLQJ WKI
RQ REVHUYDEOH \LHOG FXUYHV DQG

aWwKH IDLU YDOXH RI WKH UHPDLQLQJ ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY LV GHWF

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH)LQDQFLDO ULVN FRQNHPHGN
H)DLU YDOXH KLHUDUFK\

7R SURYLGH DQ LQGLFDWLRQ DERXW WKH UHOLDELOLW\ RI WKH LQSXWYV X
ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY LQWR WKH WKUHH OHYHOV SUHVFULEHG XQGHL

/HYHC(7KH IDLU YDOXH RI ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY WUDGHG LQ DF\
WUDGLQJ DQG DYDLODEOH IRU VDOH VHFXULWLHV LV EDVHG |
WKH UHSRUWLQJ SHULRG 7KH TXRWHG PDUNHW SULFH XVHG |
FXUUHQW ELG SULFH 7KHVH LQVWUXPHQWY DUH LQFOXGHG L

/HYH(7KH IDLU YDOXH RI ILQDQFLDO LQVWUXPHQWY WKDW DUH QRW
FRXQWHU GHULYDWLYHV LV GHWHUPLQHG XVLQJ YDOXDWLRQ
WKH XVH RI REVHUYDEOH PDUNHW GDWD ZKHUH LW LV DYDLOC
HVWLPDWHV ,1 DOO VLJQLILFDQW LQSXWV UHTXLUHG WR IDLU
LQFOXGHG LQ /HYHO

/HYHC(,I RQH RU PRUH RI WKH VLJQLILFDQW LQSXWV LV QRW EDVHG |
LQFOXGHG LQ /HYHO 7KLV LV WKH FDVH IRU XQOLVWHG HTXI

7KH IROORZLQJ WDEOH SUHVHQWY WKH *URXSxV ILQDQFLDO DVVHWYVY PHDYV
'"HFHPEHU DQG 'HFHPEHU RQ D UHFXUULQJ EDVLYV

1(9(/ 1(9(/ 1(9(/ 727%/
P P P P

$W '"HFHPEHU

JLQDQFLDO DVVHWYV

,QWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV (o) (o)

7RWDO ILQDQFLDO DVVHWYV (o) (o)

$W '"HFHPEHU

JLQDQFLDO DVVHWYV

,QWHUHVW UDWH VZDSV o o]

7RWDO ILQDQFLDO DVVHWYV o] o]

7KHUH ZHUH QR LDEGDRHEMDEWHG DQG UHFRJIQLVHG AH/P EBUUDRIEO XH DW
"HFHPEHU

7KH *URXSxV SROLF\ LV WR UHFRJQLVH WUDQVIHUV LQWR DQG WUDQVIHU\
WKH UHSRUWLQJ SHULRG 7KHUH ZHUH QR WUDQVIHUV EHWZHHQ OHYHOV (

7KH *URXS GLG QRW PHDVXUH DQ\ ILQDQFLDO DVVHWY RU ILQDQFLDO OLD|
DW '"HFHPEHU QLO

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

I1RWH)LQDQFLDO ULVN HFRQ@NIHPHQCN
| &DSLWDO PDQDJHPHQW

7KH %RDUGxV SROLF\ LV WR PDLQWDLQ D VWURQJ FDSLWDO EDVH VR DV W
FRQILGHQFH DQG WR VXVWDLQ WKH IXWXUH GHYHORSPHQW RI WKH EXVLQ
WKH *URXS GHILQHY DV SURILW I URP RSHUDWLQJ DFWLYLWLHYV GLYLGHG E
GHWHUPLQHV WKH OHYHO RI GLYLGHQGV WR EH SDLG WR VKDUHKROGHUYV

7KH %RDUG VHHNV WR PDLQWDLQ D EDODQFH EHWZHHQ WKH KLJKHU UHW X
ERUURZLQJVY DQG WKH DGYDQWDJHYV DQG VHFXULW\ DIIRUGHG E\ D SUXGH

JURP WLPH WR WLPH WKH *URXS PD\ SXUFKDVH LWV RZQ VKDUHV RQ PDUN
HPSOR\HH VKDUH SODQV 7KH *URXS GRHV QRW FXUUHQWO\ KDYH D GHILQ

7KHUH ZHUH QR FKDQJHV WR WKH *URXSxV FDSLWDO PDQDJHPHQW GXULQ.
7KH *URXSxV QHW GHEW WR HTXLW\ UDWLR DW WKH UHSRUWLQJ GDWH ZD\

&DVK DQG FDVK HTXLYDOHQWYV
%RUURZLQJV FXUUHQW o o]
%RUURZLQJY QRQ FXUUHQW

/JHDVH OLDELOLWLHYV FXUUHQW

/JHDVH OLDELOLWLHY QRQ FXUUHQW

1HW GHEW

7TRWDO HTXLW\

1HW GHEW WR HTXLW\ UDWLR DW 'HFHPEHU

3DJH _73* THOHBRRXDO 5HSRUW



1RWHV WR WKH FRQVROLGDWHGBROIWQIXQELDO VYV

1RWH$XGLWRU V UHPXQHUDWLRQ

7KH *URXSxV H[WHUQDO DXGLWRU LV 3ULFHZDWHUKRXVH&RRSHUV 3Z& ¢
*URXSxV ILQDQFLDO UHSRUWYV 3Z& SURYLGHV RWKHU VHUYLFHV WKURXJK
HIWHUQDO DXGLWRUV VSOLW EHWZHHQ DXGLW DXGLW UHODWHG DQG QRC

$XGLW DQG RWKHU DVVXUDQFH VHUYLFHYV

$XGLW DQG UHYLHZ RI VWDWXWRU\ ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWYV
2WKHU DVVXUDQFH VHUYLFHVY UHTXLUHG E\ OHJLVODWLRQ
2WKHU DVVXUDQFH VHUYLFHV

2WKHU VWDWXWRU\ DVVXUDQFH VHUYLFHV

1RQ DXGLW VHUYLFHYV o o)

,Q DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK DGYLFH UHFHLYHG IURP WKH $XGLW DQG 5LVN &RPP/
SURYLVLRQ RI QRQ DXGLW VHUYLFHV SURYLGHG E\ 3Z& LV FRPSDWLEOH ZI
DXGLWRUV LPSRVHG E\ WKH &RUSRUDWLRQV $FW 7KH 'LUHFWRUV DUH
&RPPLWWHGHHRPWIDNNWBDFFRUGDQFH ZLWK WKH SUH DSSURYHG SROLFLHV DQ
VHUYLFH KDYLQJ UHJDUG WR DXGLWRU LQGHSHQGHQFH UHTXLUHPHQWYV K
FRQFOXGHG WKDW WKH SURYLVLRQ RI HDFK VHUYLFH RU W\SH RI VHUYLFH
I1RWH(YHQWYV RFFXUULQJ DIWHU WKH UHSRUWLQJ SHULRG

2ZWKHU WKDQ WKH EHORZ PHQWLRQHG PDWWHUVY WKHUH KDYH EHHQ QR R’
WKH UHSRUWLQJ GDWH WKDW KDV VLJQLILFDQWO\ DIITHFWHG RU PD\ VLJQ!

L WKH RSHUDWLRQV RI WKH &RPSDQ\ DQG RI WKH *URXS LQ IXWXUH ILQDC
LIWKH UHVXOWY RI WKRVH RSHUDWLRQV LQ IXWXUH ILQDQFLDO \HDUV RL
LIWKH VWDWH RI DIIDLUV RI WKH &RPSDQ\ DQG RI WKH *URXS LQ IXWXUH |

'LYLGHQGY GHFODUHG
7KH GHWDLOV RI GLYLGHQBNH®HEHUODWWHE @WUWHAIRVHG LQ 1RWH
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'LUHFWRUVx GHFODUDWLRQ

,Q WKH 'LUHFWRUVxXx RSLQLRQ
DWKH ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY DQG QRWHYV DUH LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK \

L FRPSO\LQJ ZLWK $FFRXQWLQJ 6WDQGDUGV WKH &RUSRUDWLRQV 5
SURIHVVLRQDO UHSRUWLQJ UHTXLUHPHQWY DQG

LL JLYLQJ D WUXH DQG IDLU YLHZ RI WKH *URRKBRPEHUQD@GEG LFDIOL WRV LW I
SHUIRUPDQFH IRU WKH ILQDQFLDO \HDU HQGHG RQ WKDW GDWH D

E WKHUH DUH UHDVRQDEOH JURXQGYVY WR EHOLHYH WKDW WKH &RPSDQ\ ZL
EHFRPH GXH DQG SD\DEOH DQG

FDW WKH GDWH RI WKLY GHFODUDWLRQ WKHUH DUH UHDVRQDEOH JURXQC
FORVHG JURXS LGHQWLOHEH QEI®RNWMWR PHHW DQ\ REOLIJDWLRQV RU OLD
EHFRPH VXEMHFW E\ YLUWXH RI WKH GHHG RI FURM¥ JXDUDQWHH GHVF

1RWHRQILUPV WKDW WKH ILQDQFLDO VWDWHPHQWY DOVR FRPSO\ ZLWK ,Q
LVVXHG E\ WKH ,QWHUQDWLRQDO $FFRXQWLQJ 6WDQGDUGV %RDUG

7KH 'LUHFWRUV KDYH EHHQ JLYHQ WKH GHFODUDWLRQV E\ WKH &KLHI ([HF
DV UHTXLUHG E\ VHFWLRQ $ RI WKH &RUSRUDWLRQV $FW

7KLV GHFODUDWLRQ LV PDGH LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK D UHVROXWLRQ RI WK

sy T B,

RN .LQ 1LQJ &DQQLQJ ,+DNL %HUURHWD
&KDLUPDQ &KLHI ([HFXWLYH 2IILFHU DQG 0DQDJLQJ 'LU}
YHEUXD U\ YHEUXD U\
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 QGHSHQGHQW DXGLWRUXxV UHSRUW

_

pwc

Independent auditor’s report

To the members of TPG Telecom Limited

Report on the audit of the financial report

Our opinion
In our opinion:

The accompanying financial report of TPG Telecom Limited (the Company) and its controlled entities
(together the Group) is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Group's financial position as at 31 December 2023 and of its
financial performance for the year then ended

(b)  complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

What we have audited
The Group financial report comprises:

. the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023

. the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended

. the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended

. the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended

. the consolidated income statement for the year then ended

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, including material accounting policy
information and other explanatory information

. the directors’ declaration.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
report section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional & Ethical
Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence
Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757
One International Towers Sydney, Watermans Quay, Barangaroo NSW 2000, GPO BOX 2650 Sydney NSW 2001
T: +61 2 8266 0000, F: +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com.au

Level 11, 1PSQ, 169 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2150, PO Box 1155 Parramatta NSW 2124
T: +61 2 9659 2476, F: +61 2 8266 9999, www.pwc.com.au

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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$6; DGGLWLRQDO LQIRUPDWLRQ

$GGLWLRQDO LQIRUPDWLRQ UHTXLUHG E\ WKH $XVWUDOLDQ 6WRFN ([FKDC
HOVHZKHUH LQ WKLV UHSRUW LV VHW RXW EHORZ 7KHHEKBDHKBO ®WVDJ LQ
WKDW GDWH WKHUH ZRUBLQDU\ VKDUHV NKDGHEKIROGHUV

6 XEVWDQWLDO VKDUHKROGHUYV

7KH QXPEHU RI VKDUHV LQ ZKLFK WKH VXEVWDQWLDO VKDUHKROGHUYV DQ((
, QWHUHVW SXUVXDQW WR WKH &RUSRUDWLRQV $FW 6HFWLRQ % DUH

180%(5 2) 25',1$5< 6+$5(6 ,1 :+,&+ $

5(/(9$17 ,17(5(67 ,6 +(/' 668(" &$3,7%/

1$0( 2) 6+$5(+2/'(5

&. +XWFKLVRQ +ROGLQJV /LPLWHG DQG LWV
VXEVLGLDULHYV

9RGDIRQH *URXS 30F DQG LWV VXEVLGLDULHV

9RGDIRQH +XWFKLVRQ $XVWUDOLD +ROGLQJV
/ILPLWHG

/L .D 6KLQJ 8QLW\ 7TUXVWHH &RPSDQ\ /LPLWHG
DV WUXVWHH RI 7KH /L .D 6KLQJ 8QLW\ 7UXVW

'DYLG 7THRK DQG 9LFN\ 7THRK DQG WKHLU
DVVRFLDWHYV

‘DVKLQJWRQ + 6RXO 3DWWLQVRQ DQG &RPSDQ\

/ILPLWHG

%ULFNZRUNV /LPLWHG

5HOHYDQW ,QWHUHVW DV GHILQHG LQ WKH &RUSRUDWLRQV $FW 6HFWLRQV DQG D
6XEVWDQWLDO KROGLQJ LQFOXGHYV IURP D GHHPHG UHOHYDQW LQWHUHVW DULVLQJ
IXUWKHU GHWDLOV VHH )RUP V ORGJHG ZLWK WKH $6; RQ -X0\ DQG - X0\

6XEVWDQWLDO KROGLQJ DULVHV IURP LWV LQWHUHVWY LQ &. +XWFKLVRQ +ROGLQJV /LPL)\
UHVSHFW RI WKH VDPH VKDUHVY LGHQWLILHG DV EHLQJ LQWHUHVWYV RI &. +XWFKLVRQ +RO

ZLWK WKH $6; RQ - X0\
%ULFNZRUNV /LPLWHGxV VXEVWDQWLDO KROGLQJ LQ WKH &RPSDQ\ DULVHV E\ YLUWXH RI
&RPSDQ\ /LPLWHG )RU IXUWKHU GHWDLOV VHH )RUP ORGJHG ZLWK WKH $6; RQ - X0\

I9RWLQJ ULIJKWV RUGLQDU\ VKDUHYV

2Q D VKRZ RI KDQGV HYHU\ PHPEHU SUHVHQW DW D PHHWLQJ LQ SHUVRQ F
SROO HDFK VKDUH VKDOO KDYH RQH YRWH

'LVWULEXWLRQ RI HTXLW\ VHFXULW\ KROGHUYV
$Q DQEDO\WLV RI WKH QXPEHU RI VKDUHKRPHEUXWD B\LWLYHWI RORD GHORDV D\

180%(5 2) 6+$5(6 + (/' 180%(5 2) +2/'(56 81,76 81,76

2YHU

7KH QXPEHU RI VKDUHKROGHUYV KROGLQJ OHVV WKDQ D PDUNHWDEOH SDU
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$6; DGGLWLRQDO EQIRWRBDWLRQ

7ZHOQWDUJHVW VKDUHKRHERHXWDWUDYV DW

180%(5 2) 25',1$5<

6+ 85 (6 + () 2) 833,781 +(/

1$0( 2) 6+$5(+2/'(5

92'$)21( +87&+,621 $8675%$/,$ +2/',1*6 /,0,7('

:$6+,1*721 + 628/ 3%$77,1621 $1' &203%1< /,0,7("

+87&+,621 * $8675%/,%$ +2/',1*6 37< /,0,7('

92'$)21( ,17(51%7,21%/ 23(5%$7,216 /,0,7(’

- 3025*$1 120,1((6 $8675%/,% 37< /,0,7("

1(7:($/7+ ,19(670(176 /,0,7('" :5%$3 6(59,&(6 $ &!

&,7,8&253 120,1((6 37< /,0,7("

76+ +2/',1*6 37< /7'

9,&725,% +2/',1*6 37< /7'

+6%& &8672'< 120,1((6 $8675%$/,$ /,0,7('

9,&725,% +2/',1*6 12 37< /7'

1$7,21$/ 120,1((6 /,0,7("

9,&725,% +2/',1*6 12 37< /7'

9,&725,% +2/',1*6 12 37< /7’

-6 0,//1(5 +2/',1*6 37< /,0,7('

%13 3%$5,%%6 1206 37< /7'

76+ +2/',1*6 12 37< /7'

76+ +2/',1*6 12 37< /7'

)$5-2< 37< /7"

%., ,19(670(17 &203$1< /,0,7('

BQTXRWHG HTXLW\ VHFXULWLHV
$V DWHEUXDU\ WKH QXPEHU RI XQTXRWHG HTXLW\ VHFXULWLHV LV

814827(' (48,7< 6(&85,7,(6 180% (5 2) 6(&85,7,1B0% (5 2) +2/'(56
SHUIRUPDQFH ULJKWYV
'"HIHUUHG VKDUH ULJKWYV

6WRFN H[FKDQJH

73* THOHFRP /LPLONN®/HG RQ WKH $XVWUDOLDQ 6WRFN ([FKDQJH 7KH KRPFH
$6; FRGH LV 73*

2ZWKHU LQIRUPDWLRQ
73* THOHFRP /ULRQFPRHUGRUDWHG DQG GRPLFLOHG LQ $XVWUDOLD LV D SXEO
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$6; DGGLWLRQDO EQURIMHRDW LR Q

3ULQFLSDO 5HIJLVWHUHG 21ILFH 6KDUH 5HJILVWU\

JHYHO  7RZHU 7ZR ,QWHUQDWLRQRB®RHABXWHW BK®QH\,QYHVWRU 6HUYLFH\
%DUDQJDURR $YH IHYHO &DUULQJIJWRQ 6WUHHW

%DUDQJDURR 16: 6\GQH\ 16:

7HOHSKRQH 7THOHSKRQH

ZLWKLQ $XVWUDOLD
(PDLO LQYHVWRU UHODWLRQV#WSJWLI-WFITB EV&ER%)&O

‘HEVLWH WSJWHOHFRP FRP DX 'HEVLWH LQYHVWRUFHQWUH FRP DX

'LVFODLPHU

JRUZDUG ORRNLQJ VWDWHPHQWYV

JRUZDUG ORRNLQJ VWDWHPHQWY RSLQLRQV DQG HVWLPDWHY SURYLGHG
FRQWLQIJHQFLHYV ZKLFK DUH VXEMHFW WR FKDQJH ZLWKRXW QRWLFH DV C
ZKLFK DUH EDVHG RQ LOWHUSUHWDWLRQV RI FXUUHQW PDUNHW FRQGLWL
SURMHFWLRQV JXLGDQFH RQ IXWXUH HDUQLQJY DQG HVWLPDWHYV DUH SL
UHOLHG XSRQ DV DQ LOQOGLFDWLRQ RU JXDUDQWHH RI IXWXUH SHUIRUPDQF

, QYHVWRUV VKRXOG IRUP WKHLU RZQ YLHZYVY DV WR WKHVH PDWWHUYV DQG
VWDWHPHQWY HVWLPDWHY RU RSLQLRQV DUH EDVHG ([FHSW DV UHTXLUF
7THOHFRP GRHV QRW XQGHUWDNH WR SXEOLFO\ XSGDWH RU UHYLVH DQ\ IR
LQ H[SHFWDWLRQV FRQWLQJHQFLHV RU DVVXPSWLRQV ZKHWKHU DV D UH
PD[LPXP HIWHQW SHUPLWWHG E\ ODZ QRQH RI 73* THOHFRP LWV GLUHFW|I
SHUVRQ DFFHSWYV DQ\ OLDELOLW\ LQFOXGLQJ ZLWKRXW OLPLWDWLRQ DC(
ORVV DULVLQJ IURP WKH XVH RI WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ FROQWDLQHG LQ WKLV

*ORVVDU\

7(50 (;3/$1$7,21

6WDWXWRU\ 1HW 3URILW $IWHU 7D[ DGGLQJ EDFN WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ

$CMXVW 13$7LQWDQJLEOH DPRUWLVDWLRQ VSHFWUXP DPRUWLVDWLRQ DQG QRQ

$038 $YHUDJH ODUJLQ 3HU 8VHU
$538 $YHUDJH 5HYHQXH 3HU 8VHU
&DSH]J &DVK LQYHVWHG WR IXQG WKH SXUFKDVH XSJUDGH RU LPSURYH ORQC

/IRQJ 7THUP ,QFHQWLYH 30DQV /7,3 EDVLV (DUQLQJV 3HU 6KDUH PHD\
(36 /7,3 EDVID/(GGLQJ EDFN FXVWRPHU EDVH DPRUWLVDWLRQ DQG PDWHULDO RQH
DQG GLYLGHG E\ ZHLJKWHG QXPEHU RI VKDUHV RQ LVVXH

*URXS WKH &RPSDQ\ DQG HQWLWLHV FRQWUROOHG E\ WKH &RPSDQ\ LWV V}
2SHJ 2SHUDWLQJ H[SHQVHV

(%,7'$ (DUQLQJV EHIRUH LQWHUHVW LQFRPH WD[ H[SHQVH GHSUHFLDWLRQ
13$7 1HW 3URILW $IWHU 7D[ WKH WRWDO UHYHQXH PLQXV DOO H[SHQVHV

2SHUDWLQJ J)UHH &DVK )ORZ PHDVXUHV FDVK IORZ IURP RSHUDWLRQ\
2)&) UHSD\PHQWY DQG ILQDQFH OHDVH LQWHUHVW ZLWKLQ FDVK IORZ IU
SD\PHQWYV IRU VSHFWUXP DQG GLYLGHQGY DQG H[FOXGHV DQ\ ORDQ

5HWXUQ RQ ,QYHVWHG &DSLWDO PHDVXUHVY QHW RSHUDWLQJ SURILW
52,& FXVWRPHU EDVH DPRUWLVDWLRQ GLYLGHG E\ DYHUDJH LQYHVWHG F
FXVWRPHU EDVH LQWDQJLEOHYV

6SHFWUXP 5DGLR IUHTXHQF\ VSHFWUXP LV ZKHUH UDGLR ZDYHV DUH WUDQVPLW
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